# Guide to the Potter Stewart Papers

## MS 1367



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

July 2006 Revised: June 2010

New Haven, Connecticut

Copyright  $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$  2010 by the Yale University Library.

## Table of Contents

Overview	3
Administrative Information	3
Provenance	3
Information about Access	3
Ownership & Copyright	3
Cite As	4
Information about the Creator(s)	4
Description of the Papers	4
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I. Supreme Court, 1958-1980	6
Series II. Appellate Courts, 1953-1958, 1981-1985	176
Series III. Correspondence, 1947-1986	204
Series IV. Subject Files, 1951-1986	219
Series V. Writings, 1954-1983	225
Series VI. Personal Papers, 1886-1986	228
Series VII. Audiovisual Materials, 1962-1968	231

## Overview

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Sterling Memorial Library 128 Wall Street P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520 Email: mssa.reference@yale.edu Phone: (203) 432-1735 Fax: (203) 432-7441
CALL NUMBER:	MS 1367
CREATOR:	Stewart, Potter.
TITLE:	Potter Stewart papers
DATES:	1885-1986
BULK DATES:	1958-1980
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	280.75 linear feet (679 Boxes)
LANGUAGE(S):	The materials are in English.
SUMMARY:	The papers consist of United States Supreme Court case files and supporting documentation, Appellate Court case files and supporting documentation, subject files, correspondence, writings, newspaper clippings, date books, photographs, and audiovisual materials that document Potter Stewart's career as an associate justice of the United States Supreme Court and as a judge on the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. There is a small amount of documentation and photographs relating to his service on various committees outside the Court and his leisure activities with his family.
FINDING AID LINK:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, use the following address: http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1367.

## Administrative Information

### Provenance

Gift of Potter Stewart, 1983 and 1986.

### Information about Access

The collection is open for research.

## **Ownership & Copyright**

Copyright has been transferred to Yale University for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the

copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Original audio, film, and video recordings, as well as preservation masters and duplicating masters, may not be played. Readers may only play use copies. If a use copy of a particular recording does not exist, researchers must consult with the reference archivist for policies and procedures regarding the creation of duplicating masters and use copies of original recordings.

### Cite As

Potter Stewart Papers (MS 1367). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## Information about the Creator(s)

Potter Stewart was born on January 23, 1915, in Jackson, Michigan, but grew up in Cincinnati, Ohio. He received his undergraduate degree from Yale University in 1937. He was awarded a Henry Fellowship to study at Cambridge University for the 1937-1938 academic year. Stewart then entered Yale Law School, where he became an editor of the <u>Yale Law</u> <u>Journal</u> and graduated in 1941. He worked as a law clerk in the New York firm of Debevoise, Stevenson, Plimpton, and Page from September 1941 to April 1942, resigning to enter the United States Navy. After completing his military service, he rejoined the firm as an associate from October 1945 until July 1946. In 1947, Stewart returned to Cincinnati and joined the firm of Dinsmore, Shohl, Sawyer, and Dinsmore. In addition to his practice, Stewart served two terms on the Cincinnati City Council.

In 1954, President Dwight D. Eisenhower nominated Stewart to fill a seat on the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Three years later, Steward received a recess appointment from Eisenhower to the United States Supreme Court to replace fellow Ohioan Harold Hitz Burton. He was confirmed by the Senate in 1958. Stewart served on the Supreme Court until July 3, 1981, when he assumed senior status and took designated assignments until his death.

During Stewart's tenure on the Supreme Court, he was often asked whether or not he would label himself as a liberal or a conservative. Stewart would reply that he did not think of himself as either one or as a swing justice. At the news conference announcing his retirement in 1981, Stewart elaborated: "I've thought of myself as deciding every case correctly, and I've never thought of myself in terms of putting a label on myself except trying to be a good lawyer and looking at every case under the Constitution and the law, even though I might think it an unwise law. I think it's the first duty of a Justice to remove from his judicial work his own moral, philosophical, political or religious beliefs and not think of himself as being here as some great big philosopher king. It's not a hierarchical organization. Your boss is only the Constitution and the law."

Throughout his service on the Supreme Court, Stewart maintained his pragmatic approach of deciding cases based upon their specific facts. Stewart is perhaps most widely know to the general public for the portion of his concurring opinion in the case of <u>Jacobellis v. Ohio</u>. He stated that, in attempting to define what constituted hard core pornography, "I know it when I see it."

After his retirement from the Supreme Court, Stewart was appointed in July 1983 as a member of President Reagan's Commission on Organized Crime. He died on December 7, 1985, in Hanover, New Hampshire and was survived by his wife, Mary Ann Bertles, and their three children, Harriet S. Virkstis, Potter Stewart, Jr., and David Bertles Stewart.

## **Description of the Papers**

The Potter Stewart Papers consist of United States Supreme Court case files and supporting documentation, Appellate Court case files and supporting documentation, subject files, correspondence, writings, newspaper clippings, photographs, and audiovisual material that document Stewart's career as an associate justice of the Supreme Court and as a judge on the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. The papers provide a comprehensive overview of Stewart's career from his appointment to the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals in 1954 to his retirement from the Supreme Court in 1981. The material regarding Stewart's time on the Supreme Court from 1958 to 1981 is particularly extensive, as each case that came before the court during that time period is represented in the papers. Substantive correspondence between justices is fairly rare and the correspondence

in general is largely routine. The extensive photographs are a good source of information about Stewart's life away from the courtroom.

The Potter Stewart Papers were processed as a collaborative effort between Manuscripts and Archives and the Yale Law School to document the careers and accomplishments of Law School faculty and alumni.

## Arrangement

Arranged in seven series: I. Supreme Court Papers, 1958-1980. II. Appellate Courts, 1953-1958, 1981-1985. III. Correspondence, 1947-1986. IV. Subject Files, 1951-1986. V. Writings, 1954-1983. VI. Personal Papers, 1918-1986. VII. Audiovisual Materials, 1962-1968.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I. Supreme Court

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Series L Supreme Court	1958-1980		

Series I. Supreme Court

The series includes case files and other materials collected or created by Potter Stewart relating to his service as an associate justice of the United States Supreme Court between 1958 and 1981. The case files are divided into two groups: cases in which Potter Stewart authored an opinion and cases in which he did not. The case files are arranged chronologically by October Term, then alphabetically by case name. Although Stewart's office generally used the truncated form of the case name to alphabetize the files, there are some instances in which the case name assigned by Stewart's office is not intuitive. For example, the case "Named Individual Members of the San Antonio Conservation Society v. The Texas Highway Department and the U.S. Department of Transportation" (OT 1970) is filed under "Conservation" as opposed to "Named" or "San Antonio."

The case files document the evolution of a case in the Supreme Court from its acceptance to the publication proofs of the decision. Although the materials in each case file are unique and vary significantly, they generally contain drafts of opinions, correspondence with other justices relating to the drafts, and a printed proof copy of the final decision. They may also include lengthy 'memoranda to the conference' from individual justices outlining their positions on a particular issue, drafts of other justices' opinions, correspondence between Stewart and his law clerks and other justices, and Stewart's handwritten annotations. In some instances, the files contain a series of drafts which document the process of opinion writing in which Stewart circulated a draft opinion to other justices, received criticisms and suggestions, and made alterations to his draft sufficient to create a consensus opinion. Some files do contain early handwritten drafts of an opinion, though notation in Stewart's hand is uncommon. The case files reflect the Court's internal deliberations and provide a glimpse into the individual justice's thoughts about important social topics such as race, school desegregation, obscenity, criminal justice, the Vietnam conflict, and the Watergate scandal.

Supporting documentation, which includes all court materials not included in case files, follows the case files. The documentation is arranged chronologically by October Term, then alphabetically by type. The documentation includes a wide range of materials pertaining to the general workings of the Court and the progress of specific cases. Both the administrative matters that constitute the day-to-day workings of the Court and the weekly conferences in which cases were discussed are doumented. The types of documentation kept by Stewart and the way in which they were filed changed over time. The researcher should particularly be aware that Stewart's office discarded petitions for certiorari and associated materials prior to the 1973 October Term.

The most voluminous type of supporting documentation is court calendars, called docket books. At the beginning of Justice Stewart's tenure on the Court, the docket books were divided into three sets - appellate, miscellaneous, and original. In 1973, the miscellaneous docket book was divided and an additional separate docket book for in forma pauperis cases ('in the form of a poor person,' that is, not liable for the costs of the court) was created.

The docket books consist of a case by case listing, in the order of their assigned docket number, of each matter that came before the Court. Each case was given a page on which was printed the docket number and the full name of the case. Of more interest to the researcher is the voting grid on the bottom of the page. Beside each justice's name, there are a series of Boxes which were used to record each justice's vote on the relevant questions before the Court, including the most crucial issue of whether to allow the matter to be argued before the Court, that is, whether to grant the writ of certiorari. Space is also reserved in the grid for matters relating to jurisdiction, the merits of the case, and other relevant issues. Stewart's notation in the docket books is generally limited to the recording of each justice's vote of whether to grant or deny the writ for certiorari, though he does occasionally make more extensive comments.

Another important set of related materials are the certiorari memoranda which are found in the files denoted 'Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari '. These memoranda, by Justice

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Stewart's law clerks, were prepared to assist the justice with the evalu of appellate cases offered for the Court's review each term. It was to concise introduction to the facts of the case, together with other relevant recommendation as to whether the justice should deny or accept the concludes with the initials of the clerk who authored the document. The	he clerk's task to pro ant matters, and then matter for review. Ea	vide a to make a ch memorandu	ım

not circulated to other justices, rather they were for Stewart's use in determining his vote on the threshold question of whether or not to grant the writ of certiorari. If certiorari were granted, then the case would be one of a small percentage of cases accepted for review by the Court each term. Although most memoranda were written by Stewart's clerks, some were prepared by other justices' clerks.

Additional materials relating to Supreme Court cases may be found in correspondence from other justices and law clerks in Series III and newspaper clippings and subject files in Series IV.

Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart

1958	3 October Term		
	Aho v. Jacobsen, no. 36	1	1
	Arroyo v. U.S., no. 246	1	2 - 3
	Barru v. Matteo, no. 350	1	4
	Beacon Theatres v. Westover, no. 45	1	5 - 6
	Brown v. U.S., no. 4	1	7 - 8
	Cash v. Culver, no. 91	1	9
	Dick v. New York Life Insurance Co., no. 58	2	10
	Hahn v. Ross Island Sand & Gravel Co., no. 52	2	11
	Hawkins v. U.S., no. 20	2	12
	Heflin v. U.S., no. 137	2	13
	Ingram v. U.S., no. 457	2	14 - 15
	Irvin v. Dowd, no. 63	2	16
	Résumés	2	17 - 18
	Kingsley International Pictures Corporation v. Regents of the University of the State of New York, no. 394		
	Memoranda	2	19
	Opinions	3	20 - 21
	Koller v. U.S., no. 362	3	22
	Louisiana Power and Light Co. v. Thibodaux, no. 398	3	23
	Martin v. Creasy, no. 157	3	24
	Mitchell v. Lublin, no. 37	3	25
	National Labor Relations Board v. Fant Milling Co., no. 482	3	26
	Patterson v. U.S., no. 429	3	27
	Puerify v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 46	3	28

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1958 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	In Re Sawyer, no. 326		3	29 - 30
	Spano v. New York, no. 582		4	31
	M/V "Tungus" v. Skovgaard, no. 43		4	32 - 34
	United Pilots Association v. Halecki, no. 56		4	35 - 36
	Reporter correspondence		4	37
	West Publishing Company correspondence		4	38
195	9 October Term			
	Bates v. City of Little Rock, no. 41		4	39 - 41
	Elkins v. U.S., no. 126			
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		4	42
	Opinions		5	43 - 45
	Federal Trade Commission v. Travelers Health Association, no. 51		5	46 - 47
	Goett v. Union Carbide Corp., no. 3		5	48
	Hess v. U.S., no. 5		5	49 - 51
	Hoffman v. Blaski, nos. 25, 26		6	52
	Hudson v. North Carolina, no. 466		6	53
	Huron Cement Co. v. City of Detroit, no. 86		6	54 - 55
	Local Union No. 8-6 v. Missouri, no. 42		6	56 - 58
	Mitchell v. Oregon Frozen Foods Co., no. 33		6	59
	Mitchell v. Trawler Racer, Inc., no. 176			
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		6	60 - 61
	Opinions		7	62
	National Labor Relations Board v. Local Union No. 639, no. 34		7	63
	New Hampshire Fire Insurance Co. v. Scanlon, District Director of Internal Revenue, et al., no. 339		7	64
	Rios v. U.S.A., no. 52		7	65 - 67
	Sentilles v. Inter-Caribbean Shipping Corp., no. 6		7	68
	Telegraphers v. Chicago and North Western Railway Co., no. 100		7	69
	U.S. v. American-Foreign Steamship Corp., no. 138		7	70
	U.S. v. Mersky, no. 31		7	71 - 72
	U.S. v. Parke, Davis and Co., no. 20		8	73 - 74
	Wolfe v. North Carolina, no. 7		8	75 - 78
	Reporter correspondence		8	79

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1959 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
West P	ublishing Company correspondence		8	80
1960 Octobe	er Term			
America	an Automobile Association v. U.S., no. 288			
Op	pinion drafts		8	81
Me	emoranda and opinions		9	82 - 83
Atchley	v. California, no. 95		9	84
Bell v. l	J.S., no. 92		9	85 - 88
Braden	v. U.S., no. 54		9	89
Burton	v. Wilmington Parking Authority, no. 164		9	90
	ia Workers Union, Local 473, AFL-CIO v. y, no. 97		10	91 - 92
Callana	in v. U.S., no. 47		10	93
Deutch	v. U.S., no. 233		10	94 - 96
Green	v. U.S., nos. 70 and 179		10	97
Kimbro	ugh v. U.S., no. 128		10	98
Mapp v	. Ohio, no. 236		11	99 - 100
Milanov	<i>r</i> ich v. U.S., no. 79		11	101
Poe v. l	Ullman, nos. 60 and 61		11	102 - 103
Polites	v. U.S., no. 25		11	104 - 105
Reck v.	Pate, no. 181			
Op	pinion drafts		11	106
Op	pinions		12	107
Rogers	v. Richmond, no. 40		12	108 - 110
Saldana	a v. U.S., no. 176		12	111
Shelton	v. Tucker, nos. 14 and 83		12	112 - 114
Silverm	an v. U.S., no. 66		12	115 - 116
Braunfi	eld v. Brown [Sunday Closing Laws], no. 67		13	117
U.S. v.	Fruehauf, no. 91		13	118
U.S. v.	Virginia Electric and Power Co., no. 49		13	119 - 121
	nan Steamship Corp. v. Dugan and nara, no. 35		13	122
Wilkins	on v. U.S., no. 37		13	123 - 125
Wilson	v. Schnettler, no. 182		14	126
Miscella	aneous orders		14	127
Reporte	er correspondence		14	128
West P	ublishing Company correspondence		14	129

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1961 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1961 October Term			
Atlantic and Gulf Stevedores v. 282	Ellerman Lines, no.	14	130
Bailey v. Patterson, per curiam		14	131
Baker v. Carr, no. 6			
Memoranda and opinion d	rafts	14	132 - 136
Opinions		15	137 - 138
Calbeck v. Travelers Insurance	Co., no. 532	15	139
Chaapel v. Cochran, no. 602, m	isc.	15	140
Coppedge v. U.S., no. 157		15	141 - 142
Cramp v. Board of Public Instru	ction, no. 72	15	143 - 144
Dowd Box Co. v. Courtney, no.	33	16	145 - 146
Engel v. Vitale, no. 468		16	147 - 148
Fong Foo v. U.S., nos. 64 and 6	5	16	149
Gondeck v. Pan American Airwa	ays, no. 919	16	150
Hartman v. U.S., no. 447, misc.		16	151
Hill v. U.S., no. 68		16	152 - 153
Hodges v. U.S., no. 58		16	154
Idlewild Bon Voyage Liquor Cor 138 and 180	p. v. Epstein, nos.	16	155
Kennedy v. Mendoza-Martinez,	nos. 19 and 20	17	156 - 160
Keslre v. Department of Public	Safety, Utah, no. 14	17	161 - 162
Lanza v. State of New York, no.	236	18	163 - 164
Machibroda v. U.S., no. 69		18	165 - 166
Malone v. Bowdoin, no. 113		18	167
Marine Engineers v. Interlake S 166	teamship Co., no.	18	168 - 169
Morales v. City of Galveston, no	. 480	18	170
Moss v. Kentucky, no. 145, mise	D.	18	171
Robinson v. California, no. 554		19	172 - 173
Rusk v. Cort, no. 20			
Memoranda and opinion d	rafts	19	174 - 178
Opinions		20	179
Russell v. U.S., nos. 8, 9, 10, 1 <sup>7</sup>	I, 12, and 128	20	180 - 183
Silber v. U.S., no. 454		20	184

Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1961 October Term		ewart papers 67 - Page 11
Local 174, Teamsters Union v. Lucas Flour Co., no. 50		
Description Date(s)	Box	Folder
Local 174, Teamsters Union v. Lucas Flour Co., no. 50		
Opinion drafts	20	185
Memoranda and opinions	21	186
Vaughn v. Atkinson, no. 323	21	187
Western Union v. Pennsylvania, no. 15	21	188
Reporter correspondence	21	189
1962 October Term		
Abington School District v. Schempp, nos. 142, 119		
Opinion drafts and memoranda	21	190 - 192
Memoranda and opinions	22	193 - 194
Andrews v. U.S., nos. 491 and 494	22	195
Edwards v. South Carolina, no. 86	22	196
Gallick v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 76	22	197
Gray v. Sanders, no. 112	22	198
Grumman v. U.S., no. 436	22	199
Head v. New Mexico Board of Examiners, no. 392	23	200
Ioannou v. New York, no. 191	23	201
Kennedy v. Mendoza-Martinez, nos. 2 and 3	23	202 - 204
Lane v. Brown, no. 283	23	205
Locomotive Engineers v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 730	23	206
Locomotive Engineers v. Louisville and Nashville Railroad Co., no. 94	24	207
Los Angeles Union 626 v. U.S., no. 38	24	208
Lynumn v. Illinois, no. 9	24	209
Motor Coach Employees v. Missouri, no. 604	24	210
Namet v. U.S., no. 134	24	211
Paul v. U.S., no. 19	24	212
Rideau v. Louisiana, no. 630	25	213
Schlude v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 80	25	214
Scholle v. Hare, no. 22	25	215
Schroeder v. City of New York, no. 75	25	216
Sherbert v. Verner, no. 526	25	217
Silver v. New York Stock Exchange, no. 150	25	218

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1962 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Townsend v. Sain, no. 8		25	219 - 220
U.S. v. Georgia Public Service Commission,	no. 81	26	221
Weyerhaeuser Steamship Co. v. U.S., no. 6	5	26	222
1963 October Term			
Boire v. Greyhound Corp., no. 77		26	223
Corey v. U.S., no. 31		26	224
Costello v. Immigration and Naturalization S no. 83	ervice,	26	225
Davis v. Mann, no. 69		26	226
Department of Revenue v. James B. Beam Distilling Co., no. 389		26	227
Durfee v. Duke, no. 37		26	228
Escobedo v. State of Illinois, no. 615		27	229
Fallen v. U.S., no. 210		27	230
Federal Power Commission v. Texaco Inc., i	าง. 386	27	231
Hostetter v. Idlewild Liquor Corp., no. 116		27	232
Jackson v. Denno, no. 62		27	233
Jacobellis v. State of Ohio, no. 11		27	234
Lucas v. Colorado General Assembly, nos. 5 20	508 and	27	235 - 236
Maryland Committee for Fair Representatior Tawes, no. 29	۱ V.	27	237
Massiah v. U.S., no. 199		27	238
Missouri Pacific Railroad Co. v. Elmore and no. 292	Stahl,	28	239
National Equipment Rental, Ltd. v. Szukhent	., no. 81	28	240 - 241
Panico v. U.S., no. 45		28	242
Parsons v. Chesapeake and Ohio Railway C 32	co., no.	28	243
A Quantity of Copies of Books v. Kansas, no	o. 449	28	244
Reynolds v. Sims, nos. 23, 27, and 41		28	245 - 246
Roman v. Sincock, no. 307		28	247
Simpson v. Union Oil Co. of California, no. 8	7	29	248 - 249
Southern Railway v. U.S., nos. 74 and 93		29	250 - 251
Stoner v. California, no. 209		29	252
Teamsters Local 20 v. Morton, no. 485		29	253
U.S. v. Aluminum Co. of America, no. 204		29	254

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1963 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
U.S. v. State of Vermont, no. 509		29	255
U.S. v. Wisenfeld Warehouse Co., no. 92		30	256
Wesberry v. Sanders, no. 22		30	257 - 258
WMCA v. Lomenzo, no. 20		30	259
1964 October Term			
All States Freight, Inc. v. New York, New Haven, and Hartford Railroad Co., no. 22		30	260
American Ship Building v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 255		30	261 - 262
Armstrong v. Manzo, no. 149		30	263
Atlantic Refining Co. v. Federal Trade Commission, nos. 292 and 296		31	264
Beck v. State of Ohio, no. 18		31	265
Calhoon v. Harvey, no. 17		31	266
Carrington v. Rash, no. 82		31	267
Corbett v. Stergios, no. 179		31	268
Douglas v. State of Alabama, no. 313		31	269
Estes v. State of Texas, no. 256			
Opinion drafts and memoranda		31	270 - 272
Opinions		32	273
Federal Trade Commission v. Consolidated Foods Corp., no. 422		32	274
Federal Trade Commission v. Texaco, Inc., no. 635		32	275
Fireboard Paper Products Corp. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 14		32	276
General Motors Corp., v. District of Columbia, no. 352		32	277
Gillespie v. United States Steel, no. 10		32	278
Griffin v. State of California, no. 202		32	279
Griswold v. Connecticut, no. 496			
Opinion drafts		32	280
Opinion drafts and opinions		33	281 - 283
Hamm v. City of Rock Hill, nos. 2 and 5		33	284
Jankovich v. Indiana Toll Road Commission, no. 60		33	285
McKinnie v. State of Tennessee, no. 148		33	286
McLaughlin v. State of Florida, no. 11		33	287
Pointer v. State of Texas, no. 577		33	288

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1964 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Railway Clerks v. Association for the Benefit of Non-Contract Employees, nos. 138, 139, and 369		33	289
	Simons v. Miami Beach First National Bank, no. 363		33	290
	Stanford v. State of Texas, no. 40		33	291
	Turner v. State of Louisiana, no. 53		33	292
	U.S. v. Gainey, no. 13		34	293 - 294
	Reporter correspondence		34	295
	West Publishing Company correspondence		34	296
1965	5 October Term			
	Burns v. Richardson, nos. 318, 323, and 409		34	297
	Commissioners of Internal Revenue v. Tellier, no. 351		34	298
	Davis v. U.S., no. 980		34	299
	Federal Trade Commission v. Borden Co., no. 106		34	300 - 301
	State of Georgia v. Rachel, no. 147			
	Opinion drafts		34	302
	Opinion drafts and opinions		35	303 - 304
	Giaccio v. State of Pennsylvania, no. 47		35	305
	Ginzberg v. U.S., no. 42		35	306 - 307
	City of Greenwood v. Peacock, nos. 471 and 649			
	Opinion drafts		35	308 - 310
	Opinions		36	311
	Oversize material		680	
	Harris v. U.S., no. 6		36	312
	James v. Louisiana, no. 23		36	313
	Johnson v. New Jersey, 762		36	314
	Kent v. U.S., no. 104		36	315
	Miranda v. Arizona, nos. 759, 760, 761, and 584		36	316
	Mishkin v. State of New York, no. 49		36	317
	Nicholas v. U.S., no. 650		36	318 - 319
	Richmond Television Corp. v. U.S., no. 420		36	320
	Rinaldi v. Yeager, no. 940		36	321
	Rosenblatt v. Baer, no. 38		37	322 - 323
	Seaboard R. Company v. United States of America, nos. 425 and 555		37	324

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1965 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Seagram v. Hostetter, no. 545		37	325 - 327
	Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham, no. 5		37	328
	Tehan v. U.S. Ex Rel Shott, no. 52		37	329 - 330
	U.A.W. v. Hoosier Cardinal Corp., no. 387		38	331
	U.S. v. Catto, no. 535		38	332
	U.S. v. Guest, no. 65		38	333 - 335
	U.S. v. O'Malley, no. 127		38	336
	U.S. v. Von's Grocery Co., no. 303			
	Opinion Drafts		38	337
	Opinion drafts and Opinions		39	338 - 339
	Western Pacific Railroad Co. v. U.S., no. 12		39	340
	Reporter correspondence		39	341
	West Publishing Company correspondence		39	342
1966	6 October Term			
	Anders v. California, no. 98		39	343
	Berenyi v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 66		39	344
	Berger v. New York, no. 615			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		39	345
	Opinion drafts and opinions		40	346 - 347
	Cascade Natural Gas Corp. v. El Paso Natural Gas Co., nos. 4, 5, and 24		40	348 - 350
	Chapman v. California, no. 95		40	351
	Chicago and North Western Railway Co. v. Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Co., nos. 8 and 23			
	Opinion drafts		40	352
	Opinions		41	353
	De Joseph v. Connecticut, no. 759, misc.		41	354
	Fleischmann Distilling Corp. v. Maier Brewing Co., no. 214		41	355
	In the Matter of Gault, no. 116		41	356 - 358
	Hoffa v. U.S., nos. 32, 33, 34, and 35		41	359 - 360
	Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Errico, nos. 54 and 91		42	361
	Jackson v. Lykes Brothers Steamship Co., Inc., no. 575		42	362
	Loving v. Commonwealth of Virginia, no. 395		42	363

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	McCray v. State of Illinois, no. 159		42	364
	Miller v. Pate, no. 250		42	365
	National Bellas Hess, Inc. v. Department of Revenue, the State of Illinois, no. 241		42	366
	National Labor Relations Board v. Acme Industrial Co., no. 52		42	367
	National Labor Relations Board v. C & C Plywood Corp., no. 53		42	368
	National Woodwork Manufacturers v. National Labor Relations Board, nos. 110 and 111		43	369 - 370
	Northeastern Pennsylvania National Bank & Trust Co. v. U.S., no. 637		43	371
	Nowakowski v. Maroney, no. 222		43	372
	O'Connor v. Ohio, no. 477		43	373
	Osborn v. U.S., no. 29		43	374 - 375
	Redrup v. State of New York, nos. 3, 16, and 50		43	376 - 377
	Spencer v. State of Texas, nos. 68, 69, and 70		44	378
	Thorpe v. Housing Authority, City of Durham, no. 712		44	379
	Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co., no. 28		44	380
	U.S. v. Arnold, Schwinn & Co., no. 25		44	381
	U.S. v. Fabrizio, no. 47		44	382
	Utah Pie Co. v. Continental Baking Co., no. 18		44	383
	Walker v. City of Birmingham, no. 249		44	384 - 385
	Watkins v. Conway, no. 65		45	386
	Winter v. Beck, no. 75		45	387
	Woodbury v. Naturalization and Immigration Service, nos. 40 and 80		45	388
	Reporter correspondence		45	389
196	37 October Term			
	Albrecht v. Herald Co., no. 43		45	390
	Alderman v. U.S., nos. 133 [OT 1967], 11 and 197 [OT 1968]		45	391
	Avco Corp. v. Aero Lodge, nos. 735 and 445		45	392
	Avery v. Midland County, Texas, no. 39		45	393
	Banks v. Chicago Grain Trimmers Association, Inc., no. 59		45	394
	Beecher v. Alabama, no. 92, misc.		45	395

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Bruton v. U.S., no. 705		46	396
	Bumper v. North Carolina, no. 1016		46	397
	Burke v. Ford and Kunc, no. 632		46	398
	Carafas v. LaVallee, no. 71		46	399
	Central Magazine Sales v. U.S., no. 368		46	400
	Connor v. City of Hammond, no. 259		46	401
	Epton v. New York, nos. 502 and 771		46	402
	Federal Trade Commission v. Fred Meyer, Inc., no. 27		46	403
	Flast v. Cohen, no. 416		46	404 - 405
	Fort v. City of Miami, no. 91		46	406
	Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc., no. 618		46	407 - 408
	Germann v. U.S., no. 384		47	409
	Ginsberg v. New York, no. 47		47	410 - 411
	Greenwald v. Wisconsin, no. 417, misc.		47	412
	Grosso v. U.S., no. 12		47	413
	Hanover Shoe, Inc. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp., nos. 335 and 463		47	414
	Harrison v. U.S., no. 876		47	415 - 416
	Holmes v. U.S., no. 1072		47	417
	Hughes v. State of Washington, no. 15		47	418
	International Longshoremen's Association v. Philadelphia Marine Trade Association, nos. 34 and 78		47	419
	Jones v. Mayer Co., no. 645		48	420 - 422
	Katz v. U.S., no. 35		48	423 - 425
	Lee v. State of Florida, no. 174		48	426
	Marchetti v. U.S., no. 2		49	427 - 428
	Menominee Tribe of Indians v. U.S., no. 187		49	429
	Mora v. McNamara, no. 401		49	430
	Newman v. Piggie Park Enterprises Inc., no. 339		49	431
	Peoria Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma v. U.S., no. 219		49	432
	Potomac News Co. v. U.S., no. 164		49	433
	Smith v. State of Illinois, no. 158		49	434
	U.S. v. Correll, no. 113		49	435

Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1967 October Term U.S. v. Jackson, no. 85

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
U.S. v. Jackson, no. 85			
Opinion drafts		49	436 - 437
Memoranda and opinions		50	438
U.S. v. Johnson, no. 482		50	439
U.S. v. State of Louisiana, no. 9		50	440 - 442
Volkswagenwerk Aktiengesellschaft v. I Maritime Commission, no. 69	Federal		
Opinion drafts		50	443 - 444
Opinion drafts and opinions		51	445 - 446
Walker v. Wainwright, no. 786, misc.		51	447
Witherspoon v. State of Illinois, no. 101	5	51	448 - 452
Zschering v. Miller, no. 21		52	453
Reporter correspondence		52	454
1968 October Term			
Alderman v. U.S., nos. 133 [OT 1967], [OT 1968]	11, and 197	52	455
Bingler v. Johnson, no. 473		52	456
Boulden v. Holman, no. 644		52	457
Chimel v. State of California, no. 770		52	458 - 459
Citizen Publishing Co. v. U.S., no. 243		52	460
Davis v. State of Mississippi, no. 645		53	461
Desist v. U.S., no. 12		53	462 - 463
Epperson v. State of Arkansas, no. 7		53	464
Federal Marine Terminals v. Burnside S Ltd., no. 291	Shipping Co.,	53	465
Federal Trade Commission v. Texaco,	Inc., no. 24	53	466
Fuller v. State of Alaska, no. 249		53	467
Giordano v. U.S., no. 28		53	468
Gregory v. City of Chicago, no. 60		53	469
Gruenthal v. The Long Island Railroad	Co., no. 35	53	470
Gunn v. University Committee to End th Viet Nam, no. 269	ne War in	54	471 - 472
Harris v. Nelson, no. 199		54	473
Kaiser v. New York, no. 62		54	474
Kramer v. Union Free School District, n	o. 258	54	475
Leary v. U.S., no. 65		54	476

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1968 October Term

Maxwell v. Bishop, no. 622 54	477
Moore v. Ogilvie, no. 620 54	478
Norfolk Monument Co., Inc., v. Woodlawn Memorial 54 Gardens, no. 1040	479
State of North Carolina v. Pearce, nos. 413, 418	
Opinion drafts 54	480
Opinion drafts and opinions 55 4	481 - 482
Oestereich v. Selective Service Board, no. 46 55 4	483 - 484
Orozco v. State of Texas, no. 641 55	485
Palmieri v. State of Florida, no. 131 55	486
Powell v. McCormack, no. 138 55 4	487 - 489
Recznik v. City of Lorain, no. 323 55	490
Shapiro v. Thompson, nos. 9, 33, and 34 56 4	491 - 492
Shipley v. California, no. 540, misc. 56	493
Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham, no. 42 56 4	494 - 495
Smith v. Hooey, no. 198 56	496
Socialist Labor Party v. Rhodes, no. 544 56	497
Spinelli v. U.S., no. 8 56	498
Stanley v. State of Georgia, no. 293 56	499
Sullivan v. U.S., no. 610 57	500
Tinker v. Des Moines Independent Community57School District, no. 2157	501
U.S. v. State of Louisiana, no. 9 57 5	502 - 505
U.S. v. Skelly Oil, Co., no. 280 57	506
Von Cleff v. New Jersey, no. 837 58	507
WHYY v. Borough of Glassboro, no. 10 58	508
Williams v. Rhodes, nos. 543 and 544 58 58	509 - 512
Young Men's Christian Association v. United States 58 of America, no. 517	513
Reporter correspondence 58	514
1969 October Term	
Ashe v. Swenson, no. 57 58 5	515 - 516
Baldwin v. State of New York, no. 188 59 5	517 - 518
Boys Market, Inc. v. Retail Clerks Union, no. 7 59	519
Breen v. Selective Service, no. 65 59	520
Brockington v. Rhodes, no. 31 59	521

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1969 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Carlos v. New York, no. 524		59	522
	Carter v. Jury Commission of Greene County, no. 30		59	523 - 525
	Carter v. West Feliciana Parish School Board, nos. 944 and 972		59	526
	Chambers v. Maroney, no. 830		60	527
	Coleman and Stephens v. State of Alabama, no. 72		60	528 - 529
	Dandridge v. Williams, no. 131		60	530 - 531
	First National Bank v. Dickinson, nos. 19 and 34		60	532
	Goldberg v. Kelly, no. 62		60	533
	Greenbelt Cooperative Publishing Association, Inc. v. Bresler, no. 413			
	Opinion drafts		60	534
	Opinion drafts and opinions		61	535
	Gunn v. University Committee to End the War in Viet Nam, no. 7		61	536
	Gutknecht v. U.S., no. 71		61	537
	Hall v. Beals, no. 39		61	538
	Hunter v. State of Ohio, no. 654		61	539
	Maxwell v. Bishop, no. 13		61	540
	Mitchell v. Donovan, no. 726		61	541
	Moon v. State of Maryland, no. 267		61	542
	Mulloy v. U.S., no. 655		61	543
	Nash v. U.S., no. 678		62	544
	New Haven Inclusion Cases, nos. 914, 916, 920, 1038, and 1057			
	Opinion drafts		62	545 - 553
	Opinion drafts and opinions		63	554 - 556
	Perkins v. Standard Oil Co. of California, nos. 1507 and 1556		63	557
	City of Phoenix, Arizona v. Kolodziejski, no. 1066		63	558
	Pike v. Church, no. 301		63	559
	Ross v. Bernhard, no. 42		63	560 - 561
	Sears, Roebuck and Co. v. Carpet Layers, no. 476		63	562
	Standard Industries v. Tigrett Industries, no. 445		63	563
	Turner v. Fouche, no. 23		64	564 - 565
	U.S. v. Kordel, no. 87		64	566

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1969 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
U.S. v. Reynolds, no. 88			64	567
U.S. v. Seckinger, no. 39	5		64	568
Vale v. State of Louisiana	, no. 727		64	569
Wheeler v. Montgomery,	no. 14		64	570
Williams v. State of Florid	a, no. 927		64	571
Reporter correspondence			65	572
1970 October Term				
Baird v. State Bar of Arizo	ona, no. 15		65	573
Bostic v. U.S., no. 5250			65	574
Boyle v. Landry, no. 4			65	575
Byrne v. Karalexis, no. 83	6		65	576
Clay v. U.S., no. 783			65	577 - 578
Coates v. City of Cincinna	ati, no. 117		65	579
Connell v. Higginbotham,	no. 79		65	580
Coolidge v. New Hampsh	ire, no. 323		66	581 - 586
Dutton v. Evans, no. 10			67	587 - 589
Dyson v. Stein, no. 41			67	590
Ehlert v. U.S., no. 120			67	591
Giglio v. U.S., no. 29			67	592
Goss v. Board of Education Tennessee	on of the City of Knoxville,		67	593
Griffin v. Breckenridge, no	o. 144		67	594 - 595
Groppi v. State of Wiscon	sin, no. 26		68	596
Investment Co. Institute v	. Camp, no. 61		68	597 - 598
Jenness v. Fortson, no. 5	714		68	599
Johnson v. Louisiana, no.	5161		68	600
Johnson v. U.S., no. 5247	7		68	601
Kennerly v. District Court	of Montana, no. 5370		68	602
Law Students Civil Rights Wadmond, no. 49	Council, Inc. v.			
Opinion drafts			68	603
Memoranda, opinion	drafts, and opinions		69	604
Lines v. Frederick, no. 41	2		69	605
Milton v. Wainwright, no.	5712		69	606
Monitor Patriot Co. v. Roy	v, no. 62		69	607

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1970 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Labor Relations Board v. Natural Gas Utility District, no. 785		69	608
	Nelson v. O'Neil, no. 336		69	609
	New York Times Co. v. U.S., nos. 1873 and 1885		69	610 - 611
	Ocala Star Banner Co. v. Damron, no. 118		69	612
	Odom v. U.S., no. 300		70	613
	State of Oregon v. Mitchell, nos. 43, 44, 46, and 47		70	614 - 619
	Palmer v. City of Euclid, Ohio, no. 143		71	620
	Perez v. Ledesma, no. 60		71	621 - 623
	Perez v. U.S., no. 600		71	624
	Procunier v. Atchley, no. 44		71	625
	Rosenberg v. Yee Chien Woo, no. 156		71	626
	Peter St. Clair v. Selective Service Local Board No. 35 in Brooklyn, New York, et al., no. 6295		71	627
	Samuels v. Mackell, nos. 7 and 9		71	628
	In Re Stolar, no. 18		71	629
	Thompson v. U.S., no. 5272		71	630
	Time, Inc. v. Pape, no. 109		72	631
	Triangle Improvement Council v. Ritchie, no. 712		72	632
	U.S. v. International Minerals & Chemical Corp., no. 557		72	633
	U.S. v. Jorn, no. 19		72	634
	U.S. v. Thirty-seven Photographs, no. 133		72	635
	U.S. v. Vuitch, no. 84		72	636 - 637
	U.S. v. Weller, no. 77		72	638
	Usner v. Luckenbach Overseas Corp., no. 47		73	639
	Whitcomb v. Chavis, no. 92		73	640 - 641
	Younger v. Harris, nos. 2, 4, 7, 9, 41, and 83		73	642
	Reporter correspondence		73	643
197	1 October Term			
E	Error in numberingThere are no materials in folder 644.			
	Apodaca v. Oregon, no. 69-5046		73	645
	Beecher v. State of Alabama, no. 6497		73	646
	Board of Regents v. Roth, no. 162		73	647 - 648
	Boyd v. Dutton, no. 5075		74	649
	Branzburg v. Hayes, nos. 85, 94, and 57		74	650 - 652

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1971 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	California Motor Transport Co. v. Trucking Unlimited, no. 92		74	653
	Chevron Oil Co. v. Huson, no. 70-11		74	654
	Cole v. Richardson, no. 70-14		74	655
	Dukes v. Warden, no. 71-5172		75	656
	Duncan v. State of Tennessee, no. 70-5122		75	657
	Ford Motor Co. v. U.S., no. 70-113		75	658 - 659
	Fuentes v. Shevin, no. 70-5039		75	660 - 663
	Furman v. State of Georgia, nos. 69-5003, 69-5030, and 69-5031		76	664 - 668
	Gonzales v. Beto, no. 71-5580		76	669
	Harris v. Washington, no. 70-5213		76	670
	Hicks v. Pleasure House, Inc. no. 70-127		76	671
	Johnson v. Louisiana, no. 69-5035			
	Opinion drafts		76	672 - 673
	Opinions		77	674
	Kirby v. Illinois, no. 70-5061		77	675 - 676
	Laird, Secretary of Defense v. Nelms, no. 71-573		77	677
	Loper v. Beto, no. 70-5388		77	678 - 680
	Love v. Pullman Co., no. 70-5033		77	681
	Lynch v. Household Finance Corp., no. 70-5058			
	Opinion drafts		77	682
	Opinion drafts and opinions		78	683
	Milton v. Wainwright, Director, Florida Divisions of Corrections, no. 70-5012		78	684
	Mitchum, dba Book Mart v. Foster, no. 70-27		78	685
	Parisi v. Davidson, no. 70-91		78	686
	Perry v. Sindermann, no. 70-36		78	687 - 688
	Reliance Electric Co. v. Emerson Electric Co., no. 70-79		78	689
	Richardson, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Belcher, no. 70-53		79	690
	Roudebush v. Hartke, no. 70-66		79	691
	Schilb v. Kuebel, no. 70-90		79	692
	Sierra Club v. Morton, Secretary of the Interior, no. 70-34		79	693 - 694
	Sixty-seventh Minnesota State Senate v. Beens, nos. 71-1024 and 71-1145		79	695

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1971 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Stanley v. Illinois, no. 70-5014		79	696
	U.S. v. Campos-Serrano, no. 70-46		80	697
	U.S. v. Christian Echoes National Ministry, Inc., no. 71-565		80	698
	U.S. v. Scotland Neck City Board of Education, no. 70-130		80	699
	U.S. v. Tucker, no. 70-86		80	700
	Wisconsin v. Yoder, no. 70-110		80	701 - 702
	Wright v. Council of the City of Emporia, no. 70-188		80	703 - 704
	Reporter correspondence		80	705
197	2 October Term			
	Almeida-Sanchez v. U.S., no. 71-6278		81	706 - 708
	Almota Farmers Elevator & Warehouse Co. v. U.S., no. 71-951		81	709 - 710
	Brennan, Secretary of Labor v. Arnheim & Neely, Inc., no. 71-1598		81	711
	Butz, Secretary of Agriculture v. Glover Livestock Commission Co., Inc., no. 71-1545		81	712
	California v. LaRue, no. 71-36		81	713
	Chaffin v. Stynchcombe, Sheriff of Fulton County, no. 71-6732		82	714
	Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. v. Democratic National Committee, no. 71-863		82	715 - 718
	Cupp, Superintendent Oregon State Penitentiary, v. Murphy, no. 72-212		82	719
	Environmental Protection Agency v. Mink, no. 71-909		83	720
	Evco Instructional Designs v. Jones, no. 71-857		83	721
	Executive Jet Aviation, Inc. v. City of Cleveland, Ohio, no. 71-678		83	722 - 723
	Georgia v. U.S., no. 72-75		83	724
	Gomez v. Perez, no. 71-575		83	725
	Gosa v. Mayden, no. 71-6314		83	726 - 727
	Hurtado v. U.S., no. 71-6742			
	Opinion drafts		83	728
	Opinion drafts and opinions		84	729
	Indiana Employment Security Division v. Burney, no. 71-1119		84	730
	Keeble v. U.S., no. 72-5323		84	731

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1972 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Labor Relations Board v. International Van Lines, no. 71-895		84	732
	Otter Tail Power Company v. U.S., no. 71-991		84	733 - 734
	Pittsburgh Press Company v. Pittsburgh Commission on Human Relations, no. 72-419		84	735 - 736
	Preiser v. Rodriguez, no. 71-1369		84	737 - 739
	Roe v. Wade, no. 70-18		85	740 - 743
	Rosario v. Rockefeller, no. 71-1371		85	744
	San Antonio Independent School District v. Rodriguez, no. 71-1332			
	Error in numberingThere are no materials in folder design	ated 745-748.		
	Opinion drafts and correspondence		85	749 - 750
	Opinion drafts and opinions		86	751 - 752
	Schneckloth Conservation Center v. Bustamonte, no. 71-732		86	753 - 755
	Tidewater Oil Co. v. U.S. and Phillips Petroleum Co., no. 71-366			
	Opinion drafts		86	756
	Opinion drafts and opinions		87	757
	Union Oil Co. of California v. The Tugboat San Jacinto, no. 71-900		87	758
	U.S. v. Ash, no. 71-1255		87	759
	U.S. v. Calandra, no. 72-734		87	760
	U.S. v. Cartwright, no. 71-1665		87	761
	U.S. v. Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Co., no. 72-90		87	762
	U.S. v. Dionisio, no. 71-229			
	Opinion drafts		87	763
	Opinion drafts and opinions		88	764 - 765
	U.S. v. Enmons, no. 71-1193		88	766 - 767
	U.S. v. Jim, nos. 71-1509 and 71-1612		88	768
	U.S. v. Kras, no. 71-749		88	769
	U.S. v. Little Lake Misere Land Co., no. 71-1459		88	770
	U.S. v. Mara, aka Marasovich, no. 71-850		88	771
	U.S. v. Russell, no. 71-1585		88	772
	U.S. v. Students Challenging Regulatory Agency Procedures, no. 72-535		89	773 - 776
	U.S. Department of Agriculture v. Murry, no. 72-848		89	777

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1972 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Vlandis v. Kline	e, no. 72-493		89	778 - 779
Webb v. State	of Texas, no. 71-6647		90	780
Call for respon	ses		90	781
Circulation rec	ord		90	782 - 784
Reporter corre	spondence		90	785
1973 October Term				
American Pipe no. 72-1195	and Construction Company v. Utah,		90	786 - 787
Baker v. Gold	Seal Liquors, Inc., no. 73-804		90	788
Blackledge v. I	Perry, no. 72-1660		90	789 - 790
Bonelli Cattle ( 72-397	Company v. State of Arizona, no.		91	791
Cardwell v. Le	wis, no. 72-1603		91	792
Cleveland Boa 72-777	rd of Education v. LaFleur, no.		91	793 - 794
Davis v. State	of Alaska, no. 72-5794		91	795
Davis v. United	d States, no. 72-1454		91	796 - 797
DeFunis v. Od	egaard, no. 73-235			
Opinion d	rafts		91	798
Opinion d	rafts and opinions		92	799
Donnelly v. De	Christoforo, no. 72-1570		92	800
Exxon Corpora	tion v. Preston, no. 73-232		92	801
	n, Secretary of Labor, United States Labor, no. 72-844		92	802
	and Light Company v. International f Electric Workers, no. 73-556		92	803 - 804
Foley v. Blair a	nd Company, no. 72-1154		92	805
Fuller v. State	of Oregon, no. 73-5280		92	806 - 807
Geduldig v. Aie	ello, no. 73-640		93	808 - 809
In Re Ann Goa	len, no. 73-5359		93	810
Gustafson v. S	tate of Florida, no. 71-1669		93	811
Hess v. State of	of Indiana, no. 73-5290		93	812
Kosydar v. Nat 73-629	ional Cash Register Company, no.		93	813
Kusper v. Pont	ikes, no. 71-1631		93	814 - 815
Lau v. Nichols	no. 72-6520		93	816
State of Michig	jan v. Tucker, no. 73-482		93	817

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1973 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Milliken, Governor of Michigan, v. Bradley, no. 73-434		94	818 - 821
	Mitchell v. W.T. Grant Company, no. 72-6160		94	822 - 823
	Musser v. United States, no. 72-1733 and 72-6748		94	824
	National Labor Relations Board v. Magnavox Company of Tennessee, no. 72-1637		94	825
	National Railroad Passenger Corporation v. National Association of Railroad Passengers, no. 72-1289		95	826
	O'Brien v. Skinner, no. 72-1058		95	827
	Parker v. Levy, no. 73-206		95	828 - 829
	Pell v. Procunier, no. 73-918		95	830 - 831
	Phillips Petroleum Company v. Texaco Incorporated, no. 73-347		95	832
	Satiacum v. Washington, no. 72-552		95	833
	Saxbe v. Washington Post Company, no. 73-1265		96	834
	Scherk v. Alberto-Culver Company, no. 73-781		96	835 - 837
	Schlesinger v. Reservists Committee to Stop the War, no. 72-1188		96	838
	Schmidt v. Lessard, no. 73-568		96	839
	Secretary of the Navy, v. Avrech, no. 72-1713		96	840
	Steffel v. Thompson, no. 72-5581		96	841
	Super Tire Engineering Company v. McCorkle, no. 72-1554		97	842
	Teleprompter Corporation v. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc., no. 72-1628		97	843 - 844
	U.S. v. Edwards, no. 73-88		97	845
	U.S. v. General Dynamics Corporation, no. 72-402		97	846 - 847
	U.S. v. Kahn, no. 72-1328		97	848
	U.S. v. Richardson, no. 72-885		98	849 - 850
197	4 October Term			
	Albemarle Paper Co. v. Moody, no. 74-389		98	851 - 852
	American Radio Association, AFL-CIO v. Mobile Steamship Association, Inc., no. 73-748		98	853
	Cantrell v. Forest City Publishing Co., no. 73-5520		98	854
	Chemehuevi Tribe of Indians v. Federal Power Commission, no. 73-1380			
	Opinion drafts		98	855
	Opinion drafts and opinions		99	856 - 857

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1974 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Colonial Pipeline Co. v. Triangle, Collector of Revenue of Louisiana, no. 73-1595		99	858
	Connell Construction Co., Inc. v. Plumbers and Steamfitters, no. 73-1256		99	859 - 861
	DeCoteau, Natural Mother and Next Friend of Feather v. District County Court, no. 73-1148			
	Opinion drafts		99	862
	Opinion drafts and opinions		100	863
	Dunn v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 73-1728		100	864
	Estelle v. Dorrough, no. 74-479		100	865
	Faretta v. State of California, no.73-5772		100	866 - 868
	Federal Aviation Administration v. Robertson, no. 74-450		100	869
	Gerstein v. Pugh, no. 73-477			
	Opinion drafts		100	870
	Opinion drafts and opinions		101	871
	Gonzales v. Automatic Employees Credit Union, no. 73-858		101	872
	Gordon v. New York Stock Exchange, no. 74-304		101	873
	Herring v. State of New York, no. 73-6587		101	874 - 876
	Hicks v. Miranda, no. 74-156		101	877
	Kelley v. Southern Pacific Co., no. 73-1270		101	878
	Kugler v. Helfant, no. 74-80		102	879
	Lefkowitz, Attorney General of New York v. Newsome, no. 73-1627		102	880 - 881
	Linden Lumber Division, Summer & Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 73-1231		102	882
	Manes v. Meyers, no. 73-689		102	883
	Meek v. Pittenger, no. 73-1765			
	Opinion drafts		102	884 - 885
	Opinions		103	886
	Muniz v. Hoffman, Regional Director, National Labor Relations Board, no. 73-1924		103	887 - 888
	North Georgia Finishing, Inc. v. Di-Chem Inc., no. 73-1121		103	889
	O'Connor v. Donaldson, no. 74-8		103	890 - 892
	Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense v. Ballard, no. 73-776		103	893

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1974 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Twentieth Century Music Corp. v. Aikens, no. 74-452		104	894 - 895
	U.S. v. American Building Maintenance Industries, no. 73-1689		104	896
	U.S. v. Bisceglia, no. 73-1245		104	897
	U.S. v. Citizens and Southern National Bank, no. 73-1933		104	898 - 900
	U.S. v. Feola, no. 73-1123		105	901 - 902
	U.S. v. ITT Continental Baking Co., no. 73-1290		105	903
	U.S. v. John R. Park, no. 74-215		105	904
	U.S. v. Reliable Transfer Co., Inc., no. 74-363		105	905 - 906
197	75 October Term			
	Abbott Laboratories v. Portland Retail Druggists Association, Inc., no. 74-1274		105	907
	Pearl Barrett v. U.S., no. 74-5566		106	908
	Peter H. Beer v. U.S., no. 73-1869		106	909 - 910
	Bray v. U.S., no. 75-5182		106	911
	Brown v. General Services Administration, no. 74-768		106	912
	Buckley v. Valeo, Secretary of the United States Senate, no. 75-436			
	Error in numberingThere are no materials in folder designation	ated 913-924.		
	Memoranda		106	925 - 927
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		107	928 - 933
	Opinion drafts and opinions		108	934 - 936
	Calley v. Callaway, Secretary of the Army		108	937
	Cantor, dba Seldon Drug Co. v. Detroit Edison Co., no. 75-122		108	938 - 940
	Chandler v. Roudebush, Administrator of Veterans' Affairs, no. 74-1599			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		108	941
	Opinion drafts and opinions		109	942
	City of Charlotte v. Local 660, International Association of Firefighters, no. 75-250		109	943
	Colorado River Water Conservation District v. U.S., no. 74-940		109	944
	Elrod v. Burns, no. 74-1520		109	945

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1975 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Environmental Protection Agency v. California ex rel. State Water Resources Control Board, no. 74-1435		109	946
	Francis v. Henderson, no. 74-5808		109	947
	Greer v. Spock, no. 74-848			
	Opinion drafts		109	948 - 949
	Opinion drafts and opinions		110	950
	Gregg v. State of Georgia, no. 74-6257			
	Opinion drafts		110	951 - 955
	Opinion drafts and opinions		111	956 - 958
	Hancock, Attorney General of Kentucky v. Train, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency, no. 74-220		111	959
	Hills, Secretary of Housing and Urban Development v. Gautreaux, no. 74-1047		111	960
	Hines v. Anchor Motor Freight, Inc., no. 74-1025		111	961
	Hortonville Joint School District No. 1 v. Hortonville Education Association, no. 74-1606		111	962
	Hudgens v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 74-773		112	963 - 964
	Jurek v. State of Texas, no. 75-5394		112	965 - 967
	State of Michigan v. Mosley, no. 74-653		112	968 - 969
	Middendorf, Secretary of the Navy v. Henry, no. 74-175			
	Opinion drafts		112	970
	Opinion drafts and opinions		113	971
	Moore v. State of Illinois, no. 74-6464		113	972
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Federal Power Commission, no. 74-1608		113	973
	National Bank of North America v. Associates of Obstetrics and Female Surgery, Inc., no. 75-1106		113	974
	North v. Russell, no. 74-1409		113	975 - 976
	State of Ohio v. Gallagher, no. 74-492		113	977
	Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, AFL-CIO v. Mobile Oil Corporation, no. 74-1254		113	978

Planned Parenthood of Central Missouri v. Danforth, Attorney General of Missouri, no. 74-1151

Error in numbering--There are no materials in folder designated 979-980.

Series I. Supreme Court

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Opinion drafts		113	981
	Opinion drafts and opinions		114	982
	Proffitt v. State of Florida, no. 75-5706		114	983 - 984
	Quinn v. Muscare, no. 75-130		114	985
	Radzanower v. Touche Ross & Co., no. 75-268		114	986
	Roberts v. State of Louisiana, no. 75-5844		114	987 - 988
	Roemer v. Board of Public Works of Maryland, no. 74-730		115	989
	Rose v. Locke, no. 74-1451		115	990
	Runyon et ux., dba Bobbe's School v. McCrary, no. 75-62		115	991 - 993
	Simon, Secretary of the Treasury v. Eastern Kentucky Welfare Rights Organization, no. 74-1124		115	994
	Stone v. Powell, no. 74-1055			
	Opinion drafts		115	995
	Opinion drafts and opinions		116	996
	Turner v. Department of Employment Security and Board of Review of the Industrial Commission of Utah, no. 74-1312		116	997
	U.S. v. Bornstein, no. 74-712		116	998 - 999
	U.S. v. Dinitz, no. 74-928		116	1000
	U.S. v. Gaddis, no. 74-1141		116	1001
	U.S. v. Mandujano, no. 74-754		116	1002 - 1003
	U.S. v. Powell, no. 74-884		116	1004
	U.S. v. United Continental Tuna Corporation, no. 74-869		117	1005
	U.S. v. Watson, no. 74-538		117	1006
	Usery, Secretary of Labor v. Turner Elkhorn Mining Co., No. 74-1302		117	1007 - 1008
	Virginia State Board of Pharmacy v. Virginia Citizens Consumer Council, Inc., no. 74-895		117	1009 - 1010
	Woodson v. State of North Carolina, no. 75-5491			
	Opinion drafts		117	1011
	Opinion drafts and opinions		118	1012 - 1015
	Young v. American Mini Theatres, Inc., no. 75-312		118	1016
197	6 October Term			

Abood v. Detroit Board of Education, no. 75-1153

#### Potter Stewart papers MS 1367 - Page 32

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1976 October Term Abood v. Detroit Board of Education, no. 75-1153

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Opini	on drafts		118	1017
Opinio	on drafts and opinions		119	1018 - 1019
Belcher v.	Stengel, no. 75-823		119	1020
Blackledge	e v. Allison, no. 75-1693		119	1021 - 1022
Bounds v.	Smith, no. 75-915		119	1023
Brewer v.	Williams, no. 74-1263			
Opinio	on drafts		119	1024 - 1025
Opinie	on drafts and opinions		120	1026 - 1027
	Secretary of Health, Education and Sanders, no. 75-1443		120	1028
Castaneda	ı v. Partida, no. 75-1552		120	1029 - 1030
Chappelle District, No	v. The Greater Baton Rouge Airport ). 76-352		120	1031
Codd, Poli Vegler, no	ce Commissioner, City of New York v. . 75-812		120	1032
Connor v. 76-777	Finch, Governor of Mississippi, no.		120	1033
	Wainwright, Secretary of Florida ht of Offender Rehabilitation, no. 76-5920		120	1034
Craig v. Bo	pren, Governor of Oklahoma, no. 75-628		121	1035
Davis v. St	ate of Georgia, no. 76-5403		121	1036
	liams Co. v. Commissioner of Internal no. 75-1312		121	1037
Donovan v	. Penn Shipping Co., Inc., no. 76-613		121	1038
	virector, Department of Public Safety of . Rawlinson, no. 76-422		121	1039
	s Motor Freight System, Inc. v. , no. 75-718		121	1040
	r. Zahradnick, Superintendent, Virginia tentiary, no. 75-6898		121	1041
General El	ectric Company v. Gilbert, no. 74-1589		121	1042
Hazelwood 76-255	School District v. United States, no.		122	1043 - 1045
Judice v. V	/ail, no. 75-1397		122	1046
	ockport, New York, v. Citizens for y Action at the Local Level, Inc., no.		122	1047

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1976 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	City of Madison Joint School District No. 8 v. Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission, no. 75-946		122	1048
	Mandel v. Bradley, no. 76-128 [reassigned]		122	1049
	Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. DeCastro, no. 75-1197		122	1050
	Moore v. City of East Cleveland, Ohio, no. 75-6289		123	1051 - 1053
	Moore v. U.S., no. 75-1692		123	1054
	Morales v. Turman, no. 76-5881		123	1055
	National Labor Relations Board v. Enterprise Association of Steam, Hot Water, Hydraulic Sprinkler, Pneumatic Tube, Ice Machine and General Pipefitters of New York and Vicinity, Local Union No. 638, no.75-777		123	1056
	Nolde Brothers, Inc. v. Local No. 358, Bakery and Confectionery Workers Union, AFL-CIO, no. 75-1198		123	1057
	Occidental Life Insurance Company of California v. Equal Opportunity Commission, no. 76-99		123	1058 - 1059
	Scarborough v. U.S., no. 75-1344		124	1060
	Smith, Administrator, New York City Human Resources Administration v. Organization of Foster Families for Equality and Reform, no. 76-180		124	1061 - 1062
	Splawn v. State of California, no. 76-143		124	1063
	Standard Oil Company of California v. U.S., no. 72-1251		124	1064
	International Brotherhood of Teamsters v. U.S., no. 75-636			
	Opinion drafts		124	1065 - 1067
	Opinion drafts and opinions		125	1068 - 1069
	Tully v. Griffin, Inc., no. 75-831		125	1070
	United Airlines, Inc. v. McDonald, no. 76-545		125	1071
	United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburgh, Inc. v. Carey, no. 75-104		125	1072
	U.S. v. Dieter, no. 75-1547		125	1073
	U.S. v. States of Florida and Texas, no. 54, orig.		125	1074
	U.S. v. Foster Lumber Co., Inc., no. 74-799		126	1075
	U.S. v. Estelle Jacobs, aka "Mrs. Kramer,â€⊟ no. 75-1883		126	1076

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1976 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Whalen, Commissioner of Health of New York v. Roe, no. 75-839		126	1077
1977 October Term			
American Broadcasting Companies, Inc. v. Writers Guild of America West, Inc., no. 76-1121		126	1078
Adamo Wrecking Co. v. U.S., no. 76-911		126	1079
Allied Structural Steel Co. v. Spannaus, Attorney General of Minnesota, no. 77-747		126	1080 - 1082
County Board of Arlington County, Virginia v. Richards, no. 76-1418		127	1083
Board of Curators of the University of Missouri v. Horowitz, no. 76-695		127	1084
Bonelli Cattle Company v. Arizona, no. 72-397		127	1085
Bordenkircher, Penitentiary Superintendent v. Hayes, no. 76-1334		127	1086
Califano v. Torres, nos. 77-88 and 77-126		127	1087
State of California v. State of Texas, no. 76 orig.		127	1088
Central Illinois Public Service Co. v. U.S., no. 76-1058		127	1089
Christiansburg Garment Co. v. Equal Opportunity Employment Commission, no. 76-1383		127	1090
Citizens and Southern National Bank v. Bougas, no. 76-398		127	1091
Crist, Warden v. Bretz, no. 76-1200		128	1092 - 1094
Duke Power Co. v. Carolina Environmental Study Group, Inc., no. 77-262		128	1095 - 1096
Federal Communications Commission v. Pacifica Foundation, no. 77-528		128	1097 - 1098
Foley v. Connelie, Superintendent of New York State Police, no. 76-839		128	1099
Houchins, Sheriff of the County of Alameda, California v. KQED, Inc., no. 76-1310		129	1100 - 1102
Key v. Doyle, No. 76-1057		129	1103 - 1104
City of Lafayette, Louisiana v. Louisiana Power and Light Co., no. 76-864			
Opinion drafts and memoranda		129	1105 - 1106
Opinion drafts and opinions		130	1107
Lakeside v. State of Oregon, no. 76-6942		130	1108 - 1109

## Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1977 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Landmark Communications, Inc. v. Virginia, no. 76-1450		130	1110
	McDaniel v. Paty, no. 76-1427		130	1111
	Malone v. White Motor Corp., no. 76-1184		130	1112
	Massachusetts v. U.S., no. 76-1500		130	1113
	Michigan v. Tyler, no. 76-1608		131	1114 - 1115
	Mincey v. Arizona, no. 77-5353		131	1116 - 1118
	National Labor Relations Board v. Bridge Workers, no. 76-719		131	1119
	New York v. Cathedral Academy, no. 76-616		131	1120
	Owen Equipment and Erection Co. v. Kroger, Administratrix, no. 77-677		132	1121
	Parker, Acting Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks v. Flook, no. 77-642		132	1122
	Pfizer, Inc., et al. v. Government of India, et al., no. 76-749		132	1123 - 1125
	City of Philadelphia, et al. v. New Jersey et al., no. 77-404		132	1126 - 1127
	Maurice Proctor v. Warden, Maryland Penitentiary, no. 77-5898		132	1128
	Quern, Director, Department of Public Aid of Illinois, et al., v. Mandley et al., no. 76-1159		133	1129 - 1130
	Robinson v. State of Georgia, no. 77-915		133	1131
	St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Co. et al. v. Barry et al., no. 77-240		133	1132 - 1133
	Sewell v. State of Georgia, no. 76-1738		133	1134
	Stump et al. v. Sparkman et vir, no. 76-1750		133	1135
	Teal v. State of Georgia, no. 77-790		133	1136
	United Airlines, Inc. v. McMann, no. 76-906		133	1137
	U.S. v. California [on Bill of Equity], no. 5, orig.		134	1138
	U.S. v. Grayson, no. 76-1572		134	1139
	U.S. et al. v. LaSalle National Bank et al., no. 77-365		134	1140 - 1141
	U.S. v. New York Telephone, no. 76-835		134	1142 - 1143
	U.S. v. Wheeler, no. 76-1629		134	1144 - 1146
	Zablocki, Milwaukee County Clerk, et al. v. Redhail et al., no. 76-879		135	1147 - 1148

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1977 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Zurcher, Chief of Police of Palo Alto, et al. v. Stanford Daily et al., no. 76-1484		135	1149 - 1151
197	78 October Term			
	Arizona Public Service Co. et al. v. Snead, Director of Revenue Division, Taxation and Revenue Department of New Mexico, et al., no. 77-1810		135	1152
	Burks et al. v. Lasker et al., no. 77-1724		135	1153
	Caban v. Mohammed et ux., no. 77-6431		135	1154 - 1155
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare v. Aznavorian, no. 77-991		135	1156
	California v. Arizona et al., no. 78, orig.		136	1157
	Chapman, Commissioner, Department of Human Resources of Texas, et al. v. Houston Welfare Rights Organization et al., no. 77-719		136	1158 - 1160
	Columbus Board of Education et al. v. Penick et al., no. 78-610		136	1161 - 1163
	Corbitt v. New Jersey, no. 77-5903		137	1164
	County of Los Angeles et al. v. Davis et al., no. 77-1553		137	1165
	Davis v. Passman, no. 78-5072		137	1166
	Dayton Board of Education et al. v. Brinkman et al., no. 78-627		137	1167
	Detroit Edison Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 77-968		137	1168 - 1169
	Gannett Co., Inc. v. DePasquale, County Court Judge of Seneca County, N.Y., et al., no. 77-1301			
	Opinion drafts		137	1170
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinions		138	1171 - 1174
	Great American Federal Savings and Loan Association et al. v. Novotny, no. 78-753		138	1175 - 1176
	Great Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co., Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, no. 77-654		138	1177 - 1178
	Group Life and Health Insurance Co. v. Royal Drug Co., no. 77-952		139	1179 - 1181
	Herbert v. Lando et al., no. 77-1105		139	1182 - 1183
	Hisquierdo v. Hisquierdo, no. 77-533		139	1184
	Jackson v. Commonwealth of Virginia et al., no.			

78-5283

#### Series I. Supreme Court

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Opinion drafts		139	1185 - 1186
	Opinion drafts and opinions		140	1187 - 1188
	Commonwealth of Kentucky v. Whorton, no. 78-749		140	1189
	Lalli v. Lalli, Administratrix, no. 77-1115		140	1190
	Mackey, Registrar of Motor Vehicles of Massachusetts v. Montrym et al., no. 77-69		140	1191
	McKethan v. U.S., nos. 77-1545 and 77-1557		140	1192
	Moore v. Duckworth, no. 78-5795		140	1193
	National Muffler Dealers Association, Inc., v. U.S., no. 77-1172		140	1194
	New Jersey v. Portash, no. 77-1489		140	1195 - 1196
	North Carolina v. Butler, no. 78-354		140	1197
	Parham v. Hughes, no. 78-3		141	1198 - 1199
	Parham, Commissioner, Department of Human Resources of Georgia, et al. v. J. L., et al., no. 75-1690		141	1200 - 1201
	Parklane Hosiery Co., Inc. et al. v. Shore, no. 77-1305		141	1202
	Personnel Administrator of Massachusetts et al. v. Feeney, no. 78-233		141	1203 - 1204
	Ramsey v. State of New York, no. 77-6540		142	1205
	Rose, Warden v. Mitchell et al., no. 77-1701		142	1206 - 1207
	Secretary of Public Welfare of Pennsylvania et al. v. Institutionalized Juveniles et al., no. 77-1715		142	1208
	Smith v. Maryland, no. 78-5374		142	1209
	U.S. v. Bodcaw Co., no. 78-551		142	1210
	Washington et al. v. Confederated Bands and Tribes of the Yakima Indian Nation, no. 77-388		142	1211 - 1213
	Wilkins v. U.S., no. 78-5885		142	1214
197	9 October Term			
	Aaron v. Securities and Exchange Commission, no. 79-66		143	1215 - 1218
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior, et al. v. Glover Construction Co., no. 79-48		143	1219
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. Shell Oil Co. et al., 78-1815		143	1220

# Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1979 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Baldasar v. State of Illinois, no. 77-6219		143	1221
	Board of Education, New York City v. Harris, no. 78-873			
	Opinion drafts		143	1222
	Opinion drafts and opinions		144	1223 - 1224
	Branti v. Finkel et al., no. 78-1654		144	1225 - 1226
	Brown, Secretary of Defense, et al. v. Glines, no. 78-1006		144	1227
	Busic v. U.S., no. 78-6020		144	1228
	California Brewers Association et al. v. Bryant et al., no. 78-1548		144	1229 - 1230
	Carey, States Attorney of Cook County v. Brown et al., 79-703		145	1231
	Central Machinery Co. v. Arizona State Tax Commission, no. 78-1604		145	1232
	Fullilove et al. v. Klutznick, Secretary of Commerce, et al., no. 78-1007		145	1233 - 1236
	Godfrey v. Georgia, no. 78-6899			
	Opinion drafts		145	1237 - 1238
	Opinions		146	1239
	Hammet v. Texas, 79-5050		146	1240
	Hanrahan et al. v. Hampton et al., nos. 79-912 and 79-914		146	1241
	Harris v. McRae, no. 79-1268		146	1242 - 1246
	Harrison v. PPG Industries, Inc., et al., no. 78-1918		147	1247 - 1249
	Hicks v. Oklahoma, no. 78-6885		147	1250
	ldaho ex rel. Evans v. Oregon, no. 67, orig.		147	1251
	Mabry v. Klimas, no. 79-622		147	1252
	City of Mobile, Alabama, et al. v. Bolden, et al., no. 77-1844			
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		147	1253 - 1255
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinions		148	1256 - 1258
	Nachman Corp. v. Pension Benefit Guaranty Corp. et al., no. 78-1557		148	1259 - 1260

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1979 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Pilon v. Bordenkircher, no. 78-6932		148	1261
	Tommy Reid, Jr. v. State of Georgia, no. 79-448		148	1262
	Richmond Newspapers, Inc., et al. v. Virginia et al., no. 79-243		148	1263 - 1265
	Rhode Island v. Innis, no. 78-1076		149	1266 - 1268
	Ruffin v. State of Georgia, no. 78-6687		149	1269
	Rummel v. Estelle, no. 78-6386		149	1270 - 1271
	Secretary of the Navy v. Huff, no. 78-599		149	1272
	Stafford v. Briggs, no. 77-1546		149	1273 - 1275
	Thompson v. U.S., no. 79-5180		150	1276
	Trammel v. U.S., no. 78-5705		150	1277
	Transamerica Mortgage Advisors, Inc., (TAMA), et al. v. Lewis, no. 77-1645		150	1278
	U.S. v. Mendenhall, no. 78-1821		150	1279 - 1281
	U.S. v. Raddatz, no. 79-8		150	1282 - 1284
	Vitek v. Jones, no. 78-1155		151	1285
	Washington v. Confederated Tribes, no. 78-630		151	1286 - 1288
	Whalen v. U.S., no. 78-5471		151	1289 - 1291
	Whirlpool Corp. v. Marshall, Secretary of Labor, no. 78-1870			
	Opinion drafts		151	1292
	Opinion drafts and opinions		152	1293 - 1294
	Williams v. Brown, no. 78-357		152	1295
	Williams v. Zbaraz, no. 79-4		152	1296 - 1297
	Ybarra v. Illinois, no. 78-5937		152	1298 - 1300
198	30 October Term			
	Albernaz v. U.S., no. 79-1709		152	1301
	Allen v. McCurry, no. 79-935		152	1302 - 1303
	American Textile Manufacturers Institute, Inc., v. Donovan, Secretary of Labor, no. 79-1429		153	1304 - 1306

# Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1980 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Anderson Bros. Ford and Ford Motor Credit Co. v. Valencia, no. 80-84		153	1307 - 1308
	Ball v. James, no. 79-1740		153	1309
	California Medical Association v. Federal Election Commission, no. 79-1952		153	1310
	Carter v. Kentucky, no. 80-5060		153	1311
	Chandler v. Florida, no. 79-1260		154	1312
	State of Colorado v. Bannister, no. 79-1901		154	1313
	County of Imperial, California v. Munoz, et al., no. 79-1003		154	1314
	Delaware State College v. Ricks, no. 79-939		154	1315
	Democratic Party of U.S. v. LaFollette, no. 79-1631		154	1316 - 1317
	Donovan, Secretary of Labor v. Dewey, no. 80-901		154	1318
	Drake v. Zant, nos. 79-6615 and 79-6704		154	1319
	Equal Opportunity Commission v. Associated Dry Goods Corp., no. 79-1068		154	1320
	Estelle, Corrections Director v. Smith, no. 79-1127		155	1321
	Flynt v. Ohio, no. 80-420		155	1322
	H. A. Artists and Associates, Inc. v. Actors' Equity Association, no. 80-348		155	1323
	Kirchberg v. Feenstra, no. 79-1388		155	1324
	Lassiter v. Department of Social Services of Durham County, North Carolina, no. 79-6423		155	1325 - 1326
	Lehman, Secretary of the Navy v. Nakshian, no. 80-242		155	1327 - 1329
	Martin v. State of Louisiana, no. 79-6341		155	1330
	McDaniel v. Sanchez, no. 80-180		155	1331
	Michael M. v. Superior Court of Sonoma County, no. 79-1344		156	1332 - 1333
	Michigan v. Summers, no. 79-1794		156	1334
	Minnick v. California Department of Corrections, no. 79-1213		156	1335
	Monroe v. Standard Oil Co., no. 80-298		156	1336
	State of Montana v. U.S., no. 79-1128		156	1337 - 1338
	National Labor Relations Board v. Amax Coal Co., no. 80-692		156	1339
	State of New York v. Belton, no. 80-328		156	1340
	Parratt et al. v. Taylor, no. 79-1734		157	1341

# Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by Justice Stewart 1980 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Robbins v. California, no. 80-148		157	1342 - 1343
	United Parcel Service, Inc., v. Mitchell, no. 80-169		157	1344
	U.S. v. Cortez, no. 79-404		157	1345
	U.S. v. Turkette, no. 80-808		157	1346
	University of Texas v. Camenisch, no. 80-317		157	1347
	Watkins v. Sowders, nos. 79-5949 and 79-5951		157	1348
	Watt, Secretary of the Interior v. Alaska, no. 79-1890		157	1349
	Wood v. State of Georgia, no. 79-6027		157	1350 - 1351
Bour	nd Opinions of Justice Stewart			
	1958-1962 [five volumes]		158	1352
	1963-1966 [four volumes]		159	1353
	1967-1969 [three volumes]		160	1354
	1970-1971 [two volumes]		161	1355
Index	xes to Opinions of Justice Stewart			
	1958-1962		161	1356
	1963-1967		161	1357
	1968-1972		161	1358
	1973-1975		161	1359
	1976-1980		161	1360
Cases -O	pinions written by other justices			
1958	October Term			
	Abbate v. U.S., no. 7		162	1361
	Alaska v. American Can Co., no. 40		162	1362
	County of Allegheny v. Mashuda Co., no. 347		162	1363
	Allied Stores of Ohio, Inc. v. Bowers, no. 10		162	1364
	American Trucking Associations, Inc. v. Frisco Transportation Co., nos. 15, 16 and 19		162	1365
	Anonymous Nos. 6 and 7 v. Baker, no. 378		162	1366
	Atlantic Refining Co. v. Public Service Commission, nos. 518 and 536		162	1367
	Baker v. Texas and Pacific Railway Co., no. 363		162	1368
	Barenblatt v. U.S., no. 35		162	1369
	Bartkus v. Illinois, no. 1		162	1370
	Bibb v. Navajo Freight Lines, Inc., no. 94		162	1371

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Boston and Maine Railroad Co. v. U.S., nos. 310 and 322		162	1372
	Burns v. State of Ohio, no. 581		162	1373
	California v. Washington, no. 12, orig.		162	1374
	Cammarano v. U.S., nos. 29 and 50		162	1375
	Cofield v. U.S., no. 677, misc.		162	1376
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Hansen, nos. 380, 381, and 512		163	1377
	In Re Disbarment of Crow, no. 594, misc.		163	1378
	Crumady v. Fisser, nos. 61 and 62		163	1379
	Deen v. Hickman, no. 133, misc.		163	1380
	DeVries v. Baumgartner's Electrical Construction Co., no. 551		163	1381
	Draper v. U.S., no. 136		163	1382
	Evers v. Dwyer, no. 382		163	1383
	Farmers Educational and Cooperative Union v. WDAY, Inc., no. 248		163	1384
	Frank v. Maryland, no. 278		163	1385
	Federal Housing Administration v. The Darlington, Inc., no. 13		163	1386
	Federal Trade Commission v. Mandel Brothers, Inc., no. 234		163	1387
	Federal Trade Commission v. Simplicity Pattern Co., Inc., nos. 406 and 447		163	1388
	Felter v. Southern Pacific Co., no. 269		163	1389
	Flaxer v. U.S., no. 60		163	1390
	Flemming v. Florida Citrus Exchange, no. 27		163	1391
	Glus v. Brooklyn Eastern District Terminal, no. 446		163	1392
	Greene v. McElroy, no. 180		163	1393
	Greene v. U.S., no. 134		163	1394
	Grocery Drivers Union v. Seven-Up Bottling Co. of Los Angeles, no. 169		163	1395
	Harris v. U.S., no. 11		163	1396
	Harrison v. National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, no. 127		163	1397
	Herd and Co., Inc. v. Krawill Machinery Corp., no. 276		164	1398
	Herrmann, Trustee v. Rogers, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 572		164	1399

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Hinkle v. New England Mutual Life Insurance Co., no. 28		164	1400
	Hotel Employees Local No. 255 v. Leedom, no. 21		164	1401
	Hotel Employees Union, Local No. 255 v. Sax Enterprises, Inc., nos. 5 and 6		164	1402
	Howard v. Lyons, no. 57		164	1403
	Illinois v. Michigan, no. 15, orig.		164	1404
	International Boxing Club of New York, Inc. v. U.S., no. 18		164	1405
	Kelly v. Kosuga, no. 267		164	1406
	Klor's, Inc. v. Broadway-Hale Stores, Inc., no. 76		164	1407
	Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners v. England, no. 849		164	1408
	Ladner v. U.S., no. 2		164	1409
	Lassiter v. Northampton County Board of Elections, no. 584		164	1410
	Lee v. Madigan, no. 42		164	1411
	Leedom v. Kyne, no. 14		164	1412
	Local 24 of the International Brotherhood of the Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, AFL-CIO, et al. v. Oliver, A. C. E. Transportation Co., Inc., and Interstate Truck Service, Inc., no. 49		164	1413
	Magenau v. Aetna Freight Lines, Inc., no. 439		164	1414
	Marshall v. U.S., no. 383		164	1415
	Melrose Distillers, Inc. v. U.S., no. 404		164	1416
	City of Meridian v. Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Co., no. 546		164	1417
	Mills v. State of Louisiana, nos. 74 and 75		164	1418
	Mitchell v. Kentucky Finance Co., Inc., no. 161		164	1419
	Mitchell v. Lublin, McGaughy and Associates, no. 37		164	1420
	S. S. Monrosa v. Carbon Black Export, Inc., no. 178		164	1421
	Napue v. State of Illinois, no. 583		164	1422
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Alabama, ex rel. John Patterson, nos. 753 and 674, misc.		164	1423
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Bennett, no. 757		164	1424
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Williams, no. 783		164	1425

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Labor Relations Board v. Cabot Carbon Co., no. 329		164	1426
	State of New Jersey v. U.S., nos. 621 and 622		164	1427
	State of New York v. O'Neill, no. 53		164	1428
	Northwestern States Portland Cement Co. v. State of Minnesota, nos. 12 and 33		165	1429
	Oliphant v. Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Engineers, no. 560		165	1430
	Palermo v. U.S., no. 471		165	1431
	Parsons v. Smith, nos. 218 and 305		165	1432
	Pennsylvania Railroad Co. v. Day, no. 397		165	1433
	People, ex rel. Jennings v. Ragen, no. 185, misc.		165	1434
	Petty v. Tennessee-Missouri Bridge Commission, no. 233		165	1435
	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Co. v. U.S., nos. 489 and 491		165	1436
	Plumbers, Steamfitters, Refrigeration, Petroleum Fitters, and Apprentices of Local 298, A. F. of L. v. County of Door, no. 396		165	1437
	Railway Express Agency, Inc. v. Virginia, no. 38		165	1438
	Raley v. State of Ohio, nos. 175 and 463		165	1439
	Rios v. U.S., no. 40, misc.		165	1440
	Rogers v. Calumet National Bank of Hammond, no. 468		165	1441
	Romero v. National Terminal Operating Co., no. 3		165	1442 - 1443
	Rosenberg v. U.S., no. 451		166	1444
	Safeway Stores, Inc. v. Oklahoma Retail Grocers Association, Inc., no. 252		166	1445
	San Diego Building Trades Council v. Garmon, no. 66		166	1446
	Scull v. Commonwealth of Virginia, no. 51		166	1447
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. Variable Annuity Life Insurance Co., nos. 290 and 237		166	1448
	Service Storage and Transfer Co., Inc. v. Commonwealth of Virginia, no. 92		166	1449
	Shuttlesworth v. Birmingham Board of Education of Jefferson County, Alabama, no. 341		166	1450
	Sims v. U.S., no. 88		166	1451
	Johnny Ray Smith v. U.S., no. 90		166	1452

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Southwestern Sugar and Molasses Co., Inc. v. River Terminals Corp., no. 155		166	1453
	Tak Shan Fong v. U.S., no. 110		166	1454
	Taylor v. McElroy, no. 504		166	1455
	T. I. M. E. Inc. v. U.S., nos. 68 and 96		166	1456
	Union Pacific Railroad Co. v. Price, no. 414		166	1457
	United Gas Pipe Line Co. v. Memphis Light, Gas and Water, nos. 23, 25, and 26		166	1458
	U.S. v. A & P Trucking Co., no. 32		166	1459
	U.S. v. Atlantic Refining Co., no. 210		166	1460
	U.S. v. Embassy Restaurant, Inc., no. 174		166	1461
	U.S. v. Isthmian Steamship Co., no. 285		166	1462
	U.S. v. 93.970 Acres of Land, no. 573		166	1463
	U.S. v. Radio Corporation of America and National Broadcasting Co., Inc., no. 54		167	1464
	U.S. v. Shirey, no. 72		167	1465
	Uphaus v. Wyman, no. 34		167	1466
	Vitarelli v. Seaton, no. 101		167	1467
	Williams v. Lee, no. 39		167	1468
	Williams v. State of Oklahoma, no. 124		167	1469
	Youngstown Sheet and Tube Co. v. Bowers, nos. 9 and 44		167	1470
195	9 October Term			
	Abel v. U.S., no. 2		167	1471
	American Trucking Associations v. U.S., no. 74		167	1472
	Aquilino v. U.S., no. 1		167	1473
	Armstrong v. U.S., no. 270		167	1474
	Arnold v. Ben Kanowsky, Inc., no. 60		167	1475
	Ashcroft v. U.S., no. 288, misc.		167	1476
	Bailey v. Henslee, no. 167, misc.		167	1477
	Blackburn v. Alabama, no. 50		167	1478
	Boynton v. Virginia, no. 409		167	1479
	Braen v. Pfeifer Oil Transportation Co., Inc., no. 32		167	1480
	Clay v. Sun Insurance Office Limited, no. 349		168	1481
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Acker, no. 13		168	1482
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Duberstein, nos. 376 and 546		168	1483

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Gillette Motor Inc., no. 359		168	1484
	Communications Workers Local No. 4372 v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 418		168	1485
	Communist Party of the U.S. v. Subversive Activities Control Board, nos. 537, 8, and 464		168	1486
	Conner v. Butler, no. 328		168	1487
	Continental Grain Co. v. Barge FBL-585 and Federal Barge Lines, Inc., no. 229		168	1488
	Cory Corporation v. Sauber, no. 436		168	1489
	Court Martial Cases, nos. 21, 22, 37, and 58		168	1490 - 1491
	Davis v. Virginian Railway Co., no. 53		168	1492
	DeSimone v. U.S., no. 202		168	1493
	DeVeau v. Braisted, no. 71		168	1494
	Douglas v. Green, no. 438, misc.		168	1495
	Dusky v. U.S., no. 504, misc.		168	1496
	Federal Power Commission v. Tuscarora Indian Nation, nos. 63 and 66		168	1497
	Federal Trade Commission v. Anheuser-Busch, Inc., no. 389		168	1498
	Federal Trade Commission v. Broch and Co., no. 61		169	1499 - 1500
	Flemming, Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare v. Nestor, no. 54		169	1501
	Flora v. U.S., no. 492 [OT 1957]		169	1502 - 1503
	Florida Lime and Avocado Growers, Inc. v. Jacobsen, no. 49		169	1504
	Forman v. U.S., no. 43		169	1505
	Gonzalez v. U.S., no. 416		169	1506
	Hannah v. Larche, nos. 549 and 550		169	1507 - 1508
	Harris v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 81		169	1509
	Henry v. U.S., no. 17		170	1510
	The Hertz Corp. v. U.S., no. 283		170	1511
	Inman v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 36		170	1512
	Jones v. U.S., no. 69		170	1513
	Kimm v. Rosenberg, District Director, Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 139		170	1514

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Levine v. U.S., no. 164		170	1515
	Lewis v. Benedict Coal Co., nos. 18 and 19		170	1516
	Local 24 v. Oliver, no. 813		170	1517
	Local Lodge No. 1424 v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 44		170	1518
	The Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers v. Missouri-Kansas-Texas R. Co., no. 165		170	1519
	Mackey v. Martinez, no. 29		170	1520 - 1522
	Marine Cooks and Stewards, AFL v. Panama Steamship Co., no. 403		170	1523
	Massey Motors, Inc. v. U.S., nos. 141, 143, and 283		170	1524
	McGann v. U.S., no. 153		171	1525
	Metlakatla Indians v. Egan, nos. 326 and 327		171	1526
	Milk Producers Association v. U.S., nos. 62 and 73		171	1527
	Miller Music Corporation v. Daniels, no. 214		171	1528
	Miner v. Atlas, no. 156		171	1529
	The Minneapolis and St. Louis Railway Co. v. U.S., nos. 12, 27, and 28		171	1530
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor v. H. B. Zachry Co., no. 83		171	1531
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor v. Robert DeMario Jewelry, Inc., no. 39		171	1532
	National Labor Relations Board v. Deena Artware, Inc., no. 46		171	1533
	National Labor Relations Board v. Insurance Agents International Union, AFL-CIO, no. 15		171	1534
	Needleman v. U.S., no. 278		171	1535
	Nelson and Globe v. County of Los Angeles, no. 152		171	1536
	New Hampshire Fire Insurance Co. v. Scanlon, no. 339		171	1537
	Niukkanen v. McAlexander, no. 130		171	1538
	Nostrand v. Little, no. 342		171	1539
	Ohio ex rel. Eaton v. Price, no. 30		171	1540
	Parker v. Ellis, no. 38		171	1541
	Parr v. U.S., no. 391		171	1542
	Pennsylvania Railroad Co. v. U.S., no. 451		171	1543
	Petite v. U.S., no. 45		171	1544

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Phillips Chemical Co. v. Dumas Independent School District, no. 40		171	1545
	Poret and Labat, no. 307, misc.		171	1546
	Rohr Aircraft Corp. v. County of San Diego, no. 295		172	1547
	Scales v. U.S., no. 488 [OT 1958]		172	1548
	Schaffer v. U.S., nos. 111 and 112		172	1549
	Schilling v. Rogers, no. 319		172	1550
	Scripto, Inc. v. Carson, no. 80		172	1551
	Smith v. State of California, no. 9		172	1552
	Stirone v. U.S., no. 35		172	1553
	Sullivan v. Behimer, no. 26		172	1554
	Sun Oil Co. v. Federal Power Commission, no. 321		172	1555
	Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Co. v. Federal Power Commission, no. 335		172	1556
	Superior Court v. Washington, ex rel. Yellow Cab Co., no. 76		172	1557
	Talley v. State of California, no. 154		172	1558
	Texas Gas Corporation v. Shell Oil Co., nos. 167 and 170		172	1559
	Thompson v. City of Louisville, no. 59		172	1560
	Tilghman v. Culver, no. 135, misc.		172	1561
	Union Pacific Railroad Co. v. U.S., no. 98		172	1562
	U.S. v. State of Alabama, no. 398		172	1563
	U.S. v. Brosnan, nos. 137 and 183		172	1564
	U.S. v. Cannelton Sewer Pipe Co., no. 513		172	1565
	U.S. v. Dege, no. 14		172	1566
	U.S. v. Durham Lumber Co., no. 23		172	1567
	U.S. v. Grand River Dam Authority, no. 503		172	1568
	U.S. v. Kaiser, no. 55		173	1569
	U.S. v. Manufacturers National Bank of Detroit, no. 350		173	1570
	U.S. v. Price, no. 48		173	1571
	U.S. v. Raines, no. 64		173	1572
	U.S. v. Republic Steel Corp., no. 56		173	1573
	U.S. v. Robinson, no. 16		173	1574
	U.S. v. Seaboard Air Line Railroad Co., no. 10		173	1575
	U.S. v. Thomas, no. 667		173	1576

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	United Steelworkers of America v. American Manufacturing Co., no. 360		173	1577
	United Steelworkers of America v. Enterprise Wheel and Car Corp., no. 538		173	1578
	United Steelworkers of America v. U.S., no. 504		173	1579 - 1581
	United Steelworkers of America v. Warrior and Gulf Navigation Co., no. 443		173	1582
	Ward v. Atlantic Coast Line Railroad Co., no. 76, misc.		173	1583
	West v. U.S., no. 11		174	1584
	Weston v. Sigler, nos. 8 and 13, misc.		174	1585
	Wooten v. Bomar, no. 146, misc.		174	1586
	Wyatt v. U.S., no. 119		174	1587
	Yancy v. U.S., no. 47		174	1588
	Per curiam and memo decisions		174	1589
196	0 October Term			
	State of Alaska v. Arctic Maid, no. 106		174	1590
	In re Anastaplo, no. 58		174	1591
	Aro Manufacturing Co., Inc. v. Convertible Top Replacement Co., Inc., no. 21		174	1592 - 1594
	Baker v. Carr, no. 103		174	1595
	Baldonado v. California, nos. 185, 186, and 187		174	1596
	Bond v. Green, no. 1, misc.		174	1597
	Boynton v. Virginia, no. 7		174	1598
	Bullock v. South Carolina, no. 78		174	1599
	Bulova Watch Co., Inc. v. U.S., no. 241		174	1600
	Bushnell v. Ellis, no. 561		174	1601
	Campbell v. U.S., no. 53		174	1602
	Carbo v. U.S., no. 72		174	1603
	Carpenters, Local No. 60 v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 68		174	1604
	Chapman v. U.S., no. 175		175	1605
	Chaunt v. U.S., no. 22		175	1606
	Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Co. v. U.S., nos. 306 and 307		175	1607
	Civil Aeronautics Board v. Delta Airlines, Inc., nos. 492 and 493		175	1608

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Clancy v. U.S., no. 88		175	1609
	Cohen v. Hurley, no. 84		175	1610 - 1611
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Lester, no. 376		175	1612
	Communist Party, U.S. v. Catherwood, no. 495		175	1613
	Communist Party of the U.S. v. Subversive Activities Control Board, no. 12			
	Opinion drafts		175	1614 - 1618
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		176	1619
	Coppola v. U.S., no. 153		176	1620
	Costello v. U.S., no. 59		176	1621
	Culombe v. Connecticut, no. 161		176	1622
	Eastern Railroad Presidents Conference v. Noerr Motor Freight, Inc., no. 50		176	1623
	Egan v. City of Aurora, no. 121		176	1624
	Local 761, Electrical Workers v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 321		176	1625
	Federal Power Commission v. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp., nos. 45 and 46		176	1626
	Ferguson v. Georgia, no. 44		176	1627
	Sam Fox Publishing Co., Inc. v. U.S., no. 56		176	1628
	International Ladies Garment Workers' Union v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 284		176	1629
	Goldberg, Secretary of Labor v. Whitaker House Cooperative, Inc., no. 274		176	1630
	Gomillion v. Lightfoot, no. 32		176	1631
	Gori v. U.S., no. 486		176	1632
	Horton v. Liberty Mutual Insurance Co., no. 478		176	1633
	Irvin v. Dowd, no. 41		176	1634
	James v. United States, no. 63		177	1635 - 1637
	Jarecki v. G. D. Searle and Co., nos. 151 and 169		177	1638
	Jerrold Electronics Corp. v. U.S., no. 631, per curiam		177	1639
	Knetsch v. U.S., no. 23		177	1640
	Kolovrat v. Oregon, no. 102		177	1641
	Konigsberg v. State Bar of California, no. 28		177	1642 - 1644

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Kossick v. United Fruit Co., no. 96		177	1645
	Lathrop v. Donohue, no. 200			
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		177	1646 - 1647
	Opinion drafts		178	1648
	Laurens Federal Savings and Loan Association v. South Carolina Tax Commission, no. 126		178	1649
	Eli Lilly and Co. v. Save-On-Drugs, Inc., no. 203		178	1650
	Lewis v. Manufacturers Bank of Detroit, no. 94		178	1651
	Lott v. U.S., no. 238		178	1652
	Louisiana ex rel. Gremillion v. National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, no. 294		178	1653
	Lurk v. U.S., no. 669		178	1654
	McNeal v. Culver, no. 52		178	1655
	McPhaul v. U.S., no. 33		178	1656
	International Machinists v. Street, no. 4		178	1657 - 1660
	Brotherhood of Maintenance of Way Employees v. U.S., no. 681		178	1661
	Marcus v. Property Search Warrants, no. 225		179	1662
	Maynard v. Durham and Southern Railway Co., no. 183		179	1663
	Meyer v. U.S., no. 13		179	1664
	Michalic v. Cleveland Tankers, Inc., no. 31		179	1665
	Michigan National Bank v. State of Michigan, no. 155		179	1666
	Monroe v. Pape, no. 39		179	1667 - 1668
	Montana v. Kennedy, no. 198		179	1669
	Moses Lake Homes, Inc. v. Grant County, no. 212		179	1670
	National Labor Relations Board v. Mattison Machine Works, no. 74		179	1671
	National Labor Relations Board v. News Syndicate Co., Inc., no. 359		179	1672
	National Labor Relations Board v. Radio and Television Broadcast Engineers Union, Local 1212, no. 69		179	1673
	State of New Mexico v. State of Colorado, no. 1, orig.		179	1674
	Newsom v. Smyth, no. 116, per curiam		179	1675

Description	D	ate(s)	Box	Folder
	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Co. v. Henagan, no. 38		179	1676
	Nolan v. Transocean Airlines, no. 107		179	1677
	Noto v. U.S., no. 9		179	1678
	Pan American Petroleum Corporation v. Superior Court of Delaware, nos. 80 and 81		179	1679
	Piemonte v. U.S., no. 122		179	1680
	H. K. Porter Co., Inc. v. Central Vermont Railway, Inc., nos. 257, 258, and 266		179	1681
	Power Reactor Development Co. v. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers, nos. 315 and 454		179	1682
	Puguch v. Dollinger, no. 111		179	1683
	Radiant Burners, Inc. v. Peoples Gas Light and Coke Co., no. 73		179	1684
	Reina v. U.S., no. 29		179	1685
	Reynolds v. Cochran, no. 115		179	1686
	Scales v. U.S., no. 1			
	Opinion drafts		180	1687 - 1694
	Opinion drafts		181	1695 - 1696
	Schnelly v. Peter Eckrich and Sons, Inc., no. 219		181	1697
	Slagle v. State of Ohio, no. 105		181	1698
	Small Business Administration v. McClellan, no. 42		181	1699
	Smith v. Bennett, nos. 174 and 177		181	1700
	Smith v. Butler, no. 313		181	1701
	Stewart v. U.S., no. 143		181	1702
	Sunday Closing Cases, Felix Frankfurter Memorandum		181	1703
	Error in numberingThere are no materials in folder designated	d 1704-1708.		
	Sunday Closing Laws, nos. 8, 11, 36, and 67			
	Opinion drafts		181	1709 - 1712
	Opinion drafts		182	1713
	Sunday Closing Laws, Gallagher v. Crown Kosher Supermarket, no. 11		182	1714
	Sunday Closing Laws, McGowan v. State of Maryland, no. 8		182	1715

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Sunday Closing Laws, Two Guys from Harrison- Allentown, Inc. v. McGinley, no. 36		182	1716
	System Federation No. 91 v. Wright, no. 48		182	1717
	Tampa Electric Co. v. Nashville Coal Co., no. 87		182	1718
	Local 357, International Brotherhood of Teamsters v. National Labor Relations Board, nos. 64 and 85		182	1719
	Thomas v. Virginia, no. 43		182	1720
	Thompson v. Whittier, Administrator of Veterans' Affairs, no. 500		182	1721
	Times Film Corp. v. City of Chicago, no. 34		182	1722
	Torcaso v. Watkins, no. 373		182	1723
	Travis v. U.S., no. 10		182	1724
	Typographical Union v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 340		182	1725
	U.S. v. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, no. 357		182	1726
	U.S. v. E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Co., no. 55		182	1727
	U.S. v. Houghman, no. 24		182	1728
	U.S. v. John Hancock Mutual Life Insurance Co., no. 18		183	1729
	U.S. v. Lucchese, no. 57		183	1730
	U.S. v. Mississippi Valley Generating Co., no. 26		183	1731
	U.S. v. Neustadt, no. 533		183	1732
	U.S. v. Oregon, no. 329		183	1733
	U.S. v. Parke, Davis and Co., no. 526		183	1734
	U.S. v. Shimer, no. 392		183	1735
	Uphaus v. Wyman, no. 336 (Motion on Bail)		183	1736
	Miscellaneous motions		183	1737
	Orders on petitions for certiorari		183	1738
196	1 October Term			
	Atkinson v. Sinclair Refining Co., no. 430		183	1739
	Bailey v. Patterson, no. 643, per curiam		183	1740
	Bandy v. U.S., no. 658, misc.		183	1741
	In Re Philip Bart, Application for Stay of Commitment		183	1742
	Beard v. Stahr, no. 648, per curiam		183	1743
	Beck v. Washington, no. 40		183	1744 - 1746

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Benz v. New York Thruway Authority, no. 234, per curiam		183	1747
	Blau v. Lehman, no. 66		183	1748
	Bloeth v. State of New York, Stay of Execution		184	1749
	Board of Education of the City of New Rochelle v. Taylor [no number]		184	1750
	Brown Shoe Co. v. U.S., no. 4		184	1751 - 1753
	California v. Federal Power Commission, no. 187		184	1754
	Campbell, Commissioner of Agriculture, State of Georgia v. Hussey, no. 42		184	1755
	Carnley v. Cochran, Director of Corrections, State of Florida, no. 158		184	1756
	Central Railroad Co. of Pennsylvania v. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, no. 400		184	1757
	Chauffeurs Union No. 795 v. Yellow Transit Freight Lines, Inc., no. 13, per curiam		184	1758
	Chewning v. Cunningham, Superintendent of the State of Virginia Penitentiary, no. 63		184	1759
	Cohen v. U.S., Application for Bail		184	1760
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Bilder, no. 384		184	1761
	Continental Ore Co. v. Union Carbide and Carbon Corp., no. 304		184	1762
	Creek Nation v. U.S., no. 124		184	1763
	Cruz v. Colorado, no. 66, misc.		184	1764
	Dairy Queen, Inc. v. Wood, no. 244		184	1765
	Davis v. Balkcom, no. 864, misc.		184	1766
	DiBella v. U.S., nos. 21 and 93		184	1767
	Drake Bakeries Inc. v. Local 50, American Bakery and Confectionery Workers International, no. 598		184	1768
	Enochs, District Director of Internal Revenue v. Williams Packing and Navigation Co., no. 493		184	1769
	Federal Land Bank of Wichita v. Board of County Commissioners of the County of Kiowa, State of Kansas, no. 25		185	1770
	Federal Trade Commission v. Harry Broch and Co., no. 74		185	1771
	Finn Equipment Co. v. Tracy, no. 181		185	1772
	Food Machinery v. U.S., no. 118, per curiam		185	1773
	Free v. Bland, no. 205		185	1774

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Gallegos v. State of Colorado, no. 475		185	1775
	Garner v. State of Louisiana, nos. 26, 27, and 28		185	1776 - 1777
	Gilbert v. U.S., no. 478		185	1778
	The Glidden Co. v. Zdanok, nos. 242 and 481		185	1779 - 1781
	Goldblatt v. Town of Hempstead, no. 78		185	1782
	Goldlawr, Inc. v. Heiman, no. 101		185	1783
	Grant v. U.S., no. 297, per curiam		185	1784
	In Re Merritt W. Green, no. 312		185	1785
	Greene v. U.S., no. 687, per curiam		185	1786
	Griggs v. County of Allegheny, no. 81		185	1787
	Guzman v. Pichirilo, no. 358		185	1788
	Hanover Bank v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 224		185	1789
	Hamilton v. State of Alabama, no. 32		185	1790
	Hoyt v. State of Florida, no. 31		185	1791
	Hutcheson v. U.S., no. 46		186	1792 - 1793
	Department of Revenue of Illinois v. U.S., no. 245, per curiam		186	1794
	Interstate Commerce Commission v. J-T Transport Co., Inc., nos. 17, 18, 49, 53, and 54		186	1795 - 1796
	Killian v. U.S., no. 7		186	1797 - 1798
	Lehigh Valley Cooperative Farmers, Inc. v. U.S., no. 79		186	1799 - 1800
	Link v. Wabash Railroad Co., no. 422		186	1801
	Lynch v. Overholser, Superintendent of St. Elizabeths Hospital, no. 159		186	1802
	Lynum v. Illinois, no. 80		186	1803
	Manual Enterprises, Inc. v. Day, Postmaster General of the United States, no. 123		187	1804 - 1805
	Marakar v. U.S., nos. 1191 and 1234, misc.		187	1806
	Martin v. Walton, Probate Judge of Johnson County, Kansas, no. 30		187	1807
	Mattox v. Sacks, no. 584, misc.		187	1808
	In Re McConnell, no. 498		187	1809
	Mechling Barge Lines, Inc. v. U.S. And Interstate Commerce Commission, no. 41		187	1810

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Metlakatla Indian Community v. Egan, Governor of the State of Alaska, nos. 2 and 3		187	1811 - 1812
	Mitchell v. U.S., no. 448, misc.		187	1813
	Murphy v. U.S., no. 317, per curiam		187	1814
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Gallion, no. 303, per curiam		187	1815
	National Labor Relations Board v. Katz, no. 222		187	1816
	National Labor Relations Board v. Local 476, Plumbing and Pipefitting, AFL-CIO, nos. 35, 38, and 39, per curiam		187	1817
	National Labor Relations Board v. Ochoa Fertilizer Corp., no. 37		187	1818
	National Labor Relations Board v. Walton Manufacturing Co., nos. 77 and 94		187	1819
	National Labor Relations Board v. Washington Aluminum Co., no. 464		187	1820
	New York Central Railroad v. U.S., no. 796, per curiam		187	1821
	Nostrand v. Little, no. 571		187	1822
	N. V. Handelsbureau La Mola v. Kennedy, no. 907		187	1823
	Oyler v. Boles, nos. 56 and 57		187	1824
	Patterson v. Medberry, no. 263		187	1825
	Poller v. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc., no. 45		187	1826
	Porter v. Aetna Casualty and Surety Co., no. 604		187	1827
	Post v. Boles, no. 319, misc.		187	1828
	Public Affairs Associates, Inc. v. Rickover, nos. 36 and 55		187	1829
	Railway Express Agency v. U.S. [no number]		187	1830
	Retail Clerks International Association v. Lion Dry Goods, Inc., no. 73		187	1831
	Richards v. U.S., no. 59		188	1832
	Roper v. U.S., no. 16		188	1833
	Rudolph v. U.S., no. 396		188	1834
	St. Regis Paper Co. v. U.S., no. 47		188	1835
	Salem v. United States Lines Co., no. 283		188	1836
	Scholle v. Hare, Secretary of the State of Michigan, no. 22		188	1837
	Seelig v. United States, no. 841, misc.		188	1838

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Seymour v. Superintendent of Washington State Penitentiary, no. 62		188	1839
	In the Matter of F. L. Shuttlesworth, no. 1073, misc.		188	1840
	Simonson v. Granquist, District Director of Internal Revenue, no. 83		188	1841
	Sinclair Refining Co. v. Atkinson, no. 434		188	1842
	State Board of Insurance v. Todd Shipyards Corp., no. 144		188	1843
	Stickney v. Texas, no. 907, misc.		188	1844
	Still v. Norfolk and Western Railway Co., no. 48		188	1845
	Sunkist Growers, Inc. v. Winckler and Smith Citrus Products Co., no. 241		188	1846
	Taylor v. Louisiana, no. 773		188	1847
	Teamsters v. Yellow Transit Freight Lines, no. 13		188	1848
	Tomaido v. U.S. [no number]		188	1849
	Tomich v. Montana, no. 725, misc.		188	1850
	Turnbow v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 60		188	1851
	Turner v. City of Memphis, no. 84, per curiam		188	1852
	United Gas Pipe Line Co. v. Ideal Cement Co., no. 61		188	1853
	U.S. v. The Borden Co., no. 439		188	1854
	U.S. v. Davis, nos. 190 and 268		188	1855
	U.S. v. Diebold, Inc., no. 286		189	1856
	U.S. v. Drum, nos. 23 and 24		189	1857
	U.S. v. Paul, no. 239		189	1858
	U.S. v. Union Central Life Insurance Co., no. 52		189	1859
	U.S. v. Wise, no. 488		189	1860
	Venus v. U.S., no. 75		189	1861
	Commonwealth of Virginia v. State of Maryland, no. 10, orig.		189	1862
	Virginia Petroleum Jobbers Association v. Federal Power Commission, no. 427		189	1863
	W. M. C. A., Inc. v. Simon, no. 836		189	1864
	Wood v. Georgia, no. 369		189	1865
	In the Matter of Michael Zipkin, no. 288		189	1866
196	2 October Term			
	State of Alabama v. U.S., no. 15, orig.		189	1867

Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by other justices 1962 October Term State of Arizona v. California, no. 8, orig.

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	State of Arizona v. California, no. 8, orig.			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		189	1868 - 1873
	Memoranda, opinion drafts, and opinions		190	1874 - 1875
	Arrow Transportation Co. v. Southern Railway Co., no. 430		190	1876
	Baltimore Ohio Railroad Co. v. Boston and Maine Railroad, nos. 97, 98, and 99, per curiam		190	1877
	Bantam Books Inc. v. Sullivan, no. 118		190	1878
	Basham v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 512, per curiam		190	1879
	Best v. Humboldt Placer Mining Co., no. 52		190	1880
	Boesche v. Udall, Secretary of the Interior, no. 332		190	1881
	Brady v. State of Maryland, no. 490		190	1882
	Braunstein v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 476		190	1883
	Brotherhood of Clerks v. Allen, no. 316		190	1884
	Burlington Truck Lines, Inc. v. U.S., nos. 27 and 28		190	1885
	Bush v. Texas, no. 511, per curiam		190	1886
	Campbell v. U.S., no. 631		190	1887
	Cleary v. Bolger, no. 57		190	1888
	The Colorado Anti-Discrimination Commission v. Continental Air Lines, nos. 146 and 492		190	1889
	Davies v. Warden, no. 20, misc.		190	1890
	Dixilyn Drilling Corporation v. Crescent Towing and Salvage Co., no. 297		190	1891
	Douglas v. State of California, no. 34		191	1892
	Downum v. U.S., no. 489		191	1893
	Draper v. State of Washington, no. 201		191	1894
	Dugan v. Rank, nos. 31 and 115		191	1895
	Fair v. Meredith, no. 347, misc.		191	1896
	Fay v. Noia, no. 84		191	1897 - 1900
	Federal Pacific Electric Co. v. City of Kansas, no. 881, per curiam		191	1901
	Federal Power Commission v. Tennessee Gas Transmission Co., nos. 48 and 50		191	1902

Federal Trade Commission v. Sun Oil Co., no. 56

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Memorandum and opinion drafts		191	1903
	Opinion drafts and opinions		192	1904
	Ferguson, Attorney General of the State of Kansas v. Skrupa, no. 111		192	1905
	Fitzgerald v. United States Lines Co., no. 463		192	1906
	Florida Lime and Avocado Growers, Inc. v. Paul, nos. 45 and 49		192	1907 - 1909
	Foman v. Davis, no. 41		192	1910
	Ford v. Ford, no. 63		192	1911
	City of Fresno v. State of California, no. 51		192	1912
	Gastelum-Quinones v. Kennedy, nos. 39 and 293		192	1913
	General Drivers Union v. Riss and Co., no. 180, per curiam		192	1914
	Ex Parte George, no. 375, per curiam		192	1915
	Gibson v. Florida Legislative Investigation Committee, no. 6		192	1916 - 1917
	Gideon v. Wainwright, no. 155		192	1918
	Gilbertville Trucking Co., Inc. v. U.S., no. 40		192	1919
	Goss v. Board of Education of the City of Knoxville, Tennessee, no. 217		192	1920
	Gutierrez v. Waterman Steamship Corp., no. 229		192	1921
	Halliburton Oil Well Cementing Co. v. Reily, no. 24		193	1922
	Harris Truck Lines, Inc. v. Cherry Meat Packers, Inc., no. 435		193	1923
	Harrison v. Missouri Pacific Railroad Co., no. 690, per curiam		193	1924
	State of Hawaii v. Gordon, no. 12, orig., per curiam		193	1925
	Haynes v. State of Washington, no. 147		193	1926
	Hewitt-Robins v. Eastern Freight-Ways, Inc., no. 37		193	1927
	Honeywood v. Rockefeller, no. 177, per curiam		193	1928
	Incres Steamship Co., Ltd. v. International Maritime Workers Union, no. 33		193	1929
	Local No. 207, International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers Union v. Perko, no.482		193	1930
	Interstate Commerce Commission v. New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Co., nos. 108, 109, 110, and 125		193	1931
	Ioannou v. New York, no. 191, per curiam		193	1932
	Johnson v. Virginia, no. 715, per curiam		193	1933

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Jones v. Cunningham, Superintendent of Virginia State Penitentiary, no. 77		193	1934
	United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices v. Borden, no. 541		193	1935
	Ker v. State of California, no. 53		193	1936 - 1937
	National Labor Relations Board v. Marineros de Honduras, nos. 107, 91, and 93		193	1938
	Local No. 438 Construction and General Laborers' Union v. Curry, no. 87		193	1939
	Lopez v. U.S., no. 236			
	Opinion drafts		193	1940 - 1941
	Opinion drafts and opinions		194	1942
	International Association of Machinists v. Central Airlines, Inc., no. 61		194	1943
	Maximov v. U.S., no. 240		194	1944
	McNeese v. Board of Education, Cahokia, Illinois, no. 480		194	1945
	Mercantile National Bank at Dallas v. Langdeau, nos. 14 and 15		194	1946
	Michigan National Bank v. Robertson, nos. 55 and 64, per curiam		194	1947
	Moseley v. Electronic and Missile Facilities, Inc., no. 401		194	1948
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Button, no. 5		194	1949 - 1951
	National Labor Relations Board v. Erie Resistor Corp., no. 288		194	1952
	National Labor Relations Board v. General Motors, no. 404		194	1953
	National Labor Relations Board v. Reliance Fuel Corp., no. 88		194	1954
	National Motor Freight Traffic Association, Inc. v. U.S., no. 479, per curiam		194	1955
	New Jersey v. New York, Susquehana and Western Railroad Co., no. 104		194	1956
	Northern Natural Gas Co. v. State Corporation Commission of the State of Kansas, no. 62		194	1957
	Norvell v. State of Illinois, no. 513		194	1958
	Pan American World Airways, Inc. v. U.S., nos. 23 and 47		195	1959 - 1961

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Pearlman v. Reliance Insurance Co., no. 78		195	1962
	Presser v. U.S., no. 25, per curiam		195	1963
	Reed v. Steamship Yaka, no. 509		195	1964
	Retail Clerks International Association, Local 1625, AFL-CIO v. Schermerhorn, no. 368		195	1965
	Riddell v. Monolith Portland Cement Co., no. 528, per curiam		195	1966
	Robinson v. California, no. 554		195	1967
	Rosenberg, District Director, Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Fleuti, no. 248		195	1968
	Sanders v. U.S., no. 202		195	1969
	Schneider v. Rusk, Secretary of State, no. 251, per curiam		195	1970
	Shenker v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 414		195	1971
	Shotwell Manufacturing Co. v. U.S., no. 142			
	Opinion drafts		195	1972 - 1973
	Opinion drafts and opinions		196	1974
	Simler v. Conner, no. 59		196	1975
	The Sit-In Cases, nos. 71, 58, 66, 11, 67, and 68		196	1976
	The Sit-In Cases, Avent v. State of North Carolina, no. 11		196	1977
	The Sit-In Cases, Griffin v. State of Maryland, no. 26		196	1978
	The Sit-In Cases, Lombard v. State of Louisiana, no. 58		196	1979
	The Sit-In Cases, Peterson v. City of Greenville, no. 71		196	1980
	The Sit-In Cases, Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham, no. 67		196	1981
	The Sit-In Cases, Wright v. State of Georgia, no. 68		196	1982
	Smith v. Evening News Association, no. 13		196	1983
	Smith v. State of Mississippi, no. 667, per curiam		196	1984
	Southern Construction Co., Inc. v. U.S. for the use of Samuel J. Pickard, no. 46, per curiam		196	1985
	Sperry v. Florida, no. 322		196	1986
	State Tax Commission of Utah v. Pacific States Cast Iron Pipe Co., no. 178, per curiam		196	1987
	U.S. v. Bianchi and Co., Inc., no. 529		196	1988

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. Braverman, no. 506		196	1989
	U.S. v. Buffalo Savings Bank, no. 96		196	1990
	U.S. v. Gilmore, no. 21		196	1991
	U.S. v. Haley, nos. 148 and 139, misc., per curiam		196	1992
	U.S. v. Loew's, Inc., nos. 42, 43, and 44		196	1993
	U.S. v. Muniz, no. 464		196	1994
	U.S. v. National Dairy Products Corp., no. 18		196	1995
	U.S. v. Patrick, no. 22		196	1996
	U.S. v. Philadelphia National Bank, no. 83			
	Opinion drafts		196	1997
	Opinion drafts and opinions		197	1998 - 1999
	U.S. v. Pioneer American Insurance Co., no. 405		197	2000
	U.S. v. Sampson, no. 69		197	2001
	U.S. v. Singer Manufacturing Co., no. 438		197	2002
	Walton v. Arkansas, no. 18, misc.		197	2003
	Watson v. City of Memphis, no. 424		197	2004
	Wetzel v. State of Ohio, no. 200, per curiam		197	2005
	Wheeldin v. Wheeler, no. 493		197	2006
	Whipple v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 305		197	2007
	White v. State of Maryland, no. 600, per curiam		197	2008
	White Motor Co. v. U.S., no. 54		197	2009
	Williams v. Zuckert, Secretary of the Air Force, no. 133, per curiam		197	2010
	Willner v. Committee on Character and Fitness, no. 140		197	2011
	Wisconsin v. Federal Power Commission, nos. 72, 73, and 74		197	2012
	Wolf v. Weinstein, Fried, Nazareth Fair Grounds and Farmer's Market, Inc., no. 70		197	2013
	Wong Sun v. U.S., no. 36		198	2014
	Yellin v. United States, no. 35		198	2015 - 2016
196	3 October Term			
	Aguilar v. State of Texas, no. 548		198	2017
	Aldrich v. Aldrich, no. 55, per curiam		198	2018

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Anderson v. Kentucky, no. 574 [dated OT 1962, argued OT 1963]		198	2019
	Anderson v. Martin, no. 51		198	2020
	Aptheker v. The Secretary of State, no. 461		198	2021 - 2022
	Arceneaux v. State of Louisiana, no. 76		198	2023
	Arnold v. North Carolina, no. 572, per curiam		198	2024
	Aro Manufacturing Co., Inc. v. Convertible Top Replacement Co., Inc., no. 75		198	2025 - 2027
	Baggett v. Bullitt, no. 220		199	2028
	Banco Nacional de Cuba v. Sabbantino, no. 16		199	2029 - 2031
	Barr v. City of Columbia, no. 9		199	2032
	Bartone v. U.S., no. 337, per curiam		199	2033
	Bell v. State of Maryland, no. 12			
	Opinion drafts		199	2034 - 2036
	Opinion drafts		200	2037 - 2044
	Opinion drafts and opinions		201	2045
	Berman v. U.S., no. 245, per curiam		201	2046
	Bouie v. City of Columbia, no. 10		201	2047
	Brooks v. Missouri Pacific Railroad Co., no. 53		201	2048
	Bruning v. U.S., no. 423		201	2049
	Calhoun v. Latimer, no. 623		201	2050
	Carey v. Westinghouse Electric Corp., no. 21		201	2051
	J. I. Case Co. v. Borak, no. 402		201	2052
	Clay v. Sun Insurance Office, Ltd., no. 470		201	2053
	Coleman v. State of Alabama, no. 583		201	2054
	Compco Corp. v. Day-Brite Lighting, Inc., no. 106		201	2055
	Dennis v. Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Co., no. 25, per curiam		201	2056
	Donovan v. City of Dallas, no. 264		201	2057
	Dresner v. City of Tallahassee, no. 35, per curiam		201	2058
	Eichel v. New York Central Railroad Co., no. 480, per curiam		201	2059
	England v. Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners, no. 7		201	2060

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Evola v. U.S., no. 194, per curiam		201	2061
	Fahy v. State of Connecticut, no. 19		201	2062
	Federal Power Commission v. Hunt, no. 273		202	2063
	Federal Power Commission v. Southern California Edison Co., nos. 71 and 73		202	2064
	Foti v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 28		202	2065
	Garrison v. State of Louisiana, no. 400		202	2066 - 2067
	General Motors Corp. v. Washington, no. 115		202	2068
	Gotthilf v. Sills, no. 50, per curiam		202	2069
	Greene v. U.S., no. 84		202	2070
	Griffin v. State of Maryland, no. 6		202	2071
	Griffin v. County School Board of Prince Edward County, no. 592		202	2072
	Hardy v. U.S., no. 112		202	2073
	Henry v. City of Rock Hill, no. 826, per curiam		202	2074
	Hudson Distributors, Inc. v. The Upjohn Co., nos. 489 and 490		202	2075
	Humble Pipe Line Co. v. Waggoner, nos. 329 and 354		202	2076
	Humphrey v. Moore, nos. 17 and 18		202	2077 - 2078
	Italia Societa per Azioni di Navigazione v. Oregon Stevedoring Co., no. 82		203	2079
	Jackson v. Denno, no. 62		203	2080 - 2082
	Jackson v. U.S., no. 361		203	2083
	Liner v. Jafco, Inc., no. 43		203	2084
	Malloy v. Hogan, no. 110		203	2085 - 2086
	Massachusetts Trustees of Eastern Gas and Fuel Associates v. U.S., no. 137		203	2087
	A. L. Mechling Barge Lines, Inc. v. U.S., nos. 58 and 59		203	2088
	Meeker v. Ambassador Oil Corp., no. 46, per curiam		203	2089
	Mercer v. Theriot, no. 336, per curiam		203	2090
	Meyer v. U.S., no. 61		203	2091
	Michaels Enterprises v. U.S., no. 571, per curiam		203	2092

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Mrvica v. Esperdy, District Director, Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 353		203	2093
	Murphy v. The Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor, no. 138			
	Opinion drafts		203	2094
	Opinion drafts and opinions		204	2095 - 2096
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Alabama, no. 169		204	2097
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Webb's City, Inc., no. 362, per curiam		204	2098
	National Labor Relations Board v. Exchange Parts Co., no. 26		204	2099
	National Labor Relations Board v. Fruit and Vegetable Packers and Warehousemen, Local 760, no. 88		204	2100 - 2101
	National Labor Relations Board v. Servette, Inc., no. 111		204	2102
	The New York Times Co. v. Sullivan, nos. 39 and 40		204	2103 - 2105
	Local Union No. 721, United Packinghouse, Food and Allied Workers, AFL-CIO v. Needham Packing Co., d/b/a Sioux City Dressed Beef, no. 102		204	2106
	Parden v. Terminal Railway of the Alabama State Docks Department, no. 157		204	2107
	Platt v. Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co., no. 113		204	2108
	Polar Ice Cream and Creamery Co. v. Andrews, no. 38		204	2109
	Preston v. United States, no. 163		205	2110
	Publishers' Association of New York City v. New York Mailers' Union Number Six, no. 384, per curiam		205	2111
	Rabinowitz v. Kennedy, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 287		205	2112
	Brotherhood of Railway Trainmen v. Virginia State Bar, no. 34		205	2113
	Red Ball Motor Freight, Inc. v. Shannon, nos. 406 and 421		205	2114
	Reisman v. Caplin, no. 119		205	2115
	Retail Clerks International Association, Local 1625, AFL-CIO v. Schermerhorn, no. 13		205	2116
	Robinson v. State of Florida, no. 60		205	2117

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Rugendorf v. U.S., no. 223		205	2118
	Schneider v. Rusk, no. 368		205	2119
	Sears Roebuck and Co. v. Stiffel Co., no. 108		205	2120
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. Capital Gains Research Bureau, no. 42		205	2121
	Shenandoah Valley Broadcasting Inc. v. American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers, no. 323, per curiam		205	2122
	Smith v. Pennsylvania, no. 561, per curiam		205	2123
	United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 89		205	2124
	Thompson v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 496, per curiam		205	2125
	Tilton v. Missouri Pacific Railroad Co., no. 49		205	2126
	Tipton v. Socony Mobil Oil Co., Inc., no. 200, per curiam		205	2127
	Ungar v. Sarafite, no. 167		205	2128 - 2129
	U.S. v. Barnett, no. 107		206	2130 - 2132
	U.S. v. Behrens, no. 86		206	2133
	U.S. v. Boyd, no. 185		206	2134
	U.S. v. Continental Can Co., no. 367		206	2135
	U.S. v. El Paso Natural Gas Co., no. 94		206	2136
	U.S. v. First National Bank and Trust Co. of Lexington, no. 36		206	2137
	U.S. v. Healy, no. 64		206	2138
	U.S. v. Merz, nos. 65 and 79		206	2139
	U.S. v. Montgomery, no. 66		206	2140
	U.S. v. Penn-Olin Chemical Co., no. 503		206	2141
	U.S. v. Stapf, no. 54		206	2142
	U.S. v. Tateo, no. 328		207	2143
	U.S. v. Ward Baking Co., no. 101		207	2144
	U.S. v. Welden, no. 235		207	2145
	U.S. v. Zacks, no. 44		207	2146
	Van Dusen v. Barrack, nos. 56 and 80		207	2147
	Wilbur-Ellis Co. v. Kuther, no. 109		207	2148
	Wiley and Sons, Inc. v. Livingston, no. 91		207	2149

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Willis Shaw Frozen Express v. U.S., no. 201		207	2150
	Wright v. Rockefeller, Governor of New York, no. 96		207	2151
	Yiatchos v. Yiatchos, no. 48		207	2152
196	4 October Term			
	American Committee for Protection of Foreign Born v. Subversive Activities Control Board, no. 44, per curiam		207	2153
	American Federation of Musicians v. Wittstein, no. 27		207	2154
	The American Oil Co. v. Neill, no. 19		207	2155
	Angelet v. Fay, no. 578		207	2156
	Arrow Transportation v. The Cincinnati, New Orleans and Texas Pacific Railroad Co., no. 544, per curiam		207	2157
	Blow v. North Carolina, no. 387, per curiam		207	2158
	Boles v. Stevenson, no. 298, per curiam		207	2159
	Brulotte v. Thys Co., no. 20		207	2160
	Burnett v. New York Central Railroad Co., no. 437		207	2161
	People of the State of California v. Lo-Vaca Gathering Co., nos. 46, 47, and 57		208	2162
	Cameron v. Johnson, no. 587, misc., per curiam		208	2163
	Carnation Co. v. Pacific Westbound Conference, no. 657		208	2164
	Case v. State of Nebraska, no. 843, per curiam		208	2165
	City of El Paso v. Simmons, no. 38		208	2166
	The Forty-Fourth General Assembly of the State of Colorado v. Lucas, no. 661, per curiam		208	2167
	Columbia Artists Management v. U.S., no. 775, per curiam		208	2168
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Brown, no. 63		208	2169
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Noel, no. 503		208	2170
	Cox v. State of Louisiana, no. 24		208	2171 - 2173
	Cox v. State of Louisiana, no. 49		208	2174
	Crider v. Zurich Insurance Co., no. 116		208	2175
	Davis v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 500, per curiam		208	2176
	Dixon v. U.S., no. 486		208	2177
	Dombrowski v. Pfister, no. 52		209	2178

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Farmer v. Arabian American Oil Co., nos. 32 and 33		209	2179
	Federal Communications Commissioner v. Schreiber, no. 482		209	2180
	Federal Power Commission v. Amerada Petroleum Corp., no. 585, per curiam		209	2181
	Federal Power Commission v. Union Electric Co., no. 123		209	2182
	Federal Trade Commission v. Colgate-Palmolive Co., no. 62		209	2183
	Fortson v. Dorsey, no. 178		209	2184
	Fortson v. Toombs, no. 300		209	2185 - 2186
	Freedman v. State of Maryland, no. 69		209	2187
	Garrison v. State of Louisiana, no. 4		209	2188
	Hanna v. Plumer, no. 171		209	2189
	Harman v. Forssenius, no. 360		209	2190
	Harrison v. McNamara, no. 527, misc.		209	2191
	Hearne, et al. v. Smylie, Governor of Idaho, no. 617, per curiam		209	2192
	Heart of Atlanta Motel, Inc. v. U.S., no. 515			
	Opinion drafts		209	2193
	Opinion drafts and opinions		210	2194
	Henry v. State of Mississippi, no. 6		210	2195 - 2196
	Henry v. Pearson, nos. 89 and 90, per curiam		210	2197
	Holt v. Commonwealth of Virginia, no. 464		210	2198
	Hughes v. WMCA, Inc., nos. 623 and 718, per curiam		210	2199
	Jaben v. U.S., no. 347		210	2200
	Jenkins v. U.S., no. 761, per curiam		210	2201
	Jordan, as Secretary of State of California v. Silver, no. 935, per curiam		210	2202
	Katzenbach v. McClung, no. 543		210	2203
	King v. U.S., no. 16		210	2204
	Lamont v. Postmaster General of the U.S., nos. 491 and 848		210	2205
	Linkletter v. Walker, no. 95		210	2206
	Louisiana v. U.S., no. 67		210	2207

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Maryland v. U.S., no. 345		210	2208
	McKinnie v. State of Tennessee, no. 148, per curiam		210	2209
	Local Union No. 189, Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, AFL-CIO v. Jewel Tea Co., no. 240		210	2210
	Department of Mental Hygiene of California v. Kirchner, no. 111		210	2211
	Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co. v. New Jersey Wood Finishing Co., no. 291		211	2212
	National Labor Relations Board v. Brown, no. 7		211	2213
	National Labor Relations Board v. Burnup and Sims, Inc., no. 15		211	2214
	National Labor Relations Board v. Metropolitan Life Insurance, no. 98		211	2215
	O'Keeffe, Deputy Commissioner v. Smith, Hinchman and Grylls Associates, Inc., no. 307, per curiam		211	2216
	One 1958 Plymouth Sedan v. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, no. 294		211	2217
	Paragon Jewell Coal Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 134 and 237		211	2218
	Parrot v. City of Tallahassee, Florida, no. 958, per curiam		211	2219
	Parsons v. Buckley, nos. 624 and 625, per curiam		211	2220
	Radio and Television Broadcast Technicians Local Union 1264 v. Broadcast Service of Mobile, Inc., no. 61, per curiam		211	2221
	Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees v. United Airlines, Inc., no. 31, per curiam		211	2222
	Railway Labor Executives Association v. U.S., no. 130, per curiam		211	2223
	Republic Steel Corp. v. Maddox, no. 43		211	2224
	Rosenblatt v. Baer, no. 780, per curiam		211	2225
	Ryan v. U.S., no. 12		211	2226
	Sansone v. U.S., no. 365		211	2227
	Schlagenhauf v. Holder, no. 8		211	2228
	Scott v. Germano, no. 1152, per curiam		211	2229
	Scranton v. Drew, no. 201, per curiam		211	2230
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. American Trailer Rentals Co., no. 35		211	2231

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Singer v. U.S., no. 42		211	2232
	Swain v. State of Alabama, no. 64		212	2233 - 2235
	Swift and Co. v. Wickham, no. 571, per curiam		212	2236
	State of Texas v. State of New Jersey, no. 13, orig.		212	2237
	Textile Workers Union of America v. Darlington Manufacturing Co., nos. 37 and 41		212	2238
	Travia v. Lamenzo, no. 1218, per curiam		212	2239
	Udall, Secretary of the Interior v. Tallman, no. 34		212	2240
	United Gas Improvement Co. v. Continental Oil Co., nos. 644 and 693		212	2241
	United Mine Workers of America v. Pennington, no. 48		212	2242 - 2244
	U.S. v. Atlas Life Insurance Co., no. 489		212	2245
	U.S. v. Boston and Maine Railroad, no. 232		213	2246
	U.S. v. Brown, no. 399		213	2247
	U.S. v. First National City Bank, no. 59		213	2248
	U.S. v. Midland-Ross Corp., no. 628		213	2249
	U.S. v. Mississippi, no. 73		213	2250
	U.S. v. Powell, no. 54		213	2251
	U.S. v. Seeger, nos. 50, 51, and 29		213	2252 - 2254
	U.S. v. Ventresca, no. 28		213	2255
	Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade v. Subversive Activities Control Board, no. 65, per curiam		213	2256
	Warren Trading Post Co. v. Arizona State Tax Commission, no. 115		213	2257
	Waterman Steamship Corp. v. U.S., no. 245		213	2258
	Watts v. Seward School Board, no. 923, per curiam		214	2259
	Whitney National Bank in Jefferson Parish v. Bank of New Orleans and Trust Co., nos. 26 and 30		214	2260
	Zemel v. Rusk, Secretary of State, no. 86		214	2261
196	5 October Term			
	Accardi v. The Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 280		214	2262
	Albertson v. Subversive Activities Control Board, no. 3		214	2263
	Amell v. U.S., no. 282		214	2264
	Ashton v. Kentucky, no. 619		214	2265

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co. v. The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Co., no. 143, per curiam		214	2266
	Baxstrom v. Herold, no. 219		214	2267
	Bradley v. School Board of Richmond, Virginia, nos. 415 and 416, per curiam		214	2268
	Brenner v. Manson, no. 58		214	2269
	Brookhart v. Janis, Director of Ohio Department of Hygiene and Correction, no. 657		214	2270
	Brown v. State of Louisiana, no. 41		214	2271
	California v. Buzard, no. 40		214	2272
	Cardona v. Power, no. 673		214	2273
	Carnation Co. v. Pacific Westbound Conference, no. 20		214	2274
	Cheff v. Schnackenberg, no. 67		214	2275 - 2276
	Clayton Chemical and Packaging Co. v. U.S., no. 890, per curiam		214	2277
	Collier v. U.S., no. 695, per curiam		214	2278
	Consolo v. Federal Maritime Commission, no. 63		215	2279
	Davis v. State of North Carolina, no. 815		215	2280
	DeGregory v. Attorney General of the State of New Hampshire, no. 396		215	2281
	Dennis v. U.S., no. 502		215	2282
	Elfbrandt v. Russell, no. 656		215	2283
	Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers v. Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad Co., nos. 69 and 71		215	2284
	Evans v. Newton, no. 61		215	2285
	Federal Trade Commission v. Brown Shoe Co., no. 118		215	2286
	Federal Trade Commission v. Dean Foods Co., no. 970		215	2287
	Federal Trade Commission v. Mary Carter Paint Co., no. 15, per curiam		215	2288
	First Security National Bank and Trust Co. of Lexington v. U.S., no. 141		215	2289
	Fribourg Navigation Co., Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 23		215	2290
	Gojack v. U.S., no. 594		215	2291

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Graham v. John Deere Co. of Kansas City, nos. 11, 37 and 43		215	2292 - 2293
	Gunther v. San Diego and Arizona Eastern Railway Co., no. 27		216	2294
	The Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association, AFL-CIO, no. 7		216	2295
	Harper v. Virginia State Board of Elections, nos. 48 and 655		216	2296
	Hazeltine Research, Inc. v. Brenner, no. 57		216	2297
	Hicks v. District of Columbia, no. 51, per curiam		216	2298
	Holt v. Alleghany Co., nos. 131 and 132		216	2299
	Hopson v. Texaco, Inc., no. 818		216	2300
	Idaho Sheet Metal Workers, Inc. v. Wirtz, Secretary of Labor, nos. 30 and 31		216	2301
	Interstate Commerce Commission v. Atlantic Coast Line Railway Co., no. 14		216	2302
	Jones and Laughlin Steel Corp. v. Gridiron Steel Co., no. 123, per curiam		216	2303
	Katchen v. Landy, no. 28		216	2304
	Katzenbach, Attorney General of the U.S. v. Morgan, nos. 847 and 877		216	2305 - 2306
	Koehring Co. v. Hyde Construction Co., Inc., no. 593, per curiam		216	2307
	Leh v. General Petroleum Corp., no. 4		216	2308
	Levine v. U.S., nos. 112, 125, 230, and 234, per curiam		216	2309
	Linn v. United Plant Guard Workers of America, Local 114, no. 45		216	2310
	State of Louisiana v. State of Mississippi, no. 14, orig., per curiam and decree		216	2311
	Malat v. Riddell, District Director of Internal Revenue, no. 487, per curiam		216	2312
	A Book Named "John Cleland's Memoirs of a Woman of Pleasure,â€□ G.P. Putnam's Sons (Intervenor) v. Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no. 368		217	2313 - 2316
	Mills v. State of Alabama, no. 597		217	2317
	Miranda v. State of Arizona, nos. 759, 760, 761, and 584		217	2318 - 2321
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Overstreet, no. 505, per curiam		217	2322
	Pate v. Robinson, no. 382		217	2323

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. The Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 375, per curiam		217	2324
	Perry v. Commerce Loan Co., no. 694		217	2325
	The Pure Oil Co. v. Suarez, no. 692		218	2326
	Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees, AFL-CIO v. Florida East Coast Railway Co., nos. 750, 782, and 783		218	2327
	Rockefeller v. Orans, no. 319, per curiam		218	2328
	Rogers v. Paul, no. 532, per curiam		218	2329
	Schmerber v. State of California, no. 658		218	2330
	Seaboard Air Line Railroad Co. v. U.S., nos. 425 and 555, per curiam		218	2331
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. New England Electric System, no. 636		218	2332
	Segal v. Rochelle, no. 44		218	2333
	Sheppard v. Maxwell, no. 490		218	2334
	Shillitani v. U.S., nos. 412 and 442		218	2335
	Snapp v. Neal, no. 16		218	2336
	State of South Carolina v. Katzenbach, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 22, orig.		218	2337
	Stevens v. Marks, nos. 210 and 290		218	2338
	Surowitz v. Hilton Hotels Corp., no. 161		218	2339
	Swann v. Adams, no. 973, per curiam		218	2340
	Swift and Co., Inc. v. Wickham, no. 9		218	2341
	Time, Inc. v. Hill, no. 562		218	2342
	International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, AFL-CIO, Local 283 v. Scofield, nos. 18 and 53		218	2343
	United Gas Improvement Co. v. Callery Properties, Inc., nos. 21, 22, 26, and 32		218	2344
	United Mine Workers of America v. Gibbs, no. 243		219	2345
	U.S. v. Adams, no. 55		219	2346
	U.S. v. Ben Blue, no. 531		219	2347
	U.S. v. State of California, no. 5, orig.		219	2348 - 2350
	U.S. v. Cook, no. 256		219	2351
	U.S. v. The Equitable Life Assurance Society of the United States, no. 645		219	2352
	U.S. v. Ewell and Dennis, no. 29		219	2353

Description	Date(	s) Box	Folder
U.S. v. General Motors Corp., no. 4	6	219	2354
U.S. v. Anthony Grace and Sons, Ir	c., no. 439	219	2355
U.S. v. Grinnell Corp., nos. 73, 74,	75, 76, and 77	219	2356
U.S. v. Johnson, no. 25		219	2357
U.S. v. Pabst Brewing Co., no. 404		219	2358
U.S. v. Price, nos. 59 and 60		219	2359
U.S. v. Romano, no. 2		220	2360
U.S. v. Speers, no. 17		220	2361
U.S. v. Standard Oil Co., no. 291		220	2362
U.S. v. Utah Construction and Minir	ig Co., no. 440	220	2363
U.S. v. Yazell, no. 10		220	2364
United Steelworkers of America, AF Bouligny, no. 19	L-CIO v.	220	2365
Walker Process Equipment, Inc. v. and Chemical Corp., no. 13	Food Machinery	220	2366
Wallis v. Pan American Petroleum (	Corp., no. 341	220	2367
1966 October Term			
Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner, Se Health, Education, and Welfare, no.		220	2368
Adderley v. State of Florida, no. 19		220	2369
Afroyim v. Rusk, Secretary of State	no. 456	220	2370
American Trucking Association, Inc Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Ra 57, 59, and 60		220	2371
Bank of Marin v. England, no. 63		220	2372
Black v. U.S., no. 1029, per curiam		220	2373
Bond v. Floyd, no. 87		220	2374
Boutilier v. Immigration and Natural no. 440	zation Service,	220	2375
Camara v. Municipal Court of the C of San Francisco, no. 92	ty and County	220	2376
Canada Packers, Limited v. The Ato and Santa Fe Railway Co., no. 11, J		221	2377
Cichos v. State of Indiana, no. 45		221	2378
Clewis v. State of Texas, no. 648		221	2379
Commissioner of Internal Revenue 673 and 240	v. Bosch, nos.	221	2380
Commissioner of Internal Revenue 173	v. Stidger, no.	221	2381

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Cooper v. State of California, no. 103		221	2382
	Crown Coat Front Co., Inc. v. U.S., no. 371		221	2383
	Curtis Publishing Co. v. Butts, nos. 37 and 150		221	2384 - 2385
	The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Co. v. Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen, no. 794		221	2386 - 2387
	Department of Employment v. U.S., no. 78, per curiam		221	2388
	Dombrowski v. Eastland, No. 118, per curiam		221	2389
	Dusch v. Davis, no. 724		221	2390
	Entsminger v. State of Iowa, no. 252		221	2391
	Federal Power Commission v. United Gas Pipe Line Co., nos. 127 and 128		221	2392
	Federal Trade Commission v. Jantzen, Inc., no. 310		221	2393
	Federal Trade Commission v. Procter and Gamble Co., no. 342		221	2394
	Federal Trade Commission v. Universal-Rundle Corp., no. 101		221	2395
	The First National Bank of Logan, Utah v. Walker Bank and Trust Co., nos. 51, 73, and 88		221	2396
	Fortson v. Morris, no. 800		222	2397
	Gardner v. The Toilet Goods Association, no. 438		222	2398
	Garrity v. State of New Jersey, no. 13		222	2399
	Gilbert v. State of California, no. 223		222	2400
	Giles v. State of Maryland, no. 27		222	2401 - 2403
	Grosso v. U.S., no. 181 [for reargument OT 1967]		222	2404
	Gruss and Sons v. U.S., no. 1060, per curiam		222	2405
	Hoffa v. U.S., no. 1003, per curiam		222	2406
	Honda v. Clark, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 164		222	2407
	Houston Insulation Contractors Association v. National Labor Relations Board, nos. 206 and 413		222	2408
	lacurci v. Lummus Co., no. 6, misc., per curiam		222	2409
	Illinois Central Railroad Co. v. Norfolk and Western Railway Co., nos. 15, 17, and 20		222	2410
	Keyishian v. The Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York, no. 105		222	2411
	Kilgarlin v. Hill, Secretary of State of Texas, no. 235, per curiam		222	2412

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Klopfer v. State of North Carolina, no. 100		222	2413
	Lassen, Commissioner, State Land Department v. Arizona ex rel. Arizona Highway Department, no. 84		223	2414
	Levin v. Mississippi River Fuel Corp., nos. 352 and 359		223	2415
	Lewis v. U.S., no. 36		223	2416
	Long v. The District Court of Iowa, in and for Lee County, Fort Madison, Iowa, no. 77, per curiam		223	2417
	Marchetti v. U.S., no. 38 [for reargument OT 1967]		223	2418
	McLeod, Regional Director of the Second Region, National Labor Relations Board v. General Electric Co., nos. 645 and 774, per curiam		223	2419
	Moody v. Flowers, nos. 624 and 491		223	2420
	National Labor Relations Board v. Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Co., no. 216		223	2421
	National Labor Relations Board v. Great Dane Trailers, Inc., no. 781		223	2422
	Neely v. Eby Construction Co., no. 12		223	2423
	O'Brien v. United States, no. 823		223	2424
	Parker v. Gladden, Warden of the Oregon State Penitentiary, no. 81, per curiam		223	2425
	Pierson v. Ray, nos. 79 and 94		223	2426
	Pittsburgh Towing Co. v. Mississippi Valley Barge Line Co., no. 319, per curiam		223	2427
	Prima Paint Corp. v. Flood and Conklin Manufacturing Co., no. 343		223	2428
	The Railroad Merger Cases, Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co. v. U.S., nos. 642, 680, 691, 813, 814, and 815		223	2429 - 2431
	Railroad Transfer Service, Inc. v. The City of Chicago, no. 209		223	2432
	Rees v. Peyton, no. 9, misc.		223	2433
	Reitman v. Mulkey, no. 483		224	2434
	Sailors v. Board of Education of the County of Kent, no. 430		224	2435
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. United Benefit Life Insurance Co., no. 428		224	2436
	See v. City of Seattle, no. 180		224	2437
	Sims v. State of Georgia, no. 251		224	2438
	Specht v. Patterson, no. 831		224	2439

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Spevack v. Klein, no. 62		224	2440
	State Farm and Casualty Co. v. Tashire, no. 391		224	2441
	Stovall v. Denno, no. 254		224	2442
	Swann v. Adams, Secretary of State of Florida, no. 136		224	2443
	Switzerland Cheese Association, Inc. v. E. Horne's Market, no. 42		224	2444
	Time, Inc. v. Hill, no. 22		224	2445
	Toilet Goods Association, Inc. v. Gardner, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 336		224	2446
	Travis v. U.S., no. 67		224	2447
	Turner v. State of New York, no. 399, per curiam		224	2448
	Udall, Secretary of the Interior v. Federal Power Commission, nos. 463 and 462		224	2449
	United Gas Pipe Line Co. v. Federal Power Commission, no. 49		224	2450
	U.S. v. Acme Process Equipment Co., no. 86		224	2451
	U.S. v. Demko, no. 76		225	2452
	U.S. v. First City National Bank of Houston, nos. 914 and 972		225	2453
	U.S. v. Laub, no. 176		225	2454
	U.S. v. Sealy, no. 9		225	2455
	U.S. v. Wade, no. 334		225	2456 - 2457
	Vaca v. Sipes, no. 114		225	2458
	Waldron v. Moore-McCormick Lines, Inc., no. 233		225	2459
	Walker v. Southern Railway Co., no. 89, per curiam		225	2460
	Warden, Maryland Penitentiary v. Hayden, no. 480		225	2461
	Washington v. State of Texas, no. 649		225	2462
	Whitus v. State of Georgia, nos. 650 and 253		225	2463
	Wisconsin v. Illinois, nos. 1, 2, 3, and 11, orig.		225	2464
196	7 October Term			
	Amalgamated Food Employees Union, Local 590 v. Logan Valley Plaza, Inc., no. 478		225	2465
	American Commercial Lines, Inc. v. Louisville and Nashville Railroad Co., nos. 797, 804, 808, and 809		225	2466
	Anderson v. Johnson, Warden, no. 700		226	2467

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Anderson v. Nelson, Warden, no. 652, misc., per curiam		226	2468
	Associated Press v. Walker, no. 306, per curiam		226	2469
	Barber v. Page, Warden, no. 703		226	2470
	Beckley Newspaper Corp. v. Hanks, no. 467, per curiam		226	2471
	Biggers v. State of Tennessee, no. 237, per curiam		226	2472
	Bitter v. U.S., no. 201, per curiam		226	2473
	Bloom v. State of Illinois, no. 52		226	2474
	Board of Education of Central School District No. 1 v. Allen, Commissioner of Education of New York, no. 660		226	2475 - 2476
	Brooks v. Florida, no. 14, misc., per curiam		226	2477
	Burgett v. State of Texas, no. 53		226	2478
	Cameron v. Johnson, no. 699		226	2479
	George Campbell Painting Corp. v. Reid, no. 673		226	2480
	Case-Swayne Co., Inc. v. Sunkist Growers, Inc., no. 66		226	2481
	Chance v. California, no. 306, misc., per curiam		226	2482
	Coleman v. Alabama, no. 162, misc., per curiam		226	2483
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Gordon, nos. 760 and 781		226	2484
	Damico v. California, no. 629, misc., per curiam		226	2485
	Darwin v. Connecticut, no. 794, per curiam		226	2486
	DuBois Clubs of America v. Clark, no. 515		226	2487
	Duncan v. State of Louisiana, no. 410		226	2488
	Dyke v. Taylor Implement Manufacturing Co., no. 149		226	2489
	Eager v. Magma Copper Co., no. 659		226	2490
	Edwards v. Pacific Fruit Express Co., no. 465		226	2491
	Federal Maritime Commission v. Aktiebolaget Svenska Amerika Linien, nos. 257 and 258		227	2492
	Federal Power Commission v. Sunray DX Oil Co., nos. 60, 61, 62, 80, 97, 111, 143, 144, and 231		227	2493
	Federal Trade Commission v. Flotill Products, Inc., no. 20		227	2494
	Felton v. City of Pensacola, no. 934, per curiam		227	2495
	First Agricultural National Bank of Berkshire County v. State Tax Commission, no. 755		227	2496

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	First National Bank of Arizona v. Cities Service Co., no. 23		227	2497 - 2498
	Fontaine v. California, no. 854, misc., per curiam		227	2499
	Gardner v. Broderick, as Police Commissioner of New York, no. 635		227	2500
	Garner v. Yaeger, Warden, no. 704, per curiam		227	2501
	Garrison v. Patterson, Warden, no. 791, misc., per curiam		227	2502
	Glona v. American Guarantee and Liability Insurance Co., no. 639		227	2503
	Green v. County School Board of New Kent County, Virginia, no. 695		227	2504
	Hanner v. DeMarcus, no. 497, per curiam		227	2505
	Hardin, as Mayor of Tazewell, Tennessee v. Kentucky Utilities Co., nos. 40, 50, and 51		227	2506
	Harris v. U.S., no. 92, per curiam		227	2507
	Haynes v. U.S., no. 236		227	2508
	Hogue v. Southern Railway Co., no. 889, per curiam		227	2509
	Hopkins v. Cohen, Acting Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 276		227	2510
	Houghton v. Scranton, no. 668, misc., per curiam		227	2511
	Interstate Circuit, Inc. v. City of Dallas, nos. 56 and 64		227	2512
	Ivanov v. U.S., nos. 885 and 1007, misc., per curiam		227	2513
	Jehovah's Witnesses in the State of Washington v. King County Hospital Unit No. 1, no. 1111, per curiam		227	2514
	Johnson v. Florida, no. 1393, misc., per curiam		227	2515
	Johnson v. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no. 702, per curiam		228	2516
	Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry v. U.S., no. 616		228	2517
	Jones v. Georgia, no. 174, misc., per curiam		228	2518
	Kaiser Steel Corp. v. W. S. Ranch Co., no. 1328, misc., per curiam		228	2518A
	King, Commissioner of State Department of Pensions and Security, State of Alabama v. Smith, no. 949		228	2519
	Kirk v. Wyoming, no. 50, misc., per curiam		228	2520

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Kirkpatrick, Secretary of State of Missouri v. Preisler, nos. 1116 and 1117, per curiam		228	2521
	Kolod v. U.S., nos. 133, 885, and 1007, misc. [held over for OT 1968]		228	2522
	Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 638		228	2523
	Lee, Commissioner of Corrections of Alabama v. Washington, no. 75, per curiam		228	2524
	Lee Art Theatre, Inc. v. Virginia, no. 997, per curiam		228	2525
	Levy v. Louisiana, no. 508		228	2526
	Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen v. Bangor and Aroostoock Railroad Co., no. 353, per curiam		228	2527
	Lucas v. Rhodes, no. 568, per curiam		228	2528
	Mancusi, Warden v. De Forte, no. 844		228	2529
	Maryland v. Wirtz, Secretary of Labor, no. 742		228	2530
	Massachusetts v. Painten, no. 37, per curiam		228	2531
	Mathis v. U.S., no. 726		228	2532
	Mempa v. Rhay, Superintendent, Washington State Penitentiary, nos. 16 and 22		228	2533
	Miller v. State of California, no. 154, per curiam		228	2534
	Monroe v. Board of Commissioners of the City of Jackson, Tennessee, no. 740		228	2535
	American Federation of Musicians of the United States and Canada v. Carroll, nos. 309 and 310		228	2536
	Nash v. Florida Industrial Commission, no. 48		228	2537
	National Labor Relations Board v. Fleetwood Trailer Co., no. 49		228	2538
	National Labor Relations Board v. Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America, AFL-CIO, and Its Local 22, no. 796		228	2539
	National Labor Relations Board v. United Insurance Co. of America, nos. 178 and 179		228	2540
	Newman v. Piggie Park Enterprises, no. 339, per curiam		228	2541
	Norfolk and Western Railway Co. v. Missouri State Tax Commission, no. 324		228	2542
	Penn-Central Merger and Norfolk and Western Railway, Inclusion Cases, nos. 778 and 779, per curiam		229	2543

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Pennsylvania and New York Central Railroad and Norfolk and Western Railway, Inclusion Cases, nos. 778, 779, 830, 831, 832, 833, 834, 835, and 836		229	2544
	Perma Life Mufflers, Inc. v. International Parts Corp., no. 733		229	2545
	Permian Basin Area Rate Cases, nos. 90, 95, 98, 99-102, 105, 117, 181, 261, 266, and 388		229	2546 - 2548
	Peyton, Superintendent of the Virginia State Penitentiary v. Rowe, no. 802		229	2549
	Pickering v. Board of Education of Township High School District 205, Will County, Illinois, no. 510		229	2550
	Pinto, Superintendent, New Jersey State Prison Farm v. Pierce, no. 284, per curiam		229	2551
	Poafpybitty v. Skelly Oil Co., no. 65		229	2552
	Powell v. State of Texas, no. 405			
	Opinion drafts		229	2553
	Opinion drafts and opinions		230	2554 - 2555
	Provident Tradesmens Bank and Trust Co., Administrator of the Estate of John R. Lynch v. Patterson, Administrator of the Estate of Donald Cionci, no. 28		230	2556
	The Puyallup Tribe v. Department of Game of Washington, nos. 247 and 319		230	2557
	Rabeck v. New York, no. 611, per curiam		230	2558
	Raney v. The Board of Education of the Gould School District, no. 805		230	2559
	Reading Co. v. Brown, no. 127		230	2560
	Roberts v. LaValle, Warden, no. 193, misc., per curiam		230	2561
	Roberts v. Russell and Other Companion Cases, no. 920		230	2562
	Roberts v. U.S., no. 330, per curiam		230	2563
	In the Matter of John Ruffalo, Jr., no. 73		230	2564
	Sabbath v. U.S., no. 898		230	2565
	St. Amant v. Thompson, no. 517		230	2566
	Schneider v. Smith, Commandant, U.S. Coast Guard, no. 196		230	2567
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. New England Electric System, no. 305		230	2568

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Shapiro, Commissioner of Welfare of Connecticut v. Thompson, nos. 83, 1134, and 1138 [held over OT 1968]		230	2569 - 2570
	Sibron v. State of New York, nos. 63 and 74		230	2571
	Simmons v. U.S., no. 55		231	2572
	Sims v. Georgia, no. 678, per curiam		231	2573
	Smith v. Noble Drilling Corp., no. 648, per curiam		231	2574
	Stern v. South Chester Tube Co., no. 486		231	2575
	Sullivan v. Little Hunting Park, Inc., no. 1188, per curiam		231	2576
	Tcherepnin v. Knight, no. 104		231	2577
	Teitel Film Corp. v. Cusack, no. 787, per curiam		231	2578
	Terry v. State of Ohio, no. 67		231	2579
	Protective Committee for Independent Stockholders of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson, no. 38		231	2580
	Umans v. U.S., no. 41, per curiam		231	2581
	Uniformed Sanitation Men Association, Inc. v. Commissioner of Sanitation of the City of New York, no. 823		231	2582
	United Mine Workers of America, District 12 v. Illinois State Bar Association, no. 33		231	2583
	U.S. v. Bethlehem Steel Co., no. 130, per curiam		231	2584
	U.S. v. Coleman, no. 630		231	2585
	U.S. v. Dixie Highway Express, Inc., no. 694 and 707, per curiam		231	2586
	U.S. v. Habig, no. 107		231	2587
	U.S. v. Mercantile Trust Co. National Association, no. 87, per curiam		231	2588
	U.S. v. Neifert-White Co., no. 267		231	2589
	U.S. v. O'Brien, nos. 232 and 233		231	2590
	U.S. v. Rands, no. 54		231	2591
	U.S. v. Robel, no. 8		231	2592
	U.S. v. Robel, no. 83 [original OT 1966]		232	2593
	U.S. v. Southwestern Cable Co., nos. 363 and 428		232	2594
	U.S. v. Third National Bank in Nashville, no. 86		232	2595
	U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp., no. 597		232	2596
	Wainwright v. City of New Orleans, Louisiana, no. 13, per curiam		232	2597
	Watts v. Seward School Board, no. 325, per curiam		232	2598

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Whitehill v. Elkins, President, University of Maryland, no. 25		232	2599
	Whitney v. State of Florida, no. 68		232	2600
	In the Matter of Buddy Lynn Whittington, no. 701		232	2601
	Will, Judge, United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois v. U.S., no. 36		232	2602
	Wilson v. City of Port Lavaca, Texas, no. 1238, per curiam		232	2603
	Wirtz, Secretary of Labor v. Local 53, Glass Bottle Blowers Association, no. 57		232	2604
	Wirtz, Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor v. Hotel, Motel and Club Employees Union, Local 6, no. 891		232	2605
	Wirtz, Secretary of Labor v. Local Union No. 125, Laborers' International Union of North America, AFL-CIO, no. 58		232	2606
	Wood v. U.S., no. 27, misc., per curiam		232	2607
	World Airways, Inc. v. Pan American World Airways, Inc., nos. 800, 946, and 969, per curiam		232	2608
	Wyandotte Transportation Co. v. U.S., no. 31		232	2609
	Zwickler v. Koota, as District Attorney of the County of Kings, no. 29		232	2610
196	8 October Term			
	Allen v. State Board of Elections, nos. 3, 25, 26, and 36		232	2611
	Arsenault v. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no. 187, misc., per curiam		232	2612
	The Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co. v. Aberdeen and Rockfish Railway Co., nos. 13 and 15		232	2613
	Banks v. State of California, no. 670		232	2614
	Bates v. Nelson, no. 86, misc., per curiam		232	2615
	Benton v. State of Maryland, no. 201		233	2616
	Berger v. California, no. 221, misc., per curiam		233	2617
	Black Unity League of Kentucky v. Miller, no. 892, per curiam		233	2618
	Bokulich v. Jury Commission of Green County, Alabama, no. 1255, misc., per curiam		233	2619
	Boykin v. State of Alabama, no. 642		233	2620
	Boyle v. Landry, no. 244 [to be re-argued OT 1969]		233	2621
	Brandenburg v. State of Ohio, no. 492, per curiam		233	2622
	Cardinale v. State of Louisiana, no. 76		233	2623

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Carroll v. President and Commissioners of Princess Anne, Somerset County, Maryland, no. 6		233	2624
	Cipriano v. City of Houma, no. 705, per curiam		233	2625
	Clark v. Gabriel, no. 572, per curiam		233	2626
	Commonwealth Coatings Corp. v. Continental Casualty Co., no. 14		233	2627
	Continental Oil Co. v. U.S., no. 206, per curiam		233	2628
	Crane v. Cedar Rapids and Iowa City Railway Corp., no. 791		233	2629
	Daniel v. Paul, no. 488		233	2630
	Dunbar-Stanley Studios, Inc. v. State of Alabama, no. 376		233	2631
	DuVernay v. U.S., no. 814, per curiam		233	2632
	Federal Power Commission v. United Gas Pipe Line Co., nos. 247 and 248, per curiam		233	2633
	Fortner Enterprises, Inc. v. United States Steel Corp., no. 306		233	2634
	Foster v. State of California, no. 47		233	2635
	Frank v. U.S., no. 200		233	2636
	Frazier v. Cupp, no. 643		233	2637
	Gardner v. State of California, no. 73		233	2638
	Gaston County, North Carolina v. U.S., no. 701		233	2639
	Glover v. St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Co., no. 38		234	2640
	Golden, as District Attorney of the County of Kings v. Zwickler, no. 370		234	2641
	Gregg v. U.S., no. 453		234	2642
	Hadnott v. Amos, no. 647		234	2643
	Harrington v. State of California, no. 750		234	2644
	In the Matter of Herndon, per curiam		234	2645
	Hunter v. Erickson, Mayor of City of Akron, et al., no. 63		234	2646
	Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Stanisic, no. 297		234	2647
	International Terminal Operating Co., Inc. v. N. V. Nederl. Amerik Stoomv. Maats., no. 379, per curiam		234	2648
	Jenkins v. State of Delaware, no. 748		234	2649
	Jenkins v. McKeithen, no. 548		234	2650

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Johnson v. Avery, Commissioner of Correction, et al., no. 40		234	2651
	Johnson v. Bennett, no. 32, per curiam		234	2652
	Kaufman v. U.S., no. 53		234	2653
	Kirkpatrick, Secretary of State of Missouri v. Preisler, nos. 30 and 31		234	2654
	Kramer v. Caribbean Mills, Inc., no. 156		234	2655
	Lear, Inc. v. Adkins, no. 56			
	Opinion drafts		234	2656
	Opinion drafts and opinions		235	2657
	Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen v. Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad Co., nos. 16 and 18		235	2658
	McCarthy v. U.S., no. 43		235	2659
	McConnell v. Rhay, nos. 87, misc., and 458, misc., per curiam		235	2660
	McDonald v. Board of Election Commissioners of Chicago, no. 68		235	2661
	McKart v. U.S., no. 403		235	2662
	Mengelkoch v. Industrial Welfare Commission and North American Aviation, Inc., no. 375, per curiam		235	2663
	Messner v. Spahn [order], no. 48		235	2664
	Nacirema Operating Co., Inc. v. Johnson, nos. 528 and 663 [to be re-argued OT 1969]		235	2665
	National Labor Relations Board v. Gissel Packing Co., Inc., nos. 573, 691, and 585		235	2666
	National Labor Relations Board v. Strong Roofing and Insulating Co., no. 61		235	2667
	National Labor Relations Board v. Wyman-Gordon Co., no. 463		235	2668
	Noyd v. Bond, no. 830		235	2669
	O'Callahan v. Parker, Warden, no. 646		235	2670 - 2671
	Overton v. New York, no. 212, per curiam		235	2672
	Perkins v. Standard Oil Co. of California, no. 624		235	2673
	Presbyterian Church in the United States v. Blue Hull Memorial Presbyterian Church, no. 71		235	2674
	Red Lion Broadcasting Co., Inc. v. Federal Communications Commission, nos. 2 and 717		235	2675
	Rodrigue v. Aetna Casualty and Surety Insurance Co., no. 436		236	2676

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Rodriguez v. U.S., no. 749		236	2677
	Samuels v. Mackell, nos. 580 and 813 [to be re- argued OT 1969]		236	2678
	Scofield v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 273		236	2679
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. National Securities, Inc., no. 41		236	2680
	Skinner v. State of Louisiana, no. 44, per curiam		236	2681
	Smith v. Yaeger, Warden, no. 399, per curiam		236	2682
	Sniadach v. Family Finance Corp. of Bay View, no. 130		236	2683
	Snyder v. Harris, nos. 109 and 117		236	2684
	Stiles v. U.S., no. 74		236	2685
	Street v. State of New York, no. 5		236	2686 - 2687
	Thorpe v. Housing Authority of the City of Durham, no. 20		236	2688
	Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen v. Jacksonville Terminal Co., no. 69		236	2689
	U.S. v. An Article of Drug Bacto-Unidisk, no. 343		236	2690
	U.S. v. Augenblick, no. 45		236	2691
	U.S. v. The Concentrated Phosphate Export Association, Inc., no. 29		236	2692
	U.S. v. Container Corp. of America, no. 27		236	2693
	U.S. v. Covington, no. 366		236	2694
	U.S. v. The Donruss Co., no. 17		236	2695
	U.S. v. Grace, no. 574		236	2696
	U.S. v. King, no. 672		237	2697
	U.S. v. Knox, no. 675		237	2698
	U.S. v. State of Louisiana, no. 9, orig., per curiam		237	2699
	U.S. v. Montgomery County Board of Education, nos. 798 and 997		237	2700
	U.S. v. Nardello, no. 51		237	2701
	U.S. v. United States Coin and Currency, no. 477 [to be re-argued OT 1969]		237	2702
	Universal Interpretive Shuttle Corp. v. Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Commission, no. 19		237	2703
	Utah v. U.S., no. 31, orig., per curiam		237	2704
	Utah Public Service Commission v. El Paso Natural Gas Co., no. 776		237	2705

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Watts v. U.S., no. 1107, misc., per curiam		237	2706
	Wells v. Rockefeller, as Governor of the State of New York, no. 238		237	2707
	Williams v. City of Oklahoma City, no. 841, per curiam		237	2708
	Willingham v. Morgan, no. 228		237	2709
	Younger v. Harris, no. 163 [to be re-argued OT 1969]		237	2710
	Zenith Radio Corp. v. Hazeltine Research, Inc., no. 49		237	2711
196	9 October Term			
	Adickes v. Kress and Co., no. 79		237	2712 - 2715
	State of Alabama v. Finch, Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 38, orig.		237	2716
	Alexander v. Holmes County Board of Education, no. 632, per curiam		238	2717
	Amalgamated Association of Street, Electric Railway and Motor Coach Employees of America v. Lockridge, no. 1072, per curiam		238	2718
	American Farm Lines v. Black Ball Freight Service, nos. 369 and 382		238	2719
	Anderson's-Black Rock, Inc. v. Pavement Salvage Co., Inc., no. 45		238	2720
	State of Arkansas v. State of Tennessee, no. 33, orig., per curiam		238	2721
	Atlantic Coast Line Railroad Co. v. Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers, no. 477		238	2722
	Bachellar v. State of Maryland, no. 729		238	2723
	Barlow v. Collins, no. 249		238	2724
	Bassett v. Smith, no. 1658, misc., per curiam		238	2725
	Boddie v. State of Connecticut, no. 265 [to be re- argued OT 1970]		238	2726
	Boyle, Chief Judge of the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois v. Landry, no. 6 [to be re-argued OT 1970]		238	2727
	Brady v. U.S., no. 270		238	2728
	Bryson v. U.S., no. 35		238	2729
	Byrne v. Karalexis, no. 1149 [to be re-argued OT 1970]		238	2730
	Cain v. Kentucky, no. 347, [d.d.c.]		238	2731

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	State of California v. Green, no. 387		238	2732
	Carter v. West Feliciana Parish School, no. 944, per curiam		238	2733
	Chandler, U.S. District Judge for the Western District of Oklahoma v. Judicial Council of the Tenth Circuit of the U.S., no. 2, misc.			
	Opinion drafts		238	2734
	Opinion drafts and opinions		239	2735
	City of Chicago v. U.S., nos. 101 and 102		239	2736
	The Choctaw Nation v. State of Oklahoma, nos. 41 and 59		239	2737
	Cole, Superintendent, Boston State Hospital v. Richardson, nos. 679 and 774		239	2738
	The Colonnade Catering Corp. v. U.S., no. 108		239	2739
	Conway v. California Adult Authority, no. 40		239	2740
	Craycroft v. Farrell, no. 718, misc.		239	2741
	Czosek v. O'Mara, no. 234		239	2742
	Daniel v. Goliday, no. 1211, per curiam		239	2743
	Association of Data Processing Service Organizations, Inc. v. Camp, Comptroller of the Currency of the U.S., no. 85		239	2744
	DeBacker v. Brainard, Sheriff of Dodge County, Nebraska, no. 15, per curiam		239	2745
	The Detroit and Toledo Shore Line Railroad Co. v. United Transportation Union, no. 29		239	2746
	Dickey v. State of Florida, no. 728		239	2747
	Dowell, an infant v. Board of Education of the Oklahoma City Public Schools, no. 603, per curiam		239	2748
	Dryson, Chief of Police, City of Dallas v. Stein, no. 565, per curiam [to be re-argued OT 1970]		239	2749
	Evans v. Abney, no. 60		239	2750
	Evans v. Cornman, no. 236		239	2751
	State of Florida v. State of Alabama, no. 37, orig., per curiam		239	2752
	Goldstein v. Cox, no. 66		240	2753
	Hadley v. The Junior College District of Metropolitan Kansas City, Missouri, no. 37		240	2754
	Hellenic Lines Ltd. v. Rhoditis, no. 661		240	2755
	Hester v. State of Illinois, no. 82, per curiam		240	2756
	State of Illinois v. Allen, no. 606		240	2757

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Jones v. State Board of Education of and for the State of Tennessee, no. 731, per curiam		240	2758
	Lewis v. Martin, Director of the State Department of Social Welfare of State of California, no. 829		240	2759
	International Longshoremen's Local 1416, AFL-CIO v. Ariadne Shipping Co., Ltd., no. 231		240	2760
	Loos v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 275, per curiam		240	2761
	McMann, Warden v. Richardson, no. 153		240	2762
	The Maryland and Virginia Eldership of the Churches of God v. The Church of God at Sharpsburg, Inc., no. 414, per curiam		240	2763
	Mills v. The Electric Auto-Lite Co., no. 64		240	2764
	Minor v. U.S., nos. 189 and 271		240	2765
	State of Mississippi v. Finch, Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 39, orig.		240	2766
	Molinaro v. New Jersey, no. 663, per curiam		240	2767
	Monks v. State of New Jersey, no. 127, per curiam		240	2768
	Moragne v. States Marine Lines, no. 175		240	2769
	Morales v. State of New York, no. 86, per curiam		240	2770
	Morris v. Schoonfield, Warden, no. 782, per curiam		240	2771
	Nacirema Operating Co., Inc. v. Johnson, nos. 9 and 16		240	2772
	National Labor Relations Board v. Raytheon Co., no. 440		240	2773
	National Labor Relations Board v. J. H. Rutter-Rex Manufacturing Co., Inc., no. 32		241	2774
	Nelson, Warden v. George, no. 595		241	2775
	North Carolina v. Alford, no. 50 [to be re-argued OT 1970]		241	2776
	Northcross v. Board of Education of the Memphis, Tennessee, City Schools, no. 1136, per curiam		241	2777
	Parker v. State of North Carolina, no. 268		241	2778
	H. K. Porter Co., Inc. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 230		241	2779
	Price v. State of Georgia, no.269		241	2780
	Reetz, Commissioner of Fish and Game for Alaska v. Bozanich, no. 185		241	2781
	Rogers, Secretary of State v. Bellei, no. 179 [to be re-argued OT 1970]		241	2782

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Rosado v. Wyman, no. 540		241	2783 - 2784
	Rowan, dba American Book Service v. U.S. Post Office Department, no. 399		241	2785
	Samuels v. Mackell, nos. 11 and 20 [to be re- argued OT 1970]		241	2786
	Schacht v. U.S., no. 628		241	2787
	Sigler, Warden v. Parker, no. 743, per curiam		241	2788
	Simmons v. West Haven Housing Authority, no. 81, per curiam		241	2789
	Simpson v. Union Oil Co. of California, no. 419, per curiam		241	2790
	Sullivan v. Little Hunting Park, Inc., no. 33		241	2791
	Taggart v. Weinacker's, Inc., no. 74, per curiam		242	2792
	Tate v. Hickel, Secretary of the Interior, no. 300		242	2793
	Toussie v. U.S., no. 441		242	2794
	Turner v. U.S., no. 190		242	2795
	U.S. v. Armour and Co., no. 103, per curiam		242	2796
	U.S. v. Davis, no. 282		242	2797
	U.S. v. Donnelly, no. 104		242	2798
	U.S. v. Hilton Hotels Corp., no. 528		242	2799
	U.S. v. Interstate Commerce Commission (Northern Lines Merger Cases), nos. 28, 38, 43, and 44		242	2800
	U.S. v. Key, no. 402		242	2801
	U.S. v. Knox, no. 17		242	2802
	U.S. v. State of Maine, no. 35, orig.		242	2803
	U.S. v. Phillipsburg National Bank and Trust Co., no. 1093		242	2804
	U.S. v. Sisson, no. 305			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		242	2805
	Memoranda, opinion drafts, and opinions		243	2806 - 2807
	U.S. v. Van Leeuwen, no. 403		243	2808
	U.S. v. Webb, Inc., no. 63		243	2809
	U.S. v. White, no. 46, per curiam [to be re-argued OT 1970]		243	2810
	Wade v. Wilson, Warden, no. 55		243	2811
	Walker v. Ohio, no. 1470, per curiam		243	2812

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Waller v. State of Florida, no. 24		243	2813
	Walz v. Tax Commission of the City of New York, no. 135		243	2814 - 2816
	Welsh v. U.S., no. 76			
	Opinion drafts		243	2817
	Opinion drafts and opinions		244	2818
	Williams v. State of Illinois, no. 1089		244	2819
	Wilson, Warden v. Atchley, no. 642 [d.d.c.]		244	2820
	In the Matter of Samuel Winship, no. 778		244	2821
	Woodward v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 412		244	2822
	Wyman v. Rothstein, no. 896, per curiam		244	2823
	Younger v. Harris, no. 4 [to be re-argued OT 1970]		244	2824
	Zuber v. Allen, nos. 25 and 52		244	2825 - 2826
197	0 October Term			
	Abate v. Mundt, no. 71		244	2827
	Alexander v. Louisiana, no. 5944, per curiam [to be re-argued OT 1971]		244	2828
	Amalgamated Association of Street, Electric Railway and Motor Coach Employees of America v. Lockridge, no. 76		244	2829 - 2830
	Arnold Tours, Inc. v. Camp, no. 602, per curiam		244	2831
	Askew v. Hargrave, no. 573, per curiam		244	2832
	Astrup v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 840		244	2833
	Bell v. Burson, Director, Georgia Department of Public Safety, no. 5586		245	2834
	Bivens v. Six Unknown Named Agents of Federal Bureau of Narcotics, no. 301		245	2835
	Blonder-Tongue Laboratories, Inc. v. University of Illinois Foundation, no. 358		245	2836
	Blount, Postmaster General v. Rizzi dba The Mail Box, no. 55		245	2837
	Boddie v. Connecticut, no. 27		245	2838
	International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Shipbuilders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers, AFL-CIO v. Hardeman, no. 123		245	2839
	Port of Boston Marine Terminal Association v. Rederiaktiebolaget Transatlantic, no. 99		245	2840

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Braswell v. Florida, no. 5148, misc.		245	2841
	Bruno v. Pennsylvania, no. 205, per curiam		245	2842
	California v. Byers, no. 75		245	2843 - 2845
	California Department of Human Resources Development v. Java, no. 507		245	2846
	Chambers v. Cox, Superintendent Virginia State Penitentiary, no. 5122		245	2847
	Chicago and North Western Railway Co. v. United Transportation Union, no. 189		245	2848
	The Cincinnati, New Orleans and Texas Pacific Railway Co. v. U.S., no. 593		246	2849 - 2850
	Cohen v. California, no. 299		246	2851
	Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America, AFL- CIO v. Prepmore Apparel, Inc., no. 1183		246	2852
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Lincoln Savings and Loan Association, no. 544		246	2853
	Connor, Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party v. Johnson, On Application for Stay		246	2854
	Named Individual Members of the San Antonio Conservation Society v. The Texas Highway Department and the U.S. Department of Transportation, no. 1101		246	2855
	Cook v. U.S., no. 1166		246	2856
	Crosslin v. The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Co., no. 326		246	2857
	Davis v. Board of School Commissioners of Mobile County, no. 436		246	2858
	Deal v. Cincinnati Board of Education, no. 5210		246	2859
	Decker, U.S. District Judge v. Harper and Row Publishers, Inc., no. 113, per curiam		246	2860
	Donaldson v. U.S., no. 65		246	2861
	Durham v. U.S., no. 5928, per curiam		246	2862
	Electronic Industries Association v. U.S., no. 423		246	2863
	Ely v. Klahr, no. 548		246	2864
	First National Bank v. Banco Nacional de Cuba, no. 846		246	2865
	Fornais v. Ridge Tool Co., nos. 541 and 543, per curiam		246	2866
	Gainesville Utilities Department v. Florida Power Corp., no. 464		246	2867
	Gillette v. U.S., nos. 85 and 325		246	2868

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Gordon v. Lance, no. 96		246	2869
	Graham, Commissioner, Department of Public Welfare of Arizona v. Richardson, no. 609		246	2870
	Griggs v. Duke Power Co., no. 124		246	2871
	Grove Press, Inc. v. Maryland State Board of Censors, no. 63, per curiam		246	2872
	Harris v. New York, no. 206		246	2873
	Harris v. U.S., no. 780		246	2874
	Hickel, Secretary of the Interior v. Oil Shale Corp., no. 25		246	2875
	Hill v. State of California, no. 51		246	2876
	Hodgson, Secretary of Labor v. Local Union 6799, United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO, no. 655		247	2877
	Humphrey v. Cady, Warden, no. 5515 [to be re- argued OT 1971]		247	2878
	Hunter v. Tennessee, no. 5085, per curiam		247	2879
	James v. Valtierra, nos. 154 and 226		247	2880
	Johnson v. State of Mississippi, no. 5485, per curiam		247	2881
	Keyes v. School District Number One, Denver, Colorado, per curiam		247	2882
	Kitchens v. Smith, Warden, no. 6131, per curiam		247	2883
	Labine v. Vincent, no. 5257		247	2884 - 2885
	Lemon v. Kurtzman, nos. 89, 569, and 570		247	2886 - 2888
	Mackey v. U.S., no. 36		247	2889
	Magnesium Casting Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 370		247	2890
	Commonwealth of Massachusetts v. Laird, Secretary of Defense, no. 42, orig.		247	2891
	Mayberry v. State of Pennsylvania, no. 121		247	2892
	McDaniel, Superintendent of Schools v. Barresi, no. 420		247	2893
	McGautha v. California, no. 203		248	2894 - 2896
	McGee v. U.S., no. 362		248	2897
	McKeiver v. Pennsylvania, no. 322		248	2898
	Meltzer v. LeCraw and Co., no. 5048		248	2899

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Moore v. Charlotte-Mecklenburg Board of Education, no. 444, per curiam		248	2900
	Morton v. Quaker Action Group [order]		248	2901
	National Labor Relations Board v. Clark's Gamble Corp., no. 265		248	2902
	National Labor Relations Board v. Local 825, International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL- CIO, no. 40		248	2903
	New York Times Co. v. U.S., nos. 1873 and 1885		248	2904
	North Carolina v. Alford, no. 14		248	2905
	North Carolina State Board of Education v. Swann, no. 498		248	2906
	State of Ohio v. Wyandotte Chemicals Corp., no. 41, orig.		248	2907
	Organization for a Better Austin v. Keefe, no. 135		249	2908
	Citizens to Preserve Overton Park, Inc. v. Volpe, Secretary, Department of Transportation, no. 1066		249	2909
	Palmer v. Thompson, Mayor, City of Jackson, no. 107		249	2910 - 2911
	Perez v. Campbell, Superintendent, Motor Vehicle Division, Arizona Highway Department, no. 5175		249	2912
	Perkins v. Matthews, Mayor of the City of Canton, no. 46		249	2913
	Phillips v. Martin Marietta Corp., no. 73		249	2914
	Piccirillo v. State of New York, no. 97, per curiam		249	2915
	Radich v. New York, no. 169		249	2916
	Ramsey v. United Mine Workers, no. 88		249	2917
	Relford v. Commandant, U.S. Disciplinary Barracks, Fort Leavenworth, no. 98		250	2918
	Rewis v. U.S., no. 5342		250	2919
	Richardson, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Perales, no. 108		250	2920
	Rodicker v. Illinois Central Railroad Co., no. 776		250	2921
	Rogers, Secretary of State v. Bellei, no. 24		250	2922
	Rosenbloom v. Metromedia, Inc., no. 66		250	2923 - 2924
	Sanks v. State of Georgia, no. 28		250	2925
	Schlanger v. Seamans, Secretary of the Air Force, no. 5481		250	2926
	Simpson v. State of Florida, no. 1267, per curiam		250	2927

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Stanley v. U.S., no. 524		250	2928
	Swann v. Charlotte-Mecklenburg Board of Education, no. 281 [school cases]			
	Memoranda		250	2929 - 2930
	Memoranda, opinion drafts, and opinions		251	2931 - 2934
	Tarver v. Smith, no. 6106		251	2935
	Tate v. Short, no. 324		251	2936
	Tilton v. Richardson, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 153		251	2937
	Triangle Improvement Council v. Ritchie, no. 712		251	2938
	United Mine Workers of America v. Chester Railing and Paul Railing, dba C&P Coal Co., no. 1059, per curiam		251	2939
	U.S. v. Armour & Co., no. 759		251	2940
	U.S. v. City of Chicago, nos. 386, 387, 396, and 410		252	2941
	U.S. v. District Court in and for the County of Eagle and State of Colorado, no. 87		252	2942
	U.S. v. District Court in and for Water Division No. 5, no. 812		252	2943
	U.S. v. Freed, no. 345		252	2944
	U.S. v. Greater Buffalo Press, Inc., no. 821		252	2945
	U.S. v. Harris, no. 30		252	2946
	U.S. v. Johnson, no. 577 [to be re-argued OT 1971]		252	2947 - 2948
	U.S. v. Maryland Savings-Share Insurance Corp., no. 160, per curiam		252	2949
	U.S. v. Mitchell, no. 798		252	2950
	U.S. v. Randall, no. 125		252	2951
	U.S. v. Reidel, no. 534		252	2952
	U.S. v. Ryan, no. 758		252	2953
	U.S. v. Southern Ute Tribe or Band of Indians, no. 515		252	2954
	U.S. v. United States Coin and Currency, no. 5		252	2955
	U.S. v. White, no. 13		253	2956 - 2957
	U.S. Bulk Carriers, Inc. v. Arguelles, no. 29		253	2958

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	United Transportation Union v. The State Bar of Michigan, no. 434		253	2959
	Utah v. U.S., no. 31, orig.		253	2960
	Weed v. Bilbrey, no. 1109 [from OT 1968]		253	2961
	Weintraub v. U.S., no. 5961		253	2962
	Whiteley v. Warden, Wyoming State Penitentiary, no. 136		253	2963
	Williams v. U.S., no. 81		253	2964 - 2965
	Wisconsin v. Constantineau, no. 95		253	2966
	Wyman, Commissioner of New York Department of Social Services v. James, no. 69			
	Opinion drafts		253	2967
	Opinion drafts and opinions		254	2968
	Zenith Radio Corp. v. Hazeltine Research, Inc., no. 80		254	2969
197	1 October Term			
	Adams v. State of Illinois, no. 70-5038		254	2970
	Adams, Warden v. Williams, no. 70-283		254	2971
	Affiliated Ute Citizens of Utah v. U.S., no. 70-78		254	2972
	Aikens v. State of California, no. 68-5027, per curiam		254	2973
	Alexander v. State of Louisiana, no. 70-5026		254	2974
	Allied Chemical and Alkali Workers of America, Local Union No. 1 v. Pittsburgh Plate Glass Co. Chemical Division, nos. 70-32 and 70-39		254	2975
	Andrews v. Louisville and Nashville Railroad Co., no. 71-300		254	2976
	Arciniega v. Freeman, U.S. Marshal, no. 70-5135, per curiam		254	2977
	Argersinger v. Hamlin, Sheriff, Leon County, Florida, no. 70-5015		254	2978 - 2979
	Atlantic Coast Line Railroad v. Erie Lackawanna Railroad Co., no. 71-107, per curiam		254	2980
	Inmates of Attica v. Rockefeller, no. A-385		255	2981
	Barker v. Wingo, Warden, no. 71-5255		255	2982
	Bell v. State of Kentucky, no. 70-5304, per curiam		255	2983
	State Board of Election Commissioners v. Evers, no. 71-600		255	2984

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Board of Regents of the University of Texas System v. New Left Education Project, no. 70-55		255	2985
	Bradley v. U.S., no. 71-5431		255	2986
	Britt v. State of North Carolina, no. 70-5041		255	2987
	Brooks v. Tennessee, no. 71-5313		255	2988
	Brunette Machine Works, Ltd. v. Kockum Industries, Inc., no. 70-314		255	2989
	Bullock v. Carter, no. 70-128		255	2990
	Camp v. State of Arkansas, no. 70-353, per curiam		255	2991
	Caplin v. Marine Midland Grace Trust Co. of New York, no. 70-220		255	2992
	Carleson, Director of Social Welfare v. Remillard, no. 70-250		255	2993
	Carter v. Stanton, no. 70-5082, per curiam		255	2994
	Central Hardware Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 70-223		255	2995
	Chapman v. State of California, no. 71-615		255	2996
	Colombo v. State of New York, no. 71-352, per curiam		255	2997
	Colten v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 71-404		255	2998
	Combs v. U.S., no. 71-517, per curiam		255	2999
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. First Security Bank of Utah, no. 70-305		255	3000
	Connor v. Williams, Governor of Mississippi, no. 71-221, per curiam		256	3001
	Cruz v. Beto, Director, Texas Department of Corrections, no. 71-5552		256	3002
	Cruz v. Hauck, no. 70-5343		256	3003
	Da Costa v. Laird, Individually, and as Secretary of Defense of the U.S., no. 71-833		256	3004
	Deepsouth Packing Co., Inc. v. Laitram Corp., no. 71-315		256	3005
	Diffenderfer v. Central Baptist Church of Miami, Florida, no. 70-47, per curiam		256	3006
	Doherty v. U.S., no. A-283, per curiam		256	3007
	Donaldson v. State of California, no. 70-5233		256	3008
	Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. v. Grove, no. 71-206 [d.d.c.]		256	3009
	Dunn, Governor of the State of Tennessee v. Blumstein, no. 70-13		256	3010

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Eisenstadt, Sheriff of Suffolk County, Massachusetts v. Baird, no. 70-17		256	3011 - 3012
	Elias, Superintendent, Yardville Youth Reception and Correction Center v. Catena, nos. 71-377 and A-342		256	3013
	Engelman v. Amos, no. 70-33, per curiam		256	3014
	Evansville-Vanderburgh Airport Authority District v. Delta Airlines, Inc., no. 70-99		256	3015
	Federal Power Commission v. Florida Power and Light Co., no. 70-38		256	3016
	Federal Power Commission v. Louisiana Power and Light Co., no. 71-1016		256	3017
	Federal Trade Commission v. Sperry and Hutchinson Co., no. 70-70		256	3018
	Fein v. Selective Service System Local Board No. 7 of Yonkers, New York, no. 70-58		256	3019
	First National City Bank v. Banco Nacional de Cuba, no. 70-295		257	3020 - 3021
	Flood v. Kuhn, no. 71-32		257	3022
	Flood v. Kuhn, no. 71-32 [d.d.c.]		257	3023
	Flower v. U.S., no. 71-1180		257	3024
	Freeman, Guardian of Terry Freeman v. Flake, no. 71-956		257	3025
	Gelbard v. U.S., nos. 71-110 and 71-263		257	3026 - 3027
	Giglio v. U.S., no. 70-29		257	3028
	Gooding, Warden v. Wilson, no. 70-26		257	3029
	Gravel v. U.S., no. 71-1017		257	3030 - 3031
	Grayned v. City of Rockford, no. 70-5106		258	3032
	Groppi v. Leslie, Sheriff, no. 70-112		258	3033
	Grubbs, dba T. R. Grubbs Tire and Appliance v. General Electric Credit Corp., no. 71-257		258	3034
	Haines v. Kerner, Former Governor, State of Illinois, no. 70-5025		258	3035
	Hawaii v. Standard Oil Co. of California, no. 70-49		258	3036 - 3037
	Healy v. James, no. 71-452		258	3038
	Huffman v. Boersen, no. 71-5097, per curiam		258	3039
	Hull v. U.S., no. 70-5331		258	3040
	Humphrey v. Cady, Warden, no. 70-5004		258	3041

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	State of Illinois v. City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, no. 49, orig.		258	3042
	International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 150, AFL-CIO v. Flair Builders, Inc., no. 71-41		258	3043
	Iowa Beef Packers, Inc. v. Thompson, no. 70-286, per curiam		258	3044
	Ivan v. City of New York, no. 71-6425, per curiam		258	3045
	Jackson v. State of Indiana, no. 70-5009		258	3046
	James, Judicial Administrator v. Strange, no. 70-11		258	3047
	Jefferson v. Hackney, no. 70-5064			
	Opinion drafts		258	3048
	Opinion drafts and opinions		259	3049
	Jennings v. Mahoney, no. 71-5179		259	3050
	Kastigar v. U.S., no. 70-117		259	3051
	Kleindienst, Attorney General of the U.S. v. Mandel, no. 71-16		259	3052
	Kois v. State of Wisconsin, no. 71-5625, per curiam		259	3053
	Laird, Secretary of Defense v. Tatum, no. 71-288		259	3054 - 3055
	Lake Carriers' Association v. MacMullan, no. 71-422		259	3056
	Lauchli v. U.S., no. 71-5686		259	3057
	Lee v. Runge, no. 70-263		259	3058
	Lego v. Twomey, Warden, no. 70-5037		259	3059
	Lewis v. City of New Orleans, no. 70-5323, per curiam		259	3060
	Lindsay v. Normet, no. 70-5045		259	3061
	Lippitt v. Cipollone, no. 71-5729		260	3062
	In Re Larry Little, no. 71-244, per curiam		260	3063
	Lloyd Corp., Ltd. v. Tanner, no. 71-492		260	3064
	M/S Bremen and Unterweser Reederei, GMBH v. Zapata Off-Shore Co., no. 71-322		260	3065
	Mahan, Secretary, State Board of Elections v. Howell, nos. 71-364, 71-373, 71-444, and 71-553		260	3066
	Mancusi, Warden v. Stubbs, no. 71-237		260	3067
	Mayer v. City of Chicago, no. 70-5040		260	3068
	McClanahan v. Morauer and Hartzell, Inc., no. 70-5097, per curiam		260	3069
	McNeil v. Director, Patuxent Institution, no. 71-5144		260	3070

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Menna v. U.S., no. 71-772		260	3071
	Monger v. State of Florida, no. 71-486		260	3072
	Moore v. State of Illinois, no. 69-5001		260	3073
	Moose Lodge No. 107 v. Irvis, no. 70-75		260	3074
	Morrissey v. Brewer, Warden, no. 71-5103		260	3075
	Murel v. Baltimore City Criminal Court, no. 70-5276, per curiam		260	3076
	National Labor Relations Board v. Burns International Security Service, Inc., no. 71-123		260	3077 - 3078
	National Labor Relations Board v. Nash-Finch Co., dba Jack and Jill Stores, no. 70-93		260	3079
	National Labor Relations Board v. Plasterer's Local Union No. 79, no. 70-63		261	3080
	National Labor Relations Board v. Scrivener, dba AA Electric Company, no. 70-267		261	3081
	Native American Church of Navajoland, Inc. v. Arizona Corporation Commission, no. 71-533		261	3082
	State of Nebraska v. State of Iowa, no. 17, orig.		261	3083
	Nichol v. Kennan, no. A-640		261	3084
	Norfolk and Western Railway Co. v. Nemitz, no. 70-97		261	3085
	North Carolina v. Rice, no. 70-77, per curiam		261	3086
	O'Keeffe, Deputy Commissioner, Sixth Compensation District, Department of Labor v. Aerojet-General Shipyards, Inc., no. 71-262, per curiam		261	3087
	Olff v. East Side Union High School District, no. 71-498		261	3088
	Osmond v. Spence, no. 70-291		261	3089
	D. H. Overmeyer Co., Inc. of Ohio v. Frick, Co., no. 69-5		261	3090
	Papachristou v. City of Jacksonville, no. 70-5030		261	3091
	Pease v. Hansen, Director, Cascade County, Department of Public Welfare, no. 70-5376		261	3092
	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania v. State of New York, no. 40, orig.		261	3093
	Peters v. Kiff, Warden, no. 71-5078		261	3094
	Picard v. Connor, no. 70-96		261	3095
	Pipefitters Local Union No. 562 v. U.S., no. 70-74			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		261	3096 - 3097

#### Potter Stewart papers MS 1367 - Page 101

#### Series I. Supreme Court Cases -Opinions written by other justices 1971 October Term

Pipefitters Local Union No. 562 v. U.S., no. 70-74

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Opinion drafts and opinions		262	3098
	Police Department of the City of Chicago v. Mosley, no. 70-87		262	3099
	Polk v. U.S., no. 71-5459		262	3100
	Port of Portland v. U.S., no. 70-31		262	3101
	William Rabe v. State of Washington, no. 71-247, per curiam		262	3102
	Reed v. Reed, no. 70-4		262	3103
	Richardson, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Wright, nos. 70-161 and 70-5211, per curiam		262	3104
	Riddell v. Rhay, Superintendent, Washington State Penitentiary, no. 70-5379		262	3105
	Robins v. U.S., no. 71-5405		262	3106
	Rosengart v. Laird, Secretary of Defense, no. 71-298		262	3107
	S and E Contractors, Inc. v. U.S., no. 70-88			
	Opinion drafts		262	3108 - 3110
	Opinion drafts and opinions		263	3111 - 3112
	Santobello v. New York, no. 70-98		263	3113
	Sarno v. Illinois Crime Investigating Commission, no. 70-7, per curiam		263	3114
	Schneble v. State of Florida, no. 68-5009		263	3115
	Schreiner v. U.S., no. 71-5294, per curiam		263	3116
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. Medical Committee for Human Rights, no. 70-61		263	3117
	Shadwick v. City of Tampa, no. 71-5445		263	3118
	Slayton, Superintendent, Virginia State Penitentiary v. Smith, no. 70-108, per curiam		263	3119
	Smith v. Florida, no. 70-5055		263	3120
	Socialist Labor Party v. Gilligan, Governor of Ohio, no. 70-21		263	3121
	Spencer v. Kugler, no. 71-519		263	3122
	Stanley v. State of Illinois, no. 70-5014		263	3123
	Strait v. Laird, Secretary of Defense, no. 71-83		263	3124
	Superintendent of Insurance of the State of New York, as Liquidator of Manhattan Casualty v. Banker Life and Casualty, no. 70-60		263	3125

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Swarb v. Lennox, no. 70-6		263	3126
	Tacon v. State of Arizona, no. 71-6060, per curiam		263	3127
	Taylor v. McKeithen, Governor of Louisiana, no. 71-784, per curiam		263	3128
	Townsend v. Swank, Director, Illinois Department of Public Aid, no. 70-5021		264	3129
	Trobovich v. United Mine Workers of America, no. 70-119		264	3130
	Turner v. State of Arkansas, no. 71-1309, per curiam		264	3131
	United Air Lines, Inc. v. Mahin, no. 71-862		264	3132
	U.S. v. Allegheny-Ludlum Steel Corp., no. 71-227		264	3133
	U.S. v. Bass, no. 70-71		264	3134
	U.S. v. Biswell, no. 71-81		264	3135
	U.S. v. Brewster, no. 70-45		264	3136 - 3138
	U.S. v. Byrum, Executrix, no. 71-308		264	3139
	U.S. v. Generes, no. 70-28		264	3140
	U.S. v. Marion, no. 70-19		264	3141
	U.S. v. Midwest Video Corp., no. 71-506		264	3142
	U.S. v. Mississippi Chemical Corp., no. 70-52		265	3143
	U.S. v. Pfizer and Co., Inc., no. 70-72, per curiam		265	3144
	U.S. v. Standard Oil Co. of California, no. 71-527, per curiam		265	3145
	U.S. v. Topco Associates, Inc., no. 70-82		265	3146
	U.S. v. U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, no. 70-153		265	3147
	U.S. v. 12 200-Ft. Reels of Super 8mm. Film, no. 70-2		265	3148
	U.S. and Interstate Commerce Commission v. Florida East Coast Railway Co. and Seaboard Coast Line Railroad Co., no. 70-279, per curiam		265	3149
	State of Vermont v. State of New York, no. 50, orig., per curiam		265	3150
	Victory Carriers, Inc. v. Law, no. 70-54		265	3151
	Volpe v. District of Columbia Federation of Civic Associates, no. 71-931		265	3152
	Ward v. Village of Monroeville, Ohio, no. 71-496, per curiam		265	3153
	Washington v. General Motors Corp., no. 45, orig.		265	3154

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Weber v. Aetna Casualty and Surety Co., no. 70-5112		265	3155
	Wilwording v. Swenson, Warden, no. 70-5308, per curiam		265	3156
	Younger v. Gilmore, no. 70-9, per curiam [name changed from Lynch to Younger]		265	3157
	Zicarelli v. New Jersey State Commission of Investigation, no. 69-4		265	3158
197	2 Jul 7 Special Term			
	O'Brien v. Brown, Application Nos. A-23 and A-24 [In Re Case nos. 72-34 and 72-35, National Democratic Party]		265	3159
197	2 October Term			
	Alexander v. Commonwealth of Virginia, no. 71-1315, per curiam		266	3160
	American Trial Lawyers Association, New Jersey Branch v. New Jersey Supreme Court, no. 73-691, per curiam		266	3161
	Askew, Governor of Florida v. American Waterways Operators, no. 71-1082		266	3162
	Associated Enterprises Inc., and Johnston Fuel Liners v. Toltec Watershed Improvement District, no. 71-1069, per curiam		266	3163
	Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Co. v. Wichita Board of Trade, no. 72-214		266	3164 - 3165
	Bachrodt Chevrolet Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 72-1075, per curiam		266	3166
	Barnes v. U.S., no. 72-5443		266	3167
	Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks v Ingraham, no. 72-1025		266	3168
	Braden v. 30th Judicial Circuit Court of Kentucky, no. 71-6516		266	3169
	Bradley v. U.S., no. 71-1304		266	3170
	Broadrick v. Oklahoma, no. 71-1639		266	3171
	Bronston v. U.S., no. 71-1011		266	3172
	Brown v. U.S., no. 71-6193		266	3173
	Brown, Secretary of State of California v. Chote, no. 71-1583		266	3174
	City of Burbank v. Lockheed Air Terminal Inc., no. 71-1637		267	3175
	Burns v. Fortson, no. 72-901, per curiam		267	3176
	Cady, Warden v. Dombrowski, no. 72-586		267	3177

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	State of California v. Krivda, no. 71-651, per curiam		267	3178
	Camp, Comptroller of the Currency of the United States v. Pitts, no. 71-864, per curiam		267	3179
	Chambers v. State of Mississippi, no. 71-5908		267	3180
	CIBA Corp. v. Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 72-528		267	3181
	U.S. Civil Service Commission v. National Association of Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO, no. 72-634		267	3182
	Colgrove v. Battin, U.S. District Judge for the District of Montana, no. 71-1442		267	3183
	Committee for Public Education and Religious Liberty v. Nyquist, as Commissioner of Education of the State of New York, nos. 72-694, 72-753, 72-791, and 72-929		267	3184 - 3185
	Cool v. U.S., no. 72-72, per curiam		267	3186
	Couch v. U.S., no. 72-889		267	3187
	Davis v. U.S., no. 71-6481		268	3188
	Dean v. The Gadsden Times Publishing Corp., no. 72-1310, per curiam		268	3189
	Denham v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 72-1130, per curiam		268	3190
	Department of Motor Vehicles of the State of California v. Rios, a minor, no. 72-686, per curiam		268	3191
	Dillard v. Industrial Commission of Virginia, no. 72-5411, per curiam		268	3192
	District of Columbia v. Carter, no. 71-564		268	3193
	Doe v. Bolton, Attorney General of Georgia, no. 70-40		268	3194 - 3195
	Doe v. McMillan, no. 71-6356		268	3196 - 3197
	Douglas v. Buder, no. 72-6198, per curiam		268	3198
	Employees of the Department of Public Health and Welfare of Missouri v. Department of Public Health and Welfare of Missouri, no. 71-1021			
	Opinion drafts		268	3199 - 3200
	Opinion drafts and opinions		269	3201
	Erlenbaugh v. U.S., no. 71-839		269	3202
	Fausner v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 72-1396, per curiam		269	3203
	Federal Maritime Commission v. Seatrain Lines, Inc., no. 71-1647		269	3204

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Federal Power Commission v. Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division, no. 72-486		269	3205
	Fontaine v. U.S., no. 71-6757, per curiam		269	3206
	Fri, Acting Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency v. Sierra Club, no. 72-804, per curiam		269	3207
	Frontiero v. Richardson, Secretary of Defense, no. 71-1694		269	3208
	Gaca v. U.S., no. 72-6011, per curiam		269	3209
	Gaffney v. Cummings, no. 71-1476		269	3210
	Gagnon, Warden v. Scarpelli, no. 71-1225		269	3211
	Gibson v. Berryhill, no. 71-653		269	3212
	Gilligan, Governor of Ohio v. Morgan, no. 71-1553		269	3213
	Givens v. W. T. Grant Co., no. 72-5256, per curiam		269	3214
	Goldstein v. State of California, no. 71-1192		269	3215
	Goosby v. Osser, no. 71-6316		270	3216
	Gottschalk, Acting Commissioner of Patents v. Benson, no. 71-485		270	3217
	In Re Griffiths, no. 71-1336		270	3218
	Gulf State Utilities Co. v. Federal Power Commission, no. 71-1178		270	3219
	Hall v. Cole, no. 72-630		270	3220
	Ham v. State of South Carolina, no. 71-5139		270	3221
	Heller v. State of New York, no. 71-1043		270	3222
	Hensley v. Municipal Court, San Jose Milpitas Judicial District, Santa Clara County, State of California, no. 71-1428		270	3223
	Heublein, Inc. v. South Carolina Tax Commission, no. 71-879		270	3224
	Hughes Tool Co. v. Trans World Airlines, Inc., no. 71-827		270	3225 - 3226
	Hunt v. McNair, Governor of South Carolina, no. 71-1523		270	3227
	State of Illinois v. State of Michigan, no. 57, orig., per curiam		270	3228
	State of Illinois v. Somerville, no. 71-692		270	3229 - 3230
	Johnson v. New York State Education Department, no. 71-5685, per curiam		270	3231
	Kaplan v. State of California, no. 71-1422		271	3232

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	City of Kenosha, Wisconsin v. Bruno, no. 72-658		271	3233
	Kern County Land Co. v. Occidental Petroleum Corp., no. 71-1059		271	3234
	Keyes v. School District No. 1, Denver, Colorado, no. 71-507		271	3235 - 3236
	Kunzig, Administrator, General Services Administration v. Murray, no. 72-403, per curiam		271	3237
	LaVallee, Superintendent of Clinton Correctional Facility v. Rose, no. 72-905, per curiam		271	3238
	Lehnhausen, Director, Department of Local Government Affairs of Illinois v. Lake Shore Auto Parts Co., no. 71-685		271	3239
	Lemon v. Kurtzman, Superintendent of Public Instruction of Pennsylvania, no. 71-1470		271	3240
	Levitt v. Committee for Public Education and Religious Liberty, no. 72-269		271	3241
	Lewis v. City of New Orleans, no. 72-6156, [to be argued OT 1973]		271	3242
	Linda R.S. v. Richard D., no. 71-6078		271	3243
	Logue v. U.S., no. 72-656		271	3244
	Booster Lodge No. 405, International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 71-1417, per curiam		271	3245
	Mahan, Secretary, State Board of Elections v. Howell, no. 71-364		271	3246 - 3247
	Marston v. Lewis, no. 72-899, per curiam		272	3248
	Mattz v. Arnett, Director, Department of Fish and Game, no. 71-1182		272	3249
	McClanahan v. State Tax Commission of Arizona, no. 71-834		272	3250
	McDonnell Douglas Corp. v. Green, no. 72-490		272	3251
	McGinnis, Commissioner of Correction, State of New York v. Royster, no. 71-718		272	3252
	Mescalero, Apache Tribe v. Jones, Commissioner, Bureau of Revenue of New Mexico, no. 71-738		272	3253
	State of Michigan v. State of Ohio, no. 30, orig., per curiam and decree		272	3254
	State of Michigan v. Payne, no. 71-1005		272	3255
	Miller v. State of California, no. 70-73		272	3256 - 3259
	Moor v. County of Alameda, no. 72-10		273	3260

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Morris v. Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 71-6698		273	3261
	Mourning v. Family Publication Service, Inc., no. 71-829		273	3262
	Murch v. Mottram, no. 72-55, per curiam		273	3263
	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, New York City Region of New York Conference of Branches v. New York, no. 71-129		273	3264
	National Labor Relations Board v. Boeing Co., no. 71-1607		273	3265
	National Labor Relations Board v. Granite State Joint Board, Textile Workers Union of America, Local 1029, AFL-CIO, no. 71-711		273	3266
	Nebraska v. Iowa, no. 17, orig., per curiam		273	3267
	Neil, Warden v. Biggers, no. 71-586		273	3268
	New Jersey Welfare Rights Organization v. Cahill, no. 72-6258, per curiam		273	3269
	New York State Department of Social Services v. Dublino, no. 72-792		273	3270
	Northcross v. Board of Education of the Memphis City Schools, no. 72-1164, per curiam		273	3271
	Norwood v. Harrison, no. 72-77		273	3272
	State of Ohio v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 27, orig.		273	3273
	Ohio Municipal Judges Association v. Davis, no. 72-1010, per curiam		273	3274
	One Lot Emerald Cut Stones and One Ring v. U.S., no. 72-376		273	3275
	Ortwein v. Schwab, no. 72-5431, per curiam		273	3276
	Palmore v. U.S., no. 72-11		273	3277
	Papish v. Board of Curators of the University of Missouri, no. 72-794, per curiam		273	3278
	Paris Adult Theatre I v. Slaton, District Attorney, Atlanta Judicial Circuit, no. 71-1051		274	3279 - 3281
	Philpott v. Essex County Welfare Board, no. 71-5656		274	3282
	Ricci v. Chicago Mercantile Exchange, no. 71-858		274	3283
	Richardson, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Morris, no. 72-603, per curiam		274	3284
	School Board of the City of Richmond, Virginia v. State Board of Education of the Commonwealth of Virginia, nos. 72-549 and 72-550, per curiam		274	3285

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Rivas v. Cozens, Director, California Department of Motor Vehicles, no. 71-5780, per curiam		274	3286
	Roaden v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 71-1134		274	3287
	Robinson v. Hanrahan, States Attorney of Cook County, no. 71-6918, per curiam		274	3288
	Robinson v. Neil, Warden, no. 71-6272, per curiam		274	3289
	Salyer Land Co. v. Tulare Water District, no. 71-1456		274	3290
	Sloan, Treasurer of Pennsylvania v. Lemon, no. 72-459		274	3291
	Speight, T/A Harem Book Store v. Slaton, no. 72-1557, per curiam		274	3292
	Strunk, aka Wagner v. U.S., no. 72-5521		274	3293
	Sugarman, Administrator, New York City Human Resources Administration v. Dougall, no. 71-1222		275	3294
	Summers v. Cenarussa, no. 71-1190		275	3295
	Swenson, Warden v. Stidham, no. 71-224		275	3296
	Tacon v. State of Arizona, no. 71-6060, per curiam		275	3297
	State of Texas v. State of Louisiana, no. 36, orig.		275	3298
	Tillman v. Wheaton-Haven Recreation Association, no. 71-1136		275	3299
	Tollett, Warden v. Henderson, no. 72-95		275	3300
	Tonasket v. Washington, no. 71-1031, per curiam		275	3301
	Trafficante v. Metropolitan Life Insurance Co., no. 71-708		275	3302
	United Airlines, Inc. v. Mahin, Director of Department of Revenue, no. 71-862		275	3303
	U.S. v. Basye, no. 71-1022		275	3304
	U.S. v. Bishop, no. 71-1698		275	3305
	U.S. v. Chandler, no. 72-438, per curiam		275	3306
	U.S. v. Falstaff Brewing Corp., no. 71-873		275	3307 - 3309
	U.S. v. First National Bank Corp., Inc., no. 71-703		275	3310
	U.S. v. Florida East Coast Railway Co., no. 70-279		276	3311
	U.S. v. Fuller, no. 71-559		276	3312
	U.S. v. Glaxo Group Limited, no. 71-666		276	3313
	U.S. v. Indrelunas, no. 72-805, per curiam		276	3314
	U.S. v. Mason, Administrator, no. 72-654		276	3315

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. State Tax Commission of Mississippi, no. 72-350		276	3316 - 3317
	U.S. v. States of Nevada and California, no. 59, orig., per curiam		276	3318
	U.S. v. Pennsylvania Industrial Chemical Corp., no. 72-624		276	3319
	U.S. Civil Service Commission v. National Association of Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO, no. 72-634		276	3320
	U.S. Department of Agriculture v. Moreno, nos. 72-534 and 72-848		276	3321
	USV Pharmaceutical Corp. v. Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 72-666		276	3322
	City of Virginia Beach v. Howell, no. 71-373		276	3323
	Ward v. Village of Monroeville, no. 71-496		276	3324
	Wardius v. State of Oregon, no. 71-6042		276	3325 - 3326
	Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Bentex Pharmaceuticals, no. 72-555		277	3327
	Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Westcott and Dunning, Inc., nos. 72-394 and 72-414		277	3328
	White, Secretary of State of Texas v. Regester, no. 72-147		277	3329
	White, Secretary of State of Texas v. Weiser, no. 71-1623		277	3330
197	'3 October Term			
	Air Pollution Variance Board of Colorado v. Western Alfalfa Corp., no. 73-690		277	3331
	Alexander v. Gardner-Denver Co., no. 72-5847		277	3332
	Alexander, Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. "Americans United" Inc., no. 72-1371		277	3333
	Allee v. Medrano, no. 72-1125		277	3334 - 3336
	American Party of Texas v. White, Secretary of Texas, nos. 72-887 and 72-942		277	3337
	Anderson v. U.S., no. 73-346		277	3338
	Arnett, Director, Office of Economic Opportunity v. Kennedy, no. 72-1118			
	Opinion drafts		277	3339
	Opinion drafts and opinions		278	3340 - 3341

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Arnold v. Carpenters District Council of Jacksonville and Vicinity, no. 73-466		278	3342
	Bangor Punta Operations, Inc. v. Bangor and Aroostook Railroad Co., no. 73-718		278	3343
	Beasley v. Food Fair of North Carolina, Inc., no. 72-1597		278	3344
	Bellis v. U.S., no. 73-190		278	3345
	Berry v. City of Cincinnati, Ohio, no. 73-5245, per curiam		278	3346
	Bob Jones University v. Simon, Secretary of the Treasury, no. 72-1470		278	3347
	Bradley v. School Board of City of Richmond, no. 72-1322		278	3348
	Calero-Toledo v. Pearson Yacht Leasing Co., no. 73-157		278	3349
	The California Bankers Association v. Schultz, Secretary of the Treasury, nos. 72-985, 72-1073 and 72-1196			
	Opinion drafts		278	3350 - 3351
	Opinion drafts and opinions		279	3352
	Cass v. U.S., nos. 73-604 and 73-5661		279	3353
	Central Tablet Manufacturing Co. v. U.S., no. 73-593		279	3354
	Chicago Mercantile Exchange v. Deaktor, no. 73-241, per curiam		279	3355
	Christian v. New York State Department of Labor, Division of Employment, no. 72-5704		279	3356
	Codispoti v. State of Pennsylvania, no. 73-5615		279	3357
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Idaho Power Co., no. 73-263		279	3358
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. National Alfalfa Dehydrating and Milling Co., no. 73-9		279	3359
	Communist Party of Indiana v. Whitcomb, Governor of Indiana, no. 72-1040		279	3360
	Cooper Stevedoring Co., Inc. v. Fritz Kopke, Inc., no. 73-726		279	3361
	Corning Glass v. Brennan, Secretary of Labor, nos. 73-29 and 73-695		279	3362
	Cupp, Superintendent, Oregon State Penitentiary v. Naughten, no. 72-1148, per curiam		279	3363
	Curtis v. Loether, no. 72-1035		279	3364

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	DeMarco v. U.S., no. 73-5684, per curiam		279	3365
	Dennett v. Hogan, Warden, no. 72-6449, per curiam		279	3366
	Dillard v. Industrial Commission of Virginia, no. 73-5412, per curiam		279	3367
	Dorszynski v. U.S., no. 73-5284		280	3368
	Eaton v. City of Tulsa, no. 73-5925, per curiam		280	3369
	Edelman, Director of Illinois Department of Public Aid v. Jordan, no. 72-1410		280	3370 - 3372
	Eisen v. Carlisle and Jacquelin, no. 73-203		280	3373
	Espinoza v. Farah Manufacturing Co., Inc., no. 72-671		280	3374
	Federal Power Commission v. New England Power Co., no. 72-1162		280	3375
	Federal Power Commission v. Texaco Inc., nos. 72-1490 and 72-1491		280	3376
	Gateway Coal Co. v. United Mine Workers of America, no. 72-782		280	3377
	Gerstein v. Coe, no. 73-1157, per curiam		280	3378
	Gertz v. Welch, Inc., no. 72-617			
	Opinion drafts		280	3379 - 3380
	Opinion drafts and opinions		281	3381 - 3382
	Gilmore v. City of Montgomery, Alabama, no. 72-1517		281	3383 - 3385
	Golden State Bottling Co., Inc. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 72-702		281	3386
	Gooding v. U.S., no. 72-6902		281	3387 - 3388
	Granny Goose Foods, Inc. v. Brotherhood of Teamsters and Auto Truck Drivers, Local No. 70 of Alameda County, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, no. 72-1566		281	3389
	Hagans v. Lavine, Commissioner, New York Department of Social Services, no. 72-6476		281	3390
	Hamling v. U.S., no. 73-507		281	3391 - 3392
	Hampton v. Ditty, no. 72-1681, per curiam		282	3393
	Ex Parte Hayes, no. A-283, per curiam		282	3394
	Hernandez v. Veterans Administration, no. 72-700		282	3395

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Holder, U.S. District Court Judge for the Southern District of Indiana v. Banks, no. 73-841, per curiam		282	3396
	Howard Johnson Co., Inc. v. Detroit Local Joint Executive Board, Hotel and Restaurant Employees and Bartenders Union, AFL-CIO, no. 73-631		282	3397
	Huddleston v. U.S., no. 72-1076		282	3398
	Jenkins v. State of Georgia, no. 73-557		282	3399
	Jimenez v. Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare, no. 72-6609		282	3400
	Johnson, Administrator of Veterans' Affairs v. Robison, no. 72-1297		282	3401
	Kahn v. Shevin, Attorney General of Florida, no. 73-78		282	3402
	Karlan v. City of Cincinnati, no. 73-537		282	3403
	Kelly v. State of Ohio, no. 72-1379, per curiam		282	3404
	Kewanee Oil Co. v. Bicron Corp., no. 73-187		282	3405
	Kokoszka v. Belford, no. 73-5265		282	3406
	Lefkowitz v. Turley, no. 72-331		282	3407
	Lehman v. City of Shaker Heights, no. 73-328		282	3408
	Lehman Brothers v. Schein, nos. 73-439, 73-440, and 73-495		282	3409
	Old Dominion Branch, No. 496, National Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO v. Austin, no. 72-1180			
	Opinion drafts		282	3410
	Opinion drafts and opinions		283	3411
	Lewis v. City of New Orleans, no. 72-6156		283	3412
	Lubin v. Panish, Registrar-Recorder of County of Los Angeles, no. 71-6852		283	3413
	Lucas v. State of Arkansas, no. 73-544, per curiam		283	3414
	Mahon and C. I. T. Corp. v. Stowers, no. 73-1131, per curiam		283	3415
	Marburger v. Public Funds for Public Schools of New Jersey, no. 73-120		283	3416
	Marshall v. U.S., no. 72-5881		283	3417
	Mayor of Philadelphia v. Educational Equality League, no. 72-1264		283	3418 - 3419
	Memorial Hospital v. Maricopa County, no. 72-847		283	3420
	Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Smith, Inc. v. Ware, no. 72-312		283	3421

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	The Miami Herald Publishing Co., A Division of Knight Newspapers, Inc. v. Tornillo, no. 73-797		283	3422
	State of Mississippi v. State of Arkansas, no. 48, orig.		283	3423
	Mitchell v. Sirica, no. 73-2001		283	3424
	Mobil Oil Corp. v. Federal Power Commission, no. 73-437		284	3425
	Moody v. Albemarle Paper Co., no. 73-899, per curiam		284	3426
	Moore v. State of Arizona, no. 73-5002, per curiam		284	3427
	Morton, Secretary of the Interior v. Mancari, nos. 73-362 and 73-364		284	3428
	Morton, Secretary of the Interior v. Ruiz, no. 72-1052		284	3429
	National Cable Television Association, Inc. v. U.S., no. 72-948		284	3430
	National Labor Relations Board v. Bell Aerospace Co., Division of Textron, Inc., no. 72-1598		284	3431 - 3432
	National Labor Relations Board v. Food Store Employees Union, Local 347, Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, AFL-CIO, no. 73-370		284	3433
	National Labor Relations Board v. Savair Manufacturing Co., no. 72-1231		284	3434
	North Dakota State Board of Pharmacy v. Snyder's Drug Stores, Inc., no. 72-1176		284	3435
	Norwell v. City of Cincinnati, no. 72-1366, per curiam		284	3436
	The Oneida Indian Nation of New York State v. The County of Oneida, New York, no. 72-851		284	3437
	O'Shea, Magistrate, Circuit Court of Alexander County, Illinois v. Littleton, no. 72-953		284	3438
	Paschall v. Christie-Stewart, Inc., no. 72-922, per curiam		285	3439
	Patterson v. Warner, no. 72-5830, per curiam		285	3440
	Pernell v. Southall Realty, no. 72-6041		285	3441
	City of Pittsburgh v. Alco Parking Corp., no. 73-582		285	3442
	Plummer v. City of Columbus, Ohio, no. 72-6897, per curiam		285	3443
	Procunier, Director, California Department of Corrections v. Martinez, no. 72-1465		285	3444
	Renegotiation Board v. Bannercraft Clothing Co., Inc., no. 72-822		285	3445 - 3446

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	F. D. Rich Co., Inc. v. U.S. for the Use of Industrial Lumber Co., no. 72-1382		285	3447
	Richardson, County Clerk and Registrar of Voters of Mendocino County v. Ramirez, no. 72-1589		285	3448 - 3449
	Rosen v. State of California, no. 72-1738, per curiam		285	3450
	Ross v. State of Massachusetts, no. 73-5273		285	3451
	Ross v. Moffitt, no. 73-786		285	3452
	Sampson, Administrator, General Services Administration v. Murray, no. 72-403		286	3453
	Scheuer v. Rhodes, Governor of Ohio, no. 72-914		286	3454
	Sea-Land Services, Inc. v. Gaudet, Administratrix, no. 72-1019		286	3455
	Shea, Executive Director, Department of Social Services of Colorado v. Vialpando, no. 72-1513		286	3456
	Smith, Sheriff of Worcester County v. Goguen, no. 72-1254		286	3457
	Snider v. All State Administrators, Inc., no. 73-731, per curiam		286	3458
	Snow v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 73-641		286	3459
	Spence v. State of Washington, no. 72-1690, per curiam		286	3460
	Spomer, State's Attorney of Alexander County, Illinois v. Littleton, no. 72-955		286	3461
	Storer v. Brown, Secretary of State of California, no. 72-812		286	3462
	Taylor v. Hayes, Judge, Jefferson Circuit Court, Criminal Branch, Second Division, no. 73-473		286	3463
	Taylor v. U.S., no. 72-6915, per curiam		286	3464
	U.S. v. Chavez, no. 72-1319		287	3465
	U.S. v. Connecticut National Bank, no. 73-767		287	3466
	U.S. v. Giordano, no. 72-1057		287	3467 - 3469
	U.S. v. Kahan, no. 73-428, per curiam		287	3470
	U.S. v. Marine Bancorporation, Inc., no. 73-38		287	3471
	U.S. v. Matlock, no. 72-1355		287	3472
	U.S. v. Maze, no. 72-1168		287	3473
	U.S. v. Nixon, President of the United States, no.			

U.S. v. Nixon, President of the United States, no. 73-1766

Potter Stewart papers
MS 1367 - Page 115

U.S. v. Nixon, President of the United States, no. 73-1 [...]

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Opinion drafts and memo	oranda		287	3474 - 3475
Opinion drafts, memoran	da, and opinions		288	3476 - 3480
U.S. v. Orito, no. 70-69 [re-arg	jument OT 1972]		288	3481
U.S. v. Robinson, no. 72-936			288	3482
U.S. v. 12 200-Ft. Reels of Su 70-2 [re-argument OT 1972]	per 8mm Film, no.		288	3483 - 3484
U.S. Immigration and Naturali Marciano Haw Hibi, no. 72-16			288	3485
Vachon v. State of New Hamp curiam	shire, no. 73-573, per		288	3486
State of Vermont v. State of N	ew York, no. 50, orig.		288	3487
Village of Belle Terre v. Boraa	s, no. 73-191		288	3488
Wainwright, Director, Division Stone and Huffman, no. 73-12			288	3489
Warden, Lewisburg Penitentia 73-831	ry v. Marrero, no.		289	3490
Department of Game of the Si The Puyallup Tribe, nos. 72-4			289	3491
Wheeler v. Barrera, no. 73-62			289	3492
Windward Shipping (London) Radio Association, AFL-CIO,			289	3493
Wingo, Warden v. Wedding, n	o. 73-846		289	3494
Wolff v. McDonnell, no. 73-67	9		289	3495 - 3497
Zahn v. International Paper Co	o., no. 72-888		289	3498
1974 October Term				
Aberdeen and Rockfish Railro Challenging Regulatory Agend 73-1966 and 73-1971			289	3499
Allenberg Cotton Co., Inc. v. F	ittman, no. 73-628		289	3500
Alyeska Pipeline Service Co. no. 73-1977	<ul> <li>Wilderness Society,</li> </ul>		290	3501 - 3503
Antoine v. State of Washingto	n, no. 73-717		290	3504 - 3505
Austin v. State of New Hamps	hire, no. 73-2060		290	3506
Bigelow v. Commonwealth of	Virginia, no. 73-1309		290	3507
Regional Rail Reorganization 74-165, 74-166, 74-167, and 7			290	3508 - 3509

Series I. Supreme Court	
Cases -Opinions written by other justices	
1974 October Term	
Blue Chip Stamps v. Manor Drug Stores, no. 74-124	

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Blue Chip Stamps v. Manor Drug Stores, no. 74-124			
	Opinion drafts		290	3510
	Opinion drafts and opinions		291	3511
	Bowen v. U.S., no. 73-6848		291	3512
	Bowman Transportation, Inc. v. Arkansas-Best Freight System, Inc., nos. 73-1055, 73-1069, 73-1070, 73-1071, and 73-1072		291	3513
	Breed v. Jones, no. 73-1995		291	3514
	Brown v. State of Illinois, no. 73-6650		291	3515
	Burns, Commissioner, Department of Social Services of Iowa v. Alcala, no. 73-1708		291	3516
	Cassius v. State of Arizona, no. 734-5140, per curiam		291	3517
	Chapman v. Meir, Secretary of State of North Dakota, no. 73-1406		291	3518
	Cort v. Ash, 73-1908		291	3519
	Costarelli v. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no. 73-6739, per curiam		291	3520
	Cousins v. Wigoda, no. 73-1106		291	3521
	Cox, Former Assistant Director of Treatment, Virginia Division of Corrections v. Cook, no. 74-751, per curiam		291	3522
	Cox Broadcasting Corp. v. Cohn, no. 73-938			
	Error in numberingThere are no materials in folder designated 3523-3525.			
	Opinion drafts		291	3526 - 3527
	Opinion drafts and opinions		292	3528
	Dallas County, Alabama v. Reese, no. 74-1077, per curiam		292	3529
	Daniel v. State of Louisiana, no. 74-5369, per curiam		292	3530
	Doran v. Salem Inn, Inc., no. 74-337		292	3531
	Drope v. State of Missouri, no. 73-6038		292	3532
	Dunlop, Secretary of Labor v. Bachowski, no. 74-466		292	3533 - 3534
	Eastland v. U.S. Servicemen's Fund, no. 73-1923		292	3535
	Edwards, Governor of Louisiana v. Healy, no. 73-759, per curiam		292	3536

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Ellis v. Dyson, no. 73-130		292	3537 - 3538
	Emporium Capwell Co. v. Western Addition Community Organization, no. 73-696		292	3539
	Erznoznik v. City of Jacksonville, no. 73-1942		293	3540
	Foster v. Dravo Corp., no. 73-1773		293	3541
	Francisco v. Gathright, Superintendent, Bland Correctional Farm, no. 73-5768, per curiam		293	3542
	Fry v. U.S., no. 73-822		293	3543
	Fusari, Commissioner of Labor of the State of Connecticut, Adminstrator, Unemployment Compensation Act v. Steinberg, no. 73-848		293	3544
	Goldfarb v. Virginia State Bar, no. 74-70		293	3545
	Goss v. Lopez, no. 73-898		293	3546
	Gulf Oil Corp. v. Copp Paving Co., Inc., no. 73-1012		293	3547
	Gurley, dba Gurley Oil Co. v. Rhoden, no. 73-1734		293	3548
	Harris County Commissioners Court v. Moore, no. 73-1475		293	3549
	Hill, Attorney General of Texas v. Printing Industries of the Gulf Coast, no. 74-456, per curiam		293	3550
	Hill, Attorney General of Texas v. Stone, no. 73-1723		293	3551
	Huffman v. Pursue, Ltd., no. 73-296		294	3552
	Ianelli v. U.S., no. 73-64		294	3553
	The Board of School Commissioners of the City of Indianapolis v. Jacobs, no. 73-1347, per curiam		294	3554
	Intercounty Construction Corp. v. Walter, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau of Employees' Compensation, U.S. Department of Labor, no. 74-362		294	3555
	International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, Upper South Department, AFL-CIO v. Quality Manufacturing Co., no. 73-765		294	3556
	International Telephone and Telegraph Corp., Communication Equipment and Systems Division v. Local 134, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO, no. 73-1313		294	3557
	Interstate Commerce Commission v. Oregon Pacific Industries, Inc., no. 73-1210		294	3558
	Ivan Allen Co. v. U.S., no. 74-22		294	3559
	Jackson v. Metropolitan Edison Co., no. 73-5845		294	3560

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Johnson v. State of Mississippi, no. 73-1531		294	3561
	Johnson v. Railway Express Agency, Inc., no. 73-1543		295	3562
	Jones v. State of Florida, no. 73-7014, per curiam		295	3563
	Lascaris v. Shirley, nos. 73-1016 and 73-1095, per curiam		295	3564
	Lee v. Thorton, District Director of the U.S. Customs for the District of Vermont, no. 73-7006, per curiam		295	3565
	MTM, Inc. v. Baxley, no. 73-1119, per curiam		295	3566
	McLucas, Secretary of the Air Force v. DeChamplain, no. 73-1346		295	3567
	Mullaney v. Wilbur, no. 74-13		295	3568
	Murphy v. State of Florida, no. 74-5116		295	3569
	National Labor Relations Board v. Sears, Roebuck and Co., no. 73-1233		295	3570
	National Labor Relations Board v. J. Weingarten, Inc., no. 73-1363		295	3571
	State of Oregon v. Hass, no. 73-1452		295	3572
	Otte, Trustee in Bankruptcy of Freedomland, Inc. v. U.S. and the City of New York, no. 73-375		295	3573
	Phelps, Receiver in Bankruptcy v. U.S., no. 74-121		295	3574
	Philbrook, Commissioner, Department of Social Welfare v. Glodgett, no. 73-1820		295	3575
	Pitchess, Sheriff of Los Angeles County v. Davis, no. 74-1128		295	3576
	Preiser, Commissioner of Correctional Services of New York v. Newkirk, no. 74-107		295	3577 - 3578
	Reid v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 73-1541		295	3579
	The Renegotiation Board v. Grumman Aircraft Engineering Corp., no. 73-1316		296	3580
	City of Richmond, Virginia v. U.S., no. 74-201		296	3581
	Ring v. U.S., no. 73-6969, per curiam		296	3582
	Roe v. Doe, no. 73-1446, per curiam		296	3583
	Roe v. Norton, no. 73-6033, per curiam		296	3584
	Rogers v. U.S., no. 73-6336		296	3585
	Rondeau v. Mosinee Paper Corp., no. 74-415		296	3586
	Saxbe, Attorney General v. Bustos, nos. 73-300 and 73-480		296	3587

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Schick v. Reed, Chairman of the U.S. Board of Parole, no. 73-5677		296	3588
	Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense v. Councilman, no. 73-662		296	3589
	Securities Investor Protection Corp. v. Barbour, no. 73-2055		296	3590
	Serfass v. U.S., no. 73-1424		296	3591
	Sloan v. Nixon, no. 73-6732		296	3592
	Sosna v. State of Iowa, no. 73-762		296	3593 - 3594
	Southeastern Promotions, Ltd. v. Conrad, no. 73-1004		296	3595
	Standard Pressed Steel Co. v. Department of Revenue of Washington, no. 73-1697		297	3596
	Stanton v. Stanton, no. 73-1461		297	3597
	Taylor v. State of Louisiana, no. 73-5744		297	3598
	Test v. U.S., no. 73-5993, per curiam		297	3599
	Train, Administrator, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency v. Campaign Clean Water Inc., no. 73-1378, per curiam		297	3600
	Train, Administrator, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency v. City of New York, no. 73-1377		297	3601
	Train, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency v. Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., no. 73-1742		297	3602 - 3603
	United Housing Foundation, Inc. v. Forman, nos. 74-157 and 74-647		297	3604
	U.S. v. State of Alaska, no. 73-1888		297	3605
	U.S. v. American Friends Service Committee, no. 73-1791		297	3606
	U.S. v. Brignoni-Ponce, no. 74-114		297	3607
	U.S. v. State of Florida, no. 52, orig., per curiam		297	3608
	U.S. v. Guana-Sanchez, no. 73-820, per curiam		297	3609
	U.S. v. Hale, no. 74-364		297	3610
	U.S. v. Jenkins, no. 73-1513		297	3611
	U.S. v. Mazurie, no. 73-1018		297	3612
	U.S. v. Michigan National Corp., no. 73-1737, per curiam		298	3613
	U.S. v. National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., no. 73-1701		298	3614 - 3615

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. New Jersey State Lottery Commission, no. 73-1471, per curiam		298	3616
	U.S. v. Nobles, no. 74-634		298	3617
	U.S. v. Ortiz, no. 73-2050		298	3618
	U.S. v. Peltier, no. 73-2000		298	3619 - 3620
	U.S. v. Tax Commission of the State of Mississippi, no. 74-548		298	3621
	U.S. v. Wilson, no. 73-1162		298	3622
	U.S. v. Wilson, no. 73-1395		298	3623
	State of Utah v. U.S., no. 31, orig., per curiam		298	3624
	Van Lare, Acting Commissioner, Department of Social Services of New York v. Hurley, no. 74-453		298	3625
	Vella v. Ford Motor Co., no. 73-1994		298	3626
	Warth v. Seldin, no. 73-2024		298	3627 - 3628
	Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Salfi, no. 74-214		299	3629 - 3630
	Weinberger, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Wiesenfeld, no. 73-1892		299	3631
	White v. Regester, no. 73-1462, per curiam		299	3632
	The Williams and Wilkins Co. v. U.S., no. 73-1279		299	3633
	Withrow v. Larkin, no. 73-1573		299	3634 - 3635
	Wood v. Strickland, no. 73-1285		299	3636
197	'5 October Term			
	Department of the Air Force v. Rose, no. 74-489		299	3637
	Alamo Land and Cattle Co., Inc. v. State of Arizona, no. 74-125		299	3638
	Aldinger v. Howard, Treasurer of Spokane County, no. 74-6521		300	3639
	Alfred Dunhill of London, Inc. v. Republic of Cuba, no. 73-1288		300	3640 - 3642
	American Foreign Steamship Co. v. Matise, no. 74-966		300	3643
	American Motorists Insurance Co. v. Starnes, no. 74-1481		300	3644
	Andresen v. State of Maryland, no. 74-1646		300	3645
	State of Arizona v. State of New Mexico, no. 70, orig., per curiam		300	3646

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Baxter v. Palmigiano, nos. 74-1187 and 74-1194		300	3647
	Beckwith v. U.S., no. 74-1243		300	3648
	Bellotti, Attorney Generalof Massachusetts v. Baird, nos. 75-73 and 75-109		300	3649
	Bishop v. Wood, no. 74-1303		301	3650
	Boehning v. Indiana State Employees Association, Inc., no. 74-1544, per curiam		301	3651
	Bryan v. Itasca County, Minnesota, no. 75-5027		301	3652
	Bucolo v. Adkins, Chief Justice, no. 75-369, per curiam		301	3653
	Buffalo Forge Co. v. United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO, no. 75-339		301	3654 - 3655
	Burrell v. McCray, no. 75-44, per curiam		301	3656
	Butler v. Dexter, no. 75-623, per curiam		301	3657
	Capital Cases [Gregg v. State of Georgia, no. 74-6257; Proffitt v. State of Florida, no. 75-5706; Jurek v. State of Texas, no. 75-5394; Woodson v. State of North Carolina, no. 75-5491; and Roberts v. Louisiana, no. 75-5844]		301	3658 - 3659
	Cappaert v. U.S., nos. 74-1107 and 74-1304		301	3660
	Carey, Governor of the State of New York v. Sugar and Wrestling Revue, Inc., nos. 74-858 and 74-859, per curiam		301	3661
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Shapiro, no. 74-744		301	3662
	State of Connecticut v. Menillo, no. 74-1569, per curiam		302	3663
	Connor v. Coleman, no. 75-1184, per curiam		302	3664
	Cook and Co., Inc. v. Pierce, no. 75-449, per curiam		302	3665
	Dann, Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks v. Johnston, no. 74-1033		302	3666
	Day and Zimmermann, Inc. v. Challoner, no. 75-245, per curiam		302	3667
	DeCanas v. Bica, no. 74-882		302	3668
	Diamond National Corp. v. State Board of Equalization, An Agency of the State of California, no. 75-1038		302	3669
	Dillingham v. U.S., no. 74-6738, per curiam		302	3670
	Doyle v. State of Ohio, nos. 75-5014 and 75-5015		302	3671
	Drew Municipal Separate School District v. Andrews, no. 74-1318, per curiam		302	3672

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	East Carroll Parish School Board and East Carroll Parish Police Jury v. Marshall, no. 73-861, per curiam		302	3673
	City of Eastlake v. Forest City Enterprises, Inc., no. 74-1563		302	3674
	Enomoto v. Spain, no. A-719		302	3675
	Ernst and Ernst v. Hochfelder, no. 74-1042		302	3676
	Estelle, Corrections Director v. Williams, no. 74-676		302	3677
	Examining Board of Engineers, Architects and Surveyors v. Flores DeOtero, no. 74-1267		302	3678
	Federal Energy Administration v. Algonquin SNG, Inc., no. 75-382		303	3679
	Federal Power Commission v. Conway Corp., no. 75-342		303	3680
	Federal Power Commission v. Moss, no. 74-883		303	3681
	Federal Power Commission v. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp., no. 75-584		303	3682
	Fisher v. The District Court of the Sixteenth Judicial District of Montana, in and for the County of Rosebud, no. 75-5366, per curiam		303	3683
	Fisher v. U.S., no. 74-18		303	3684 - 3685
	Fitzpatrick v. Bitzer, Chairman, State Employees' Retirement Commission, no. 75-251		303	3686
	Flint River Development Co. v. Scenic River Association of Oklahoma, no. 75-510		303	3687
	Foremost-McKesson, Inc. v. Provident Securities Co., no. 74-742		303	3688
	Fowler v. North Carolina, no. 73-7031		303	3689
	Franks v. Bowman Transportation Co., Inc., no. 74-728		303	3690 - 3691
	Garner v. U.S., no. 74-100		303	3692
	Geders v. U.S., no. 74-5968		304	3693
	General Electric Co. v. Gilbert, no. 74-1589 [to be re-argued 1976 May 24]		304	3694
	Goldberg v. U.S., no. 74-6293		304	3695 - 3696
	Great Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co., Inc. v. Cottrell, Health Officer of Mississippi, no. 74-1148		304	3697
	Hampton, aka Byers v. U.S., no. 74-5822		304	3698
	Hampton, Chairman, U.S. Civil Service Commission v. Mow Sung Wong, no. 73-1596		304	3699 - 3700

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Henderson, Correctional Superintendent v. Morgan, no. 74-1529		304	3701
	Hospital Building Co. v. Trustees of Rex Hospital, no. 74-1452		304	3702
	Hughes, Secretary of Transportation of Maryland v. Alexandria Scrap Corp., no. 74-1607		304	3703
	Hunter, Mayor, City of Youngstown, Ohio v. Fraternal Order of Police, Youngstown Lodge no. 28, no. 75-846, per curiam		304	3704
	Hynes v. Mayor and Council of Borough of Oradell, no. 74-1329		304	3705
	Imbler v. Pachtman, no. 74-5435		304	3706
	Kelly, Commissioner of the Suffolk County Police Department v. Johnson, no. 74-1269		305	3707
	Kerr v. U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, no. 74-1023		305	3708
	Kleppe, Secretary of the Interior v. Delta Mining, Inc., no. 74-521		305	3709
	Kleppe, Secretary of the Interior v. State of New Mexico, no. 74-1488		305	3710
	Kleppe, Secretary of the Interior v. Sierra Club, no. 75-552		305	3711
	Kremens, Hospital Director v. Bartley, no. 75-1064		305	3712 - 3713
	Laing v. U.S., nos. 73-1808 and 74-75		305	3714
	Lavine, Commissioner, Department of Social Services of New York v. Milne, no. 74-1137		305	3715
	Liberty Mutual Insurance Co. v. Wetzel, no. 74-1245		305	3716
	Ludwig v. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no. 75-377		305	3717
	McCarthy v. Philadelphia Civil Service Commission, no. 75-783, per curiam		305	3718
	McDonald v. Santa Fe Trail Transportation Co., no. 75-260		305	3719
	Lodge 76, International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO v. Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission, no. 75-185		306	3720
	McKinney v. State of Alabama, no. 74-532		306	3721
	State of Maine, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and State of Vermont v. State of New Hampshire, no. 69, orig., per curiam		306	3722
	Massachusetts Board of Retirement v. Murgia, no. 74-1044, per curiam		306	3723 - 3724

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co. v. Ludwig, no. 75-1504, per curiam		306	3725
	Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Diaz, no. 73-1046		306	3726
	Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Eldridge, no. 74-204		306	3727
	Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Lucas, no. 75-88		306	3728
	Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Weber, no. 74-850		306	3729
	Meachum, Correctional Superintendent v. Fano, no. 75-252		306	3730
	Menna v. State of New York, no. 75-5401, per curiam		306	3731
	Michelin Tire Corp. v. Wages, Tax Commissioner, no. 74-1396		306	3732
	Moe, Sheriff v. Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservation, no. 74-1656		307	3733
	Montanye, Former Superintendent, Attica Correctional Facility v. Haymes, no. 74-520		307	3734
	Nader v. Allegheny Airlines Inc., no. 75-455		307	3735
	National Hockey League v. Metropolitan Hockey Club, no. 75-1558, per curiam		307	3736
	National Independent Coal Operator's Association v. Kleppe, Secretary of the Interior, no. 73-2066		307	3737
	National League of Cities v. Usery, Secretary of Labor, no. 74-878		307	3738 - 3739
	Nebraska Press Association v. Stuart, Judge, no. 75-817		307	3740 - 3742
	State of New Hampshire v. State of Maine, no. 64, orig.		307	3743
	City of New Orleans v. Dukes, dba Louisiana Concessions, no. 74-775, per curiam		307	3744
	Civil Service Commission of the State of New York v. Snead, no. 75-805, per curiam		307	3745
	The Northern Cheyenne Tribe v. Hollowbreast, no. 75-145		307	3746
	Northern Indiana Public Service Co. v. Porter County Chapter of the Izaak Walton League of America, Inc., no. 75-4		308	3747
	Norton v. Matthews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 74-6212		308	3748
	Omaha National Bank v. Nebraskans for Independent Banking, Inc., no. 75-1382		308	3749

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Pasadena City Board of Education v. Spangler, no. 75-164		308	3750
	Paul, Chief of Police, Louisville v. Davis, no. 74-891		308	3751 - 3752
	Pearson v. Dodd, no. 75-1318		308	3753
	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania v. State of New Jersey, nos. 68 and 69, orig., per curiam		308	3754
	Poelker, etc. v. Doe, etc., no. 75-442, per curiam		308	3755
	Ralston Purina Co. v. Louisville and Nashville Railroad Co., no. 75-1015, per curiam		308	3756
	Ristaino v. Ross, no. 74-1216		308	3757
	Rizzo v. Goode, no. 74-942		308	3758
	Rose, Warden v. Hodges, no. 75-139, per curiam		308	3759
	Sakraida v. Ag Pro, Inc., no. 75-110		308	3760
	Serbian Eastern Orthodox Diocese for the U.S. and Canada v. Milivojevich, no. 75-292		308	3761
	Singleton, Chief, Bureau of Medical Services, Department of Health and Welfare of Missouri v. Wulff, no. 74-1393		309	3762 - 3763
	South Dakota v. Opperman, no. 75-76		309	3764
	South Prairie Construction Co. v. Local No. 627, International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL- CIO, nos. 75-1097 and 75-1243, per curiam		309	3765
	Tennessee v. Dunlap, no. 75-95		309	3766
	State of Texas v. State of New Mexico, no. 65, orig.		309	3767
	State of Texas v. White, no. 75-124, per curiam		309	3768
	Thermtron Products, Inc. v. Hermansdorfer, Judge, U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Kentucky, no. 74-206		309	3769
	Time, Inc. v. Firestone, no. 74-944		309	3770 - 3771
	Train, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency v. Colorado Public Interest Research Group, Inc., no. 74-1270		309	3772
	Transamerican Freight Lines, Inc. v. Brada Miller Freight Systems, Inc., no. 74-54		309	3773
	TSC Industries, Inc. v. Northway, Inc., no. 74-1471		309	3774
	Union Electric Co. v. Environmental Protection Agency, no. 74-1542		309	3775
	U.S. v. Augurs, no. 75-491		310	3776
	U.S. v. Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Co., no. 75-420		310	3777

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. Forest Lumber Co., no. 74-799		310	3778
	U.S. v. Hall, nos. 74-75 and 73-1808		310	3779
	U.S. v. Hopkins, no. 75-246, per curiam		310	3780
	U.S. v. Janis, no. 74-958		310	3781
	U.S. v. MacCollom, no. 74-1487		310	3782
	U.S. v. Martinez-Fuerte, no. 74-1560		310	3783
	U.S. v. Miller, no. 74-1179		310	3784
	U.S. v. Moore, no. 74-687		310	3785
	U.S. v. Moore, no. 74-759		311	3786
	U.S. v. Orleans, no. 75-328		311	3787
	U.S. v. Santana, no. 75-19		311	3788
	U.S. v. Testan, no. 74-753		311	3789
	Washington, Mayor of Washington, D. C. v. Davis, no. 74-1492		311	3790
	Weinstein v. Bradford, no. 74-1287, per curiam		311	3791
	Youakim v. Miller, Individually and as Director of the Department of Children and Family Services, no. 73-6935, per curiam		311	3792
1976	6 October Term			
	Abney v. U.S., no. 75-6521		311	3793
	Alabama Power Co. v. Davis, no. 76-451		311	3794
	Alexander, Secretary of the Army v. Fioto, no. 75-1704		311	3795
	Village of Arlington Heights v. Metropolitan Housing Development Corp., no. 75-616		311	3796
	Ashcroft, Attorney General of Missouri v. Mattis, no. 76-1179, per curiam		311	3797
	Atlas Roofing Co., Inc. v. Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission, no. 75-746		311	3798
	Austin Independent School District v. U.S., no. 76-200, per curiam		311	3799
	Bates v. State Bar of Arizona, no. 76-316			
	Opinion drafts		311	3800
	Opinion drafts and opinions		312	3801
	Batterton, Secretary, Department of Human Resources of Maryland v. Francis, no. 75-1181		312	3802
	Bayside Enterprises, Inc. v. National Labor		312	3803

Relations Board, no. 75-1267

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Beal, Secretary, Department of Public Welfare of Pennsylvania v. Doe, no. 75-554		312	3804
	Board of Curators of the University of Missouri v. Horowitz, no. 76-695, per curiam		312	3805
	Boston Stock Exchange v. State Tax Commission, no. 75-1019		312	3806
	Brennan v. Armstrong, no. 76-809, per curiam		312	3807
	Briscoe, Governor of Texas v. Bell, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 76-60		312	3808
	Brown v. State of Ohio, no. 75-6933		312	3809
	Brunswick Corp. v. Pueblo Bowl-O-Mat, Inc., no. 75-904		312	3810
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Webster, no. 76-457, per curiam		312	3811
	Carey, Governor of New York v. Population Services International, no. 75-443			
	Opinion drafts		312	3812 - 3813
	Opinion drafts and opinions		313	3814
	The Chase Manhattan Bank v. Sailboat Apartment Corp., no. 76-126, per curiam		313	3815
	Coker v. State of Georgia, no. 75-5444		313	3816 - 3817
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Standard Life and Accident Insurance Co., no. 75-1771		313	3818
	Complete Auto Transit, Inc. v. Brady, no. 76-29		313	3819
	Concerned Citizens of Southern Ohio, Inc. v. Pine Creek Conservancy District, no. 76-667, per curiam		313	3820
	Connally v. State of Georgia, no. 74-461, per curiam		313	3821
	Continental T.V., Inc. v. GTE Sylvania, Inc., no. 76-15		313	3822 - 3823
	Cook v. Hudson, no. 75-503, per curiam		313	3824
	Darden v. State of Florida, no. 76-5382, per curiam		313	3825
	Dayton Board of Education v. Brinkman, no. 76-539		313	3826 - 3827
	Delaware Tribal Business Committee v. Weeks, no. 75-1301		313	3828
	Dixon, Secretary of State of Illinois v. Love, no. 75-1513		313	3829
	Dobbert v. State of Florida, no. 76-5306		313	3830

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Douglas, Commissioner, Virginia Marine Resources Commission v. Seacoast Products, Inc., no. 75-1255		314	3831
	E. I. duPont de Nemours and Co. v. Collins, no. 75-1870		314	3832
	E. I. duPont de Nemours and Co. v. Train, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency, no. 75-978		314	3833
	International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers, AFL-CIO, Local 790 v. Robbins and Myers, Inc., nos. 75-1264 and 75-1276		314	3834
	Environmental Protection Agency v. Brown, Governor of California, nos. 75-909, 75-960, 75-1050, and 75-1055		314	3835
	Estelle, Director, Texas Department of Corrections v. Gamble, no. 75-929		314	3836
	Farmer, Special Administrator v. United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 25, no. 75-804		314	3837
	Fiallo v. Bell, Individually and as Attorney General of the U.S., no. 75-6297		314	3838
	Finch v. U.S., no. 76-1206, per curiam		314	3839
	Gardner v. State of Florida, no. 74-6593		314	3840
	General Electric Co. v. Gilbert, nos. 74-1589 and 74-1590		314	3841
	G.M. Leasing Corp. v. U.S., no. 75-235		314	3842
	Gilmore v. State of Utah, no. A-453		314	3843
	Gravitt v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., no. 76-1036, per curiam		315	3844
	Territory of Guam v. Olsen, no. 76-439		315	3845
	Guste, Attorney General, Louisiana v. Jackson, no. 76-61, per curiam		315	3846
	Hankerson v. North Carolina, no. 75-6568		315	3847
	Harris v. State of Oklahoma, no. 76-5663, per curiam		315	3848
	Henderson, Superintendent, Auburn Correctional Facility v. Kibbe, no. 76-1906		315	3849
	Hunt, Governor of North Carolina v. Washington State Apple Advertising Commission, no. 76-63		315	3850
	Hutto, Commissioner, Arkansas Department of Correction v. Ross, no. 75-1726, per curiam		315	3851
	State of Idaho v. States of Oregon and Washington, no. 67, orig., per curiam		315	3852

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Illinois Brick Co. v. State of Illinois, no. 76-404		315	3853
	Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Bagamasbad, no. 75-1666, per curiam		315	3854
	Ingraham v. Wright, no. 75-6527		315	3855 - 3857
	Jeffers v. U.S., no. 75-1805		315	3858
	Jones v. Hildebrant, no. 76-5416, per curiam		316	3859
	Jones, Secretary, Department of Correction of North Carolina v. North Carolina Prisoners' Labor Union, Inc., no. 75-1874		316	3860
	Jones, Director of the County of Riverside, California Department of Weights and Measures v. Rath Packing Co., no. 75-1053		316	3861
	Knebel, Secretary of Agriculture v. Hein, nos. 75-1261 and 75-1355		316	3862
	Lee v. U.S., no. 76-5187		316	3863
	Lefkowitz, Attorney General of the State of New York v. Cunningham, no. 76-260		316	3864
	Linmark Associates, Inc. v. Township of Willingboro, no. 76-357		316	3865
	McCarthy v. Kirkpatrick, no. A-225, McCarthy v. Briscoe, no. A-247, and McCarthy v. Carter, Ford, et al.		316	3866 - 3867
	McDonald v. U.S., nos. 75-1419 and 75-1459		316	3868
	Maher v. Doe, no. 76-878, per curiam		316	3869
	Maher, Commissioner of Social Services v. Roe, no. 75-1440		316	3870
	Maness v. Wainwright, Secretary, Florida Department of Offender Rehabilitation, no. 75-6909		317	3871
	Manson Correction Commission v. Brathwaite, no. 75-871		317	3872 - 3873
	Marks v. U.S., no. 75-708, per curiam		317	3874
	Massachusetts v. Feeney, no. 76-265, per curiam		317	3875
	Commonwealth of Massachusetts v. Westcott, no. 75-1775, per curiam		317	3876
	Mathews, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Goldfarb, no. 75-699		317	3877
	Milliken, Governor of Michigan v. Bradley, no. 76-447		317	3878 - 3879
	Miree v. DeKalb County Georgia, nos. 76-607, 76-659, 76-700, and 76-722		317	3880
	Moody v. Daggett, Warden, no. 74-6632		317	3881

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Morris v. Gressette, President Pro Tem, South Carolina Senate, no. 75-1583		317	3882
	Mt. Healthy City School District Board of Education v. Doyle, no. 75-1278		317	3883
	National Geographic Society v. California Board of Equalization, no. 75-1868		317	3884
	State of New York v. Earl, no. 76-1116, per curiam		318	3885
	Nixon v. Administrator of General Services, no. 75-1605		318	3886 - 3891
	Northeast Marine Terminal Co., Inc. v. Caputo, no. 76-444		318	3892
	Nyquist, Commissioner of Education of New York v. Mauclet, no. 76-208		319	3893
	Ohio Bureau of Employment Services v. Hodory, no. 75-1707		319	3894
	Oklahoma Publishing Co. v. District Court in and for Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, no. 76-867, per curiam		319	3895
	School District of Omaha v. U.S., no. 76-705, per curiam		319	3896
	State of Oregon v. Mathiason, no. 76-201, per curiam		319	3897
	Oregon ex rel. State Land Board v. Corvallis Sand and Gravel Co., nos. 75-567 and 75-577		319	3898
	Parker Seal Co. v. Cummins, no. 75-478, per curiam		319	3899
	Patterson v. State of New York, no. 75-1861		319	3900
	Pearson v. Dodd, no. 75-1318, per curiam		319	3901
	City of Philadelphia v. State of New Jersey, no. 75-1150, per curiam		319	3902
	Piper et al. v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc., nos. 75-353, 75-354, and 75-355		319	3903 - 3904
	Poelker v. Doe, no. 75-442, per curiam		319	3905
	Pressler, Member, U.S. House of Representatives v. Blumenthal, Secretary of the Treasury, no. 76-1005, per curiam		319	3906
	Puyallup Tribe, Inc. v. Department of Game of Washington, no. 76-423		319	3907
	Roberts v. State of Louisiana, no. 72-5206, per curiam		319	3908
	Rosebud Sioux v. Kneip, no. 75-562		320	3909 - 3910
	Santa Fe Industries, Inc. v. Green, no. 75-1753		320	3911

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Scott v. Kentucky Parole Board, no. 74-6438, per curiam		320	3912
	Shaffer v. Heitner, no. 75-1812		320	3913 - 3914
	Singer v. U.S. Civil Service Commission, no. 75-1459, per curiam		320	3915
	Smith, dba Intrigue v. U.S., no. 75-1439		320	3916
	Standard Oil Co. of California v. U.S., no. 72-1251, per curiam		320	3917
	Stanton v. Bond, no. 75-1413		320	3918
	Stanton v. Stanton, no. 76-512, per curiam		320	3919
	Local 3489, United Steelworkers of America, AFL- CIO v. Usery, Secretary of Labor, no. 75-657		320	3920
	Stencel Aero Engineering Corp. v. U.S., no. 76-321		320	3921
	Swain, Superintendent, Lorton Reformatory v. Pressley, no. 75-811		320	3922
	State of Texas v. State of Louisiana, no. 36, orig.		320	3923
	Third National Bank in Nashville v. Impac Limited, Inc., no. 76-674		320	3924
	Trainor, Director, Illinois Department of Public Aid v. Hernandez, no. 75-1407		321	3925 - 3926
	Trans World Airlines, Inc. v. Hardison, no. 75-1126		321	3927
	Trimble v. Gordon, no. 75-5952		321	3928
	United Air Lines, Inc. v. Evans, no. 76-333		321	3929
	U.S. v. Antelope, no. 75-661		321	3930
	U.S. v. Board of Supervisors of Warren County, Mississippi, no. 76-489, per curiam		321	3931
	U.S. v. Ceccolini, no. 76-1151		321	3932
	U.S. v. Chadwick, no. 75-1721		321	3933
	U.S. v. Consumer Life Insurance Co., no. 75-1221		321	3934
	U.S. v. Donovan, no. 75-212		321	3935
	U.S. v. States of Florida and Texas, no. 54, orig.		321	3936
	U.S. v. County of Fresno, no. 75-1262		321	3937
	U.S. v. Kopp, no. 75-1536, per curiam		321	3938
	U.S. v. Larionoff, no. 76-413		321	3939
	U.S. v. Lovasco, no. 75-1844		322	3940
	U.S. v. Martin Linen Supply Co., no. 76-120, per curiam		322	3941
	U.S. v. Morrison, no. 75-1534, per curiam		322	3942

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. Pomponio, no. 75-1667, per curiam		322	3943
	U.S. v. Ramsey, no. 76-167		322	3944
	U.S. v. Rose, no. 75-1535, per curiam		322	3945
	U.S. v. Sanford, no. 75-1867, per curiam		322	3946
	U.S. v. Washington, no. 74-1106		322	3947
	U.S. v. Wong, no. 74-635		322	3948
	U.S. Steel Corp. v. Fortner Enterprises, Inc., no. 75-853		322	3949
	U.S. Trust Co. of New York, Trustee v. State of New Jersey, no. 75-1687		322	3950 - 3951
	Vendo Co. v. Lektro-Vend Corp., no. 76-156		322	3952 - 3953
	Vorchheimer v. School District of Philadelphia, no. 76-37, per curiam		322	3954
	Wainwright, Secretary, Florida Department of Offender Rehabilitation v. Sykes, no. 75-1578			
	Opinion drafts		322	3955
	Opinion drafts and opinions		323	3956
	Walsh, dba Tom Walsh and Co. v. Schlecht et al., Trustees, no. 75-906		323	3957
	Ward v. State of Illinois, no. 76-415		323	3958
	Warden, Green Haven State Prison v. Palermo, no. 76-1016, per curiam		323	3959
	Weatherford, Agent of the South Carolina Law Enforcement Division v. Bursey, no. 75-1510		323	3960
	Wolman v. Walter, no. 76-496		323	3961 - 3962
	Wooley, Chief of Police of Lebanon v. Maynard, no. 75-1453		323	3963
	Zacchini v. Scripps-Howard Broadcasting Co., no. 76-577		323	3964
197	77 October Term			
	Agosto v. Immigration and Naturalization Service, no. 76-1410		323	3965
	State of Alabama v. Pugh, no. 77-1107, per curiam		323	3966
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. Charlestone Stone Products Co., no. 77-380		323	3967
	Arizona, Boykin, Sheriff, Pima County v. Washington, no. 76-1168		324	3968
	Baldwin v. Fish and Game Commission of Montana, no. 76-1150		324	3969 - 3970

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Ballew v. State of Georgia, no. 76-761		324	3971 - 3972
	Bankers Trust Co. v. Mallis, no. 76-1359, per curiam		324	3973
	Bell v. State of Ohio, no. 76-6513		324	3974
	Berry v. Doles, no. 76-1690, per curiam		324	3975 - 3976
	Beth Israel Hospital v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 77-152		324	3977
	Browder v. Director, Department of Corrections of Illinois, no. 76-5325		324	3978
	Burks v. U.S., no. 76-6528		324	3979
	Butz v. Economou, no. 76-709		325	3980 - 3982
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Jobst, no. 76-860		325	3983
	State of California v. Southland Royalty Co., nos. 76-1114, 76-1133, and 76-1587		325	3984
	State of California v. U.S., no. 77-285		325	3985
	Regents of the University of California v. Bakke, no. 76-811			
	Memoranda, correspondence, and opinion draft		325	3986 - 3987
	Memoranda, opinion drafts, and opinions		326	3988 - 3994
	Carey v. Piphus, no. 76-1149		327	3995
	Carter v. Miller, no. 76-1171, per curiam		327	3996
	Chase Manhattan Bank (National Association) v. South Acres Development Co., A Partnership, no. 77-267, per curiam		327	3997
	Cleland, Administrator of the Veterans Administration v. National College of Business, no. 77-716, per curiam		327	3998
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Kowalski, no. 76-1095		327	3999
	Coopers and Lybrand v. Livesay, no. 76-1836		327	4000
	Southern and Northern Overlying Carrier Chapters of the California Dump Truck Owners Association v. Public Utilities Commission of California, no. 76-1526, per curiam		327	4001
	Durst v. U.S., no. 76-5935		327	4002
	Eastex, Inc. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 77-453		327	4003

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Elkins, President, University of Maryland v. Moreno, no. 77-154		327	4004 - 4005
	Exxon Corp. v. Governor of Maryland, nos. 77-10, 77-11, 77-12, 77-47, and 77-64		327	4006 - 4007
	Federal Communications Commission v. National Citizens Committee for Broadcasting, nos. 76-1471, 76-1521, 76-1595, 76-1604, 76-1624, and 76-1685		327	4008
	First Federal Savings and Loan Association of Boston v. Tax Commission of Massachusetts, no. 77-334		328	4009
	Federal Maritime Commission v. Pacific Maritime Association, no. 76-938		328	4010
	First National Bank of Boston v. Bellotti, no. 76-1172		328	4011 - 4014
	Flagg Brothers, Inc. v. Brooks, nos. 77-25, 77-37, and 77-42		328	4015
	Frank Lyon Co. v. U.S., no. 76-624		328	4016
	Franks v. State of Delaware, no. 77-5176		328	4017 - 4018
	Fulman v. U.S., no. 76-1137		329	4019
	Furnco Construction Corp. v. Waters, no. 77-369		329	4020
	Gardner v. Westinghouse Broadcasting Co., no. 77-560		329	4021
	General Atomic Co. v. Felter, District Judge, no. 77-1237, per curiam		329	4022
	General Atomic Co. v. Felter, no. 76-1640, per curiam		329	4023
	Greene v. Massey, Superintendent, Union Correctional Institution, no. 76-6617		329	4024
	The Greyhound Corp. v. Mt. Hood Stages, Inc., no. 77-598		329	4025
	Hicklin v. Orbeck, Commissioner, Department of Labor of Alaska, no. 77-324		329	4026
	Holloway v. State of Arkansas, no. 76-5856		329	4027
	Hutto v. Finney, no. 76-1660		329	4028
	Idaho Department of Employment v. Smith, no. 76-1291, per curiam		329	4029
	J. W. Bateson Co., Inc. v. U.S. ex rel. Board of Trustees of the National Automatic Sprinkler Industry Pension Fund, no. 76-1476		329	4030
	John v. State of Mississippi, nos. 77-575 and 77-836		329	4031
	Krause v. Rhodes, no. A-260 [Stay]		329	4032

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Kulko v. Superior Court of California in and for the City of San Francisco, no. 77-293		330	4033
	Lockett v. State of Ohio, no. 76-6997		330	4034 - 4037
	Lorillard, A Division of Loew's Theatres, Inc. v. Pons, no. 76-1346		330	4038
	City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power v. Manhart, no. 76-1810		330	4039
	Marshall, Secretary of Labor v. Barlows, Inc., no. 76-1143		330	4040
	McAdams III, as Executor of the Estate of John L. McClellan v. McSurely, no. 76-1621, per curiam			
	Memoranda, correspondence, and opinion drafts		330	4041 - 4042
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinion		331	4043
	Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division v. Craft, no. 76-39		331	4044 - 4045
	Mobil Oil Corp. v. Higginbotham, no. 76-1726		331	4046
	Monell v. Department of Social Services of the City of New York, no. 75-1914		331	4047 - 4049
	Moore v. State of Illinois, no. 76-5344		331	4050
	Moorman Manufacturing Co. v. Bair, no. 77-454		331	4051
	Nashville Gas Co. v. Satty, no. 75-536		332	4052
	National Broiler Marketing Association v. U.S., no. 77-117		332	4053
	National Labor Relations Board v. Robbins Tire and Rubber Co., no. 77-911		332	4054
	National Society of Professional Engineers v. U.S., no. 76-1767		332	4055
	Nixon v. Warner Communications, no. 76-944		332	4056 - 4057
	Ohralik v. Ohio State Bar Association, no. 76-1650		332	4058
	Oliphant v. Suquamish Indian Tribe, no. 76-5729		332	4059
	Oppenheimer Fund, Inc. v. Sanders, no. 77-335			
	Opinion drafts and correspondence		332	4060
	Opinion drafts and opinions		333	4061
	Parham v. J. L. and J. R., no. 75-1690		333	4062
	Penn Central Transportation Co. v. City of New York, no. 77-444		333	4063 - 4064
	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania v. Mimms, no. 76-1830, per curiam		333	4064A

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Philadelphia Newspapers, Inc. v. Jerome, Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of Delaware County, Pennsylvania, no. 77-308, per curiam		333	4065
	Pinkus, dba Rosslyn News Co. v. U.S., no. 77-39		333	4066
	In Re Primus, no. 77-56		333	4067 - 4068
	Procunier v. Navarette, no. 76-446		333	4069
	Quilloin v. Walcott, no. 76-6372		333	4070
	Ray, Governor of Washington v. Atlantic Richfield Co. and Seatrain Lines, no. 76-930		333	4071
	Raymond Motor Transportation, Inc. v. Rice, no. 76-558		334	4072
	Richmond Unified School District v. Berg, no. 75-1069, per curiam		334	4073
	Rinaldi v. U.S., no. 76-6194, per curiam		334	4074
	Robertson v. Wegmann, Executor, no. 77-178		334	4075
	Sanabria v. U.S., no. 76-1040		334	4076 - 4077
	Santa Clara Pueblo v. Martinez, no. 76-682		334	4078 - 4079
	Scott v. U.S., no. 76-6767		334	4080
	Sears, Roebuck and Co. v. San Diego County District Council of Carpenters, no. 76-750		334	4081 - 4082
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. Sloan, no. 76-1607		334	4083
	Shell Oil Co. v. Dartt, no. 76-678, per curiam		335	4084
	Simpson v. U.S., nos. 76-5761 and 76-5796		335	4085
	Slodov v. U.S., no. 76-1835		335	4086
	Smith v. Digmon, Warden, no. 76-6799, per curiam		335	4087
	Sonstegard v. City of Kettering, no. 77-970, per curiam		335	4088
	Swisher, States Attorney for Baltimore City v. Brady, no. 77-653		335	4089
	Taylor v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 77-5549		335	4090
	Tennessee Valley Authority v. Hill, no. 76-1701		335	4091 - 4093
	Terk v. Gordon, no. 77-1042, per curiam		335	4094
	Trans Alaska Pipeline Rates Cases, nos. 77-452, 77-457, 77-551 and 77-602		335	4095
	U.S. v. Culbert, no. 77-142		336	4096

78-625

Description

Folder

Box

Date(s)

escription		Date(S)	DOX	Folder
	U.S. v. Ford, no. 77-52		336	4097
	U.S. v. Jacobs, no. 76-1193, per curiam		336	4098
	U.S. v. MacDonald, no. 75-1892		336	4099
	U.S. v. Mauro, nos. 76-1596 and 77-52		336	4100
	U.S. v. State of New Mexico, no. 77-510		336	4101
	U.S. v. Scott, no. 76-1382		336	4102 - 4103
	U.S. v. Board of Commissioners of Sheffield, Alabama, no. 76-1662		336	4104
	U.S. v. Sotelo, no. 76-1800		336	4105 - 4106
	U.S. v. U.S. Gypsum Co., no. 76-1560			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		336	4107
	Opinion drafts and opinions		337	4108
	U.S. Steel Corp. v. Multistate Tax Commission, no. 76-635		337	4109 - 4110
	In the Matter of the Vendo Co., no. 77-1131, per curiam		337	4111
	Vendo Co. v. Lektro-Vend Corp., no. 76-156, per curiam		337	4112
	Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. v. Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., nos. 76-419 and 76-528		337	4113 - 4114
	Vitek v. Miller, no. 77-888, per curiam		337	4115
	Department of Revenue of the State of Washington v. Association of Washington Stevedoring Companies., no. 76-1706		337	4116
	Will, U.S. District Judge v. Calvert Fire Insurance Co., no. 77-693		337	4117
	Wise, Mayor of the City of Dallas v. Lipscomb, no. 77-529		337	4118
	Zenith Radio Corp. v. U.S., no. 77-539		337	4119
197	'8 October Term			
	Addington v. Texas, no. 77-5992		338	4120
	Alexander v. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, nos. 77-874 and 77-1463		338	4121
	Ambach, Commissioner, New York State Department of Education v. Norwick, no. 76-808		338	4122
	Anders v. Floyd, no. 77-1255, per curiam		338	4123
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. Sierra Club, no.		338	4124

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	State of Arizona v. State of California, no. 8, orig., per curiam		338	4125
	State of Arkansas v. Sanders, no. 77-1497		338	4126
	Aronson v. Quick Point Pencil Co., no. 77-1413		338	4127
	Babbitt, Governor of the State of Arizona v. United Farm Workers National Union, no. 78-225		338	4128
	Baker v. McCollan, no. 78-752		338	4129
	Barry, Chairman, Racing and Wagering Board of New York v. Barchi, no. 77-803		338	4130 - 4131
	Bell, Attorney General v. Wolfish, no. 77-1829		339	4132 - 4135
	Bellotti, Attorney General of Massachusetts v. Baird, nos. 78-329 and 78-330		339	4136 - 4138
	Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System v. First Lincolnwood Corp., no. 77-832		339	4139
	Board of Trustees of Keene State College v. Sweeney, no. 77-1792, per curiam		339	4140
	Broadcast Music Inc. v. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc., nos. 77-1578 and 77-1583		340	4141
	Brown v. Felsen, no. 78-58		340	4142
	Brown v. State of Texas, no. 77-6673		340	4143
	Burch v. State of Louisiana, no. 78-90		340	4144
	Butner v. U.S., no. 77-1410		340	4145
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Boles, no. 78-808		340	4146
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Westcott, no. 78-437		340	4147
	Califano, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Yamasaki, no. 77-1511		340	4148
	Cannon v. University of Chicago, no. 77-926		340	4149 - 4151
	Carey, States Attorney of Cook County, Illinois v. Wynn, nos. 78-229 and 78-239, per curiam		340	4152
	The Chase Manhattan Bank, N. A. v. The Finance Administration of the City of New York, no. 77-1659, per curiam		340	4153
	Chrysler Corp. v. Brown, Secretary of Defense, no. 77-922		341	4154
	Colautti, Secretary of Welfare of Pennsylvania v. Franklin, no. 77-891		341	4155
	Connor v. Coleman, Judge U.S. Court of Appeals, no. 78-1013, per curiam		341	4156

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Dalia v. U.S., no. 77-1722		341	4157
	Delaware v. Prouse, no. 77-1571		341	4158
	Director, Office of Workers' Compensation Programs, U.S. Department of Labor v. Rasmussen, no. 77-1465		341	4159
	Dougherty County, Georgia, Board of Education v. White, no. 77-120		341	4160
	Douglas Oil Co. of California v. Petrol Stops Northwest, no. 77-1547		341	4161
	Dunaway v. State of New York, no. 78-5066		341	4162
	Dunn v. U.S., no. 77-6949		341	4163
	Duren v. State of Missouri, no. 77-6067		341	4164
	Edmonds v. Compagnie Generale Transatlantique, no. 78-479		342	4165
	International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers v. Foust, no. 78-38		342	4166
	Fare, Acting Chief Probation Officer v. Michael C., no. 78-334		342	4167
	Federal Communications Commission v. Midwest Video Corp., no. 77-1575		342	4168
	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission v. Pennzoil Producing Co., no. 77-648		342	4169
	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission v. Shell Oil Co., nos. 77-1652 and 77-1654, per curiam		342	4170
	Federal Open Market Committee of the Federal Reserve System v. Merrill, no. 77-1387		342	4171
	Ford Motor Co. (Chicago Stamping Plant) v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 77-1806		342	4172
	Friedman v. Rogers, nos. 77-1163, 77-1164, and 77-1186		342	4173
	Givhan v. Western Line Consolidated School District, no. 77-1051		342	4174
	Gladstone Realtors v. Village of Bellwood, no. 77-1493		342	4175 - 4176
	Great Western Sugar Co. v. Nelson, no.78-1060, per curiam		342	4177
	Green v. State of Georgia, no. 78-5944, per curiam		342	4178
	Greenholtz, Chairman, Board of Parole of Nebraska v. Inmates of the Nebraska Penal and Correctional Complex, no. 78-201		343	4179
	Harlin v. State of Missouri, no. 77-6062, per curiam		343	4180

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Harrah Independent School District v. Martin, no. 78-443, per curiam		343	4181
	Helstoski v. Meanor, U.S. District Judge, no. 78-546		343	4182
	Holt Civic Club v. City of Tuscaloosa, no. 77-515		343	4183
	Hughes v. State of Oklahoma, no. 77-1439		343	4184
	Hunter v. Dean, Sheriff, no. 77-6248, per curiam		343	4185
	Hutchinson v. Proxmire, no. 78-680		343	4186
	Illinois State Board of Elections v. Socialist Workers Party, no. 77-1248		343	4187
	Japan Line, Ltd. v. County of Los Angeles, no. 77-1378		343	4188
	Jones v. Wolf, no. 78-91			
	Opinion drafts		343	4189 - 4190
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinions		344	4191
	Lake Country Estates, Inc. v. Tahoe Regional Planning Agency, no. 77-1327		344	4192
	Lee v. State of Missouri, nos. 77-6066, 77-6068, 77-6553, 77-6701, and 77-7012		344	4193
	Leis v. Flynt, no. 77-1618, per curiam		344	4194
	Leo Sheep Co. v. U.S., no. 77-1686		344	4195
	Leroy, Attorney General of Idaho v. Great Western United Corp., no. 78-759		344	4196
	Lo-Ji Sales, Inc. v. State of New York, no. 78-511		344	4197
	The Long Island Rail Road Co. v. Aberdeen and Rockfish Railroad Co., no. 77-1515, per curiam		344	4198
	Marchioro v. Chaney, no. 78-647		344	4199
	Commonwealth of Massachusetts v. White, no. 77-1388		344	4200
	State of Michigan v. DeFillippo, no. 77-1680		344	4201
	State of Michigan v. Doran, no. 77-1202		344	4202
	Miller, Director, Department of Children and Family Services of Illinois v. Youakim, no. 77-742		344	4203
	Marquette National Bank of Minneapolis v. First of Omaha Service Corp., no. 77-1265		344	4204
	Mobay Chemical Corp. v. Douglas Costle, Administrator, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, no. 78-308, per curiam		344	4205
	State of Montana v. U.S., no. 77-1134		344	4206
	Moore v. Sims, no. 78-6		345	4207

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Morland v. Sprecher, Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, no. 78-1904, per curiam		345	4208
	Morland v. Sprecher and Judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, no. 78-1904		345	4209
	National Labor Relations Board v. Baptist Hospital, no. 78-223		345	4210
	National Labor Relations Board v. Baylor University Medical Center, no. 78-80		345	4211
	National Labor Relations Board v. Catholic Bishop of Chicago, no. 77-752		345	4212
	State of Nevada v. Hall, no. 77-1337		345	4213
	New Motor Vehicle Board of the State of California v. Orrin W. Fox Co., nos. 77-837 and 77-849		345	4214
	New York City Transit Authority v. Beazer, no. 77-1427		345	4215 - 4216
	New York Telephone Co. v. New York State Department of Labor, no. 77-961		346	4217 - 4218
	Orr v. Orr, no. 77-1119		346	4219
	Oscar Mayer and Co. v. Evans, no. 78-275		346	4220
	Parker v. Randolph, no. 78-99		346	4221
	Presnell v. State of Georgia, no. 77-6885, per curiam		346	4222
	Quern, Director, Department of Public Aid of Illinois v. Jordan, no. 77-841		346	4223 - 4224
	Rakas v. State of Illinois, no. 77-5781		346	4225 - 4226
	Reiter v. Sonotone Corp., no. 78-690		347	4227
	Sandstrom v. State of Montana, no. 78-5384		347	4228
	Scott v. State of Illinois, no. 77-1177		347	4229
	Sears, Roebuck and Co. v. County of Los Angeles and City of Compton, no. 78-1577		347	4230
	Smith v. Arkansas State Highway Employees, Local 1315, no. 78-1223, per curiam		347	4231
	Smith, Judge v. Daily Mail Publishing Co., no. 78-482		347	4232
	Southeastern Community College v. Davis, no. 78-711		347	4233
	Southern Railway Co. v. Seaboard Allied Milling Co., no. 78-575		347	4234
	Spivey v. State of Georgia, no. 78-5460, per curiam		347	4235

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffers, Warehousemen and Helpers of America v. Daniel, no. 77-753		347	4236
	Thor Power Tool Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 77-920		347	4237
	Toll, President, University of Maryland v. Moreno, no. 77-154, per curiam		347	4238
	Torres v. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, no. 77-1609		347	4239
	Touche Ross and Co. v. Redington, Trustee, no. 78-309		347	4240
	County Court of Ulster County, New York v. Allen, no. 77-1554		348	4241
	Union Pacific Railroad Co. v. Kermit Kimball Sheehan, no. 78-344, per curiam		348	4242
	United California Bank and Lillian Disney Truyens, Co-Executors of the Estate of Walter E. Disney v. U.S., no. 77-1016		348	4243
	United Gas Pipe Line Co. v. McCombs, nos. 78-17 and 78-249		348	4244
	U.S. v. Addonizio, no. 78-156		348	4245
	U.S. v. Batchelder, no. 78-776		348	4246
	U.S. v. Caceres, no. 76-1309		348	4247
	U.S. v. State of California, no. 5, orig.		348	4248
	U.S. v. 564.54 Acres of Land, More or Less, Situated in Monroe and Pike Counties, Pennsylvania, no. 78-488		348	4249
	U.S. v. Helstoski, no. 78-349		348	4250
	U.S. v. Kimbell Foods, Inc., nos. 77-1359 and 77-1644		348	4251
	U.S. v. Naftlin, no. 78-561		348	4252
	U.S. v. Rutherford, no. 78-605		348	4253
	U.S. v. Timmreck, no. 78-744		348	4254
	United Steel Workers of America, AFL-CIO-CLC v. Weber, nos. 78-432, 78-435, and 78-436		348	4255
	Vance, Secretary of State v. Bradley, no. 77-1254		349	4256
	State of Washington v. Washington State Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Association, nos. 77-983, 78-119 and 78-139		349	4257 - 4258
	Williams v. Brown, no. 78-357		349	4259
	Wilson v. Omaha Indian Tribe, nos. 78-160 and 78-161		349	4260

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Wolston v. Reader's Digest Association, no. 78-5414		349	4261
197	9 October Term			
	Adams v. State of Texas, no. 79-5175		349	4262
	Agins v. City of Tiburon, no. 79-602		349	4263
	State of Alabama v. Davis, no. 79-711, per curiam		349	4264
	American Export Lines, Inc. v. Alvez, no. 79-1		349	4265
	Anderson v. Charles, no. 79-1377, per curiam		349	4266
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. Allard, no. 78-740		349	4267
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. State of Idaho, no. 79-260		349	4268
	Andrus, Secretary of the Interior v. State of Utah, no. 78-1522		350	4269
	Beck v. State of Alabama, no. 78-6621		350	4270
	Bifulco v. U.S., no. 79-5010		350	4271
	Bloomer v. Liberty Mutual Insurance Co., no. 78-1418		350	4272
	Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York v. Tomanio, no. 79-424		350	4273
	Boeing Co. v. Van Gemert, no. 78-1327		350	4274
	Brown v. State of Louisiana, no. 79-5364		350	4275
	Bryant v. Yellen, nos. 79-421, 79-425, and 79-435		350	4276 - 4277
	Butterworth, Superintendent, Massachusetts Correctional Institution at Walpole v. Lovett, no. 79-1308		350	4278
	State of California v. State of Nevada, no. 73, orig.		350	4279
	California Retail Liquor Dealers Association v. Midcal Aluminum Association, Inc., no. 79-97		350	4280
	Carbon Fuel Co. v. United Mine Workers, no. 78-1183		350	4281
	Carlson, Director, Federal Bureau of Prisons v. Green, Administratrix, no. 78-1261			
	Opinion drafts		350	4282
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinions		351	4283
	Catalano, Inc. v. Target Sales, Inc., no. 79-1101, per curiam		351	4284
	Central Hudson Gas and Electric Corp. v. Public Service Commission of New York, no. 79-565		351	4285 - 4286

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Chiarella v. U.S., no. 78-1202		351	4287
	City of Rome v. U.S., no. 78-1840		351	4288 - 4289
	Coffy v. Republic Steel Corp., no. 79-81		351	4290
	Colby v. Driver, no. 78-303, per curiam		351	4291
	Committee for Public Education and Religious Liberty v. Regan, no. 78-1369		351	4292
	Consolidated Edison Co. of New York v. Public Service Commission of New York, no. 79-134		351	4293
	Consumer Product Safety Commission v. GTE Sylvania, no. 79-521		352	4294
	Costle, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency v. Pacific Legal Foundation, no. 78-1472		352	4295
	Crowell, Secretary of State of Tennessee v. Mader, no. 78-1780, per curiam		352	4296
	Crown Simpson Pulp Co. v. Costle, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency, no. 79-797, per curiam		352	4297
	Curtiss-Wright Corp. v. General Electric Co., no. 79-105		352	4298
	Cuyler, Correctional Superintendent v. Sullivan, no. 78-1832		352	4299
	Dawson Chemical Co. v. Rohm and Haas Co., no. 79-669		352	4300 - 4302
	Deposit Guaranty National Bank, Jackson, Mississippi v. Roper, no. 78-904		352	4303 - 4304
	Diamond, Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks v. Chakrabarty, no. 79-136		352	4305
	Estes v. Metropolitan Branches of Dallas NAACP, nos. 78-253, 78-282, and 78-283, per curiam		353	4306
	Exxon Corp. v. Department of Revenue of Wisconsin, no. 79-509		353	4307
	Ferri v. Ackerman, no. 78-5981		353	4308
	Ford Motor Credit Co. v. Millhollin, no. 78-1487		353	4309
	Forsham v. Harris, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, no. 78-1118		353	4310
	Fungaroli v. Fungaroli, no. 79-492		353	4311
	General Telephone Co. of the Northwest, Inc. v. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, no. 79-488		353	4312
	Gomez v. Toledo, no. 79-5601		353	4313

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	GTE Sylvania, Inc. v. Consumer Union of the U.S., Inc., no. 78-1248		353	4314
	Harris, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare v. Rosario, no. 79-1294, per curiam		353	4315
	Hatzlachh Supply Co. v. U.S., no. 78-1175, per curiam		353	4316
	State of Illinois v. Vitale, no. 78-1845		353	4317
	Industrial Union Department, AFL-CIO v. American Petroleum Institute, nos. 78-911 and 78-1036			
	Opinion drafts and memoranda		353	4318 - 4319
	Opinion drafts and opinions		354	4320 - 4321
	Jenkins v. Anderson, Warden, no. 78-6809		354	4322
	Kaiser AETNA v. U.S., no. 78-738		354	4323
	Kissinger v. Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press, no. 78-1088		354	4324
	Lewis, Comptroller of the State of Florida v. BT Investment Managers, Inc., no. 79-45		354	4325
	Lewis v. U.S., no. 78-1595		354	4326
	Maher, Commissioner of Income Maintenance of Connecticut v. Gagne, no. 78-1888		354	4327
	State of Maine v. Thiboutot, no. 79-838		354	4328
	Marshall, Secretary of Labor v. Jerrico, Inc., no. 79-253		355	4329
	Martinez v. State of California, no. 78-1268		355	4330
	Commonwealth of Massachusetts v. Meehan, no. 78-1874, per curiam		355	4331
	McKeesport Area School District v. Pennsylvania Department of Education, no. 79-1295, per curiam		355	4332
	McLain v. Real Estate Board of New Orleans, Inc., no. 78-1501		355	4333
	Mobil Oil Corp. v. Commissioner of Taxes of Vermont, no. 78-1201		355	4334
	Mohasco Corp. v. Silver, no. 79-616		355	4335
	National Labor Relations Board v. International Longshoremen's Association, AFL-CIO, no. 79-1082		355	4336
	National Labor Relations Board v. Retail Store Employees Union, Local 1001, Retail Clerks International Association, AFL-CIO, no. 79-672		355	4337

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Labor Relations Board v. Yeshiva University, no. 78-857		355	4338
	Navarro Savings Association v. Lee, no. 79-465		355	4339
	New York Gaslight Club, Inc. v. Carey, no. 79-192		355	4340
	Norfolk and Western Railway Co. v. Liepelt, Administratrix, no. 78-1323		355	4341
	O'Bannon, Secretary of Public Welfare of Pennsylvania v. Town Court Nursing Center, no. 78-1318			
	Opinion drafts		355	4342
	Opinion drafts and opinions		356	4343
	State of Ohio v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 27, orig., per curiam		356	4344
	State of Ohio v. Roberts, no. 78-756		356	4345
	Owen v. City of Independence, Missouri, no. 78-1779		356	4346
	Payton v. New York, no. 78-5420		356	4347 - 4348
	Perrin v. U.S., no. 78-959		356	4349
	P.C. Pfeiffer Co., Inc. v. Diverson Ford, no. 78-425		356	4350
	Pruneyard Shopping Center et al. v. Robins et al., no. 79-289		356	4351
	Rawlings v. Commonwealth of Kentucky, no. 79-5146		356	4352
	Reeves, Inc. v. Stake, no. 79-677		357	4353
	Roadway Express, Inc. v. Piper, no. 79-701		357	4354
	Roberts v. U.S., no. 78-1793		357	4355
	Rush v. Savchuk, no. 78-952		357	4356
	Village of Schaumberg v. Citizens for a Better Environment, no. 78-1335		357	4357
	Seatrain Shipbuilding Corp. v. Shell Oil Co., no. 78-1651		357	4358
	Snepp v. U.S., nos. 78-1871 and 79-265, per curiam		357	4359 - 4360
	Standefer v. U.S., no. 79-383		357	4361
	Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc. v. Karlin, nos. 79-168, 79-181, and 79-184, per curiam		357	4362
	Sumner, Warden v. Mata, no. 79-1601, per curiam		357	4363
	Sun Ship, Inc. v. Pennsylvania, no. 79-343		357	4364

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Supreme Court of Virginia v. Consumers Union of the United States, Inc., no. 79-198		358	4365
	Tague v. State of Louisiana, no. 79-5386, per curiam		358	4366
	Tama v. Lewis, no. 78-1645		358	4367
	State of Texas v. State of New Mexico, no. 65, orig., per curiam		358	4368
	Thomas v. Washington Gas Light Co., no. 79-116		358	4369
	U.S. v. Apfelbaum, no. 78-972		358	4370
	U.S. v. Bailey, no. 78-990		358	4371 - 4372
	U.S. v. Benmar Transport and Leasing Corp., no. 78-1602, per curiam		358	4373
	U.S. v. California, no. 5, orig.		358	4374
	U.S. v. Clark, Guardian, no. 78-1513		358	4375
	U.S. v. Clarke, no. 78-1693		358	4376
	U.S. v. Crews, no. 78-777		358	4377 - 4378
	U.S. v. Euge, no. 78-1453		359	4379
	U.S. v. Gillock, no. 78-1455		359	4380
	U.S. v. Havens, no. 79-305		359	4381
	U.S. v. Henry, no. 79-121		359	4382
	U.S. v. Kubrick, no. 78-1014		359	4383
	U.S. v. State of Louisiana, no. 9, orig.		359	4384
	U.S. v. Mitchell, no. 78-1756		359	4385
	U.S. v. Payner, no. 78-1729		359	4386
	U.S. v. Salvucci, no. 79-244		359	4387
	U.S. v. Sioux Nation of Indians, no. 79-639			
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		359	4388 - 4389
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinions		360	4390
	U.S. v. L. O. Ward Oil and Gas Operations, no. 79-394		360	4391
	U.S. Parole Commission v. Geraghty, no. 78-572		360	4392 - 4393
	Vance, Secretary of State of the U.S. v. Terrazas, no. 78-1143		360	4394
	Vance v. Universal Amusement Co., Inc., no. 78-1588, per curiam		360	4395

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Vaughn v. Ve	ermilion Corp., no. 77-1819, per curiam		360	4396
Walker v. Arn	nco Steel Corp., no. 78-1862		360	4397
Walter v. U.S	., nos. 79-67 and 79-148		360	4398
Wengler v. D 79-381	ruggists Mutual Insurance Co., no.		360	4399
White Mounta 78-1177	ain Apache Tribe v. Bracker, no.		360	4400
	/olkswagen Corp. v. Woodson, District of Creek County Oklahoma, no.		360	4401
1980 October Terr	n			
Alessi v. Ray and 80-193	bestos-Manhattan, Inc., nos. 79-1943		361	4402
Allied Chemic	cal Corp. v. Daiflon, Inc., no. 79-1895		361	4403
Allstate Insur	ance Co. v. Hague, no. 79-938		361	4404
American Exp	press Co. v. Koerner, no. 80-202		361	4405
State of Arizo	ona v. Manypenny, no. 79-621		361	4406
Arkansas Lou	uisiana Gas Co. v. Hall, no. 78-1789		361	4407
Barrentine v. no. 79-2006	Arkansas-Best Freight System, Inc.,		361	4408
	ers, Individually and as Director, ite Department of Health, no. 80-5303,		361	4409
	ernors of the Federal Reserve System Co. Institute, no. 79-927		361	4410
Bullington v.	State of Missouri, no. 79-6740		361	4411
State of Califo curiam	ornia v. Prysock, no. 80-1846, per		361	4412
State of Calif 79-1502	ornia v. Sierra Club, nos. 79-1252 and			
Opinion	drafts and memorandum		361	4413
Opinion	drafts and opinions		362	4414
Carson v. Am Tobacco Co.,	nerican Brands, Inc., T/A American . no. 79-1236		362	4415
-	North Western Transportation Co. v. d Tile, no.79-1336		362	4416
	Federal Communications Commission, 80-213, and 80-214		362	4417 - 4418
	er of Internal Revenue v. Portland of Utah, no. 79-1907		362	4419

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Clayton v. International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, nos. 80-5049 and 80-54		362	4420
	Commonwealth Edison Co. v. State of Montana, no. 80-581		362	4421
	Complete Auto Transit, Inc. v. Reis, no. 79-1777		362	4422
	Connecticut Board of Pardons v. Dumschat, no. 79-1997		362	4423
	Consolidated Rail Corp. v. National Association of Recycling Industries, Inc., no. 80-568, per curiam		362	4424
	County of Washington v. Gunther, no. 80-429		363	4425
	Cuyler, Correctional Superintendent v. Adams, no. 78-1841		363	4426
	Dames and Moore v. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury, no. 80-2078		363	4427
	Delta Airlines, Inc. v. August, no. 79-814		363	4428 - 4429
	Dennis v. Sparks, no. 79-1186		363	4430
	Diamond, Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks v. Bradley and Franklin, no. 79-855, per curiam		363	4431
	Diamond, Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks v. Diehr, no. 79-1112		363	4432
	Doe and Roe v. State of Delaware, no. 79-5932, per curiam		363	4433
	Edwards v. State of Arizona, no. 79-5269		363	4434
	Environmental Protection Agency v. National Crushed Stone Association, no. 79-770		363	4435
	Federal Communications Commission v. WNCN Listeners Guild, nos. 79-824, 79-825, 79-826, and 79-827		364	4436 - 4437
	Federal Trade Commission v. Standard Oil Co. of California, no. 79-900		364	4438
	Federated Department Stores, Inc. v. Moitie, no. 79-1517		364	4439
	Fedorenko v. U.S., no. 79-5602		364	4440
	Firestone Tire and Rubber Co. v. Risjord, no. 79-1420		364	4441
	First National Maintenance Corp. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 80-544		364	4442
	Walter Fleisher Co., Inc. v. County of Los Angeles, no. 79-700, per curiam		364	4443

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Florida Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services v. Florida Nursing Home Association, no. 80-532, per curiam		364	4444
	Ford Motor Credit Co. v. Cenance, no.80-1205, per curiam		364	4445
	Gulf Offshore Co., A Division of Pool Co. v. Mobil Oil Corp., no. 80-590		364	4446
	Gulf Oil Co. v. Bernard, no. 80-441		364	4447
	HCSC-Laundry v. U.S., no. 80-338, per curiam		364	4448
	H. L. v. Matheson, Governor of Utah, no. 79-5903		365	4449 - 4451
	Haig, Secretary of State of the U.S. v. Agee, no. 80-83		365	4452 - 4454
	Heffron v. International Society for Krishna Consciousness, Inc., no. 80-795		365	4455
	Hodel, Acting Secretary of the Interior v. State of Indiana, no. 80-231		365	4456
	Hodel, Acting Secretary of the Interior v. Virginia Surface Mining and Reclamation Association, no. 79-1538		365	4457
	Howe v. Smith, Attorney General of the U.S., no. 80-5392		366	4458
	Hudson v. State of Louisiana, no. 79-5688		366	4459
	Hughes v. Rowe, no. 79-6000, per curiam		366	4460
	Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Wang, no. 80-485, per curiam		366	4461
	J. Truett Payne Co. v. Chrysler Motors Corp., no. 79-1944		366	4462
	Jones, Warden, Stone Mountain Correctional Institution v. Helms, no. 80-850		366	4463
	Kassel v. Consolidated Freightways Corp. of Delaware, no. 79-1320		366	4464 - 4466
	Kissinger v. Halperin, no.79-880			
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and correspondence		366	4467 - 4469
	Opinion drafts, memoranda, and opinion		367	4470 - 4472
	Little v. Streater, no. 79-6779		367	4473
	Mariscal v. U.S., no. 80-5618, per curiam		367	4474
	State of Maryland v. State of Louisiana, no. 83, orig.		367	4475
	McCarty v. McCarty, no. 80-5		367	4476

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	City of Memphis v. Greene, no. 79-1176		367	4477 - 4479
	Merrion v. Jicarilla Apache Tribe, nos. 80-11 and 80-15		368	4480 - 4481
	Metromedia, Inc. v. City of San Diego, no. 80-195		368	4482 - 4484
	Middlesex County Sewerage Authority v. National Sea Clammers Association, nos. 79-1711, 79-1754, 79-1760, and 80-12		368	4485 - 4486
	City of Milwaukee v. Illinois, no. 79-408		368	4487
	Minnesota v. Cloverleaf Creamery Co., no. 79-1171		369	4488
	National Gerimedical Hospital and Gerontology Center v. Blue Cross of Kansas City and Blue Cross Association, no. 80-802		369	4489
	New York State Liquor Authority v. Bellanca, no. 80-813, per curiam		369	4490
	City of Newport v. Fact Concerts, Inc., no. 80-396		369	4491
	Northwest Airlines, Inc. v. Transport Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO, no. 79-1056		369	4492
	Pacileo, Sheriff v. Walker, no. 79-2040, per curiam		369	4493
	Pennhurst State School and Hospital v. Halderman, nos. 79-1404, 79-1408, 79-1414, 79-1415, and 79-1489		369	4494 - 4496
	Potomac Electric Power Co. v. Director, Office of Workers' Compensation Programs, U.S. Department of Labor, no. 79-816		369	4497
	Rhodes, Governor of Ohio v. Chapman, no. 80-332		369	4498 - 4499
	Rodriquez v. Compass Shipping Co., Ltd., no. 79-1977		370	4500
	Rosales-Lopez v. U.S., no. 79-6624		370	4501
	Rosewell v. LaSalle National Bank, Trustee, no. 79-1157		370	4502
	Rostker, Director of Selective Service v. Goldberg, no. 80-251		370	4503 - 4505
	Rowan Cos., Inc. v. U.S., no. 80-780		370	4506
	Rubin v. U.S., no. 79-1013		370	4507
	San Diego Gas and Electric Co. v. City of San Diego, no. 79-678		370	4508
	Schad v. Borough of Mount Ephraim, no. 79-1640		370	4509
	Schweiker, Secretary of Health and Human Services v. Gray Panthers, no. 80-756		370	4510

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Schweiker, Secretary of Health and Human Services v. Hansen, no. 80-1162, per curiam		371	4511
	Schweiker, Secretary of Health and Human Services v. Wilson, no. 79-1380		371	4512
	Scindia Steam Navigation Co., Ltd. v. De Los Santos, no. 79-512		371	4513
	Sears, Roebuck and Co. v. County of Los Angeles, nos. 78-1577 and 79-700		371	4514
	Staats, Comptroller General of U.S. v. Bristol Laboratories Division of Bristol-Myers Co., no. 80-264, per curiam		371	4515
	Steadman v. Securities and Exchange Commission, no. 79-1266		371	4516
	Steagald v. U.S., no. 79-6777		371	4517
	St. Martin Evangelical Lutheran Church and Northwestern Lutheran Academy v. State of South Dakota, no. 80-120		371	4518
	Stone v. Graham, Superintendent of Public Instruction of Kentucky, no. 80-321, per curiam		371	4519
	Sumner, Warden v. Mata, no. 79-1601		371	4520
	Texas Department of Community Affairs v. Burdine, no. 79-1764		371	4521
	Texas Industries, Inc. v. Radcliff Materials, Inc. no. 79-1144		371	4522
	Thomas v. Review Board of Indiana Employment Security Division, no. 79-952		371	4523
	United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry of the U.S. and Canada v. Local 334, no. 80-710		372	4524
	U.S. v. Darusmont, no. 80-243, per curiam		372	4525
	U.S. v. DiFrancesco, no. 79-567		372	4526 - 4527
	U.S. v. Morrison, no. 79-395		372	4528
	U.S. v. Swank, no. 79-1515		372	4529
	U.S. v. Will, nos. 79-983 and 79-1869		372	4530 - 4531
	U.S. Postal Service v. Council of Greenburgh Civic Associations, no. 80-608		373	4532
	United States Railroad Retirement Board v. Fritz, no. 79-870		373	4533 - 4534
	Universities Research Association, Inc. v. Coutu, no. 78-1945		373	4535
	Upjohn Co. v. U.S., no. 79-886		373	4536

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Vincent v. State of Texas, no. 79-5962, per curiam		373	4537
	State of Washington v. Chrisman, no. 80-1349, per curiam		373	4538
	Watt v. Virginia Surface Mining, nos. 79-1538 and 79-1596		373	4539
	Weaver v. Graham, Governor of Florida, no. 79-5780		373	4540
	Webb v. Webb, no. 79-6853		373	4541
	Webb's Fabulous Pharmacies, Inc. v. Beckwith, Clerk of the Circuit Court of Seminole County, no. 79-1033		373	4542
	Western and Southern Life Insurance Co. v. State Board of Equalization of California, no. 79-1423		373	4543
	Miscellaneous case files			
	А-В		373	4544 - 4545
	C-Q		374	4546 - 4560
	R-Z		375	4561 - 4566
Supporti	ing documentation			
195	58 October Term			
	Administrative memoranda [New Jersey v. New York, no. 5, orig., OT 1950]		375	4567
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		375	4568
	Assignment lists		375	4569
	Circulation records		375	4570
	Conference materials			
	1958 Oct 20-1959 Feb 27		375	4571 - 4573
	1959 Mar 9-Jun 26		376	4574 - 4577
	Docket books			
	Appellate			
	Nos. 1 to 700		376	4578 - 4582
	Nos. 701 to 1009		377	4583 - 4585
	Miscellaneous, nos. 1 to 989		377	4586 - 4587

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1958 October Term Docket books

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Original, 1 to 14		377	4588
Per curiam decisions		377	4589
1959 October Term			
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		377	4590
Assignment lists		377	4591
Circulation records		377	4592
Conference materials			
1959 Oct 5-16		377	4593 - 4594
1959 Oct 23-1960 Jun 24		378	4595 - 4619
Special conferences		378	4620
Docket books			
Appellate			
No. 492 [OT 1957, heard OT 1959]		378	4621
Nos. 1 to 100		378	4622 - 4623
Nos. 104 to 945		379	4624 - 4638
Miscellaneous, nos. 1 to 1058		379	4639 - 4644
Original, no. 1 and unnumbered cases		379	4645
Hearing lists		379	4646
Took no part lists		379	4647
1960 October Term			
Assignment lists		380	4648
Circulation records		380	4649
Conference materials			
1960 Sep 1-1961 Mar 31		380	4650 - 4657
1961 Apr 14-Jun 16		381	4658 - 4660
Special conferences		381	4661
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 1 to 860		381	4662 - 4669

Date(s)

Folder

Box

# Description

Series I. Supreme Court

Supporting documentation 1960 October Term

Docket books Appellate

	Duic(3)	Box	
Nos. 861 to 1037		382	4670
Miscellaneous, nos. 2 to 1207		382	4671 - 4674
Took no part lists		382	4675
1961 October Term			
Assignment lists		382	4676
Circulation records		382	4677
Conference materials			
1961 Oct 13-1962 May 25		382	4678 - 4685
1962 Jun 1-22		383	4686
Special conferences [1961 Oct 2-23]		383	4687 - 4688
Docket books			
Appellate, nos. 1 to 1022		383	4689 - 4696
Miscellaneous			
Nos. 1 to 990		383	4697 - 4700
Nos. 1001 to 1442		384	4701
1962 October Term			
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		384	4702
Assignment lists		384	4703
Circulation records		384	4704
Conference materials			
1962 Oct 1-1963 Jun 14		384	4705 - 4718
Special conferences		384	4719
Docket books			
Appellate, nos. 2 to 1121		385	4720 - 4735
Miscellaneous			
Nos. 1 to 49		385	4736
Nos. 51 to 1420		386	4737 - 4742
Per curiam decisions		386	4743
1963 October Term			

1963 October Term

## Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1963 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Administrative memoranda [New Jersey v. New York, no. 5, orig., OT 1950]		386	4744
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		386	4745 - 4746
	Assignment lists		386	4747
	Circulation records		386	4748 - 4749
	Conference materials			
	1963 Oct 7-Nov 15		386	4750 - 4752
	1963 Nov 29-1964 Jun 19		387	4753 - 4761
	Docket books			
	Case list		387	4762
	Appellate			
	Nos. 1 to 330		387	4763 - 4766
	Nos. 331 to 1116		388	4767 - 4771
	Miscellaneous, nos. 1 to 1441		388	4772 - 4775
	Per curiam decisions		388	4776
196	4 October Term			
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		388	4777
	Assignment lists		388	4778
	Circulation records		388	4779
	Conference materials			
	1964 Oct 5		388	4780
	1964 Oct 16-1965 Jun 4		389	4781 - 4790
	Docket books			
	Case list		389	4791
	Appellate			
	Nos. 2 to 477		389	4792 - 4795
	Nos. 481 to 1152		390	4796 - 4799
	Miscellaneous, nos. 1 to 1303		390	4800 - 4803

### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1964 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Per curiam decisions		390	4804
196	5 October Term			
	Administrative memoranda [amendments to federal rules of criminal procedure]		390	4805
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		390	4806 - 4807
	Assignment lists		390	4808
	Circulation records		390	4809
	Conference materials			
	1965 Oct 4		390	4810
	1965 Oct 15-1966 Jun 17		391	4811 - 4821
	Docket books			
	Case list		391	4822
	Appellate, nos. 2 to 1344		392	4823 - 4831
	Miscellaneous			
	Nos. 2 to 874		392	4832 - 4835
	Nos. 878 to 1672		393	4836
	Per curiam decisions		393	4837
196	6 October Term			
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		393	4838 - 4839
	Assignment lists		393	4840
	Circulation records		393	4841
	Conference materials			
	1966 Oct 3-1967 Feb 24		393	4842 - 4847
	1967 Mar 10-Jun 8		394	4848 - 4853
	Docket books			
	Case list		394	4854
	Appellate			
	Nos. 2 to 650		394	4855 - 4859
	Nos. 651 to 1399		395	4860 - 4863

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1966 October Term Docket books

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Miscellaneous, nos. 1 to 1748		395	4864 - 4868
Per curiam decisions		395	4869
1967 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		395	4870
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari			
Memoranda and opinions, A-P		395	4871 - 4872
Memoranda and opinions, R-Z		396	4873
Assignment lists		396	4874
Circulation records		396	4875 - 4876
Conference materials			
1967 Oct 2-1968 Jan 26		396	4877 - 4882
1968 Mar-Jun 14		397	4883 - 4889
Special conferences		397	4890
Docket books			
Case list		397	4891
Appellate			
Nos. 2 to 400		397	4892 - 4894
Nos. 401 to 1407		398	4895 - 4900
Miscellaneous, nos. 2 to 1861		398	4901 - 4905
Per curiam decisions		398	4906
West Publishing Co. correspondence		398	4907
1968 October Term			
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari			
Memoranda and opinions, A-O		398	4908 - 4910
Memoranda and opinions, P-W		399	4911 - 4912
Assignment lists		399	4913
Circulation records		399	4914
Conference materials			

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1968 October Term Conference materials

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1968 Oct 7-1969 Feb 28		399	4915 - 4922
1969 Mar 6-Jun 20		400	4923 - 4928
Docket books			
Case list		400	4929
Appellate			
Nos. 2 to 799		400	4930 - 4935
Nos. 811 to 1540		401	4936 - 4938
Miscellaneous, nos. 2 to 2171		401	4939 - 4944
Per curiam decisions		401	4945
1969 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		401	4946
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		401	4947 - 4950
Assignment lists		401	4951
Circulation records		401	4952
Conference materials			
1969 Oct 6-1970 Mar 20		402	4953 - 4963
1970 Mar 27-Jun 26		403	4964 - 4972
Docket books			
Case list		403	4973
Appellate			
Nos. 2 to 748		403	4974 - 4978
Nos. 752 to 1638		404	4979 - 4982
Miscellaneous, nos. 2 to 2075		404	4983 - 4987
Per curiam decisions		404	4988
1970 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		404	4989
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		404	4990 - 4992
Assignment lists		404	4993

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1970 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Call for response		404	4994
	Circulation records			
	A to L		404	4995
	M to Z		405	4996
	Conference materials			
	1970 Oct 5-1971 Feb 23		405	4997 - 5003
	1971 Feb 26-Jul 1 [including capital cases conference, 1971 Jun 7]		406	5004 - 5014
	Special conference [1971 Mar 18]		406	5015
	Court docket			
	Appellate, nos. 1 to 1903		407	5016 - 5018
	Miscellaneous, nos. 5001 to 7289		407	5019 - 5020
	Original, nos. 9 to 51		407	5021
	Docket books			
	Appellate			
	Nos. 1 to 695		407	5022 - 5027
	Nos. 701 to 1807		408	5028 - 5031
	Miscellaneous, nos. 5003 to 7122		408	5032 - 5036
	Original, nos. 42 to 46		408	5037
	Per curiam decisions		408	5038
197	1 October Term			
	Administrative memoranda		408	5039 - 5040
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		409	5041 - 5045
	Assignment lists		409	5046
	Call for response		409	5047
	Circulation records		409	5048 - 5050
	Conference materials			
	1971 Oct 4-22		409	5051 - 5052
	1971 Nov 5-1972 May 12		410	5053 - 5064

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1971 October Term Conference materials

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1972 May 19-Jun 26		411	5065 - 5069
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 69-1 to 71-1708		411	5070 - 5072
Miscellaneous, nos. 68-5001 to 71-6930		411	5073 - 5075
Original, nos. 300 to 354		411	5076
Special, nos. S1 to S3		411	5077
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 69-2 to 69-6		411	5078
Nos. 70-1 to 71-1150		412	5079 - 5090
Nos. 71-1156 to 71-1706		413	5091 - 5094
Miscellaneous			
Nos. 68-5001 to 69-5050 [capital cases]		413	5095 - 5096
Nos. 70-5001 to 71-5745		413	5097 - 5101
Nos. 71-5761 to 71-6926		414	5102 - 5105
Per curiam decisions		414	5106
1972 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		414	5107 - 5110
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari			
Memoranda and opinions, A to D		414	5111 - 5112
Memoranda and opinions, E to W		415	5113 - 5118
Assignment lists		415	5119
Conference materials			
1972 Oct 2-Nov 17		415	5120 - 5124
1972 Dec 1-1973 Jun 8		416	5125 - 5138
1973 Jun 15-Jun 22		417	5139

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1972 October Term Court docket	Potter Stewart papers MS 1367 - Page 162		
Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 69-1 to 72-1741		417	5140 - 5143
Miscellaneous, nos. 70-5083 to 72-7000		417	5144 - 5147
Original, nos. 9 to 64		417	5148
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		417	5149
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 72-5 to 72-650		417	5150 - 5153
Nos. 72-653 to 72-1740		418	5154 - 5159
Miscellaneous, nos. 72-5003 to 72-7000		418	5160 - 5163
Per curiam decisions		418	5164
Reporter correspondence		418	5165
1973 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		418	5166 - 5168
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		419	5169 - 5179
Assignment lists		419	5180
Call for response		419	5181
Circulation records		420	5182 - 5185
Conference materials			
1973 Oct 1-1974 Mar 29		420	5186 - 5194
1974 Apr 12-Jul 23		421	5195 - 5199
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 69-1 to 73-2068		421	5200 - 5204
In forma pauperis, nos. 71-6852 to 73-7118		421	5205 - 5208
Original, nos. 9 to 65		421	5209
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		421	5210
Docket books			

Appellate

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1973 October Term Docket books			wart papers ′ - Page 163
Appellate Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Nos. 73-1 to 73-200		421	5211
Nos. 73-202 to 73-2066		422	5212 - 5221
In forma pauperis, nos. 73-5002 to 73-7110		422	5222 - 5225
Per curiam decisions		422	5226
Reporter correspondence		422	5227
1974 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		423	5228 - 5230
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		423	5231 - 5239
Assignment lists		423	5240
Call for response		423	5241
Circulation records		424	5242 - 5243
Conference materials			
1974 Oct 7-1975 Apr 25		424	5244 - 5251
1975 May 9-Jun 19		425	5252 - 5254
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 69-1 to 74-1656		425	5255 - 5258
In forma pauperis, nos. 72-5758 to 74-6759		425	5259 - 5261
Original, nos. 36 to 67		425	5262
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		425	5263
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 74-3 to 74-299		425	5264
Nos. 74-304 to 74-1656		426	5265 - 5269
In forma pauperis, nos. 74-5007 to 74-6751		426	5270 - 5272
Reporter correspondence		426	5273
1975 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		426	5274 - 5276

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1975 October Term

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		427	5277 - 5283
	Assignment lists		427	5284
	Call for response		427	5285
	Circulation records		427	5286 - 5288
	Conference materials			
	1975 Sep 29		427	5289
	1975 Oct 10-1976 Jun 28		428	5290 - 5302
	Court docket			
	Appellate			
	Nos. 73-861 to 75-1005		428	5303 - 5305
	Nos. 75-1006 to 75-1921		429	5306 - 5307
	In forma pauperis, nos. 73-6642 to 75-7013		429	5308 - 5309
	Original, nos. 27 to 72		429	5310
	Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		429	5311
	Docket books			
	Appellate			
	Nos. 75-3 to 75-1397		429	5312 - 5318
	Nos. 75-1402 to 75-1920		430	5319 - 5321
	In forma pauperis, nos. 75-5001 to 75-7007		430	5322 - 5324
	Order list		430	5325 - 5330
	Reporter correspondence		431	5331
197	76 October Term			
	Administrative memoranda		431	5332 - 5334
	Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		431	5335 - 5342
	Assignment lists		431	5343
	Call for response		431	5344
	Circulation records		432	5345 - 5347

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1976 October Term Conference materials

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Conference materials			
1976 Sep 27-1977 Apr 29		432	5348 - 5360
1977 May 12-Jun 23		433	5361 - 5364
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 74-635 to 76-1872		433	5365 - 5368
In forma pauperis, nos. 74-5174 to 76-7001		433	5369 - 5371
Original, nos. 27 to 73		433	5372
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		433	5373
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 76-5 to 76-599		433	5374 - 5376
Nos. 76-601 to 76-1871		434	5377 - 5383
In forma pauperis, nos. 76-5002 to 76-6997		434	5384 - 5386
Reporter correspondence		434	5387
1977 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		434	5388 - 5390
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		435	5391 - 5399
Assignment lists		435	5400
Call for responses		435	5401
Circulation records			
A to P		435	5402 - 5403
Q to Z		436	5404
Conference materials			
1977 Sep 26-1978 May 25		436	5405 - 5418
1978 Jun 1-Jun 28		437	5419 - 5421
Summer conference list		437	5422
Court docket			

Court docket

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1977 October Term Court docket

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Appellate, nos. 75-536 to 77-1869		437	5423 - 5427
In forma pauperis, nos. 75-6990 to 77-7015		437	5428 - 5430
Original, nos. 5 to 79		437	5431
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		437	5432
Docket books			
Appellate			
Nos. 77-2 to 77-747		437	5433 - 5435
Nos. 77-752 to 77-1866		438	5436 - 5441
In forma pauperis, nos. 77-5001 to 77-7012		438	5442 - 5444
Order list			
1977 Oct 3-1978 Apr 24		438	5445 - 5447
1978 May 1-Jul 3		439	5448
Reporter correspondence		439	5449
1978 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		439	5450 - 5452
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari			
Memoranda and opinions, A to H		439	5453 - 5458
Memoranda and opinions, I to W		440	5459 - 5463
Assignment lists		440	5464
Call for response		440	5465
Circulation records		440	5466 - 5468
Conference materials			
1978 Sep 25-Nov 22		440	5469 - 5473
1978 Dec 1-1979 Jun 27		441	5474 - 5487
Occurst de elect			

Court docket

Appellate

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1978 October Term Court docket		Potter Stewart papers MS 1367 - Page 167	
Appellate Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Nos. 75-1690 to 78-1650		441	5488 - 5491
Nos. 78-1651 to 78-1949		442	5492
In forma pauperis, nos. 75-6990 to 78-6939		442	5493 - 5495
Original, nos. 5 to 84		442	5496
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		442	5497
Docket books			
Appellate, nos. 78-1 to 78-1943		442	5498 - 5505
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 78-5001 to 78-5593		442	5506
Nos. 78-5606 to 78-6932		443	5507 - 5508
Original, no. 5		443	5509
Order list		443	5510 - 5515
Reporter correspondence		443	5516
1979 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		443	5517 - 5519
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		444	5520 - 5532
Assignment lists		444	5533
Call for response		444	5534
Circulation records		445	5535 - 5537
Conference materials			
1979 Sep 24-1980 Mar 28		445	5538 - 5549
1980 Apr 11-Jun 27		446	5550 - 5555
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 76-1234 to 79-2084		446	5556 - 5559
In forma pauperis, nos. 75-6990 to 79-6899		446	5560 - 5562
Original, nos. 1 to 86		446	5563
Special, nos. S-1 to S-3		446	5564
Docket books			

Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1979 October Term Docket books			ewart papers 7 - Page 168
Appellate Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Appellate			
Nos. 79-1 to 79-200		446	5565
Nos. 79-201 to 79-2083		447	5566 - 5575
In forma pauperis, nos. 79-5002 to 79-6887		447	5576 - 5580
Order list			
1979 Aug 22-Oct 15		447	5581
1979 Oct 19-1980 Jun 23		448	5582 - 5584
Reporter correspondence		448	5585
1980 October Term			
Administrative memoranda		448	5586 - 5588
Appeals, applications, and petitions for writ of certiorari		448	5589
Assignment lists		448	5590
Call for response		448	5591
Cases carried over			
Lists			
1958 to 1970		448	5592
1971 to 1980		449	5593
Docket Books		449	5594 - 5605
Circulation records		450	5606 - 5608
Conference materials			
1980 Sep 29-1981 Jan 23		450	5609 - 5617
1981 Feb 20-Jul 1		451	5618 - 5627
Court docket			
Appellate, nos. 78-1545 to 80-2222		451	5628 - 5632
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 75-6990 to 80-5371		451	5633
Nos. 80-5372 to 80-6950		452	5634 - 5635
Original, nos. 1 to 88		452	5636

#### Series I. Supreme Court Supporting documentation 1980 October Term Court docket

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Special, nos.	S-1 to S-3		452	5637
Docket books				
Appellate, no	s. 79-2034 to 80-1982		452	5638 - 5644
In forma pau	peris, nos. 79-6779 to 80-6660		452	5645 - 5647
Order list				
1980 Jun 30-	Oct 6		452	5648
1980 Oct 14-	1981 Jul 2		453	5649 - 5654
	ndence[correspondence extends ement, 1980-1983]		453	5655
Petitions for certiorari				
1973 October Term				
Appellate				
Nos. 73-451	to 73-480		453	5656
Nos. 73-492	to 73-836		454	5657 - 5664
Nos. 73-837	to 73-1200		455	5665 - 5672
Nos. 73-1201	to 73-1550		456	5673 - 5680
Nos. 73-1551	to 73-1769		457	5681 - 5687
Nos. 73-1771	to 73-1950		458	5688 - 5693
Nos. 73-1951	to 73-2068		459	5694 - 5697
In forma pauperis				
Nos. 73-5001	to 73-5150		459	5698 - 5700
Nos. 73-5151	to 73-5550		460	5701 - 5708
Nos. 73-5551	to 73-5950		461	5709 - 5716
Nos. 73-5951	to 73-6350		462	5717 - 5724
Nos. 73-6351	to 73-6700		463	5725 - 5731
Nos. 73-6701	to 73-6950		464	5732 - 5737

#### Series I. Supreme Court Petitions for certiorari 1973 October Term In forma pauperis

Description	Date(s)	Вох	Folder
Nos. 73-6951 to 73-7118		465	5738 - 5742
Applications			
Nos. A-25 to A-1140		465	5743 - 5744
Nos. A-1157 to A-1338		466	5745
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-10, D-27, and D-34, and unnumbered motion		466	5746
Original, nos. 27-64		466	5747
1974 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 74-1 to 74-150		466	5748 - 5752
Nos. 74-151 to 74-350		467	5753 - 5759
Nos. 74-351 to 74-555		468	5760 - 5766
Nos. 74-556 to 74-750		469	5767 - 5772
Nos. 74-751 to 74-940		470	5773 - 5777
Nos. 74-941 to 74-1160		471	5778 - 5783
Nos. 74-1161 to 74-1385		472	5784 - 5789
Nos. 74-1386 to 74-1599		473	5790 - 5794
Nos. 74-1602 to 74-1656		474	5795
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 74-5001 to 74-5225		474	5796 - 5801
Nos. 74-5227 to 74-5575		475	5802 - 5808
Nos. 74-5576 to 74-5875		476	5809 - 5814
Nos. 74-5876 to 74-6200		477	5815 - 5820
Nos. 74-6201 to 74-6525		478	5821 - 5826
Nos. 74-6526 to 74-6759		479	5827 - 5830

Applications

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
A-127 to A-697		479	5831 - 5832
A-704 to A-1310		480	5833 - 5834
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-11 to D-44, and unnumbered motions		480	5835
Original, nos. 9-64		480	5836
1975 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 75-3 to 75-150		480	5837 - 5840
Nos. 75-151 to 75-375		481	5841 - 5847
Nos. 75-376 to 75-600		482	5848 - 5853
Nos. 75-601 to 75-840		483	5854 - 5859
Nos. 75-841 to 75-1090		484	5860 - 5866
Nos. 75-1091 to 75-1350		485	5867 - 5873
Nos. 75-1351 to 75-1580		486	5874 - 5879
Nos. 75-1581 to 75-1850		487	5880 - 5886
Nos. 75-1851 to 75-1921		488	5887 - 5888
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 75-5001 to 75-5200		488	5889 - 5892
Nos. 75-5201 to 75-5550		489	5893 - 5899
Nos. 75-5551 to 75-5900		490	5900 - 5906
Nos. 75-5901to 75-6250		491	5907 - 5913
Nos. 75-6251 to 75-6600		492	5914 - 5920
Nos. 75-6601 to 75-6950		493	5921 - 5927
Nos. 75-6951 to 75-7013		494	5928

#### Series I. Supreme Court Petitions for certiorari 1975 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Applications, nos. A-149 to A-1121		494	5929 - 5931
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D29 to D59		494	5932
Original, nos. 9-71		494	5933
1976 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 76-1 to 76-100		494	5934 - 5935
Nos. 76-101 to 76-400		495	5936 - 5941
Nos. 76-401 to 76-699		496	5942 - 5947
Nos. 76-701 to 76-949		497	5948 - 5952
Nos. 76-951 to 76-1250		498	5953 - 5958
Nos. 76-1251 to 76-1550		499	5959 - 5964
Nos. 76-1551 to 76-1800		500	5965 - 5971
Nos. 76-1801 to 76-1872		501	5972 - 5973
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 76-5001 to 76-5250		501	5974 - 5978
Nos. 76-5251 to 76-5550		502	5979 - 5984
Nos. 76-5551 to 76-5900		503	5985 - 5991
Nos. 76-5901 to 76-6250		504	5992 - 5998
Nos. 76-6251 to 76-6600		505	5999 - 6005
Nos. 76-6601 to 76-6900		506	6006 - 6011
Nos. 76-6901 to 76-7001		507	6012 - 6013
Applications, nos. A-69 to A-1071		507	6014 - 6016
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-46 to D-102, and unnumbered motions		507	6017
Original, nos. 5-73		507	6018

#### Series I. Supreme Court Petitions for certiorari 1977 October Term

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1977 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 77-1 to 77-100		507	6019 - 6020
Nos. 77-101 to 77-400		508	6021 - 6026
Nos. 77-401 to 77-700		509	6027 - 6032
Nos. 77-701 to 77-1000		510	6033 - 6038
Nos. 77-1001 to 77-1300		511	6039 - 6044
Nos. 77-1301 to 77-1600		512	6045 - 6050
Nos. 77-1601 to 77-1869		513	6051 - 6056
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 77-5001 to 77-5299		514	6057 - 6062
Nos. 77-5301 to 77-5650		515	6063 - 6069
Nos. 77-5651 to 77-6050		516	6070 - 6077
Nos. 77-6051 to 77-6450		517	6078 - 6085
Nos. 77-6451 to 77-6850		518	6086 - 6093
Nos. 77-6851 to 77-7015		519	6094 - 6097
Applications, nos. A-136 to A-1098		519	6098 - 6101
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-45 to D-130, and unnumbered motions		519	6102
Original, nos. 5 to 79		519	6103
1978 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 78-1 to 78-300		520	6104 - 6109
Nos. 78-301 to 78-650		521	6110 - 6116
Nos. 78-651 to 78-1000		522	6117 - 6123

#### Series I. Supreme Court Petitions for certiorari 1978 October Term Appellate

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Nos. 78-1001 to 78-1450		523	6124 - 6132
Nos. 78-1451 to 78-1850		524	6133 - 6140
Nos. 78-1851 to 78-1949		525	6141 - 6142
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 78-5001 to 78-5300		525	6143 - 6148
Nos. 78-5301 to 78-5800		526	6149 - 6158
Nos. 78-5801 to 78-6300		527	6159 - 6168
Nos. 78-6301 to 78-6800		528	6169 - 6178
Nos. 78-6801 to 78-6939		529	6179 - 6181
Applications, nos. A-285 to A-1491		529	6182 - 6184
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-70 to D-166, and unnumbered motions		529	6185
Original, nos. 1-85		529	6186
1979 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 79-1 to 79-50		529	6187
Nos. 79-51 to 79-350		530	6188 - 6193
Nos. 79-351 to 79-750		531	6194 - 6201
Nos. 79-751 to 79-1150		532	6202 - 6209
Nos. 79-1151 to 79-1550		533	6210 - 6217
Nos. 79-1551 to 79-2000		534	6218 - 6226
Nos. 79-2002 to 79-2084		535	6227 - 6228
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 79-5001 to 79-5250		535	6229 - 6233
Nos. 79-5251 to 79-5750		536	6234 - 6243

#### Series I. Supreme Court Petitions for certiorari 1979 October Term In forma pauperis

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Nos. 79-5751 to 79-6200		537	6244 - 6252
Nos. 79-6201 to 79-6650		538	6253 - 6261
Nos. 79-6651 to 79-6899		539	6262 - 6266
Applications, nos. A-12 to A-1134		539	6267 - 6270
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-177 to D-182, and unnumbered motions		539	6271
Original, nos. 8 to 86		539	6272
1980 October Term			
Appellate			
Nos. 80-1 to 79-450		540	6273 - 6281
Nos. 80-401 to 80-900		541	6282 - 6290
Nos. 80-901 to 80-1450		542	6291 - 6301
Nos. 80-1451 to 80-2111		543	6302 - 6309
In forma pauperis			
Nos. 80-5001 to 80-5150		543	6310 - 6312
Nos. 80-5151 to 80-5600		544	6313 - 6321
Nos. 80-5601 to 80-6150		545	6322 - 6332
Nos. 80-6151 to 80-6762		546	6333 - 6343
Applications, nos. A-146 to A-870		546	6344 - 6346
Disbarment proceedings, nos. D-38 to D-207, and unnumbered motions		546	6347
Original, nos. 1-87		546	6348

# Series II. Appellate Courts

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Series II. Appellate Courts	1953-1958, 1981-1985		

The series contains case files and other court material documenting Potter Stewart's work on various United States Circuit Courts of Appeal. The material is arranged in two subseries: Sixth Circuit and Special Assignments. The Sixth Circuit subseries includes case files and other documentation for the period 1954-1958, when Potter Stewart served on the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. The subseries begins with case files, continues with documentation of Stewart's occasional work on other appellate courts as a visiting judge, and ends with supporting documentation. Supporting documentation is the court administrative material, including calendars, correspondence, and day sheets, and is arranged chronologically. The Special Assignments subseries contains material from Stewart's appellate court assignments after 1981 when he retired from the Supreme Court and assumed senior status. This subseries consists of case files and limited correspondence. The materials in this series are generally routine and do not provide much documentation of Stewart's decision-making process.

Unlike Series I, the case files in this series are not separated by year or into groups of cases for which Stewart wrote or did not write an opinion. Instead, his office sorted them by circuit court, then alphabetically by case name. Included here are materials from Stewart's best known circuit court opinion *Garland v. Torres, et al.*, a 1957 Second Circuit case involving actress Judy Garland in a dispute with the press.

#### Sixth Circuit

Case files

Austin v. U.S., 12325

ABC Needlecraft Co. v. Dun & Bradstreet, no. 259	1957	547	1
Adams, Lett & Ingram v. U.S., no. 12802	1956	547	2
Akron Dry Goods Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 11951	1954	547	3
Alexander v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12663	1955	547	4
Alsup v. U.S., nos. 13003 to 13004	1956	547	5
Aluminum Co. of America v. Ward, no. 12539	1955	547	6
American Alliance Insurance Co. v. Keleket X-ray Corp., nos. 12981 to 12982	1957	547	7
American Federation of Radio and Television Artists v. Getreu, no. 13518	1957	547	8
American Gage and Manufacturing Co. v. Maasdam, no. 13035	1956	547	9
American Surety Co. of New York v. Johnson, no. 12022	1953	547	10
American Textile Machine Corp. v. U.S., no. 12184	1954	547	11
Anderson and Lewis v. U.S., no. 12005	1953	547	12
Appolonio, et al. v. Baxter, nos. 12220 to 12225	1954	547	13
Argento v. Horn, U.S. Commissioner, no. 12824	1956	547	14
Artis v. U.S., no. 12849	1956	547	15

1954

547

16

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Automobile Club of Michigan v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12247	1955	547	17
	Baker v. Trachman, no. 199	1956	547	18
	Ballentine v. U.S. Public Health Service Hospital, no. 13485	1957	547	19
	Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Co. v. Lykins, no. 12055	1954	547	20
	Barber-Greene Co. v. Blaw-Knox Co. and All Purpose Spreader Co., no. 12806	1956	547	21
	Barnes & Phillips v. Fears, et al., no. 12326	1954	547	22
	Barnett v. City of Detroit, no. 12904	1956	547	23
	Bartlett v. Weimer, et al., no. 13063	1956	547	24
	Bay City Shovels, Inc. v. Schueler, no. 13017	1956	547	25
	Beaver Pipe Tools, Inc. v. Carey, nos. 12868 to 12869	1956	547	26
	Belden, et al. v. Air Control Products, Inc., no. 13033	1956	547	27
	Bell v. U.S., no. 12109	1953	547	28
	Bellak v. United Home Life Insurance Co., no. 13027	1956	547	29
	Benes v. Canary, no. 12531	1954	547	30
	Bennett v. Brown, no. 12069	1954	547	31
	Benton v. Vinson, et al., no. 314	1957	547	32
	Bergman, et al. v. U.S., nos. 13193 to 13196	1957	547	33
	Berke v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Co., no. 12609	1955	547	34
	Bernhardt, et al. v. U.S., no. 12540	1955	547	35
	Binder v. U.S., no. 12557	1955	548	36
	Black, et al. v. Boyd, nos. 13079 and 13094	1957	548	37
	Blackmon v. Wagener, et al., no. 13264	1957	548	38
	Blevins v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12766	1956	548	39
	Bobertz v. General Motors Corp., no. 12379	1955	548	40
	Bohm and Bolo v. U.S., nos. 12392 to 12394	1955	548	41
	Boston Insurance Co. v. Farmers Bank, no. 13022	1956	548	42
	Bowaters Southern Paper Corp. v. Brown, no.13332	1957	548	43
	Bowden Concrete Products, Inc., et al. v. Besser Co., no. 13071	1957	548	44
	Bowman v. Alvis, Warden, Ohio State Penitentiary, no. 12442	1954	548	45

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Bradford v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12550	1955	548	46
	Brandt v. U.S., et al., nos. 13083 to 13088	1957	548	47
	Branham, et al. v. U.S., no. 12814	1956	548	48
	Bratton v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12129	1954	548	49
	Breece v. U.S., no. 12202	1954	548	50
	Briggs v. U.S., no. 12241	1954	548	51
	Brookdale Mill, Inc., et al. v. Rowley and Read, no. 12151	1954	548	52
	Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen, et al. v. New York Central Railroad Co., no. 12983	1956	548	53
	Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees v. Railway Express Agency, Inc., no. 12795	1956	548	54
	Brown v. Buchkoe, Warden, no. 13148	1956	548	55
	Browner and Levi v. U.S., no. 12234	1954	548	56
	Bryant Heater Co., et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12592	1955	548	57
	Buchanan and Cross v. U.S., nos. 12847 and 12848	1956	548	58
	Buhl Land Co. v. Kavanagh, Administrator, no. 12341	1954	548	59
	Burdette v. U.S., no. 13281	1957	548	60
	Burnett v. U.S., no. 12307	1954	548	61
	Burton, et al. v. U.S., no. 12825	1956	548	62
	Caldwell and Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12723	1955	548	63
	Callow v. Lehman, no. 12627	1955	548	64
	Cameron v. Schaefer Lumber Co. and Strayhorn, no. 13344	1957	548	65
	Carlson, et al. v. C & C Coal Co., et al., no. 12119	1954	548	66
	Carpenter v. Dethmers, et al., no. 13308	1957	548	67
	Cartellone, aka Joseph Prince v. Lehmann, no. 13331	1957	548	68
	Catalanotte v. Butterfield, no. 12729	1955	548	69
	Chamberlain v. Lowe, no. 13325	1957	548	70
	Chicago, Duluth, & Georgia Bay Transit Co. v. Nims, Commissioner, no. 13152	1957	548	71

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Clear Folk Coal Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12487	1955	548	72
	Clemons, et al. v. The Board of Education of Hillsboro, Ohio, et al., no. 12494	1955	548	73
	Clinchfield Railroad Co. v. Erwin, no. 13082	1957	548	74
	Coat Loaders & Stackers, Inc. v. Henderson, et al., nos. 12420 and 12421	1955	549	75
	Cohen v. Kalwall Corp., no. 340	1957	549	76
	The Cold Metal Products Co. v. McLouth Corp., no. 13129	1957	549	77
	The Cold Metal Products Co. v. Newport Steel Corp., no. 12253	1955	549	78
	Collins v. District Court, no. 13118	1956	549	79
	The Colony, Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13008	1956	549	80
	Columbus & Southern Ohio Electric Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13029	1956	549	81
	The Commercial Savings Bank of Adrian, Michigan v. Emil Lockwood Builders, et al., no. 12263	1954	549	82
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Lincoln, et al., nos. 12935 to 12937	1956	549	83
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Meldrum & Fewsmith, Inc., no. 12389	1955	549	84
	Winfield Cleveland Conley v. U.S., no. 13411	1957	549	85
	Converse, et al. v. U.S., nos. 12554 and 12555	1955	549	86
	Copley v. Sweet, et al., no. 12651	1955	549	87
	Corbin, Administratrix v. The Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, no. 12608	1955	549	88
	Corbin Deposit Bank, et al. v. U.S., nos. 12990 and 12991	1956	549	89
	Corning Glass Works v. Federal Glass Co., no. 12821	1956	549	90
	Cottingham v. U.S., no. 12419	1955	549	91
	Mary M. Coulter v. E. L. Coulter, no. 12208	1954	549	92
	The Crane Co. v. Simpson, no. 12909	1956	549	93
	James Crawford v. U.S., no. 12261	1954	549	94
	Lill Alfred Crawford v. U.S., no. 12144	1953	549	95
	Cudlip v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12165	1954	549	96
	Cutting Room Appliance Corp. v. Jones, no. 12295	1954	549	97

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Cyr v. Reiss Steamship Co., no. 12518	1955	549	98
	Dainty Maid, Inc. v. U.S., no. 12204	1954	549	99
	Daniels Buick, Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13115	1957	549	100
	Dann, et al. v. Studebaker-Packard Corp., et al., no. 13270	1957	549	101
	D. H. Dave, Inc., et al. v. Delia Plastering Co., Ltd., et al., no. 12891	1956	549	102
	Davies Flying Service, Inc. v. U.S., no. 12090	1954	549	103
	George William Davis v. U.S., no. 13369	1957	549	104
	Horace Chandler Davis v. U.S., no. 13373	1957	549	105
	L. G. Davis v. Yellow Manufacturing Acceptance Corp., no. 12873	1956	549	106
	Paul M. Davis v. U.S., no. 13394	1957	549	107
	Poncet Davis v. U.S., no. 12275	1955	549	108
	Poncet Davis v. U.S., no. 13042	1957	549	109
	The Dayton Rubber Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13007	1957	549	110
	Delta Manufacturing Co., et al. v. Weatherhead Co., no. 13337	1957	549	111
	Dempsey v. D. B. & M. Oil and Gas Co., et al., no. 12205	1954	549	112
	DeSoto Auto Hotel, Inc. v. McDonough, no. 12198	1954	549	113
	City of Detroit v. U.S., no. 12714	1955	549	114
	The Detroit Edison Co. v. Price Brothers Co., no. 13073	1957	549	115
	Direct Transit Lines, Inc. v. Starr, no. 12320	1954	550	116
	Dixie Sand & Gravel Corp. v. Holland, no. 13107	1957	550	117
	Dodson, et al. v. U.S., no. 12070	1953	550	118
	Donaldson v. U.S., no. 13413	1957	550	119
	Dougherty v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12008	1954	550	120
	Dowell, Inc., et al. v. Lyons, et al., no. 12799	1956	550	121
	Drieborg v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12276 and 12277	1954	550	122
	Drybrough, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12747 and 12748	1956	550	123
	Duffy v. Vaughn, no. 12762	1955	550	124
	Fred Dunn, et al. v. Edward Rodriques, no. 13156	1957	550	125

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	William Howard Dunn v. U.S., no. 12702	1955	550	126
	William Howard Dunn v. U.S., no. 13266	1957	550	127
	William Howard Dunn v. U.S., no. 13522	1957	550	128
	Dyke, Administratrix v. Willie Mae Keaton Dyke, et al., no. 12360	1955	550	129
	Dykema v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12012 and 12013	1954	550	130
	The Ebco Manufacturing Co., et al. v. Secretary of Commerce, no. 12288	1954	550	131
	Edmonds v. The Fehler & Feinauer Construction Co., Inc., no. 13171	1957	550	132
	Edwards, Warden v. Rhea, no. 12786	1956	550	133
	Eggleton v. U.S., no. 12366	1955	550	134
	Elam v. U.S., no. 13123	1957	550	135
	Engel v. U.S., no. 13376	1957	550	136
	Epstein v. U.S., no. 13034	1956	550	137
	Add Evans v. U.S., no. 12993	1956	550	138
	Charlie Evans v. U.S., no. 12568	1955	550	139
	Jay C. and Sarah C. Evans v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12324	1954	550	140
	Farmer v. Rountree, et al., nos. 13198 and 13199	1957	550	141
	Faubert v. State of Michigan, et al., no. 12093	1953	550	142
	Federal Trade Commission v. The American Crayon Co., no. 12286	1956	550	143
	Federika, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12755	1956	550	144
	Ferraiolo v. Newman, no. 13345	1957	550	145
	Fireman's Fund Insurance Co. v. Railway Express Agency, Inc., no. 13304	1957	550	146
	Fletcher v. Townsend, et al., nos. 12537 and 12538	1955	550	147
	Max Fogel, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12756	1956	550	148
	Robert and Sylvia Fogel v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12764	1956	550	149
	Ford Motor Co. v. Tomlinson, no. 12322	1955	551	150
	Fork Junction Coal Co. v. Clark, et al., no. 12672; Clark v. Fork Junction Coal Co., et al., no. 12673	1955	551	151
	Foundoulis v. Lehmann, no. 13370	1957	551	152
	Fouts and Summers v. U.S., nos. 13158 and 13159	1957	551	153

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Fowler v. U.S., no. 12450	1955	551	154
	Frank, et al. v. Ralston, et al., no. 13070	1957	551	155
	Franke, et al. v. Wiltschek, et al., no. 257	1956	551	156
	Fredericks v. Rust, no. 12473	1955	551	157
	Fuller Lumber Co. v. Anglin, et al., nos. 13057 to 13059	1956	551	158
	Fuqua v. United Steelworkers of America, no. 13338	1957	551	159
	Ganger v. U.S., no. 12604	1955	551	160
	Gariepy v. U.S., no. 12061	1954	551	161
	Geis Construction Co., et al. v. U.S., no. 13021	1956	551	162
	Gelfand v. Strohecker, Inc., nos. 12996 to 12998	1956	551	163
	General Motors Corp. v. Wolverine Insurance Co., et al., no. 13365	1957	551	164
	General Shoe Corp. v. U.S., no. 12333	1955	551	165
	George v. Liberty Motor Freight Lines, Inc., no. 12040	1953	551	166
	Gettins, et al. v. United States Life Insurance Co., no. 12239	1954	551	167
	Giles v. Pick Hotels Corp., et al., no. 12438	1955	551	168
	Ginger, et ux. v. Cohn, Trustee, no. 13366	1957	551	169
	Herbert Glenn v. U.S., no. 12281	1954	551	170
	Selden R. Glenn v. Bates, et al., no. 12102	1954	551	171
	Goodin, et al. v. Clinchfield Railroad Co., et al., no. 12437	1955	551	172
	Gore v. U.S., no. 12616	1955	551	173
	Goosen v. Indemnity Insurance Co. of North America, no. 12629	1955	551	174
	Gossage v. U.S., no. 12475	1955	551	175
	Gotfredson v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12134	1954	551	176
	Gradsky v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12187	1954	551	177
	Graham v. U.S., no. 13592	1957	551	178
	Gray v. Dukedom Bank, no. 12062	1954	551	179
	Great Lakes Equipment Co. v. Fluid Systems, Inc, no. 12082	1954	551	180
	Griffith v. U.S., no. 12732	1955	551	181
	Grubb v. Farnsley, et al., no. 12704	1955	551	182

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Hackermann v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12441	1955	551	183
	Haffer, et al. v. Voit, et al., no. 12215	1954	551	184
	Hamilton v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12582	1955	551	185
	John Hancock Mutual Life Insurance Co. v. Tarrence, no. 12940	1956	551	186
	Hanson v. U.S., nos. 13317 to 13319	1957	551	187
	Hartford Accident and Indemnity Co. v. Vanderbilt University, no. 12092	1954	551	188
	Hasson, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12758	1956	551	189
	Hawkins v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12667	1955	551	190
	E.M. Henderson v. U.S., nos. 13538 and 13539	1957	552	191
	James Henderson v. Bannan, Warden, no. 13208	1957	552	192
	W.P. Henderson v. U.S., no. 13383	1957	552	193
	Herdman v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 12431	1955	552	194
	Herrell v. U.S., nos. 12692 and 12693	1955	552	195
	Herring v. Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Co., no. 13372	1957	552	196
	Hibdon v. Warden, U.S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, no. 13125	1956	552	197
	Hicks v. Holland, Circuit Judge, et al., no. 12593	1955	552	198
	Hilinski, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12760 and 12761	1956	552	199
	James Frances Hill v. U.S., no. 12427	1954	552	200
	James Frances Hill v. U.S., no. 12852	1956	552	201
	James Frances Hill v. U.S., no. 13520	1957	552	202
	Hodges v. Bannan, Warden, no. 12668	1955	552	203
	Hoeppner v. Coon, no. 12572	1955	552	204
	Hoover Motor Express Co. v. American Federation of Labor, no. 12063	1954	552	205
	Hoskins v. U.S., no. 13243	1957	552	206
	Saul House v. U.S., no. 12992	1956	552	207
	Household Finance Corp. v. Groscost, nos. 12611 and 12612	1955	552	208
	Hubbard v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 13224	1957	552	209
	Hubble v. Kavanagh, Jr., Administrator, no. 12272	1954	552	210

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Huber v. Huber, no. 12384	1955	552	211
	Doane Agricultural Service, Inc., Reynold K. Hughes, dba Fayette Stock Farm v. Coleman, nos. 13238 and 13239	1957	552	212
	Hupman v. U.S., no. 12203	1954	552	213
	Huston, et al. v. Buckeye Bait Corp., et al., no. 12718	1956	552	214
	ldema v. DeGlopper, no. 12932	1956	552	215
	Independent Veteran Cabs, Inc. v. Neill, no. 12910	1956	552	216
	The Insect-O-Lite Co., Inc. v. Hagemeyer, et al., no. 12589	1955	552	217
	International Industries and Developments, Inc. v. Farbach Chemical Co., Inc., no. 12900	1956	552	218
	Estate of Rose Gerber Jaeger, Carl F. Graf, Administrator W.W.A. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13303	1957	552	219
	Johnson v. U.S., no. 12933	1956	552	220
	Johnson and Adams v. U.S., no. 12954	1956	552	221
	Johnson & Sons, et al. v. U.S. ex rel Hammock, Trustee for Ross Construction Co., no. 12430	1955	552	222
	Jolly v. U.S, no. 12412	1955	552	223
	Jones, et al. v. Marsh, Trustee, no. 12564	1955	552	224
	Juelich, et al. v. U.S., no. 13424	1955	552	225
	Kane v. Employers Liability Assurance Corp., Ltd., et al., no. 13289	1957	552	226
	Kaplan Trucking Co. v. Lavine, no. 13232	1957	552	227
	Karp Co., Inc. v. The Read House, Inc., no. 12432	1955	552	228
	S.S. Kashat and Khyria Kashat v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12375 and 12376	1955	552	229
	Kay v. U.S., nos. 12654 and 12655	1955	552	230
	Sol Kaye v. U.S., no. 12725	1955	552	231
	Kenney, Jr. v. Fox, et al., nos. 12581, 12622, and 12610	1955	552	232
	Kentucky Trust Co., Executor v. Glenn, Collector of Internal Revenue, no. 12136	1954	552	233
	Kimble Glass Co. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 12680	1955	552	234
	King, et al. v. U.S., nos. 13091 and 13092	1957	552	235
	Estate of Hyman Kleinman, Deceased, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12964	1956	552	236

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	George Koch Sons, Inc. v. Richardson, no. 12521	1955	552	237
	Koepke v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12495	1955	552	238
	Kotsampas, et al. v. U.S., nos. 13428, 13429, and 13496	1957	553	239
	Koury v. U.S., no. 12199	1954	553	240
	Estate of Kreis, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12428	1955	553	241
	Krogmann, et al. v. U.S., no. 12268	1954	553	242
	The Kruger Co. v. Andrews, no. 12882	1956	553	243
	Lambert Brothers, Inc. v. Atlas Powder Co., no. 12642	1955	553	244
	LaSalle Coca-Cola Bottling Co. v. Tubbs, no. 12372	1955	553	245
	Lawrence v. Templar-Thelen X-Ray Co., no. 12598	1955	553	246
	L. M. Leathers' Sons v. Goldman, no. 13180	1957	553	247
	Louise Lee v. Pure Oil Co., no. 12056	1954	553	248
	Leet v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12559	1955	553	249
	Lewis, et al. v. Benedict Coal Corp., nos. 13055 and 13056	1957	553	250
	Liddon v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12397 and 12398	1955	553	251
	Local 175 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, et al. v. U.S., no. 12262	1954	553	252
	Loewenstein and Son, a Michigan Corp. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12352 and 12353	1954	553	253
	Logsdon v. U.S., no. 13137	1957	553	254
	Lohman v. U.S., no. 13189	1957	553	255
	Long v. U.S., no. 13141	1956	553	256
	Glen F. Lowe v. U.S., no. 13416	1957	553	257
	Lyon, et al. v. Quality Courts United, Inc., no. 13061	1957	553	258
	Mabrey v. U.S., no. 12150	1954	553	259
	McDonald, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12122 to 12128	1954	553	260
	Macris v. Sociedad Maritima San Nicolas, S.A. and Petmar Agencies, Inc., no. 258	1956	553	261
	Malone v. U.S., no. 13349	1957	553	262
	Malone, et al. v. U.S., no. 12792	1956	553	263
	Manley v. U.S., no. 12859	1956	553	264

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Marshall v. U.S., no. 12141	1954	553	265
	Massey v. F. H. McGraw & Co., no. 12670	1955	553	266
	Massey-Harris-Ferguson, Ltd. v. Boyd, no. 13121	1956	553	267
	Masters v. U.S., Veterans Administration, no. 12513	1955	553	268
	May v. Ellis Trucking Co., Inc., no. 12974	1956	553	269
	Mead Corp. v. Gunning, no. 13065	1957	553	270
	Meadows v. U.S., no. 12553	1955	553	271
	Meltzer, et al. v. U.S., no. 12067	1953	553	272
	The Mengel Co. v. Nashville Paper Products, et al., no. 12260	1954	553	273
	Merck & Co., Inc. v. Kidd, no. 12918	1956	553	274
	Metalock Repair Service, Inc. v. Harman, et al., nos. 12020 and 12021	1954	554	275
	Michael v. World Insurance Co., no. 13407	1957	554	276
	Michigan Consolidated Gas Co. v. Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Co., nos. 12200 and 12201	1954	554	277
	Alf Miller v. U.S., no. 12781	1955	554	278
	Miller, et al. v. Gilliece, et al., no. 12679	1955	554	279
	Minder, Jr. v. Assistant Director, Bureau of Pardons and Paroles of the State of Michigan, no. 12502	1955	554	280
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor v. Central Produce Co., a Corporation, no. 12879	1956	554	281
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor v. Moore, no. 12905	1956	554	282
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor v. Vagabond Coach Manufacturing Co., no. 12677	1955	554	283
	Mitchell, Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor v. Welcome Wagon, Inc., no. 12525	1955	554	284
	Modine Manufacturing Co. v. Grand Lodge International Association of Machinists, Local Union No. 1382 of International Association of Machinists, no. 12003	1954	554	285
	Mooney v. Central Motor Lines, Inc., et al., no. 12327	1954	554	286
	Mount v. The Grand International Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers, no. 12378	1955	554	287
	Munsey, Administrator for the Estate of Bert Munsey, Deceased v. Testworth Laboratories, no. 12501	1955	554	288

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Labor Relations Board v. Adkins Transfer Co., Inc., no. 12371	1955	554	289
	National Labor Relations Board v. Associated Machines, Inc., no. 12841	1956	554	290
	National Labor Relations Board v. Deena Artware, Inc., no. 11156	1957	554	291
	National Labor Relations Board v. Jordan Valley Cooperative Creamery, no. 12696	1955	554	292
	National Labor Relations Board v. Lannom Manufacturing Co., no. 12328	1954	554	293
	National Labor Relations Board v. Local 11, United Brotherhood of Carpenters & Joiners of America, AFL, et al., no. 12798	1956	554	294
	National Labor Relations Board v. Mechanics Educational Society of America, et al., no. 12339	1954	554	295
	National Labor Relations Board v. Parsons Punch Corporation, no. 12244	1957	554	296
	National Labor Relations Board v. Tennessee Coach Co., no. 12846	1956	554	297
	National Labor Relations Board v. Turner Construction Co., et al, no. 12504	1955	554	298
	National Labor Relations Board v. Wooster Division of Borg-Warner Corp., nos. 12687 and 12730	1955	554	299
	Nellis v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12719	1955	554	300
	Nelson, Administratrix v. Knox, et al., no. 13155	1957	554	301
	Nesbitt v. U.S., no. 13188	1957	554	302
	New Amsterdam Casualty Co. v. Murray, no. 12917	1956	554	303
	New York Central Railroad Co. v. Delich, no. 13151	1957	554	304
	New York, Chicago & St. Louis Railroad Co. v. Masiglowa, no. 12771	1956	554	305
	Nicholson v. U.S., no. 12309	1954	554	306
	Nickola v. U.S., no. 12489	1955	554	307
	Niewinski v. U.S., nos. 12556 and 12557	1955	554	308
	Northwest Airlines, Inc. v. Glenn L. Martin Co., no. 12130	1954	554	309
	Nyberg v. Montgomery Ward & Co., no. 12340	1954	554	310
	Oakland Truck Sales, Inc. v. Westfield Manufacturing Co., no. 12699	1955	555	311
	O'Brien v. United Home Life Insurance Co. of Indianapolis, Indiana, an Indiana Corporation, no. 13186	1957	555	312

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Ohio Transport, Inc. v. Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, et al., no. 13016	1956	555	313
	Old King Cole, Inc. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 13183	1957	555	314
	Oliphant, et al. v. Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen, et al., no. 13387	1957	555	315
	Oman Construction Co., Inc. v. Cambridge Mutual Fire Insurance Co., no. 13393	1957	555	316
	The Order of United Commercial Travelers of America v. Duncan, no. 12213	1954	555	317
	Otte, et al. v. Landy, et al., no. 13294	1957	555	318
	Pacific Mutual Life Insurance Co. v. Miller, no. 12433	1955	555	319
	Palazzolo, et al. v. U.S., no. 13074	1957	555	320
	Papalardo and Lavelle v. U.S., no. 12142	1954	555	321
	Alice Patterson, et al. v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., nos. 12789 and 12790	1956	555	322
	William Patterson v. Simons, no. 12520	1955	555	323
	Paxton, et al. v. Ellis, et al., nos. 12167 and 12168	1954	555	324
	The Pennsylvania Railroad Co. v. The Travelers Insurance Co., no. 12355	1955	555	325
	Perel & Lowenstein, Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12752 and 12753	1956	555	326
	Perkoski v. The New York, Chicago & St. Louis Railroad, Co., no. 12159	1954	555	327
	Pfeifer, Administrator of the Estate of Wilbur Stroud, Deceased v. GMC Truck & Coach Division, no. 13396	1957	555	328
	Pigott, et al. v. Detroit, Toledo & Ironton Railroad Co., et al., no. 12143	1954	555	329
	Pioneer Steamship Co. v. Hill, no. 12374	1955	555	330
	Polk v. U.S., no. 12615	1956	555	331
	Pomorski v. U.S., no. 12337	1954	555	332
	Pope v. Smalley and U.S., no. 12444	1955	555	333
	Publisher's Distributing Corp., et al. v. Motz News Company, no. 12942	1956	555	334
	The Pure Oil Co. v. Lassing, et al., no. 12290	1954	555	335
	R & J Furniture Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12258	1954	555	336
	Rabb v. Public National Insurance Co., no. 12984	1956	555	337
	Ramirez-Rangel v. Butterfield, no. 12743	1955	555	338

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Rayborn v. U.S., no. 12602	1955	555	339
	Reamer v. U.S., nos. 12583 and 12686	1955	555	340
	Reash v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12211	1954	555	341
	Reels and Vinson v. U.S., no. 12967	1956	555	342
	Reherman v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12853	1956	555	343
	John Reid v. Phillip Charney and Howard Lee, nos. 12826 and 12827	1955	555	344
	Remington, Executrix v. General Motors Corp., no. 12794	1956	555	345
	Reo Motors, Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 11300 and 13023	1954	555	346
	Reynolds v. International Harvester Co., no. 12662	1955	555	347
	Riggs v. Chesapeake & Ohio Railway, no. 12064	1954	555	348
	Riles v. U.S., no. 12871	1956	555	349
	Robinson v. The Greyhound Corp., no. 13120	1956	555	350
	Romweber, Trustee of the Akron Dry Goods Co., Inc., Bankrupt v. Smith, dba United Millinery Stores, no. 13053	1956	555	351
	Rose v. Bannan, Warden, et al., no. 12603	1955	555	352
	Rubino v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12359	1955	555	353
	Rubino v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12934	1957	555	354
	Rudin v. U.S., no. 13330	1957	555	355
	Ruhl v. Luper, Trustee in Bankruptcy, no. 12961	1956	555	356
	Ryan v. State of Tennessee, no. 13441	1957	555	357
	The Saginaw County Agricultural Society v. Connell, no. 13359	1957	555	358
	Satterfield v. U.S., no. 13161	1957	555	359
	Schaefer v. Welch, District Director of Internal Revenue, no. 13184	1957	555	360
	Leonard Schumpert v. U.S., no. 12472	1954	555	361
	Paul A. Schumpert v. U.S., no. 13081	1956	555	362
	Sciria v. U.S., no. 12805	1956	556	363
	Scofield, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 13095 to 13103	1958	556	364
	Sears, Roebuck and Co. v. The Bishop and Babcock Manufacturing Co., nos. 12586 and 12587	1955	556	365

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Seawright v. U.S., no. 12436	1954	556	366
	Securities and Exchange Commission v. The Wilcox-Gay Corp., et al., no. 12691	1955	556	367
	Seltzer Enterprises, Inc. v. Maryland Casualty Co., no. 12834	1956	556	368
	Vergil Heber Sergeant v. W. F. Fudge, Regional Operations Manager, U.S. Post Office Department, First Regional Office, Cincinnati, Ohio, et al., no. 12842	1956	556	369
	Service Conveyor Co. v. Shatterproof Glass Corp., no. 12104	1954	556	370
	Shafe, et al. v. Federal Trade Commission, no. 13348	1957	556	371
	Shafitz v. U.S., no. 12562	1955	556	372
	Shattuck v. Gallagher, Collector of Internal Revenue, no. 12026	1954	556	373
	Shaw, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13299	1957	556	374
	Shepard v. U.S., no. 13445	1957	556	375
	Sherman v. Air Reduction Sales Co., no. 13242	1957	556	376
	Shinaberry v. U.S., etc., no. 12976	1956	556	377
	Shiver v. U.S., no. 12033	1953	556	378
	Shopmen's Local Union no. 733, International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers, A. F. L. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 12285	1954	556	379
	Don Ellsworth Smith v. Leona Kincaid, et al., nos. 13130 to 13134	1957	556	380
	Doyle Smith v. Evening News Association, no. 89	1961	556	381
	Joseph Calvin Smith v. U.S., no. 12153	1953	556	382
	Solon Decorating Co., et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 13296 to 13298	1957	556	383
	Southern Railway Co. v. Clevenger, no. 13044	1956	556	384
	Southern Railway Co. v. Eliot, et al., no. 13153	1957	556	385
	Spaeth v. U.S., no. 12180	1954	556	386
	Spaeth v. U.S., no. 12669	1955	556	387
	Spaeth v. U.S., no. 13381	1957	556	388
	The Stacey Manufacturing Co., et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12735 and 12740	1956	556	389
	In the matter of William M. Stannus, Bankrupt, no. 12194	1954	556	390

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Stanziano, dba Red-E-Mix Concrete and Material Co. v. Friedman, as Trustee in Bankruptcy of Estates Construction Corp., Bankrupt, no. 12832	1956	556	391
	Steadman v. Kingsport Utilities, Inc., no. 12921	1956	556	392
	Stein's Stores, Inc., et al. v. Taylor, no. 12357	1954	556	393
	Stephenson v. U.S., no. 13466	1957	556	394
	Stern v. Inter-Mountain Telephone Co., no. 12396	1955	556	395
	The Sucher Packing Co. v. Manufacturers Casualty Insurance Co., no. 12815	1956	556	396
	Sullivan v. The General Electric Co., no. 12291	1955	556	397
	Sunbeam Corp. v. Picard, no. 12643	1955	556	398
	Sunbeam Corp. v. Richardson, et al., no. 12980	1956	556	399
	Tanner v. Pennsylvania Threshermen and Farmers' Mutual Casualty Insurance Co., no. 12354	1955	556	400
	Tarrence v. Buchanan, Warden, et al., no. 265 SW (2) 40 and 52	1954	556	401
	Tas-T-Nut Co. v. Variety Nut & Date Co., no. 12923	1956	556	402
	State of Tennessee v. U.S., et al., nos. 12657 to 12660	1957	556	403
	Terrill, et al. v. Carpenter, et al., no. 13045	1957	556	404
	Terry v. Memphis Stone and Gravel Co., no. 12334	1954	556	405
	Anthony V. Thomas, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12175 to 12178	1954	556	406
	Morris Thomas v. U.S., no. 12212	1954	557	407
	Sol C. Thomas v. Union Railway Co., no. 12041	1954	557	408
	Thoni Trucking Co., Inc. v. Foster, et al., no. 13012	1956	557	409
	Todd v. National Surety Corp., no. 12413	1955	557	410
	Toth v. Eckle, Superintendent, London Prison Farm, no. 13342	1957	557	411
	Townsend v. Zimmerman, et al., no. 12896	1956	557	412
	Trailmobile, Inc. v. Wiseman, no. 13031	1956	557	413
	Transport Products Corp. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12889	1956	557	414
	Union Carbide & Carbon Corp. v. Stapleton, no. 12535	1956	557	415
	Union Pipe & Machinery, Ltd. v. Luria Steel & Trading Corp., nos. 12297 and 12298	1954	557	416
	United Fireworks Manufacturing Co., Inc. v. National Labor Relations Board, no. 13343	1957	557	417
	U.S. v. Bankston, no. 13347	1957	557	418

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. v. Bohannon Co., Inc., no. 12588	1955	557	419
	U.S. v. Bondurant, no. 13013	1956	557	420
	U.S. v. Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corp., no. 12573	1955	557	421
	U.S. v. Herbkersman, et al., no. 12720 ; Branham, et al. v. U.S., no. 12814	1956	557	422
	U.S. v. Houston, et al., no. 12059	1954	557	423
	U.S. v. Kershner, no. 12361	1955	557	424
	U.S. v. Louisville & Nashville Railroad Co., nos. 12011 and 12321	1954	557	425
	U.S. v. Pierce, no. 12695	1955	557	426
	U.S. v. Price, no. 12426	1954	557	427
	U.S. v. Smith, et al., nos. 12042 to 12050	1953	557	428
	U.S. v. Standard Oil Co. of Kentucky, no. 12095	1954	557	429
	U.S. v. Stock Yards Bank of Louisville, Kentucky, no. 12505	1955	557	430
	U.S. v. Surface Combustion Corp., no. 12162	1954	557	431
	U.S. v. Taylor, et al., nos. 12674 and 12675	1955	557	432
	U.S., ex rel. Brancato v. Lehmann, no. 12759	1956	557	433
	Director, U.S. Bureau of Mines v. Princess Elkhorn Coal Co., no. 12452	1955	557	434
	U.S. upon the relation and for the use of Tennessee Valley Authority v. 12.3 Acres of Land, etc., no. 12499; U.S. v. An Easement, etc., no. 12500	1955	557	435
	U.S. Fidelity and Guaranty Co. v. Canale, no. 13390	1957	557	436
	U.S. Steel Co. v. Olewinski, no. 12736	1955	557	437
	Valley Village, Inc. v. Proffett, et al., no. 12179	1954	557	438
	Vestal Lumber and Manufacturing Co. v. McMillan, no. 12671	1955	557	439
	Viles v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12688	1955	557	440
	Vinson v. U.S., no. 12803	1955	557	441
	Volanski v. U.S., no. 12968	1956	558	442
	Volunteer Electric Cooperative v. TVA, no. 12455	1956	558	443
	Bessie Lou Wade, on behalf of Morrison T. Wade v. Bannan, Warden, no. 13215	1957	558	444
	Wade Motor Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 12994 and 12995	1956	558	445
	Walkden v. U.S., no. 13495	1957	558	446

Description		Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Walker, et al. v. Brooks, U.S. District Judge, no. 13399	1957	558	447
	Walker, et al. v. Felmont Oil Corp., et al., nos. 12838 and 12839	1956	558	448
	Walker, et al. v. Felmont Oil Corp., et al., no. 13491	1957	558	449
	Wallace v. Hall, et al., no. 13353	1957	558	450
	John Walsh, alias John Vosceo v. U.S., no. 12585	1955	558	451
	Harold L. Ward, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12881	1956	558	452
	Ward and DeTamble v. Flex-O-Tube Co. and Harturn, Inc., no. 11989	1954	558	453
	Watterson v. New York Central Railroad, a New York Corp., no. 12552	1955	558	454
	Weir v. Gordon, no. 11995	1954	558	455
	Mignon Wellman v. Butterfield, District Director of Immigration and Naturalization in Detroit, Michigan, no. 12938	1957	558	456
	Saul Lawrence Wellman, et al. v. U.S., no. 12237	1955	558	457
	West Point Manufacturing Co. v. Detroit Stamping Co., no. 12310	1954	558	458
	Morris and Annabel Wexler v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12780	1956	558	459
	Whayne v. Glenn, Collector of Revenue for Kentucky, no. 12273	1954	558	460
	White, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12445	1955	558	461
	Fred Williams v. Mulcahey, no. 13119	1957	558	462
	Thresa Williams, et al. v. Dalton, et al., no. 12443	1955	558	463
	Willys-Overland Motors, Inc. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12217	1954	558	464
	Woodworth, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12158	1954	558	465
	Worsham v. Duke, et al., no. 12257	1954	558	466
	Yancy v. U.S., no. 13307	1957	558	467
	Yellow Cab Co. v. Pearl Brown, no. 12019	1954	558	468
	Zack, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 12953	1956	558	469
	Zack Metal Co., a Michigan Corp. v. Werner Co., Inc., a Pennsylvania Corp., no. 12267	1954	558	470
	Zoomar, Inc. v. Paillard Products, Inc., no. 346	1957	558	471

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Zutich, et al. v. Gillilland, Chairman of Foreign Claims Settlement Commission and International Claims Commission, no. 13351	1957	558	472
Per	curiam decisions			
	Acker v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13320	1957	558	473
	American Lava Corp. v. Local Union no. 222, International Union United Automobile Workers of America, A. F. of L.	1957	558	474
	Anderson and Williams v. Bannan, no. 13263	1957	558	475
	Bell, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13809	1957	558	476
	Bodnar v. U.S., no. 13185	1957	558	477
	Bowdidge v. Lehman, District Director of Immigration, no. 13139	1957	558	478
	Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen v. Smith, et al., no. 13069	1957	558	479
	Buhl v. Menninger, Director of Internal Revenue, Detroit, Michigan, no. 13280	1957	558	480
	Buster, Administratrix v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Co. and The Pennsylvania Railroad Co., no. 13216	1957	558	481
	Carey, Collector of Internal Revenue v. Jones; U.S. v. Coben, nos. 13255 and 13256	1957	558	482
	City Specialty Stores, Inc. v. Bonner, et al., no. 13315	1957	558	483
	Cohn v. Kent, nos. 13360 to 13362	1957	558	484
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Licavoli, no. 13135	1957	558	485
	Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Vander Weele, nos. 13328 and 13329	1957	558	486
	Connors v. Schmidt, no. 13350	1957	559	487
	Corona and Velucci v. U.S., nos. 13225 and 13226	1957	559	488
	Costner v. U.S., no. 13311	1957	559	489
	Creasy v. Ohio Power Co., no. 13036	1957	559	490
	Cuiksa, et al. v. Mansfield, et al., nos. 13219, 13220, and 13228	1957	559	491
	Cutshall v. U.S., no. 13439	1957	559	492
	Cutting Room Appliances Corp. v. Weatherbee Coats, Inc., no. 12931	1957	559	493
	Darden, et al. v. Besser, et al, no. 13278	1957	559	494
	Deithsch v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13072	1957	559	495

# Series II. Appellate Courts Sixth Circuit Per curiam decisions

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Dempsey v. Heise, et al., no. 13233	1957	559	496
	Ellington, et al. v. American Fire & Casualty Co., no. 13112	1957	559	497
	Fannin, Administratrix v. Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Co., no. 13260	1957	559	498
	Fireman's Fund Insurance Co. v. Hanley, no. 13201	1957	559	499
	First American National Bank of Nashville v. Automobile Insurance Co., no. 13214	1957	559	500
	Folsom, Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare v. Furber, et al., no. 13398	1957	559	501
	Gilpin v. U.S., no. 13327	1957	559	502
	Gladding & Co., Inc. v. Scientific Anglers, Inc., no. 12958	1957	559	503
	Glenn, et al. v. Penn, et al., no. 13230	1957	559	504
	Grant v. U.S., no. 13430	1957	559	505
	Estate of D. E. Hamiel v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13211	1957	559	506
	Harber v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13077	1957	559	507
	Hines v. Royal Indemnity Co., no. 12987	1957	559	508
	Horton, et al. v. U.S., no. 13321 and 13322	1957	559	509
	Jackson v. Allen Industries, Inc., no. 13231	1957	559	510
	Jamison v. U.S., no. 13457	1957	559	511
	Kingsbury v. U.S., no. 13335	1957	559	512
	Kingsport Utilities, Inc. v. Lamson, no. 13339	1957	559	513
	Knapp, et al. v. Kinsey, et al., nos. 13355 and 13356	1957	559	514
	Koeppe v. The Great Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co., Inc., no. 13080	1957	559	515
	Kooker v. Pittsburgh & Lake Erie Railroad Co., no. 13357	1957	559	516
	Kroger Co. v. Rawlings, et al., no. 13258	1957	559	517
	Lawton, et al. v. Strong, no. 13039	1957	559	518
	Lehmann v. U.S., no. 12776	1957	559	519
	Lemon v. Honorable John H. Druffel, no. 13492	1957	559	520
	Louisville & Nashville Railroad Co. v. Rochelle, no. 13213	1957	559	521
	Memishoglu v. Sahli, no. 13389	1957	559	522
	Merritt, et al. v. U.S., no. 13138	1957	559	523

# Series II. Appellate Courts Sixth Circuit Per curiam decisions

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Metalock Repair Service, Inc. and Morrison v. Harman, no. 13313	1957	559	524
	Monday v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 13282 and 13283	1957	559	525
	National Bank of Detroit, et al. v. The Wayne Oakland Bank, nos. 13209 and 13210	1957	559	526
	National Labor Relations Board v. General Drivers, Salesmen, Warehousemen & Helpers, Local Union 984, no. 13275	1957	559	527
	National Labor Relations Board v. Knight Morley Corp., no. 13116	1957	559	528
	National Labor Relations Board v. Robinson Freight Lines, no. 12928	1957	559	529
	Nelson v. Greene Line Steamers, Inc., no. 13346	1957	559	530
	Oates and Gossett v. Groves & Sons Co., no. 13068	1957	559	531
	Parker v. U.S., no. 13265	1957	559	532
	Parmelee, et al. v. Ackerman, no. 13326	1957	559	533
	The Patent Button Co. of Tennessee v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13293	1957	559	534
	Pleatmaster, et al. v. Consolidated Trimming Corp., no. 13323	1957	559	535
	Priebe v. American Fidelity & Casualty Co., no. 13078	1957	559	536
	Ramsey v. U.S., no. 13248	1957	559	537
	Rayborn v. U.S., no. 13276	1957	559	538
	Reliford, Administratrix v. Eastern Coal Corp., no. 13284	1957	559	539
	Rensenhouse, deceased, The Michigan Trust Co., Executor v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13234	1957	559	540
	Ringhiser v. The Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co., no. 12898	1957	559	541
	Schaeffer v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13421	1957	559	542
	Arnold Schleich, alias Joseph Ring v. Butterfield, District Director of Immigration and Naturalization, no. 13240	1957	559	543
	Clay Sims v. Alvis, Warden, no. 13290	1957	559	544
	Sam Sims v. U.S., nos. 13191 and 13192	1957	559	545
	Eleonora Sitta, Administratrix of the Estate of Pasquale Vitucci, deceased v. American Steel and Wire Division of U.S. Steel Corp., no. 13207	1957	559	546

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	J. Robert D. Smith, et al. v. U.S., no. 13309	1957	559	547
	Roy Smith v. U.S., no. 13179	1957	559	548
	Estate of A. P. Steckel, deceased, Mahoning National Bank, Executor v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13197	1957	559	549
	Steiner v. Wertheimer, nos. 13149 and 13150	1957	559	550
	Benjamin Stiller, et al. v. Squeez-A-Purse Corp., no. 13305	1957	559	551
	Sullivan v. Bruce, no. 13117	1957	559	552
	Tedesco v. U.S., no. 13227	1957	559	553
	U.S. v. Summerfield, no. 13113	1957	559	554
	U.S. v. Vance, et al., no. 13400	1957	559	555
	U.S., for the use of General Electric Distributing Corp. v. Centerline Gardens, Inc., nos. 13268 and 13269	1957	559	556
	Utilities Insurance Co. v. Ervin Ledford, et al., no. 13412	1957	559	557
	Vitro Corp. of America v. The Hall Chemical Co., et al., no. 13291	1957	559	558
	Weinhart v. Aetna Insurance Co., et al., no. 13062	1957	559	559
	Wolfe, Jr. v. U.S., no. 13377	1957	559	560
	Worley, et al. v. Dunn, et al., nos. 13271 to 13273, 13301, and 13302	1957	559	561
	WSAZ, Inc. v. Lyons, nos. 13261 and 13262	1957	559	562
	Milton S. Yunker and Leonna S. Yunker (husband and wife), v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 13032	1957	559	563
	Monroe Zipp and Helen Zipp, et al. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, nos. 13374 and 13375	1957	559	564
Cas	se indices	1954-1958		
	Cases [index card files]			
	A-N		560	
	O-Z		561	
	Stewart decisions			
	Stewart concurrences			
	Stewart dissents			
	Designations			
	Subject			
	Advance-negligence		562	

# Series II. Appellate Courts Sixth Circuit Case indices Subject

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Ob	scenity-waiver of oral arguments		563	
Designations				
District of	courts			
Cas	ses			
	Columbia Transportation Co., et al. v. U.S. et al., no. 31118	1954-1955	564	565 - 567
	V. P. Serodino Inc. v. U.S., no. 3488	1954-1955	564	568 - 570
Co	rrespondence	1957-1958	564	571
Second	circuit			
Cal	lendars	1957-1958	564	572 - 573
Ca	se files			
	Coscia v. Willard, no. 318	1957	564	574
	Dwyer Oil Transport Co., Inc., as owner of Tank Barge Dwyer No. 104 v. Tug Edna M. Matton, Matton Steamboat Co., Inc., et al., nos. 310 and 311	1957	564	575
	Fishman v. Verlin, no. 287	1957	564	576
	Freedman v. Overseas Scientific Corp, et al., no. 306	1957	564	577
	Garland v. Torres, et al., no. 325	1957	564	578
	Guide v. Desperak, et al., nos. 269 to 270	1956	565	579
	Gwinett v. Albatross S.S. Co., Inc., no. 273	1956	565	580
	Hinton v. Roberts, et al., no. 260	1956	565	581
	Kivo v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 261	1956	565	582
	Modella Manufacturing Co., Inc. v. Famous Bathrobe Co. Inc., no. 279	1956	565	583
	National Labor Relations Board v. Local 138, International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO, no. 321	1957	565	584
	Nikanov v. Simon & Schuster, et al., no. 263	1956	565	585
	Orlove v. Philippine Airlines, Inc., et al., no. 313	1957	565	586
	O'Toole v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 144	1956	565	587
	Quinn v. Naso, et al., no. 339	1957	565	588
	Roth v. U.S., no. 322	1957	565	589

Series II. Appellate Con Sixth Circuit Designations Second	5			ewart papers 7 - Page 199
Ca Description	ise files	Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Strathmore Shipping Co., Inc. v. Coast Oil Co., no. 262	1956	565	590
	Triangle Finishing Corp. v. Fair Lawn Finishing Co., no. 348	1957	565	591
	U.S. v. Gandia, et al., no. 328	1957	565	592
	U.S. v. Indian Hill Farm, Inc., no. 368	1957	565	593
	U.S. v. Lester, no. 267	1956	565	594
	U.S. v. Lev, et al., no.283	1957	565	595
	U.S. v. Lucchese, no. 274	1956	565	596
	U.S. v. Matles, no. 250	1956	565	597
	U.S. v. 63.04 Acres of Land, no. 278	1956	565	598
	U.S. ex rel. Elmer Burke v. Denno, Warden of Sing Sing Prison, no. 320	1956	565	599
Co	rrespondence	1957-1958	565	600 - 601
Мс	otions	1957-1958	565	602 - 603
Supporting d	ocumentation			
Adminis busines	strative material [travel vouchers, office s]	1954-1958	565	604 - 605
Calenda	ars and assignments			
19	54 Jun-Oct		565	606 - 607
19	54 Dec-1958 Jun		566	608 - 626
Case bo	poks			
19	54 Jun-1955 Feb [one volume]		566	627
19	55 Apr-1958 Oct [six volumes]		567	628
Case lis	sts	1954-1958	568	629
Corresp	oondence	1954-1986	568	630 - 634
Day she	eets			
19	54 Jun-1956 Jun		568	635 - 638
19	56 Jul-Sep		569	639 - 642
Diaries		1954-1957		
19	54-1955 [two volumes]		569	643
19	55-1956 [two volumes]		570	644
	[draft of a manuscript entitled "History of h Circuitâ€□]	1976	570	645 - 646
Judges	list	no date	570	647
Judicial	conferences			
19	58-1968		570	648 - 649

# Series II. Appellate Courts Sixth Circuit Supporting documentation Judicial conferences

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	1969-1981		571	650 - 654
	Miscellaneous orders	1954-1958	571	655 - 660
	Opinion lists	1956-1958, n.d.	571	661
Special a	assignments			
Firs	st circuit			
	Brine v. Paine, Webber, no. 84-1114	1984	572	662 - 663
	Cipriano, et al. v. Rhode Island, nos. 83-1937, 84-1035, and 84-1089	1984	572	664
	Corey, dba Corey Financial Planning v. Mast Road Grain and Building Materials Co., Inc., et all, no. 84-1003	1984	572	665
	Dayton v. Peck, Stow & Wilcox Co., no. 83-1415	1984	572	666
	Doe v. Lawson, Commissioner of the Massachusetts Department of Education, no. 84-1157	1984	572	667
	Galarza v. Zagury, no. 83-1958	1984	572	668
	In re: Good Hope Chemical Corporation, no. 84-1208	1984	572	669
	Hinckley v. Secretary of Health and Human Services, no. 84-1004	1984	572	670
	Holloway v. Wright & Morrissey, Inc., no. 84-1083	1984	572	671
	Merchant v. Ruhle, no. 83-1908	1984	572	672
	Muniz v. Vidal, no. 84-1014	1984	572	673
	Puffer's Hardware, Inc. v. Donovan, no. 83-1863	1984	572	674
	Town of Seabrook v. State of New Hampshire, no. 84-1187	1984	572	675
	U.S. v. Articles of Drug, etc., nos. 83-1691 to 83-1695	1984		
	Memoranda and opinion drafts		572	676 - 677
	Opinion drafts and opinion		573	678 - 679
	U.S. v. Daoud, no. 84-1090	1984	573	680
	U.S. v. Ferrera, no. 82-1255	1984	573	681
	U.S. v. Kakley, no. 83-1490	1984	573	682
	Virzi Subaru, Inc. v. Subaru of New England, Inc., no. 84-1115	1984	573	683
	Supporting documentation [correspondence]	1984-1985	573	684
Sec	cond circuit [designation paperwork]	1982	573	685
Thi	rd circuit			
	Edwards v. Schweiker, no. 83-3553	1984	573	686

# Series II. Appellate Courts Special assignments Third circuit

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Guaracino v. Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare, no. 83-1624	1984	573	687
	Helmick v. Diamond Shamrock Corp., no. 83-5619	1984	573	688
	INA Underwriters Insurance Co. v. Samuel M. Fisher and Co., no. 83-1616	1984	573	689
	ITT Grinnell Corp. v. Donovan, Secretary of Labor, no. 83-3287	1984	573	690
	Kirby, et al. v. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, no. 83-5439	1984	573	691
	In the matter of: M. Frenville Co., Inc., etc., no. 83-5789	1984	573	692
	Nymmco of New Jersey, Inc. v. Giofrida, no. 83-5810	1984	573	693
	People of Three Mile Island v. Nuclear Regulatory Commissioners, et al., no. 83-3454	1984	574	694
	In re: Record Club of America v. Milgrim Thomajan Jacobs & Lee P.C., no. 83-3534	1984	574	695
	Rees v. Mosaic Technologies, Inc., no. 83-5738	1984	574	696
	Stibitz, et al. v. General Public Utilities Corp, no. 83-3455	1984	574	697
	Sun Refining and Marketing Co. v. Rago, no. 83-5844	1984	574	698
	U.S. v. Charles Diana, no. 84-1005	1984	574	699
	U.S. v. Lucas, et al., nos. 84-3009 and 84-3010	1984	574	700
	U.S. v. Wagman, no. 84-1006	1984	574	701
	U.S. v. Zottola, no. 83-5904	1984	574	702
	Windsor Communications Group v. Hoffert's Candies, no. 83-1883	1984	574	703
	W.A. Wright, Inc., et al. v. KDI Sylvan Pools, Inc., no. 83-5648		574	704
	Supporting documentation [correspondence]	1984	574	705
Six	th circuit			
	Cahoe v. Secretary, Health & Human Services, no. 83-5880	1984	574	706
	Dobbs v. La-Z-Boy Chair Co., no. 83-1710	1984	574	707
	Harmon v. Secretary, Health & Human Services, no. 83-5755	1984	574	708
	Liberty Mutual Insurance Co. v. Calhoun, et al., no. 83-3688	1984	574	709
	Luptak v. Central Cartage Co., no. 83-1563	1984	574	710

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	National Fire Insurance Co. of Hartford v. Spancrete Northeast, Inc. and the Northern Assurance Co. of America, no. 83-3760	1984	574	711
	National Labor Relations Board v. Norbar, Inc., no. 83-5807	1984-1985	574	712 - 713
	National Post Office Mailhandlers, et al. v. U.S. Postal Service and Bolger, Postmaster General, no. 83-3612	1984	575	714 - 715
	Owings and Wilson v. U.S., no. 83-5756	1984	575	716
	Ramex Mining Corp., et al. v. Watt, Secretary of the Interior, et al., nos. 83-5299 and 83-5305	1984-1985	575	717
	Ryerson v. Secretary of Health & Human Services, no. 83-1783	1984	575	718
	Stephenson v. Commissioner, Internal Revenue Service, no. 83-1411	1984	575	719
	Terry v. Arn, no. 83-3892	1984	575	720
	U.S. v. Cascarelli, no. 83-3500	1984	575	721
	U.S. v. Menier, no. 83-3924	1984	575	722
	Supporting documentation			
	Correspondence	1981-1985	575	723 - 726
	Rule 9 cases	1984	575	727
Sev	venth Circuit			
	B & B River Service, Inc. v. Century Terminals, Inc., et al., no. 81-2042	1982	575	728
	Charter House Insurance Brokers, Ltd. v. New Hampshire Insurance Co. v. U.S., no. 80-2494	1981	575	729
	Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. v. Merchants National Bank of Aurora, no. 81-2332	1982	575	730
	Steven and Faith Field v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, no. 81-2156	1982	575	731
	Marrese v. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, no. 81-2671	1982	576	732 - 735
	Neubauer v. Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. v. Pittsburgh Corning Corp., nos. 81-1939 to 81-1951 and 81-8021 to 81-8033	1982	576	736
	Owen v. Lash, nos. 80-1105 and 81-1409	1982	576	737
	Pastrana v. Federal Mogul Corp., no. 81-1457	1982	576	738
	Schonfeld v. SPR Corp., et al., no. 81-2306	1982	576	739
	United Industrial Building Maintenance Co. v. Borden, Inc., no. 81-2514	1982	576	740
	U.S. v. Bolnick, no. 81-1969	1982	576	741

Series II. Appellate Courts Special assignments Seventh Circuit

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	U.S. ex rel., Seel v. Lane, no. 81-2167	1982	576	742
	USM Corp. v. SPS Technologies, Inc., nos. 78-2307, 81-1878, and 81-1908	1982-1983	576	743
	Supporting documentation [correspondence]	1981-1982	576	744
Nint	th Circuit [correspondence]	1982-1984	576	745

# Series III. Correspondence

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder	
Series III. Correspondence	1947-1986			
Potter Stewart divided his correspondence into two groups: general correspondence and topical correspondence. The original order has been maintained and the series begins with general correspondence, arranged alphabetically by correspondent, and continues with the topical correspondence, arranged alphabetically by topic. In general, the correspondents in the two subseries do not overlap. Correspondence throughout the series is largely routine. General correspondence includes limited material from Stewart's fellow Supreme Court justices as well as correspondence relating to his service as a member of the Institute for Civil Justice's Board of Overseers and his involvement with the Yale Law School. The materials exchanged between Stewart and his law clerks are the most noteworthy in the topical correspondence.				
General correspondence				
A-Ah	1958-1982	577	1	
AI	1957-1985	577	2	
Allen, Florence	1954-1984	577	3	
Am	1963-1984	577	4	
American Bar Association	1956-1985	577	5	
American Judicature Society	1963-1973	577	6 - 7	
An-Ap	1959-1985	577	8	
Ar-Az	1962-1985	577	9	
Ba-Ban	1961-1985	577	10	
Bar	1960-1985	577	11 - 12	
Bas-Bec	1958-1984	577	13	
Bei-Bem	1958-1981	578	14	
Ben	1959-1982	578	15	
Ber	1959-1985	578	16	
Bes-Bey	1959-1982	578	17	
Bi	1955-1985	578	18	
BI	1958-1985	578	19	
Black, Elizabeth	1981	578	20	
Black, Hugo	1959-1983	578	21	
Blackmun, Harry A.	1970-1985	578	22	
Boa-Bon	1957-1982	578	23	
Воо-Воу	1965-1982	578	24	
Boston College Law School	1969-1978	578	25	
Boston University	1968-1980	578	26	
Boy Scouts of America	1962-1974	578	27	

Bro1958-1983579Brow1955-1983579Bru-Bun1956-1983579Bur-Byt1958-1985579	older
Bre-Bri       1957-1981       578         Brennan, William J., Jr.       1959-1985       579       579         Bro       1958-1983       579       579         Brow       1955-1983       579       579         Bru-Bun       1956-1983       579       579         Bur-Byt       1958-1985       579       579         Burger, Warren E.       1958-1985       579       579	28
Brennan, William J., Jr.       1959-1985       579	29
Bro       1958-1983       579         Brow       1955-1983       579         Bru-Bun       1956-1983       579         Bur-Byt       1958-1985       579         Burger, Warren E.       1958-1985       579	30
Brow1955-1983579Bru-Bun1956-1983579Bur-Byt1958-1985579Burger, Warren E.1958-1985579	31 - 32
Bru-Bun1956-1983579Bur-Byt1958-1985579Burger, Warren E.1958-1985579	33
Bur-Byt1958-1985579Burger, Warren E.1958-1985579	34
Burger, Warren E. 1958-1985 579	35
	36
Burton, Harold H. 1958-1970 579	37 - 38
	39
Bush, George 1958-1983 579	40
Cab-Cal 1958-1983 579	41
California Bar Association 1963, 1985 579	42 - 43
Cam-Cap 1959-1982 580	44
Car 1960-1984 580	45
Cas-Cen 1959-1985 580	46
Ch 1956-1983 580	47
Chicago, University of 1959-1976 580	48
Children's International Summer Village 1955-1965 580	49
Ci 1958-1985 580	50
Cincinnati Bar Association 1955-1980 580	51
Cincinnati, Christ Church town meeting 1967 580	52
Cincinnati, City of 1985 580	53
The Cincinnati Enquirer1954-1981580	54
Cincinnati, Mayor's Friendly Relations Committee 1955-1983 580	55
Cincinnati, University of 1958-1984 580 5	56 - 57
Cl 1963-1985 580	58
Clark, Charles E. 1958-1965 581	59
Clark, Tom C. 1959-1972 581	60
Cleveland Bar Association 1958-1967 581	61
Coa-Com 1963-1985 581	62
Columbia University 1958-1983 581 6	63 - 64
Con-Cop 1956-1983 581	65
Connell, James C. 1959-1962 581	66
Cor-Cru 1960-1985 581	

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Council of Scholars	1984-1985	581	68
Federal Bar AssociationAnnual Meetings	1980-1983	581	69
Cross, Dr. Richard J.	1959-1973	581	70
Cu-Cz	1959-1981	581	71
Cutler, Lloyd N.	1958-1983	581	72
Cutting, James R.	1959-1977	582	73
Dac-Dau	1958-1982	582	74
Dav-Day	1958-1981	582	75
Dawson Prize Winner	1971	582	76
Dea-Del	1967-1985	582	77
Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates	1947-1984	582	78
Delta Kappa Epsilon	1954-1985	582	79
Dem-Dew	1958-1983	582	80
Di	1963-1985	582	81
Dinsmore, Shohl, Coates & Deupree	1947-1975	582	82
District of Columbia Bar Association	1958-1968	582	83
Do-Dr	1957-1982	582	84
Douglas, William O.	1959-1981	582	85 - 86
Du-Dw	1962-1984	582	87
Ea-Ec	1958-1984	583	88
Ed-Ei	1958-1983	583	89
Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals	1971-1982	583	90
EI-Ew	1958-1985	583	91
Emerson, H. Truxtun	1960-1981	583	92
Fa	1961-1985	583	93
Fe	1959-1985	583	94
Federal Bar AssociationCincinnati	1959-1970	583	95
Federal Bar AssociationWashington D.C.	1964-1966	583	96
Federal Bar AssociationYounger Federal Lawyer Awards	1957-1986	583	97
The Supreme CourtThe Court of Last ResortSee also: Series VII, Box 674	1968-1982	583	98
Federal Executive Institute	1969	583	99
Federal Judicial Center	1970-1985	583	100
Fi	1947-1985	583	101
Field, John W.	1957-1985	583	102 - 104

Descrip	tion	Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals	1972-1985	584	105
	FI	1968-1982	584	106
	Florida Bar Association	1967	584	107
	Fo	1962-1985	584	108
	Ford, President Gerald R.	1974-1976	584	109
	Fordham Law School	1968-1982	584	110
	Fordham-Stein Prize	1983	584	111
	Foreign Student Service	1974-1983	584	112 - 115
	Fortas, Abe	1965-1974	584	116
	Fra-Fre	1964-1984	584	117
	Frankfurter, Felix	1953-1963	584	118
	Fri-Fur	1959-1985	585	119
	Ga	1959-1983	585	120
	Ge	1963-1982	585	121
	Georgetown University	1962-1984	585	122
	Gi-Gl	1960-1984	585	123
	Go	1958-1981	585	124
	Goldberg, Arthur	1962-1985	585	125
	Goodrich, George H.	1965-1982	585	126
	Gra-Gre	1963-1985	585	127
	Gri-Gru	1958-1985	585	128
	The Gridiron Club	1960-1981	585	129 - 130
	Gu	1962-1975	585	131
	Hab-Hal	1959-1985	586	132
	Ham-Han	1957-1984	586	133
	Har	1965-1985	586	134
	Harlan, John M.	1959-1981	586	135 - 137
	Harvard University	1958-1984	586	138 - 139
	Has-Haz	1959-1985	586	140
	Не	1958-1981	586	141
	Hearst	1979-1981	586	142
	Hen-Hew	1959-1983	586	143
	Hi	1959-1986	586	144
	Hillsdale-Lotspeich Schools	1956-1962	586	145
	Hoa-Hod	1960-1985	587	146

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Hof-Hol	1961-1985	587	147
Hom-Hor	1958-1985	587	148
Hotchkiss School	1955-1985	587	149 - 150
Hou-Hre	1957-1985	587	151
Hud-Huf	1969-1985	587	152
Hug-Hyk	1959-1985	587	153
lan-Ins	1957-1981	587	154
Inauguration, 1981	1980-1981	587	155
Institute for Civil Justice	1982-1985	587	156 - 159
Int-Itt	1963-1983	588	160
Ja	1963-1983	588	161
Je	1969-1983	588	162
Jo-Ju	1957-1983	588	163
Johnson, Lyndon Baines	1966-1973	588	164
Johnson, Victor S., Jr.	1957-1985	588	165 - 167
Jones, McClain W.	1955-1959	588	168
Judicial Administration Institute	1959-1966	588	169
Ка	1960-1985	588	170
Kaminer, Peter H.	1957-1977	588	171
Kea-Kel	1959-1983	588	172
Ken	1954-1985	588	173
Kentucky State Bar Association	1955	588	174
Kenyon College	1955-1968	588	175
Kep-Ket	1961-1981	588	176
Ki	1959-1983	589	177
KI-Kn	1959-1981	589	178
Ко	1960-1984	589	179
Kr-Ku	1959-1981	589	180
La	1958-1985	589	181
Lea-Lem	1956-1985	589	182
Legal Aid Society, New York	1958-1960	589	183
Len-Lew	1956-1981	589	184
Li-Ll	1965-1984	589	185
Lloyd, John A., Jr.	1974-1985	589	186 - 187
Loc-Loy	1960-1982	589	188

Descrip	tion	Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Loeb, William	1963-1981	589	189
	Lu-Ly	1962-1978	589	190
	Mac-Maj	1960-1985	590	191
	Mai-Man	1968-1985	590	192
	Marb-Marr	1958-1981	590	193
	Mars-Mary	1958-1985	590	194
	Marshall, Thurgood	1967-1980	590	195
	Martin, John D.	1954-1962	590	196
	Mas-May	1957-1983	590	197
	Mathes, William C.	1958-1960	590	198
	McA-McC	1959-1985	590	199
	McAllister, Thomas F.	1954-1964	590	200
	McD-McF	1957-1985	590	201
	McG-McW	1956-1982	590	202
	Ме	1959-1985	590	203
	Media and Society Seminars	1982-1985	591	204 - 205
	Media and Society Seminars, "The Constitution: That Delicate Balance" [program transcripts]	1983	591	206 - 207
	Memphis and Shelby County Bar Association	1958-1959	591	208
	Mer-Mey	1962-1984	591	209
	Mi	1958-1986	591	210
	Michigan Judicial Institute	1980-1981	591	211
	Michigan, University of	1956-1982	591	212 - 215
	Miles, Richard C.	1958-1985	592	216 - 217
	Miller, Shackelford, Jr.	1954-1962	592	218
	Min-Mit	1959-1983	592	219
	Мо	1958-1985	592	220
	Moore, Richard A.	1958-1984	592	221
	Mor	1958-1983	592	222
	Morgan, Edward P.	1964-1972	592	223
	Morrill, Logan	1959-1971	592	224
	Mos-My	1959-1985	592	225
	Na	1962-1985	592	226
	Ne	1965-1985	592	227
	New York Association of the Bar	1958-1985	592	228 - 229

Descrip	otion	Date(s)	Box	Folder
	New York Law School	1979-1985	593	230
	The New York Times	1961-1978	593	231
	New York University	1958-1981	593	232
	Ni	1960-1984	593	233
	Nixon, Richard M.	1959-1973	593	234
	No-Ny	1963-1985	593	235
	Northwestern University	1966-1981	593	236
	Notre Dame Law School	1955-1975	593	237
	Oa-Oh	1959-1985	593	238
	Oberdorfer, Louis F.	1959-1964	593	239
	O'Connor, Sandra Day	1982-1985	593	240
	Ohio State Bar Association	1956-1976	593	241
	Ohio State University	1956-1973	593	242 - 243
	Ol-Or	1963-1981	593	244
	Orrick, William H., Jr. and family			
	1955-1967		593	245
	1968-1985		594	246 - 247
	Os-Oz	1958-1985	594	248
	Oxford Cambridge Dinner Committee	1965-1985	594	249 - 250
	Pa	1961-1982	594	251
	Pe	1960-1985	594	252
	Peck, John W.	1959-1984	594	253
	Pennsylvania, University of	1969-1974	594	254
	Peterkin, DeWitt, Jr.	1958-1975	594	255
	Ph	1958-1984	594	256
	Phelps School	1969-1986	594	257
	Phi Delta Phi	1955-1985	594	258
	Pi-Pl	1958-1985	594	259
	Po	1958-1985	594	260
	Powell, Lewis F., Jr.	1971-1985	594	261 - 262
	Pr-Pu	1959-1985	595	263
	Q	1959-1983	595	264
	Ra	1959-1985	595	265
	Rea-Ree	1963-1985	595	266
	Reagan, Ronald	1981-1985	595	267

Descrip	tion	Date(s)	Вох	Folder
	Recording for the Blind	1981-1985	595	268
	Reed, Stanley	1958-1982	595	269
	Rehnquist, William H.	1972-1984	595	270
	Rei-Rhe	1964-1984	595	271
	Reuss, Carl W.	1960-1961	595	272
	Ri	1958-1981	595	273
	Rob	1961-1985	595	274
	Roc-Roo	1959-1982	595	275
	Rodell, Fred	1958-1980	595	276 - 277
	Rogers, William P.	1959-1963	595	278
	Ros-Row	1958-1983	595	279
	Rosenstein, Samuel M.	1969-1984	595	280
	Ross, Sue	1964-1972	596	281
	Rostow, Eugene V.	1958-1969	596	282
	Ru-Ry	1959-1985	596	283
	Sa	1960-1982	596	284
	St. Albans School	1960-1984	596	285 - 286
	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	1966-1975	596	287
	Sca-Schn	1958-1985	596	288
	Scherer, Gordon	1960-1977	596	289
	Scho-Scr	1959-1985	596	290
	Schwab, Nelson, Jr.	1958-1985	596	291
	Se	1955-1985	596	292
	Second Circuit, U.S. Court of Appeals	1962-1984	596	293
	Seventh Circuit, U.S. Court of Appeals	1966-1985	596	294
	Seymour, Whitney North	1958-1969	596	295
	Sha-She	1959-1985	597	296
	Shi-Shu	1961-1985	597	297
	Sie-Sim	1955-1986	597	298
	Sin-Slu	1960-1984	597	299
	Sm	1959-1984	597	300
	Smithsonian Luncheon Group	1976-1985	597	301
	Sn-So	1958-1985	597	302
	Sp	1960-1981	597	303
	Sta	1961-1983	597	304

Descrip	tion	Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Stanford University	1963-1983	3 597	305
	Stapleton, May	1955-1959	9 597	306
	Ste-Sti	1959-198	5 597	307
	Steinberg, Robert A.	1967-1978	8 597	308
	Stevens, John Paul	1975-1983	3 597	309
	Stevenson, Robert I.	1974-1983	3 597	310
	Sto-Stu	1960-1983	3 597	311
	Stone, George Norton	1958-1983	3 598	312
	Stone, Louise and Margo Norton	1958-197	7 598	313
	Su	1958-1984	4 598	314
	Summerskill, Mimi Wright and family	1960-1965	5 598	315
	Sw-Sz	1959-198 <sup>-</sup>	1 598	316
	Tab-Tal	1955-198	5 598	317
	Tam-Te	1958-1982	2 598	318
	Tenth Circuit Judicial Conference	1974-1975	5 598	319
	Th	1962-1983	3 598	320
	Ti	1958-198	1 598	321
	То	1958-1984	4 598	322
	Tr	1962-198	1 598	323
	Truman, Harry S., Memorial Service	1972-1973	3 598	324
	Ти-Ту	1966-1983	3 598	325
	Turner, Harold M.	1958-198	5 598	326 - 327
	U	1958-1982	2 599	328
	U.S. Tax Court	1974-1975	5 599	329
	Va	1960-1986	599	330
	Van Dusen, Francis L.	1961-198	1 599	331
	Ve-Vi	1961-1983	3 599	332
	Virginia, University of	1966-198	5 599	333 - 334
	Vo	1963-1979	9 599	335
	Waa-Wal	1957-198	5 599	336
	Walker, Louis	1957-1983	3 599	337
	The Wall Street Journal	1966-1969	9 599	338
	War-WBMG	1956-1983	3 599	339
	Warren, Earl	1959-1974	4 599	340 - 341
	The Washington Post	1961-1975	9 600	342

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
Wea-We	ei	1958-1982	600	343
Wel-We	у	1954-1982	600	344
Wh		1958-1981	600	345
White, B	yron R.	1962-1983	600	346
Whittake	er, Charles E.	1964	600	347
Wic-Wilr	n	1956-1985	600	348
Williams	, John Pattison	1960-1971	600	349
Wilming	ton College	1961-1964	600	350
Wils-WL	W	1962-1982	600	351
Wiscons	in, University of	1960-1962	600	352
Wo		1954-1981	600	353
Woodwa	ard, Bob	1981	600	354
Wr-Wy		1955-1985	600	355
X-Y		1959-1981	600	356
Yale Clu	b and Yale Law Association of Cincinnati	1955-1964	600	357
Yale Clu	b and Yale Law Association of Washington	1958-1985	600	358 - 359
Yale Clu	b of Montclair, New Jersey	1958-1964	600	360
Yale Clu	b of New York City	1958-1964	600	361
<u>Yale Dai</u>	ly News	1957-1984	601	362 - 363
Yale Lav	v Journal	1957-1980	601	364
Yale Lav	v Library	1957-1982	601	365
Yale Lav	v Report	1959-1982	601	366
Yale Lav	v School	1955-1984	601	367
Yale Lav	v School Alumni Association	1959-1984	601	368
Yale Lav	v School Association	1957-1985	601	369 - 370
Yale Lav	v School Association, Citation of Merit	1967-1968	601	371
Yale Lav	v School Association Executive Committee	1952-1957	601	372 - 375
Yale Lav	v School Association Executive Committee	1958-1985	602	376 - 378
Yale Lav Associat	v School, Black American Law Students ion	1969-1971	602	379
Yale Lav	v School Capital Funds Program	1964-1979	602	380
Yale Lav	v School, Class of 1941	1961-1981	602	381
Yale Lav	v School, Corby Court, 1940	1975	602	382
Yale Lav 1982	v School, Justice in Residence, Apr 26-May 5,	1982	602	383
Yale Lav	v School, moot court	1957-1983	602	384 - 385

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Yale Law School Scholarship Committee	1957-1959	602	386
Yale Law School Sesquicentennial Celebration	1974	602	387
Yale Law School, Tribute to Arthur Corbin	1958-1959	602	388
Yale Political Union	1959-1983	602	389
Yale University, Alumni Fellow	1956-1974	602	390
Yale University, alumni magazine	1958-1959	602	391
Yale University, Berkeley College	1965-1983	602	392
Yale University, Calhoun College	1969-1970	602	393
Yale University, Class of 1937	1956-1985	603	394 - 396
Yale University, general	1958-1985	603	397 - 399
Yale University, Honorary Degree	1959	603	400
Yale University, Skull and Bones	1963-1985	603	401
Yale University, Undergraduate Scholarships	1976	603	402
Yale University, Yale Bowl Award	1973	603	403
Z	1957-1985	603	404
Complimentary copies			
Articles			
1958-1967			
A-F		603	405 - 406
G-Y		604	407 - 410
1972-1976		604	411 - 413
1977-1978			
A-R		604	414 - 417
S-Y		605	418
1979-1985		605	419 - 425
Books			
1958-1968		605	426 - 428
1969-1985		606	429 - 432
Complimentary periodical subscriptions	1959-1983	606	433
Congratulatory letters			
Dinsmore, Shohl, Sawyer & Dinsmore [becoming partner in firm]	1951	606	434 - 435
Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals [nomination]	1954	606	436 - 437
Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals [appointment]	1954		
A-L		606	438 - 439

Series III. Correspondence Congratulatory letters Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals [appointment]

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
M-Z		607	440 - 441
Supreme Court [appointment]	1957-1959		
A-J		607	442 - 451
K-V		608	452 - 463
W-Z		609	464 - 466
Thank-you lists		609	467
Fan mail			
1967-1976		609	468 - 473
1977-1981			
A-L		609	474 - 475
M-Z		610	476 - 477
1982-1985		610	478 - 480
Interviews			
Group			
1958-1964		610	481 - 483
1965-1968			
A-N		610	484 - 485
O-Y		611	486
1969-1985		611	487 - 495
Individual	1971-1981	612	496
Professional	1964-1984	612	497 - 502
Student	1960-1983	612	503 - 506
Invitations declined			
1976-1978		613	507 - 515
1979			
A-M		613	516
N-Y		614	517
1980-1981		614	518 - 525
1982			
A-C		614	526
D-Y		615	527 - 529
1983		615	530 - 532
1984			
A-N		615	533 - 535
O-W		616	536

# Series III. Correspondence Invitations declined

Descripti	on	Date(s)	Box	Folder
	1985		616	537 - 539
Law	clerks			
	Amstutz, Eric	1978-1982	616	540
	Becker, David	1974-1982	616	541
	Becker, Leonard	1968-1982	616	542
	Bieke, James	1969-1975	616	543
	Blattner, Jeffrey	1982-1984	616	544
	Borgersen, Ellen	1976-1983	616	545
	Bruce, E. Edward	1965-1985	616	546
	Calder, Thomas	1956-1966	616	547
	Cartwright, Brian	1980-1981	616	548
	Colodny, Alan	1956-1960	616	549
	Davey, William	1974-1983	616	550
	Davis, Evan	1969-1980	616	551
	Davis, Frederick	1971-1981	616	552
	Deitz, Robert	1976-1981	616	553
	Denlinger, Dean	1954-1967	616	554
	Deutsch, Jan	1962-1969	616	555
	Dodyk, Paul	1963-1983	617	556
	Dwyer, John	1980-1981	617	557
	Evans, John Lloyd Jr.	1957-1983	617	558
	Fischel, Daniel	1977-1984	617	559
	Gardner, James	1973-1985	617	560
	Geronemus, David	1982-1985	617	561
	Gerson, Elliot	1979-1985	617	562
	Goodman, Saul	1978-1983	617	563
	Gould, Ronald	1973-1985	617	564
	Greely, Henry	1977-1985	617	565
	Gutman, Howard	1981-1985	617	566
	Hauser, Barbara	1976-1981	617	567
	Heineman, Benjamin	1970-1984	617	568
	Hessler, Curtis	1973-1981	617	569
	Hiller, David	1978-1980	617	570
	Howard, C. Stephen	1967-1983	617	571
	Hudec, Robert	1960-1981	617	572

Description		Date(s)	Box	Folder
	Hurwitz, Andrew	1972-1985	617	573
	Israel, Jerold	1959-1984	617	574
	Jeffress, William Jr.	1970-1974	618	575
	Jones, Deborah	1980-1981	618	576
	Kauper, Thomas	1960-1978	618	577
	Kennedy, Duncan	1969-1973	618	578
	Kerr, Virginia	1977-1983	618	579
	Koeltl, John	1971-1979	618	580
	Kujovich, Gilbert	1974-1984	618	581
	Lipsett, Christopher	1975	618	582
	Litt, Robert	1976-1984	618	583
	Little, Rory	1984-1985	618	584
	Meltzer, Daniel	1975-1979	618	585
	Miller, Judith	1975-1985	618	586
	Moriarty, G. Marshall	1968-1976	618	587
	Novak, Alan	1962-1977	618	588
	Palmer, Alan	1967-1979	618	589
	Parker, Richard	1970-1981	618	590
	Parker, W. Carey	1964-1969	618	591
	Patterson, Michael	1967-1983	618	592
	Perluss, Dennis	1973-1983	618	593
	Perris, Terrence	1972-1984	618	594
	Pomerantz, Mark	1975-1985	618	595
	Price, Monroe	1963-1985	618	596
	Rowe, Thomas Jr.	1969-1984	619	597
	Sandalow, Terrance	1959-1984	619	598
	Schneider, Carl	1979-1980	619	599
	Schulte, David	1971-1984	619	600
	Siegel, Jerry	1973-1979	619	601
	Spears, Jay	1976-1984	619	602
	Stack, Robert	1982-1985	619	603
	Stern, Ronald	1974-1984	619	604
	Stewart, Richard	1965-1982	619	605
	Tribe, Laurence	1966-1985	619	606
	Umin, Steven	1964-1984	619	607

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Urowsky, Richard	1972-1980	619	608
Wasserstrom, Silas	1966-1980	619	609
Weisberg, Robert	1979-1985	619	610
Requests for legal advice [filed chronologically]	1958-1986	619	611 - 612
Requests for personal opinion	1958-1986	620	613 - 622
Special requests			
1958-1967			
A-H		620	623
I-Z		621	624 - 625
1972-1985		621	626 - 629

# Series IV. Subject Files

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Series IV. Subject Files	1951-1986		
The series contains material related to the Supreme Court and Potter Stemost notably the various committees and commissions on which he serve subject. The majority of the material focuses on Stewart's committee wor the President's Commission on Organized Crime and the State Departmet voluminous documentation of Stewart's participation on the Board of Gov Washington, D.C.	ed. It is arranged alpha k, highlighted by the m ent tours. The series al	abetically by aterial on so includes	,
The Supreme Court material in this series includes clippings from newsp regarding Stewart's appointment to and retirement from the Court and sp addition, there are also several files containing documentation of the dail	ecific cases heard by t	he Court. Ir	I
American Bar Association			
Annual meetings [1970 material includes a three-inch magnetic tape]	1957-1960, 1970-1975	622	1 - 10
Federal Judiciary Committee	1959-1960, 1983	622	11
International Commission of Jurists	1956-1961	622	12 - 13
Judicial administration section	1957-1968	623	14
Regional meetings	1955-1962	623	15
Standards of judicial conduct	1968-1974	623	16 - 17
Traffic court program committee	1959-1960	623	18
American Law Institute	1955-1975	623	19 - 21
Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies	1959-1964, 1981-1985	623	22 - 25
Attorney General's Conference on Court Congestion	1958	624	26
Bellagio Conference	1979-1980	624	27
Black, Hugo	1968-1972	624	28
The Brethren (see Supreme Court The Brethren\)			
Bush, George	1980-1985	624	29 - 30
Canada-United States Law Institute	1979	624	31
Carter, Jimmy [presidential inauguration]	1976-1977	624	32
CBS News-Interview with Potter Stewart	1978-1979, 1986	624	33
Children's Home of Cincinnati			
Correspondence	1955-1967	624	34
Health and welfare	1956-1965	624	35
Clark, Tom C.	1967-1978	624	36
Columbia University Oral History Project [interviews with Potter Stewart]	1981-1985	625	37

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder	
Commission on Revision of the Federal Court Appellate System	1972-1976	625	38 - 40	
Committee for the White House Conference on Education	1954-1956	625	41 - 46	
Committee on Bankruptcy Administration	1958	626	47	
Committee on Court Administration	1951-1958	626	48 - 55	
Committee on Rules of Practice and Procedure				
General				
1960-1964		626	56 - 59	
1965-1974		627	60 - 62	
Federal rules of evidence	1971-1972	627	63 - 64	
Proposed rule amendments				
1975 Oct-1978 Jul		627	65 - 71	
1978 Aug-1980 Mar		628	72 - 73	
Committee on Supporting Personnel [salary survey of law clerks, secretaries, and special administrative assistants]	1955-1958	628	74 - 78	
Committee on the Revision of Laws	1958	628	79	
Council for Basic Education				
1982		628	80 - 81	
1983-1985		629	82 - 83	
Douglas, William O.	1961-1980	629	84 - 85	
Foreign Student Service Council	1968-1973	629	86 - 92	
Fortas, Abe	1968-1982	630	93	
Frankfurter, Felix	1954-1975	630	94	
Institute for Civil Justice	1983-1984	630	95 - 96	
International Conference on Abortion	1967	630	97 - 100	
Johnson, Lyndon B.	1964-1965	630	101	
Judicial Conference of the United States [meeting agendas]	1954-1958	630	102	
Judicial Fellows Program	1980-1981	630	103	
Kennedy, John F. [inauguration and assassination]	1961-1964	630	104	
National Bipartisan Commission on Central America				
Briefing book	1983	631	105 - 108	
Correspondence	1983-1985	631	109 - 114	
"Crisis in Central Americaâ€⊟	1983	632	115 - 117	
Handbook [formation, administrative guidelines, proposed work plan and schedule]	1983	632	118 - 121	
Regional overview	1981-1983	632	122 - 123	

Series IV. Subject Files	
National Bipartisan Commission on Central America	

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Report of the National Bipartisan Commission on Central America	1984	633	124 - 125
Trip to Central America, Oct 9-16	1983	633	126 - 127
Trip to Mexico/Venezuela, Dec 12-15	1983	633	128 - 129
Nixon, Richard M.	1969-1973	633	130 - 131
Oaths of office [texts of oaths administered by Stewart]	1967-1981	634	132
Portraits [of Potter Stewart]	1963-1984	634	133 - 135
President's Commission on Organized Crime			
General			
1983		634	136 - 138
1984			
Jan 6-Jun 26		634	139 - 144
Jul 2-Dec 20		635	145 - 149
1985		635	150 - 151
Briefing books			
Asian crime hearing	1984	635	152 - 153
Heroin hearing	1985		
Day I		635	154
Day II		636	155
Hearings			
I, III, and IV	1983-1984	636	156 - 158
VI	1985	637	159
Interim report	1984	638	160
Labor racketeering report	1985	638	161 - 167
Lawyer-Ethics Symposium	1985	638	168
Money laundering report	1984	639	169 - 170
Reports to the Chairman and the Commissioners	1984		
Мау		639	171
June		639	172 - 173
August		639	174 - 175
Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	1968	639	176 - 177
Senate Judiciary Committee	1978	639	178
Special Committee on Standards of Judicial Conduct			
Correspondence	1969-1974	640	179 - 183
Meetings			

Series IV. Subject Files Special Committee on Standards of Judicial Conduct Meetings

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1969 Sep-Dec		640	184
1969 Oct 9 [report on canons of judicial ethics]			
Report and appendices A-D		640	185 - 187
Appendices E-J		641	188 - 189
1970 Jan-Oct		641	190 - 197
1970 Nov-1972 Apr		642	198 - 207
1972 Feb-Mar		643	208
Reports	1970-1972, n.d.	643	209 - 215
St. Albans School [Board of Governors meeting minutes and administrative material]			
1961-1963		643	216 - 217
1963-1967		644	218 - 225
1971-1977		645	226 - 232
State and informal functions	1958-1975	645	233
State Department tours [includes photographs]			
General			
1966 Feb		645	234 - 237
1966 Summer		646	238 - 240
1977		646	241
Africa	1968	646	242 - 246
Athens	1966	646	247 - 249
Austria	1966	647	250
Beirut	1966	647	251
Cairo	1966	647	252
Ceylon	1966	647	253
The Hague	1966	647	254
India	1966	647	255 - 256
Italy	1966	647	257
Japan	1966	647	258
London	1966	647	259
Nepal	1966	647	260
Pakistan	1966	647	261
Tehran	1966	647	262 - 263
Vietnam	1966	647	264
Subcommittee on the Disparity of Sentences	1958	647	265

Series IV. Subject Files Supreme Court

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Supreme Court			
Administrative memos	1981-1985	647	266
Appointment, clippings	1958-1959		
Alabama-Florida		647	267
Georgia-Wisconsin		648	268 - 274
Various publications		648	275 - 277
Appraisal [analysis of Stewart's decisions]	1959- 1965, 1976-1982	648	278 - 279
The Brethren	1979-1980	649	280
Case statistics	1958-1986	649	281 - 282
Cases			
Abington v. Schempp	1962-1963	649	283 - 284
Engel v. Vitale	1962-1966	649	285 - 287
New York Times v. U.S.	1971	649	288
Court schedules	1977-1980	649	289
Equal Justice Under Law	1974-1975	649	290
Induction ceremony	1958	649	291
Justices			
General	1960-1980	649	292
Allotment to circuits	1958-1972	649	293
Appointment of attorneys	1967-1975	650	294
Customs regulations	1963	650	295
History	1971-1979	650	296
Information office and press relations	1959-1980	650	297
Justices as defendants in lawsuits	1958	650	298
Procedures	1958-1961	650	299
Retirement	1960-1975	650	300
Legal officers	1974-1984	650	301
Library	1960-1985	650	302 - 303
National Archives	1960, 1965	650	304
Office of the marshal	1961-1985	650	305 - 306
Personnel office	1977-1985	650	307
Public information office	1973-1986	650	308 - 310
Rules	1954-1977	650	311
Senate confirmation	1958-1959	651	312 - 314

#### Series IV. Subject Files Supreme Court

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Statistical reports	1975-1978	651	315
Tours	1980-1981	651	316
United States Prison Committee	1956-1957	651	317
Volunteers in Probation, Inc.			
1969 Jan-1971 Feb		651	318 - 323
1971 Mar-1974 Jan		652	324 - 325
Report and by-laws	no date	652	326
Warren, Earl	1969-1978	652	327 - 328
Whittaker, Charles E.	1962-1964	652	329
World Peace through Law Center	1959-1965	652	330 - 331

# Series V. Writings

Description	Date(s)	Вох	Folder
Series V. Writings	1954-1983		
The series includes articles written, and speeches and a number of intervarianged alphabetically by title whenever possible, and alphabetically by when a title is not provided.			
Although there is some variance, most Folders contain correspondence v organization or editors, a draft of the articles or remarks, and a final copy drafts of writings, and correspondence with lawyers and others requesting made or permission to publish excerpts from them.	Some files also have	multiple	
Allen, Florence E., in honor of	1959	653	1
American Bar Association, annual meeting	1974	653	2
American Whig-Cliosophic Society	1981	653	3
Barrow, Dean Roscoe L.	1974	653	4
Bement School, commencement address	1967	653	5
Brandeis University, Louis Dembitz Brandeis Medal	1982	653	6
Canons of ethics [notes]	no date	653	7
Cincinnati Bar Association	1979	653	8
Clark, Charles E., in memoriam	1964	653	9
Cleveland Bar Association	1967	653	10
Cuyahoga City Justice Center, dedication	1976	653	11
Delta Kappa Epsilon	1954	653	12
Federal Bar Association	1964	653	13
"First Impressions," Judicial Administration Section, American Bar Association	1959	653	14
Florida Bar	1967	653	15
Fordham-Stein Prize	1983	653	16
Fordham University Law School	1968	653	17
Harlan Fiske Stone lectures	1982-1983		
Lecture notes and draft		653	18
Lecture notes, drafts, and published edition		654	19 - 24
Harlan, Justice John Marshall, in memoriam	1971-1972, 1981	654	25
"How the U.S. Supreme Court Does Its Work"	1966, 1968	654	26
"Independence and Continuity of the Supreme Court of the U.S."	1966, 1968	654	27
Indiana High School Government Leadership Conference	1967	654	28
"Justice Stewart says: 'Newspaperboys have Excellent Opportunity'"	1966	654	29

cription	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Kennedy, John F.	1963	654	30
"Law as the Agent of Freedom"	1966, 1968	654	31
Legal Aid Society	1960	654	32
Lloyd Cutler Award	1981	654	33
Martin, John D., in honor of	1959	654	34
Mercer University School of Law	1968	655	35
New Hampshire Bar Association	1977	655	36
Ohio State Law School, building dedication	1960	655	37
"Or of the Press," Yale Law School Sesquicentennial Convocation	1974-1975	655	38 - 40
Phelps School, commencement address	1970	655	41
"Politics, U.S.A."	1964	655	42
"Potter Stewart on the press: not merely a 'neutral conduit""	1975	655	43
"Professional Ethics for the Business Lawyer: The Morals of the Market Place?"	1975	655	44
"Reflections on the Supreme Court," interview	1982	655	45
"Robert H. Jackson's Influence on Federal-State Relationshipsâ€□	1967	655	46 - 47

Associated set of six metal phonograph records of the Robert H. Jackson lectures at the Association of the Bar of the City of New York was transferred to the Historical Sound Recordings Collection, Irving S. Gilmore Music Library, Yale University Library. Researchers interested in access to these recordings should contact Historical Sound Recordings (203 432-1795).

"The Role and Rights of the Press"	1974	655	48
"The Role of the Federal Courts in the Administration of Justice," Ohio Bar Association, annual meeting	1957	655	49
"The Role of the Supreme Court in American Life"	1966, 1968	656	50
Scranton, Governor William W., award to	1964	656	51
Seventh Circuit Judicial Conference	1966	656	52
Shriver, Sargent, introduction	1966	656	53
Sixth Circuit and Federal Judiciary	1954-1957	656	54
Smithsonian Luncheon Group	1981	656	55
Stanford Law School, moot court	1976	656	56
Student Legal Forum, University of Virginia Law School	1966	656	57
"The Supreme Court and International Law"	1966, 1968	656	58
The Supreme CourtCourt of Last Resort, Washington Tapes	1965	656	59
U.S. Tax Court, dedication	1974-1975	656	60
<u>University of Toledo Law Review Preface</u> , "The Sixth Circuit Review 1968-69"	1970	656	61

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Vanderbilt Law School	1967	656	62
Vermont Bar Association	1982	656	63
Warren, Chief Justice Earl, tribute to	1974	656	64
Washington Press Club	1974	656	65
White House Conference	1955	656	66
"Winning Majority Support for Minority Rights"	1966, 1968	656	67
Yale Daily News, 100th Anniversary	1978	656	68
Yale Law Journal, banquet	1960	656	69
"Youth Wants to Know," interview [television program]See also: Series VII, Boxes 678 and 679	1962, 1966	656	70 - 71

1973-1974 [four volumes]

1975-1976 [four volumes]

664

665

29

30

### Series VI. Personal Papers

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Series VI. Personal Papers	1886-1986		
The series includes photographs, newspaper clippings, date books and alphabetically by type. The collection of photographs is extensive in both covered. In addition to formal Court portraits and official event photograph of photographs of Stewart and his family. Other photographs are found throughout other Series. The date books are largely routine in nature.	h the expanse of time ar phs, there are a substar	itial number	
Awards and certificates, James E. Stewart and Potter Stewart	1960-1981	657	1 - 4
Oversize material	1886-1983	680	
Bibliography	1975, n.d.	657	5
Biographical material	1975	657	6
Clippings			
General			
1933-1979		657	7 - 11
1981-1985		658	12
Appointments	1955, 1983-1985	658	13
Cincinnati City Council	no date	658	14
Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals, appointment	1954	658	15
Stewart for baseball commissioner	1965, 1983	658	16
Stewart for chief justice	1968-1969	658	17
Stewart for president	1962-1966, 1974-1976	658	18
Supreme Court, nomination	1956-1957	658	19
Supreme Court, retirement	1981	658	20 - 22
Oversize scrapbooks	1937-1954	681	
Scrapbooks consist primarily of clippings, but also include sor and printed ephemera.	ne photographs, corresp	oondence,	
Date books			
1958 [one volume]		658	23
1959-1961 [five volumes]		659	24
1962-1964 [six volumes]		660	25
1965-1967 [six volumes]		661	26
1968-1970 [five volumes]		662	27
1970-1972 [five volumes]		663	28

#### Series VI. Personal Papers Date books

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
1977-1979 [five volumes]		666	31
1979-1981 [five volumes]		667	32
1982-1984 [five volumes]		668	33
1984-1986 [four volumes]		669	34
Degrees			
1941-1964		669	35 - 38
1966-1978		670	39 - 41
Oversize material	1933-1959	680	
Memorabilia	1969-1985	670	42 - 44
Oversize material	1962-1963	680	
Passport	1930, 1937	670	45
Photographs			
Albums			
General [personal and professional]	1958-1962	670	46
Fordham University School of Law, Student Bar Association, annual banquet	1968	670	47
Miami University, commencement	1974	671	48
Oversize photographs of family, school, and court	1910-1963	680	
Award and degree ceremonies	1959-1982	671	49
Committees	1954-1955	671	50
Family and friends	1929-1976	671	51 - 52
Moot courts	1958-1982	671	53
Oaths of office	1969-1982	671	54 - 56
Portraits	1918-1964	671	57
Professional [court related]			
1952, 1958-1966		671	58
1967-1983		672	59 - 63
School	1929-1933	672	64
Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals	1954-1977	672	65
State Department tour, Ethiopia	1968	672	66
Supreme Court, exterior	1973	672	67
Supreme Court, interior	1961-1975	672	68
Supreme Court, justices	1959-1977	672	69
Yale College, Class of 1937 photograph	1937	672	70
Oversize material		672A	

Description	Date(s)	Box	Folder
Oversize material	1960-1963	680	

#### Series VII. Audiovisual Materials

Description	Date(s)	Box
Series VII. Audiovisual Materials	1962-1968	
The series consists of audiovisual material, primarily of interviews given by Potter Ste alphabetically by title.	ewart. It is arranged	
Original audio, film, and video recordings, as well as preservation masters and duplic not be played. Readers may only play use copies. If a use copy of a particular record researchers must consult with the reference archivist for policies and procedures reg duplicating masters and use copies of original recordings.	ing does not exist,	
"Interview with Justice Potter Stewart," U.S. Information Service	1968	
Original [REEL TO REEL FILM; RESTRICTED]		673
Duplicating master [VHS TAPE; RESTRICTED]		673-D
Use copy [CD-ROM]		673U
Bihar "Bihar in Figures"	1965	
Original reel to reel audiotape [RESTRICTED]		674
Robert H. Jackson Lectures, Association of the Bar of the City of New York	1967	
Includes the following: Lecture 1: Charles S. Desmond (1967 Jan 31), Lecture 2 Mar 23), Lecture 3. Potter Stewart (1967 Oct 26), and Lecture 4: Potter Stewart		
This set of six metal phonograph records, formerly in Box 675 of the Potter Stew transferred to the Historical Sound Recordings Collection, Irving S. Gilmore Mus University Library. Researchers interested in access to these recordings should Sound Recordings (203 432-1795). There is no longer a Box 675 in the Potter S	ic Library, Yale contact Historical	
See also Series VI, Box 655, Folders 46-47.		
"Voice of America"	1962	
Original reel to reel audiotape [RESTRICTED]		676
WCKY, Cincinnati, Ohio	1964	
Original reel to reel audiotape [RESTRICTED]		677
"Youth Wants to Know" [television program]	1962	
Original reel to reel audiotape [RESTRICTED]		678
"Youth Wants to Know" [television program]	1966	
Original reel to reel audiotape [RESTRICTED]		679